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REVISED ANNUAL REPORT TEMPLATE

The purpose of this revised Annual Report template is to address the need expressed by a number of Municipalities for
assistance in the preparation and development of improved content and quality of Municipal Annual Reports. This template

provides an update to the MFMA Circular No. 11, issued in January 2005.

This template gives effect to the legal framework requirement, concepts and principals espoused in the White Paper on Local
Government and Improving Government Performance. It reflects the ethos of public accountability. The content gives effect
to information required for better monitoring and evaluation of government programmes in support of policy decision making.
The template provides an improved overview of Municipal affairs by combining the performance report data required under

Municipal Systems Act Section 46 with annual report data referred to in that Act and in the MFMA.

The revised template makes its contribution by forging linkages with the Integrated Development Plan, Service Delivery and
Budget Implementation Plan, Budget Reforms, In-year Reports, Annual Financial Statements and Performance Management

information in Municipalities. This coverage and coherence is achieved by the use of interlocking processes and formats.

The revised template relates to the Medium Term Strategic Framework particularly through the IDP strategic objectives; cross
cutting nature of services offered by different spheres of Government, Municipal service outcome indicators; and the contextual
material as set out in Chapters 3, 4 & 5. It also provides information on good management practice in Chapter 4; risk

management in Chapter 2; and Supply Chain Management in Chapter 5; and addresses the Auditor-General’'s Report, dealing

with Financial and Performance Management arrangements in Chapter 6. This opens up greater possibilities for financial and

non-financial comparisons between Municipalities and improved value for money.

The revised template provides information on probity, including: anti-corruption strategies; disclosure of financial interests by
officials and councillors; disclosure of grants by external parties, disclosure of loans and grants by Municipalities. The
appendices talk to greater detail including disaggregated information on Municipal wards, among others. Notes are included

throughout the format to assist the compiler to understand the various information requirements.
The financial years contained in this template are explained as follows:

Year -1: The previous financial year;

Year 0: The financial year of reporting;

Year 1: The following year, mostly requires future targets; and

The other financial years will follow a similar sequence as explained above.

We wish to express our gratitude to the members of the Annual Report Reference Group, consisting of National, Provincial

and Municipal officials for their inputs and support throughout the development of this document.

MFMA Implementation Unit, National Treasury- July 2012




CHAPTER 1: EXECUTIVE MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

COMPONENT A: EXECUTIVE MAYOR’S FOREWORD
EXECUTIVE MAYOR’S FOREWORD

Clir Sebenzile Ngangelizwe

The Municipality in compliance with chapter 12 (section 121) of the Municipal Finance Management
Act 56 of 2003 is required to prepare annual report and table such a report to council within nine
months after the end of the financial year, in this case the 2015/16 financial year. It is in this context
that this report is prepared. The 2015/16 was a tough year for local government in general as this was
the last year of the previous term of Council and the local government election were looming. One
can only reflect on the accomplishment of the previous council and also commit to make

improvements where they are needed.

The Municipality improved quite tremendously in terms of the audit outcome of the 2015/16

financial year. There are a number of achievements must be noted which occurred during the

2015/16 which indicate that the Municipality is indeed moving in the right direction. The

Municipality was able to improve on the asset register which remained a headache for the better
part of last audits. The municipality also continued with the Implementation of a number of projects
such as the Upgrading of community halls, road upgrade and maintenance, upgrading the water

infrastructure and sustaining of waste collection services.

The Municipality continued to align its operations to the Provincial Growth and Development Strategy,
the State of the Province Address, the State of the Nation Address as well as the National
Development. The Municipality has already prepared an action plan to address the concerns raised by
the Auditor General. There must be a performance management system in place to ensure that

employees deliver on the set strategic objectives and targets. Management must report against




planned targets on a monthly basis and these must be audited every quarter by our Internal Audit

unit.

During the 2015/16 financial year, in order to provide progress on performance as well as to get inputs

towards the 2016/17 budget and IDP, public participation meetings took place during the financial

year and again in April 2016 to solicit inputs from communities. Stakeholders included, amongst
others, Councillors, ward committee members and members of the community and provincial sector
departments. These were very well attended indicating the commitment our people have towards the

development of the city.

In the light of the improved audit outcome, | would like to thank all officials, councillors and members
of the community who participated in the planning meetings where the Municipality invited them.
We are in this together and therefore the positive audit outcome is for all of us. Let us hold hands and
sustain this beautiful achievements as it is the first since the dawn of democracy. Let us, as the
Municipality, utilize the status advantage to seek private funding to upgrade our Municipal

infrastructure.

CLLR S NGANGELIZWE
EXECUTIVE MAYOR




COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW

Adv. Mothusi Frank Lepheana

All our annual reports, including for the 2015/2016 financial year, were compiled in line with the Local Government: Municipal
Systems Act No. 32 of 2000, as amended, the Municipal Finance Management Act No:-56 of 2003, the National Treasury

Circular No. 11, as well as the customized template and guidelines for Municipal annual reports.

In the same vein as had been highlighted in past annual reports, the essence of an annual report is to provide an account of
projects and programs as depicted in the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan as well as the Integrated

Development Plan.

It is important to note that, in as much as the Municipality endeavoured to achieve all it set targets; there were challenges that

impacted adversely on their realization. The challenges as indicated are summarized as follows:-

Cash-flow constraints;

Inability of the Municipality to optimally collect its Revenue;

The decline of economic growth, thus resulting in the escalation of poverty and unemployment;
Shortage of critical skills in the Service Delivery Departments;

Aging infrastructure resulting in the increase in distribution losses (Water & Electricity losses), etc.

Despite these challenges, the Municipality strived to provide basic services to its inhabitants. Certain measures were introduced
to optimize revenue collection, and to this extend a debt collector was appointed to assist with the reduction of the huge debt
book. Over and above that, the cost containment measures were also introduced to eliminate unnecessary expenditure and
thus focusing on improving the quality of service delivery.

In an attempt to turn around the audit opinion, the Municipality during the 2015/2016 financial year instituted a process of
effecting corrections to audit disclaimer issues raised during the 2014/2015 financial year. There was a strong push from

management to improve the Municipality’s audit opinion. Pursuant to this goal, Council appointed a section 32 committee to
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investigate the UIF (Unauthorised, Irregular and Fruitless and Wasteful) expenditures and the following were recommended to

and approved by Council as follows:

R' approved for write off/
Opening Balance Balance
authorisation
Irregular Expenditure 921713 398,00 819 370 294,00 102 343 104,00
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 501 630 941,00 489 621 687,00 12 009 254,00

Unauthorised Expenditure 4 037 085 798,00 3794 127 169,00 242 958 629,00

The prior year audit disclaimer issues corrections were submitted to the office of the Auditor General South Africa for their
evaluation, the final evaluation thereof will be included in the AG’s management report to be issued upon completion of the
15/16 regularity audit.

We took upon ourselves, after noting lack of capacity on the critical skills as mentioned above, to address some of the Auditor

General queries, and appointed service providers to help us address those queries. As a result, most of the prior year matters

starting from 2007 until the 2014/2015 financial years have been addressed through their assistance. It is for the same reason

that we are positive of an improved audit outcome.

Appreciation should therefore go to all the staff members who have given their all in terms of ensuring that we improve on the
audit outcome for 2015/2016 financial year. The political environment was conducive for us all to improve performance and we
hereby hope for a better Municipality geared towards service delivery excellence. Gesture of appreciation should also be
extended to all service providers who have come and camped in the Municipality, the Provincial Treasury and staff members
of Matjhabeng Local Municipality in putting our hands together to help improve the status of the Municipal audit outcome as it

had always been the worst since the inception of local government.

As the Accounting Officer of the institution, | would like to extend my heartfelt appreciation to the political leadership and staff
of the Matjhabeng Local Municipality for their hard work and dedication, which culminated in the progress made by the
institution during the 2014/15 financial year. With continued and improved working relationship, we anticipate getting a better

audit outcome in the near future.

| thank you

ADV. MF LEPHEANA
MUNICIPAL MANAGER




BACKGROUND DATA

The Municipality provides a range of basic services which include amongst others, water, sanitation, electricity, refuse, housing,
local economic development, roads, storm water drainage and cemeteries, and eminently local development planning

approvals.

The Municipality has appointed Planning Tribunal, and the outgone Council approved such appointments. The Municipality
does not have entities that assist it in the execution of these functions with the exception of water and electricity, where
parastatal bodies such as Sedibeng Water and Eskom do play a role.

T.1.21

TOTAL POPULATION AND HOUSEHOLDS

CENSUS 2011

CENSUS 2001

POPULATION

406 461

408 170

HOUSEHOLDS

123 195

120 289

Source: STATS SA 2011

POPULATION BY RACE AND GENDER

MALE

FEMALE

TOTAL

BLACK

180 913

182 467

363 380

COLOURED

2623

2729

5352

INDIAN / ASIAN

766

470

1236

WHITE

17 613

17 451

35 064

TOTAL

201 915

203 117

405 032

Source: STATS SA 2011

NB: The above figures have since been corrected from those depicted in the IDP (Miscalculation)

EMPLOYMENT STATUS

ECONOMIC STATUS

% CENSUS 2011

% CENSUS 2001

EMPLOYED

36.1%

34.4%

UNEMPLOYED

21.2%

29.9%

NOT ECONOMICALLY ACTIVE

42.8%

35.7%

Source: STATS SA 2011




EMPLOYMENT BY SECTOR
INDUSTRY TYPE
AGRICULTURE, HUNTING, FORESTRY, FISHING
MINING AND QUARRYING
MANUFACTURING
ELECTRICITY, GAS, WATER SUPPLY
CONSTRUCTION
WHOLESALE AND TRADE, REPAIRS, HOTELS AND RESTAURANTS
TRANSPORT, STORAGE AND COMMUNICATION
FINANCIAL INTERMEDIATION, INSURANCE, REAL ESTATE AND BUSINESS
COMMUNITY, SOCIAL AND PERSONAL SERVICE
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

HISTORICAL OVERVIEW OF TOWNS WITHIN MATJHABENG

The Municipality is made of six towns, namely:

WELKOM (THABONG)
Welkom has been the centre of the Free State Goldfields, serving several gold and uranium mines, since 1947. Following the

discovery of gold in 1946, Welkom was founded in 1947 on the farm Welkom, with the word “Welkom” meaning welcome.

Welkom received Municipal status in 1968. It was planned as a model town, with a horseshoe-shaped shopping and

administrative district surrounding a park of 11ha. More than one million trees were planted in the town.

Centrally situated, Welkom is place within comfortable distance from other major cities. Johannesburg is only 280 km away,
while Bloemfontein is 175 km away. The traffic flow in the city has attracted much attention and experts from all over the world

come to study the clever use of traffic circles and the minimal number of stop streets.

The absence of traffic lights in the centre of the city contributes to an effortless flow of traffic — the envy of many cities and the
reason Welkom is known as the “circle city”. Welkom has also earned itself the reputation of being a “city within a garden” due

to the number of parks and gardens that lend it an extraordinary number of shady trees and pleasant surroundings.

VIRGINIA (MELODING)

Virginia is situated on the banks of the Sand River. The town originated around the railway station, which was named after the

hometown of two American railway surveyors from Virginia in the USA.

The town was established in 1954 and became the second largest town in the Goldfields area within three years. The name
was retained when the town mushroomed in the 1950’s following the discovery of gold. The farm’s name, Merriespruit, was

given to a suburb of Virginia.

Virginia is surrounded by some of the largest gold fields in the Free State, and mining, gold-extraction, plants, and the

manufacture of sulphuric acid from gold ore dominates its economy. It is also known for having the world’s deepest pipe-mine

into the earth. Commercial farms in the surrounding area primarily grow maize and raise livestock.
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VENTERSBURG (MAMAHABANE)

Ventersburg was named after a pioneer, PA Venter, of the farm Kromfontein, who died in 1857. Ventersburg’s early history is
closely connected to the history of the Reformed Church, as Ventersburg was Reformed Church congregation established in
1864.

The House of Assembly, on 6 May 1873, declared Ventersburg a town in the Winburg District. The Dutch Reformed Church
was built in 1891 and got burnt down in 1900 with the occupation of the British of Ventersburg. A new Dutch Reformed Church
was builtin 1912. In 1903, Ventersburg Municipality was established. In 1939, Ventersburg was electrified.

ODENDAALSRUS (KUTLWANONG)

Odendaalsrus was the first town to be established in the Goldfields in 1912. By 1946, this small farming community had only
40 houses and three shops. However, the town exploded into life after the confirmed discovery of the richest gold reef in the
world in April 1946 on the farm Geduld.

Situated between Kroonstad, Allanridge and Welkom, Odendaalsrus once formed the centre of mining activities in the area.
Today a tranquil town with its own unique pulse, Odendaalsrus and Kutlwanong together boast a population of approximately
63 743.

HENNENMAN (PHOMOLONG)

Hennenman is unusual within Matjhabeng’s economics make-up in that it has a well-balanced economy based mainly on

agriculture, an anomaly in an area in which most income is derived from mining and industry.

Before the town was officially established, it was birthed as a railway station, Ventersdorp. This name was changed to
Hennenman Station in 1927, after a prominent local farmer. The town began to grow in earnest after the discovery of gold

between Hennenman and Odendaalsrus in 1946 and was proclaimed a Municipality in 1947.

Hennenman and Phomolong have a population of approximately 25 000. Phomolong Township emerged from the forcefully

removed old location near Hennenman town, which was then used as Ventersburg station.

ALLANRIDGE (NYAKALLONG)

Named in honour of the late Alan Roberts, whose pioneering geological and prospecting work was key in the eventual discovery
of gold and the development of the Goldfields, Allanridge was founded as a settlement in 1947, although it was only proclaimed

as a town in 1956.

Home of the Lorraine Gold Mine, one of the biggest in the Goldfields, Allanridge is a town of sunshine, and the thousands of
flamingos who make the area their home provide natural beauty. Nyakallong location was established by the mineworkers

working at Lorraine mine and started as a dwelling place only to have their permanent homes where they came from.
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OVERVIEW OF NEIGHBOURHOODS WITHIN "MATJHABENG MUNICIPALITY"

Settlement Type

Households

Population

TOWNS

ALLANRIDGE

663

3315

HENNENMAN

958

4311

ODENDAALSRUS

2213

9959

RIEBEECKSTAD

3092

15460

VENTERSBURG

359

1616

VIRGINIA

4 454

22270

WELKOM

9708

48 540

Sub-Total

21447

105 470

TOWNSHIPS

BRONVILLE

2159

12 306

KUTLWANONG

11 966

70 599

MELODING

10 482

60 796

MMAMAHABANE

2345

14 070

NYAKALLONG

4010

24 060

PHOMOLONG

4871

29 226

THABONG

29 064

165 665

WHITES

95

314

Sub-Total

38 000

219 264

INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS

Nyakallong

177

974

Kutlwanong

1505

8278

Thabong/Bronville

2 262

12 441

Meloding

821

4516

Phomolong

539

2965

Mmamahabane

379

2085

Sub-Total

1739

9 565

Total

61186

324734

T.1.2.6

Source: Rapid Assessment Report of HDA (September 2013)




NATURAL RESOURCES
MAJOR NATURAL RESOURCE BENEFIT TO THE COMMUNITY
GOLD THERE ARE A NUMBER OF ACTIVE MINES WHICH EMPLOY RESIDENTS OF
MATJHABENG

URANIUM URANIUM AND GOLD CANNOT BE SEPARATED EVEN THOUGH THE REGION
HAS NOT EXPLORED THE URANIUM MINING.

T1.2.8

COMMENTS ON BACKGROUND DATA

As depicted by the background data of the Municipality the population has declined as the result of the down slope of the mining
operations which has adversely affected the socio economic profile of our community. This state of affairs resulted in the increase

of poverty and unemployment. The dependency practices are really brought about as a result of unemployment as well as the

inability to create a conducive environment for small business to thrive and thus create employment. The data as depicted in the

graphs thus portray the picture as prevalent in the Municipality. It should therefore become a priority for the Municipality to create

opportunities for possible job creation in order to boost the economy which should effectively absorb some unemployed people.

T.1.2.9




PROPORTION OF HOUSEHOLDS WITH MINIMUM LEVEL OF BASIC SERVICES
Year-3 | Year-2 | Year-1
Electricity service connections 99% 99% 99%
Water - available within 200 m from dwelling 93% 95% 95%
Sanitation - Households with at least VIP service 95% 95% 95%
Waste collection - kerbside collection once a week 35% 40%

Proportion of households with access to
basic services

Year -2

—o— Electricity service connections
—m— Water - available within 200 m from dwelling
Sanitation - Households with at leats VIP service

Waste collection - kerbside collection once a week

COMMENT ON ACCESS TO BASIC SERVICES:

Matjhabeng Local Municipality is committed to deliver the required basic services as required by legislation. To this extent our
allocation of the Municipal Infrastructure Grant over the last financial years prioritised the increase of access to basic services.
It is therefore incumbent upon the Municipality to ensure that strategies are devised to sustain delivery of services. Due to low
payment rates of services by the community, the Municipality struggles to deliver the services on the standards required. In
the forthcoming financial years, measures will be intensified to source the requisite funding to refurbish our dilapidated water
service infrastructure in order to mitigate distribution losses.

T.1.33




FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality has received a disclaimer audit opinion for the past financials years of which the major
qualifications areas were on property plant and equipment, service charges, trade and other payables, consumer debtor,
non-current debtors. The Municipality developed an Audit Query Action Plan to address the matters raised and received an

improved audit outcome.

The budget of the Municipality has been compiled in compliance with Chapter 4 of the Municipal Finance Management Act
56 of 2003. The total budget for the 2015/2016 financial year was R 2 069 171 246 and capital budget R 146 451 000.

T.1.441

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW: YEAR 0
R' 000
DETAILS ORIGINAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENT BUDGET ACTUAL

Income:
Grants 523 037 523 037 523 037
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 1328 002 1305 002 1305 002
Other 218 132 218132 218132
Sub Total 2069171 2046 171 2046 171

Less: Expenditure 2068 072 2045072 2045072

Net Total* 1099 050 1099 050 1099 055
* Note: surplus/(deficit) T1.4.2

OPERATING RATIOS
DETAIL

Employee Cost
Repairs & Maintenance
Finance Charges & Impairment

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE: YEAR -2 TO YEAR 0

DETAIL YEAR -2 YEAR -1 YEAR 0
Original Budget 256 627 212482 198 246
Adjustment Budget 0 0 0

Actual 256 627 212482 167 088
T1.44




TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Total Capital Expenditure

300 000

250 000

200 000

150 000
100 000

50 000

Year -2 Year -1

m Original Budget = Adjustment Budget = Actual

COMMENT ON CAPITAL EXPENDITURE OUTSTANDING

The capital expenditure and sources of funds for the 15/16 financial year consist of grand funding (MIG) and internal funds
generated. The MIG allocation for 15/16 financial year was R 116 451 000 and internally generated funds was
R 30 000 000. The total capital budget for the 15/16 financial year was R 146 451 000.




1.6.1. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT YEAR 0

Office of the Executive Mayor

Objective Program | KPI Unit of Reviewe | Reviewe | Reviewe | Reviewe | Annual Achiev | Remedial
me No. Measur | d d d d Perform | ed/ action to

e Perform | Perform | Perform | Perform | ance Not correct
ance ance ance ance Achiev | underperfor
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter ed mance

1 2 3 4

KPI 4: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

To Sports, 1 Yout | 1 1- None
promote Arts and h: MLM Target | required
social Culture Prep games Achiev
cohesion are for OR ed
and and Tambo
nation host games
building ML held
through M
SPORT, Gam
ARTS AND es
CULTURE for
annu
al
OR
Tam
bo

es
Sports, Not Budget
Arts and rly: Achiev | Constraints.
Culture ed Will be
reviewed in
the 2015-
2016 FY.

Sports, Peo 1- Budget

Arts and ple MLM Constraints.
Culture with games Will be

Disa for OR reviewed in
biliti Tambo the 2015-
es: games 2016 FY.
Orga held
nize and
recr expecte
eati d

onal number
gam of

es particip
for ants
peo met

ple
with
disa
biliti
es




Sports,
Arts and
Culture

Host a
MLM
Arts &
Culture
Festival

Budget
Constraints.
Will be
reviewed in
the 2015-
2016 FY.

To
enhance
gender
participati
on and
equity
and
promote
awarenes
son
gender
and child
abuse

Special
program
mes

Number
of
women
s day
celebrat
ions

Women
s day
celebrati
on held

Women
s day
celebrati
on held

Target
Achiev
ed

None
required

Special
program
mes

Number
of 16
Days of
Activis
m
celebrat
ion
events

Target
Achiev
ed

None
required

To
promote
awarenes
son
HIV/Aids

Special
program
mes

Number
of
batches
of
materia
|
distribu
ted

Not
Achiev
ed

Budget
Constraints.
Will be
reviewed in
the 2015-
2016 FY.

To
deepen
democrac
y and
promote
governme
nt
programs

Special
program
mes

Number
of
Mayora
|
imbizos

Target
Achiev
ed

None
required

To
promote
effective
civic
education
&
awarenes
s

program
mes

Special
program
mes

Number
of civic
educati
on
awaren
ess
progra
ms held

3 Civic
Educatio
n
Awaren
ess held.

Budget
Constraints.
Will be
reviewed in
the 2015-
2016 FY.




Special Ann Number Budget
program ual of Constraints.
mes Care career Will be

er expos reviewed in
Expo held the 2015-
and 2016 FY.
Guid
ance
bet
wee
n
Janu
ary
and
Febr
uary
2015
KPI 5: Local Economic Development

Toreduce | Youth 11 10 Number Budget
unemploy | and of Ongoing Constraints.
ment and local operati in Will be
poverty economi onal co- conjunct reviewed in
among c operati ion with the 2015-
youth, develop ves LED 2016 FY.
women ment establis
and hed in
people complia
with nce
disability. with
the
relevan
t
guidelin
es

Office of the Speaker

Objective | Progra Annual | Unitof | Review | Review | Review | Review | Annual Remedial
mme Target Measu | ed ed ed ed Perfor action to
re Perfor Perfor Perfor Perfor mance correct
mance mance mance mance underperf
Quarte Quarte Quarte Quarte ormance
ri r2 r3 rd

KPI 4: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

To Ward 1 All 36 Ward | Atall Numbe Thereis a
improve commi Committee | times r of program in
the ttees s produce 36 membe place to fill
optimal credible Ward rs of all
functiona plans that Commi | Ward vacancies
lity of can be ttees commit by end of
the Ward aligned to being tees October
Committ the fully 2015. See
ees Integrated constit Programm
Developme | uted e attached.
nt Plan (36
Wards
x 10
Memb
ers =
360
membe
rs)




All 36 Ward
Committee
s reporting
monthly to
the Office
of the
Speaker
about
programme
s aimed at
giving
effect to
the
community
needs.

432
Report
s (36
Wards
x 12
reports

)

Numbe
r of
ward
commit
tee
reports

Continuous
engageme
nts with
the
departmen
tto
respond to
issues
raised in
reports,
while at
the same
time
motivating
ward
committee
s to report
regularly.

All 36 Ward
Committee
s being
performanc
e managed
by the
Speaker
quarterly

144
Perfor
mance
Report
s (36
Wards
x4
Report
s)

Numbe
r of
ward
commit
tee
perfor
mance
reports

None
required

Determine
skills
profile of
Ward
Committee
Members
and
develop
and
implement
the
relevant
capacity
building
programme

1 Skills
Audit
undert
aken
3
Trainin
g
progra
mmes

Numbe
r of
skills
audits/
training
progra
mmes

1
Trainin
g
progra
mme

1
Trainin
g
progra
mme

2
Trainin
g
Progra
ms

Training
will take
place
during the
first
quarter of
2015/16
financial
year. See
program
attached.

To
improve
public
participa
tion
thereby
eliminati
ng public
protests

Public
partici
pation

Communic
ate
relevant
Council
resolutions
to Ward
Committee
s quarterly
(in
consultatio
n with the
Offices of
the
Executive
Mayor,
Council
Whipery
and
Municipal
Manager)

Report
on
Council
resoluti
ons to
Ward
Commi
ttees

None
required




Public
partici
pation

Community
meetings
held at
least once
a quarter
by the
Ward
Councillor
supported
by the
Ward
Committee
in
addressing
community
programme
s/develop
mental
matters.

Numbe
r of
Comm
unity
meetin
gs held
in
Wards

Continuous
engageme
nts with
the
departmen
tto
respond to
issues
raised in
reports,
while at
the same
time
motivating
ward
committee
s to report
regularly.

To
ensure
Council
functions
optimally

effectivel
y and
efficientl
y

Council
efficien

cy

Council sits
as per
approved
schedule

A
minimu
m of 4
sittings
per
year
(exclud
ing
special
Council
sittings

)

Numbe
r of
council
meetin
gs

None
required

Council
efficien
cy

Quorum
achieved in
all Council
sittings

Quoru
m
achieve
din for
each
Council
sitting

Numbe
r of
times
quoru
mis
achieve
d

None
required

Office of the Municipal Manager

Objective

Progra
mme

KPI
No.

KPI Annual
Target

Unit of
Measure

Review
ed
Perfor
mance
Quarte
rl

Review
ed
Perfor
mance
Quarte
r2

Review
ed
Perfor
mance
Quarte
r3

Review
ed
Perfor
mance
Quarte
rg

Annual
Perform
ance

Remedial
action to
correct
underperf
ormance

KPA 1: Basi

c Service Delivery

To lay
the basis
for
effective,
efficient
and
planned
service
delivery
and
performa
nce
manage
ment
system
by
01.07.20
14 and
beyond

IDP

1

Counci
|-
appro
ved
IDP

Council
approved
/
reviewed
IDP

1
Council
approv
ed IDP
and
SDBIPs
for
2015/2
016

None
required

1 1

Counci | IDP/Bud
I- get
appro Process
ved Plan

IDP/B
udget
Proces
s Plan

IDP/Budg
et Process
Plan

1
Review
ed IDP
by
Decem
ber
2014

None
required




Functi
onal
IDP/B
udget
Steeri
ng
Comm
ittee
and
Repre
sentati
ve
Forum

4
meeting
s (2 for
IDP/Bud
get
Steering
Committ
ee; 2 for
the
IDP/Bud
get
Represe
ntative
Forum)

IDP/
Budget
steering
com or
represent
ative
forum
meetings

2
IDP/Ste
ering
commit
tee
meetin
gs held

1
IDP/Bu
dget
Steerin
g
Commi
ttee
meetin
g by
March
2015;
1
IDP/Bu
dget
Steerin
g
Forum
meetin
g by
March
2015

4
meeting
s (2 for
IDP/Bud
get
Steering
Committ
ee; 2 for
the
IDP/Bud
get
Represe
ntative
Forum)

None
required

SDBIPs

appro
ved by
the
Execut
ive
Mayor

’

8
Director
ate-
specific
SDBIPs

Number
of
Directorat
e specific
IDP

None
required

Perfor
mance
contra
cts
signed
by
01.07.
2014;

7
perform
ance
contract
s signed

Number
of Signed
performa
nce
contract

None
required

Perfor
mance
review
ed and
report
ed on
quarte
rly,
half-
yearly
and
annual
ly; and
an
Annua
|
Report
produ
ced

4
quarterl
y review
reports

Number
of
Quarterly
review
report

7
individu
al
perform
ance
reviews
underta
ken (Sec
56 & 57)

Number
of
Individual
performa
nce
review for
S56 and
S57
managers

1 Annual
Report
produce
d

Number
of Annual
Reports

None
required

To
coordina
te the
develop
ment
and
review of
legislate
d sector
plans,
policies

SECTOR
PLANS,
POLICIE
S AND
STRATE
GIES
DEVELO
PMENT

Sector
plans,
policie
sand
strate
gies
subjec
ted to
public
partici
pation

8 sector
plans
12
policies
reviewe
d

4 new
policies
develop
ed

Number
of plans/
policies
approved
by council

Approval
of
Organisati
onal
Stracture
not yet
finalised.

j@

A




strategie
s by
30.06.20
15

Sector
plans,
policie
sand
strate
gies
appro
ved by
Counci
|

To fill all
critical
vacant
positions
by
Septemb
er 2014
in the
Directora
te as per
the
proposed
organogr
am

SECTOR
PLANS,
POLICIE
S AND
STRATE
GIES
DEVELO
PMENT

Propo
sed
Direct
orate
organ
ogram
appro
ved;

Critica
| posts
filled

4
propose
d posts
filled

Number
of posts
filled

Approval
of
Organisati
onal
Stracture
not yet
finalised.

KPA 3: MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL

VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT

To
increase
revenue
collectio
nto 75%
by
30.06.20
15

REVENU
E
COLLEC
TION

11

Reven
ue
collect
ion
increa
sed to
75%

Revenue
collectio
n

increase
d to 75%

Ratio:
Revenue/
Debtors

Not
reporte
d

Not

reported

KPI has
been
transferred
to finance

REVENU
E
COLLEC
TION

Reven
ue
enhan
cemen
t
strate
4%
develo
ped
and
appro
ved by
Counci
|

Revenue
enhance
ment
strategy
develop
ed and
approve
d by
Council

Approved
revenue
enhance
ment
strategy

Not
reported

KPI has
been
transferred
to finance

REVENU
E
COLLEC
TION

Water
losses
reduc
ed by
50%;
reven
ue
increa
sed

Water
losses
reduced
by 50%;
revenue
increase

d

%
reduction
in water
losses
(2013/14
AFS
amount
used as
base
amount)

Not
reporte
d

Not
reporte
d

Not
reported

KPI has
been
transferred
to finance




REVENU Correc | Informat | Ratio: Not Not KPI has

E t ion on Revenue/ reporte reported been
COLLEC billing | all Debtors d transferred
TION happe | paying to finance
ning; consum
munici | ers

pal 100%
reven correct
ue
collect
ion
increa
sed
REVENU Increa 12 Number Not KPI has

E sed Articles of articles reported been
COLLEC footpr | in in transferred
TION int of Matjhab | Matjhabe to finance
Opera | eng ng news
tion News
Patala
(mark
eting);
REVENU Munici | 12 radio Number Not KPI has

E pal intervie of radio reported been
COLLEC reven ws interviews transferred
TION ue to finance
increa
sed
REVENU Incom 12 Number Not KPI has

E e/ reports of Income reported been
COLLEC expen and transferred
TION diture Expenditu to finance
report re reports
s
being
part of
month
ly
EXCO
agend
a

KPI 4: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

To Good 18 Cases All Target not Not KPI not
ensure Governa of Manager | verifiable reported well
complian | nce and unethi | s defined

ce with Ethics cal and

good behavi corrected
ethics our in 2015/16
and and SDBIP.

governan non-
ce compli
principle ance

s by June reduc
2015 ed
Good Good 2 Number KPI has
Governa ethical | worksho | of been

nce and practic | ps governanc transferred
Ethics eand e to office of
gover workshop the

nance s Speaker
princi
ples
shared
with
middl
e
manag
ement




Good
Governa
nce and
Ethics

Atten
d
100%
of all
releva
nt and
regula
ted
IGR
forum

Attend
100% of
all
relevant
and
regulate
dIGR
forum

Target not
verifiable

Good
Governa
nce and
Ethics

Compl
y
100%
with
the
MTAS
(Muni
cipal
Turn-
Aroun
d
Strate
8y)
report
ing

4
quarterl
y reports
and
meeting
s

4 MTAS
reports

None
required

Good
Governa
nce and
Ethics

Ensure
all
servic
e
provid
ers are
correc
tly
contra
cted
and
have
SLAs

All
service
provider
s have
SLAs

Target not
verifiable

Not
reported

This is
reponsibily
t of Legal
Departmen
t

To locate
Council
firmly in
the
public
domain

Public
Particip
ation

Ward
Comm
ittee
memb
ers up
to
date
with
MAYC
O and
Counci
|
decisi
ons

4
Consolid
ated
Reports

Number
of
consolidat
ed reports

improve
and
resource
Strategic
Support
Service

Hold
succes
sful
IDP/B
udget
consul
tative
meeti
ngs
with
the
gener
al
public

36 Ward
based
meeting
s

Number
of ward
based
meetings

None
required




Hold
succes
sful
IDFP/B
udget
Repre
sentati
ve
Forum
meeti
ngs

2
meeting
s of the
IDP/Bud
get
Represe
ntative
Forum

Number
of IDP/
Budget
Forums

None
required

To create
a new
municipa
| brand
image

by June
2015

Commu
nication
services

A
single
integr
ated
custo
mer
care
fully
operat
ional
and
adequ
ately
resour
ced

1
integrat
ed
custome
r care

An
operation
customer
care
function

Lack of
budget

Commu
nication
services

New
brand
image
design
ed,
appro
ved
and
marke
ted

1 new
municip
al brand
image

1 new
municipal
brand
image

Lack of
budget

Commu
nication
services

Matjh
abeng
News
printe
dand
distrib
uted
month
ly

12
publicati
ons

12
publicatio
ns

2
publica
tions

Lack of
budget

To create
an
efficient,
effective
IT system
by June
2015

Informa
tion
commu
nication
technol
ogies

ICT
Mana
ger
appoi
nted
by
Septe
mber
2014

1ICT
Manager

Number
of ICT
managers
appointed

KPI has
been
transferred
to finance

Informa
tion
commu
nication
technol
ogies

ICT
infrast
ructur
e
refurbi
shed
and
upgra
ded by
June
2015

ICT
infrastru
cture
refurbis
hed and
upgrade
d by
June
2015

Target not
verifiable

Not
reported

KPI has
been
transferred
to finance




Informa
tion
commu
nication
technol
ogies

Websi
te
fully
updat
ed and
functi
onal
by 30
Septe
mber
2014

Website
fully
updated
and
function
al by 30
Septemb
er 2014

Fully
functional
website
as per
requirem
ents of
sec 21B of
Municipal
Structures
Act

KPI has
been
transferred
to finance

Informa
tion
commu
nication
technol
ogies

A
policy
for
mobil
e and
3G
and
similar
applia
nces
appro
ved by
Counci
| by
Septe
mber
2014

1 Policy

KPI has
been
transferred
to finance

To create
an
efficient,
effective
and
accounta
ble
municipa
|
administ
ration by
Septemb
er 2014

Internal
Audit

Whistl
e-
blowin
g
policy
in
place

1 policy

Approved
Whistle-
blowing
policy

None
required

Internal
Audit

Anti-
fraud
policy
in
place

1 policy

Approved
Anti-fraud

policy

None
required

Internal
Audit

Perfor
mance
audit
happe
ning

Perform
ance
audit
happeni
ng

Target not
verifiable

Not
reported

Internal
Audit

Establi
sh and
resour
ce risk
manag
ement
unit

Establish
and
resource
risk
manage
ment
unit

Target not
verifiable

Not
reported

Internal
Audit

Appoi
nta
risk
manag
ement
officer

1 Risk
Manage
ment
Officer

Appointm
ent of
Risk
Managem
ent officer




To
procure
70% of
services
and
products
from
locally-
based
men and
women
fitting
the
Historical
ly
Disadvan
taged
descripti
on

Local
economi
c
develop
ment

70% of
servic
es and
produ
cts
procur
ed
from
local
HDIs

70% of
services
and
products
procure
d from
local
HDIs

% of
goods and
services
procured
from local
HDIs

Not
reported

transferred
to finance

PMU (PROJECT MANAGEMENT UNIT)

Objecti
ve

Progra
mme

KPI

No.

KPI

Annual
Target

Unit of
Measur
e

Review
ed
Perform
ance
Quarter
1

Review
ed
Perform
ance
Quarter
2

Review
ed
Perform
ance
Quarter
3

Review
ed
Perform
ance
Quarter
4

Annual
Perform
ance

Remedial
action to
correct
underperfo
rmance

KPA 2: Municipal Transformation and

Organizational Development

To
provid
e
access
to
quality

afforda
ble
and
reliabl

Project
manage
ment

1

Paved
roads

Construct
of 9.76km
of paved
roads by
30Septem
ber 2014
and
1.5km by
30 June
2015

Number
of km's
complet
ed
Project
manage
ment
activitie
s
complet
ed

8,96km
of
paved
roads
complet
e

Complet
ed

None
required

e
munici
pal
service
s (e.g.
water,
sanitat
ion,
electric
ity,
comm

Project
manage
ment

Completi
on of
4.26
stormwat
er
drainage
system by
30 June
2015

Number
of km's
complet
ed
Project
manage
ment
activitie
s
complet
ed

Complet
ed

Achiev
ed

None
required

unity
faciliti
es etc)

Project
manage
ment

Well
establ
ished
ceme
taries

Establish
ment of
cemeterie
s phase 2:
constructi
on of
ablution
block,
guardhou
ses and
store

rooms

%
Constru
ction
complet
ed

all
100%
complet
e

Complet
ed

Achiev
ed

None
required




Project
manage
ment

Functiona
| waste
water
treatmen
t plantsin
Kutlwano
ng,
Virginia,
Nyakallon
g and
Whites

%
Constru
ction
complet
ed
Project
manage
ment
activitie
s
complet
ed

25%
Only
Kutlwan
ong is
complet
e

Only
Kutlwan
ong
complet
ed

No
Contractors
were
appointed
for other
sites

Project
manage
ment

Upgra
ded
sport
s
faciliti
es

Refurbish
ed
Bronville
stadium
and
newly
built
Thabong
stadium

%
Constru
ction
complet
ed
Project
manage
ment
activitie
s
complet
ed

Bronvill
e
Stadium
complet
e
Thabon
g
Stadium
phase 2
at
design
and
tender
stage

Bronvill
e
stadium
complet
ed

Not
achiev
ed

No
Contractors
were
appointed
for other
sites

Project
manage
ment

Wate
P
netw
ork
install
ed

Installatio
n of
water
networks
in
Kutlwano
ng
stadium
area to
215
stands

Number
of
Complet
ion
Kutlwan
ong
Stadium
Area
water
works
for 215
stands

100%
Complet
e

Complet
ed

None
required

Project
manage
ment

High
mast
lights
install
ed

15 High
Mast
lights
installed
in
Bronville
and
Meloding

%
progres
sin
installati
on of
high
mast
lights

Phase 2
not
complet
e, due
to
findings
report
attache
d.

Phase 2
not
complet
e, due
to
findings
report.
Phase 3
on
design
and
tender
stage

Phase 2
not
complet
e, due
to
findings
report.
Phase 3
on
design
and
tender
stage

Not
achiev
ed

No
Contractors
were
appointed

Project
manage
ment

Newly
built Taxi
facilities
in
Bronville
and
Meloding
to 8098
and
12982
househol
ds
respectiv
ely

%
complet
ion of
taxi
faclilitie
s

Both
Bronvill
e and
Melodin
g Taxi
ranks at
snaglist

100%
complet
e

Complet
ed

Achiev
ed

None
required




Project
manage
ment

To be
have all
four
projects
registered
by 30
Novembe
r2014
namely:
Mmamah
abane
water
reticulati
on for 53
stands
Thabong
(far east)
indoor
sports
centre
Paving of
sidewalks
in next to
schools in
Matjhabe
ng
Nyakallon
g
provision
of storm
water
drainage

Number
of
projects
register
ed

One
project
register
ed:

1.
Nyakall
ong
provisio
n of
storm
water
drainag
e
system

Complet
ed

None
required

Project
manage
ment

Train
ed
benef
iciarie
s

410
trained
beneficiar
ies by
Construct
ion CETA
accredite
d service
provider
on the
following
discipline
s:

health &
safety —
50
paving -
100
plumbing
-100
bricklayin
g-100
painting
& road
marking -
60

Number
of
benefici
aries
trained

197
Trained
in
various
constru
ction
skills

197
Trained
in
various
constru
ction
skills

Not
achiev
ed

Due to lack
of
apointment
s on various
projects

Office of the CFO

Objecti
ve

Progra
mme

Review
ed
Perfor
mance
Quarter
1

Review
ed
Perfor
mance
Quarter
2

Reviewe
d
Perform
ance
Quarter
3

Perform
ance
Quarter
4

Remedial
action to
correct
underperfo
rmance




KPA 2: MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMATION AND ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

To Operati | 1 Improved Improv Numbe | AFS 3 Less Not Audit
obtain on Audit ed r of submitt qualific achiev | actions
aclean Clean outcome Audit reduce | edon ations ed plan and
audit Audit for outcom | d 30 in Audit critical item
2013/14 e for qualific | Septem report. plan

with 8 2013/1 ation ber developed
qualificatio | 4 with 8 | line 2014 AFS and

ns areas or | qualific items submitt monitored
less ations ed on weekly.
areas or | Timely time
Timeous less submis
submission sion of
of budget, Timeou AFS
Annual s
Financial submiss
Statements | ion of
and audit budget,
report Annual
Financi
al
Statem
ents
and
audit
report
KPA 3: MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT

To Financi 2 Approval of | Approv Date of Budget Budget Budget None
practice | al Budget/ alby 30 | tabling IDP/Bu to be approve approv required.
sound account IDP time Aug and dget tabled d27 ed
financia | ingand table and 2014 approv | timetab 30 May
| manage Budget by Approv al of le March 2015
manage | ment Council alby 31 | budget | tabled 2015
ment in May in
terms 2015 Council
of on 26
legislati August
on and 2014 -
regulati Council
on, resoluti
on
A37/20
14
Financi Number of 14 Numbe | 4 5 4 None

al reports reports r of Reports Reports Reports required.
account submitted within reports | submitt -3 submitt
ing and interms of | the submit ed, 3 section ed, 3
manage section 71, legislat ted in Section 71 Section
ment 72 and 52 ed terms 71 reports 71

of the timelin of reports within reports
MFMA eof 14 section | and1 10 and 1
days 71,72 Quarter working Quarter
after and 52 ly days; ly
month of the report Section report
end MFMA 52
report
within
30 days
after
month
end
Financi Annual AFS Date of | 2014/0 0 2014/0 None

al Financial Submitt | submis | 8/31 8/31 required.
account Statements | ed 31 sion of
ing and submitted Aug AFS
manage timeously 2014
ment




Financi
al
account
ing and
manage
ment

Tabling
date of
Audit

Report

Audit
report
tabled
31lJan
2015 to
Council

Date of
tabling
of
audit
report

Annual
report
tabled
on 27
January
2015

Annual
report
tabled
on 27
January
2015

None
required.

To
ensure
timely
procure
ment of
request
ed
goods
and
services

Financi
al
account
ing and
manage
ment

Number of
days
between
receipt of a
requisition
and
processing
of an
order,

7 days

Not
reporte
d

Not
reporte
d

Not
reported

30 days

Procureme
nt plans to
be

submitted.

Consolidat
ed

procureme
nt plans (6)

Departmen
tal
procureme
nt plans
not
submitted
by
departmen
ts. The
template
has been
redistribute
d by
departmen
ts for
compilatio
n of
procureme
nt plans.

KPA 4: Credit Control

To
improv
e the
paymen
t rate
from
72% to
80%,

Credit
control

8%
increase of
the
payment
rate

Amoun
t of
payme
nts
receive
d from
overdu
e
debtor
s
(debtor
s
provid
ed for
in
2013/1
4 AFS)

221514
006.47

None
required.

Credit
control/
Political
office

Number of
Operation
Patala
Meetings/R
evenue
Enhancem
ent

Numbe
r of
Operati
on
Patala
Meetin
gs

Not
achiev
ed

KPI
transferred
to the
Office of
the Mayor

To
maintai
n
indigen
t
registra
tion

Credit
control

Number of
indigent
registered

31000
indigen
ts

Numbe
r of
indigen
ts
registe
red

Registratio
n of 27 000
indigents
on the next
financial
year 2015-
2016




To
ensure
effectiv
e and
efficien
t
creditor
s
manage
ment

Expendi
ture

Number of

creditors
paid within
30 days

100%
paymen
tof all
current
creditor
s from 1
July
2014
(0-30
days
due)

Not
reporte
d

Unquant
ifiable

Unquant
ifiable

Not
reporte
d

Bulk
Services
Payment
Plan has
been
approved

Expendi
ture

Payment
plan on the
outstandin
g creditors
amounting
to R1,2b

Paymen
t of
R1350
million

Amoun
t of
2013/1
4
outsta
nding
debt
settled

Bulk
services
=R 142
million

628
161 239

121 626
787

Not
reported

Not
reporte
d

Directorate: Human Settlements

KPA1:BASIC SERVICE DELIVERY

Objectiv
e

Programme

KPI
No.

Annual
Target

Unit of
Measu
re

Review
ed
perfor
mance

Q1

Review
ed
perfor
mance

Q2

Review
ed
Perfor
mance
Quarter
3

Review
ed
Perfor
mance
Quarte
rd

Annual
Perfor
mance

Remedial
action to
correct
underperfo
rmance

To
address
housing
backlog
informe
d by
allocatio
n from
Province
and
Land
readines
s from
Matjhab
eng
Municip
ality.

BNG FLISP
AND
SPECIAL
PROGRAM
MES

Numbe
r of
Units
built in
Matjha
beng
Units.

2000
houses

Numbe
r of
Units
built in
Matjha
beng
Units.

Slow
Payment
by PDHS
allocation
to the
appointed
contractors
results to
non
performan
ceon
constructio
n.

BNG FLISP
AND
SPECIAL
PROGRAM
MES

No of
old
two
roome
d
houses
to be
re-
develo
ped

No of
old
two
roome
d
houses
to be
re-
develo
ped

None
required

To
release
serviced
land by
June
2015.

PROGRAM
ME:
DEREGISTR
ATION,
FORMALIZA
TION AND
RELOCATIO
N

3000
service
d sites
release
din
Matjha
beng
units.

Numbe
r of
sites
release
d

None
required




PROGRAM
ME:
DEREGISTR
ATION,
FORMALIZA
TION AND
RELOCATIO
N

1500
abando
ned
sites
reposs
essed

Numbe
r of
abando
ned
sites
repose
ssed

CFO to
approve
appointed
Coveyancer
s' schedule
of the fee
and
disburseme
nt tarrifs.
See
Schedule of
fee and
disburseme
nt tariff
attached.

To
promot
e
security
of
tenure
by end
of
March
2015

EEDBS,CON
VERSION
CERTAIN
RIGHTS ACT
81 OF 1988

1000
sites
and
houses
transfe
rred to
qualifyi
ng
occupa
nts in
all
Matjha
beng
units.

KPA2:MUNICIPAL TRANSFORMA

TION AND

ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

To
obtain
Accredit
ation by
end of
June
2015.

HOUSING
SUBSIDY
SYSTEM(HS
S) AND
ACCREDITA
TION

6

Level 1
and 2
accredi
tation
achiev
ed.

1
Complet
ed and
approve
d
business
plan

Numbe
r of
approv
ed
busines
s plans

Level one
business
plan to be
developed
and
submitted
to PDHS by
June 2016.

HOUSING
SUBSIDY
SYSTEM(HS
S) AND
ACCREDITA
TION

Timeou
sand
adequa
te
respon
se to
audit
queries

Timeous
and
adequat
e
respons
eto
audit
queries

% audit
queries
respon
ded to

Not
reporte
d

Attend all
audit
queries
and
submitt to
the
relevenat
Directorate
for further
action by
30June
2016.

To
operatio
nalize
Presiden
tial
package
for
interven
tion in
distress

PRESIDENTI
AL/
NATIONAL
INTERVENTI
ON FOR
MINING
TOWNS

Compli
ancein
accord
ance
with
the
develo
ped
Nation
a

Three
projects
approve
d&
Finance
d

Numbe
r of
project
s
approv
ed

2
progres
s
reports

Implem
ented
approv
ed
projects

Three
project
s
approv
ed &
Finance
d

None
required

ed
A

SO




commu
nities
by end
of
March
2015.

To
formaliz
e2l
informal
settlem
ents by
end of
June
2015

FORMALIZA
TION OF
INFORMAL
SETTLEMEN
TS

21
Inform
al
Settle
ments
formali
zed

21
informal
settlem
ents

%
progres
sin
formali
sing
inform
al
settlem
ents

Townsh
ip
register
opened
by the
surveyo
T

general.

Not
reporte
d

Awaiting
SG plans in
other units
of
Matjhaben
g Local
Municipalit
y.

KPA3:MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT

To
alienate
500
serviced
sites for
all
categori
es of
land. By
end of
March
2015 .

LAND
ALIENATION

10

Numbe
r of
Service
d sites
alienat
ed.

500

Numbe
r of
Service
d sites
alienat
ed.

Not
reporte
d

Disposal of
2014
advertised
sites to be
evaluated
and
qualifying
application
s selected.
See
advertisem
ent
attached.

To
manage,
administ
er and
monitor
all

rental
stock by
March
2015

AUDITING,
MAINTENA
NCE &
UPDATING
DATA
SYSTEM

4815
units
to be
audite
dand
update
d
annuall
y

Numbe
r of
units
audited
and
update
d

Out of
4815 units,
only 3515
belongs to
the
Municipalit
y and could
be audited.
3515 could
not be
audited as
a result of
being
understaff,
only one
official
managed
rental
accommod
ation.

KPA 4: GO

OD GOVERNAN

CE AND

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

To
promot
e
Security
of
Tenure

PUBLIC
PARTICIPATI
ON AND
DISPUTE
RESOLUTIO
N

12

-1000
Title
Deeds
distrib
uted to
memb
ers of
commu
nity in
Matjha

1000

Numbe
r of
title
deeds
distribu
ted to
commu
nity
membe
rs

None
required




KPA 5: LOCAL ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT

To
convert
Mine
Hostels
into
Family
Units

HOSTEL 13
CONVERSIO
N

No. of 1
unit to hostels

be
conver
ted
(400
units)

Merrie
spruit
Hostel
by End

of

March
2015

In

progres

S

Mediator
has been
appointed
by PDHS to
resolve the
dispute. To
date the
Mediator
has not
submitted
his Final
report or
program to
PDHS and
MLM.

HOSTEL RE-
DEVELOPM
ENT

No. of
unit to
be
redevel
oped
(Phase
1 units)

Redevel
opment
of 788
(G
Hostel)

Not
reporte
d

Site
Hand
over
date 14
August
2014,
Contrac
tin
progres
s

Site
Hand
over
date 14
August
2014,
Contrac

tin

progres

S

HOSTEL
CONVERSIO
N

Masim
ong
Comm
unity
Reside
ntial
Units
hande
d over
to
Matjha
beng
by June
2015.

Masimo
ng 461
units
handed
over to
MLM

%

progres
sin
handin
g over
the
residen
tial
units

Not
reporte
d

0

0

Awaiting
PDS to
finalise the
process of
interventio
n with
Masimong
tenants by
30
September
2015.

Objective

Program
me

Annual
Target

Unit of
Measure

Review
ed
perfor
mance
Q2

Annua
|
Perfor
manc
e

Remedial
action to
correct
underperf
ormance

KPA 5: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

To create
a
suitable
environ
ment for
sustaina
ble
agricultu
re

AGRICUL | 1
TURAL
DEVELOP
MENT

Number
of
agricult
ural
land to
be
acquire
dand
leased
to

Number of
agricultural
land to be
acquired
and leased
to emerging
farmers

None
required




producti
on

emergin

g
farmers

AGRICUL
TURAL
DEVELOP
MENT

Number
of
agricult
ural
land
(commo
nages)t
o be
dispose
d

Number of
agricultural
land

(commonag
es)to be
disposed

None
required

AGRICUL
TURAL
DEVELOP
MENT

Farm
infrastru
cture
(ablutio
n
facilities
,fencing,
kraal,wa
ter
provisio
n for
livestoc
k) for
leased
farms
upgrade
d.

Target not
verifiable

Not
report
ed

Triamic
Constructi
on (PTY)
LTD has
approach
ed the
municipali
ty to
request
usage of
borehole
water at
municipal
farm
Dorpsgro
nden 354
in
Ventersb
urg fora
period of
16
months.
The
company
will be
using the
water for
suppressi
on dustin
the
quarry
while
they are
making
crusher.
The
municipali
ty will in
return be
paid a
lump sum
of R60
000.00
and the
pump
installed
at the
borehole
will be
left for
benefecia
ries to use
when
their work
is




complete
din 16
months.
Triamic
Constructi
on (PTY)
LTD has
requested
that the
Municipal
ity to
lease an
additional
11
heactares
of land to
them for
a period
of 42
months
for
temporar
y
stockpilin
g of
material
for
contract:
NRA N.
001-170-
2014/4 :
Provision
for
crushed
aggregate
from the
Ventersb
urg
(Dorpsgro
nden
Farm 354)
quarry.
The
municipali
ty has
approved
such with
the
following
condition
s:

Scrubbing
and filling
gravel on
access
roads to
the total
of 30km
in the
following
Commona
ge farms:-
PIETERSR
UST 91
FARM (1),
PIETERSR
UST 91
FARM (2),
BLAAUWB




ANK 116
FARM
AND
KRANSVO
GELSVLEI
366 FARM
allin
Ventersb
urg.
Triamic
Constructi
on (PTY)
LTD
requested
that the
permissio
n to use
the land
be
separated
from the
condition
attached
to the
request.

AGRICUL
TURAL
DEVELOP
MENT

Number
of
commo
nages
manage
ment
forum
establis
hed an
capacita
ted.

Number of
commonage
s
managemen
t forum
established
an
capacitated.

A
Commona
ge
Committe
e has
been
establishe
din
Leeuwbos
ch Farm
285 RD
situated
in
Odendaal
srus.
Destea
was
requested
to assist
with
facilitatio
n of
registratio
nofa
cooperati
ve.

(see
minutes
of the
meeting
and letter
of
request
for
assistanc
e sent to
Destea)




To
ensure
that
revenue
due is
fully
collected
from all
leased
municipa
| farms
including
common
age
farms

AGRICUL
TURAL
DEVELOP
MENT

Percent
age of
revenue
to be
collecte
d

Percentage
of revenue
to be
collected

A
combined
total of
R86726.5
0 has
been
made.
The
beneficiar
ies who
have not
yet
responde
d or made
payments
were
written to
and only a
few did
not
respond.
(see
proof of
payments

)

To
facilitate
the
establish
ment of
a fruit
and
vegetabl
e drying
and inlay
factory in
Matjhab
eng LM
by June
2015

PROMOT
ING
AGRO
PROCESSI
NG AND
VALUE
ADDING
INITIATIV
ES

Fruit
and
vegetabl
e drying
and
inlay
factory
establis
hed

Fruit and
vegetable
drying and
inlay factory
established

To
facilitate
the
establish
ment of
a dairy
factory in
Matjhab
eng by
2015

PROMOT
ING
AGRO
PROCESSI
NG AND
VALUE
ADDING
INITIATIV
ES

The
dairy
factory
establis
hed

The dairy
factory
established

To
facilitate
the
establish
ment of
a
Tannery
and
leather
processin
g factory
in
Matjhab
eng LM
by 2015

PROMOT
ING
AGRO
PROCESSI
NG AND
VALUE
ADDING
INITIATIV
ES

Tannery
and
Leather
processi
ng
factory
establis
hed

Tannery and
Leather
processing
factory
established




To
facilitate
the
establish
ment of
two
(2)Farm
construct
ion
services
and
mainten
ance
cooperat
ives in all
Matjhab
eng LM
towns by
June
2015

PROMOT
ING
INFRAST
RUCTUR
AL
INITIATIV
ES

No of
construc
tion
services
and
mainten
ance
coopera
tives to
be
formed

No of
constructio
n services
and
maintenanc
e
cooperative
s to be
formed

To
establish
Livestock
Trading
Centre
and
pound by
June
2015

PROMOT
ING
INFRAST
RUCTUR
AL
INITIATIV
ES

Livestoc
k
trading
Centre
and
pound
establis
hed

Livestock
trading
Centre and
pound
established

Appointm
ent of
Quantity
Surveyors
Still
awaiting
the
decision
of the Bid
Evaluatio
n
Committe
e.

To
facilitate
the
contribut
ion of
mining
compani
es
towards
LED
infrastru
ctural
and
enterpris
e
develop
ment
through
Social
Labour
Plan in
Matjhab
eng Lm
by June
2015

REGISTR
ATION
OF
COOPER
ATIVES

No. of
learners
trained

No. of
learners
trained

SIBANYE
ABET
Training
program
me:

The first
intake
learners
have
progresse
d to Level
4.

To
facilitate
the
contribut
ion of
mining
compani
es
towards
LED
infrastru
cture and
enterpris

ESTABLIS
HMENT
OF
LIVESTOC
K
AUCTION
CENTER

Number
of

ablution
facilities

Number of
ablution
facilities

The
establish
ment of
the
Livestock
Auction
Centre is
inter-
related to
the
establishe
ment of
the

I




e
develop
ment
through
social
Labour
Plan in
Matjhab
eng Lm
by 2015

Livestock
Pound.
(KPI:
Livestock
trading
centre
and
pound
establish
ment)

To
facilitate
the
contribut
ion of
mining
compani
es
towards
LED
infrastru
ctural
and
enterpris
e
develop
ment
through
Social
Labour
Plan in
Matjhab
eng LM
by 2015.
(Anglo
Allied,
sand van
Heerden)

IMPLEME
NTATION
OF SLP

Number
of

ablution
facilities

Number of
ablution
facilities

To
facilitate
planning
and
impleme
ntation
of
Mining
Social
Labour
Plan
(Molopo
SA) in
Matjhab
eng LM
by 2015

IMPLEME
NTATION
OF SLP

No of
benefici
aries

No of
beneficiarie
3

Council
has
resolved
to give
Molopo
SA
permissio
nto go
ahead
with the
purchasin
g of the
building
in
Virginia.
Subsiquen
t to that
Molopo
SAis
awaiting
approval
by PRASA
in order
to finally
conclude
the
purchasin
g process.
(see
council




resolutio
n)

To
provide
support
and
assistanc
eto
small
scale
miners in
Matjhab
eng LM
by 2015

IMPLEME
NTATION
OF SLP

No of
small
scale
miners
assisted

No of small
scale miners
assisted

To
Position
Matjhab
engasa
destinati
on of
choice

TOURISM
DIVISION

The
Tourism
Strategy
Implem
entation
Plan
develop
ed and
rolled
out by
Decemb
er 2014

Progress in
rolling out
plan

Adopti
on/
Appro
val by
counci
|

Draft
implem
entatio
n plan
submitt
ed to
the
Municip
al
manage
r for
budgeti
ng

Q1 file for
support.
Destinati
on
Branding
and
Marketin
g
Strategyl
.Request
for
funding
and
specificati
ons have
been
submitted
to the ILO
(Internati
onal
Labour
Organisati
on).2.
Logo has
been
develope
d. 3.
Service
provider
could not
be
appointed
due to
change of
managem
ent at the
ILO.
Tourism
awarenes
sand
education
campaign
. Delay in
procurem
ent
process
and
appointm
ent letter.
Refer to
Q2 file for
support
on




Technical
report
attached.

To
strength
en
partners
hips with
relevant
stakehol
ders

TOURISM
DIVISION

Partners
hips
agreem
ent
signed
by The
Municip
al
Manage
r by
March
2015

number of
Partnership
agreements
signed

No
partne
rship
agree
ment
signed

Terms
of
referen
ce to be
present
ed to
MM
and
Mayora
|
commit
tee.

No
partne
rship
agree
ment
signed

Terms
of
refere
nce to
be
prese
nted
to

MM
and
Mayor
al
comm
ittee.

1. Draft
not
produced
due to
failure of
appointm
ent with
stakehold
ers.2.
Terms of
reference
to be
presented
to the
Municipal
Manager
and the
Mayoral
Committe
e.

To
Stimulat
e and
enhance
economi

c growth
in our
region

TOURISM
DIVISION

LED
Strategy
develop
ed and
approve
d by
Council
by
March
2015

Progress in
rolling out
plan

Draft
in
progre
ss

Status
Quo
analysis is
in process
then the
final draft
will be
presented
to Council

To
optimize
efficient
and
effective
utilizatio
n of
Municipa
| facilities
to
enhance
revenue
collectio
n

FACILITIE
S

Refurbis
hed
facilities
to meet
the
required
complia
nce and
standar
ds

Feasibili
ty Study
and
Business
plan

Refurbi
shed
facilitie
sto
meet
the
require
d
compli
ance
and
standar
ds;

Feasibil
ity
Study
and
Busines
s plan;
Refurbi
shment
of
Munici
pal
busines
s

Faciliti
es

Target not
verifiable

Not
report
ed

A letter
was
drafted
by the
departme
nt of LED
and
signed by
the
Executive
Mayor in
April 2015
to source
the funds
from the
MEC for
transport
in the
Free
State,
there has
not been
any
response.




To
position
Matjhab
engata
competit
ive
investme
nt
attractio
n
destinati
on

SMME,
TRADE
AND
INVESTM
ENT

Conduct
research
on
mechani
sm for
retainin
g
existing
investor
sand
attractin
g new
investor
S,
benchm
ark with
other
municip
ality and
develop
strategy

Number of
strategies to
be
developed

Terms
of
refere
nce
for
the
resear
ch &
profili
ng

First
draft
has
been
complet
ed

Strate
gy
develo
ped

Strate
gy
develo
ped

Strate
gy
develo
ped

None
required

SMME,
TRADE
AND
INVESTM
ENT

Appoint
service
provider
to revise
current
incentiv
es

Appointmen
t of service
provider
conducted

Budget
constrains
funds to
be
released
as budget
are
approved

To create
a
conduciv
e
environ
ment for
the
SMME
sector
towards
job
creation
by 2015

SMME,
TRADE
AND
INVESTM
ENT

Informal
Trading
Policy
approve
d by
council
and By-
laws
promulg
ated
into one
controll
ed
docume
nt

Informal
policy and
By-law
pormulgate
d

Draft
submitt
ed to
Council

By-
laws
promu
Igated

By-
laws
promu
Igated

None
required

SMME,
TRADE
AND
INVESTM
ENT

Number
of
business
seminar
s/expo
to be
conduct
ed

Number of
business
seminars
conducted

Partne
rship
with
ABSA
and
SEDA
has
been
conclu
ded
and
first
semin
ar was
held

Budget
constraint
s,if no
funding
support
from
partners,
we are
not able
to
conduct
Seminars
and
EXPO.(Ma
nagement
and
Politicians
to
support
the
initiative
as this will
position
Matjhabe
ngasa
competiti
ve




Municipal
ity and
boost
economy.

SMME,
TRADE
AND
INVESTM
ENT

Number
of
SMME's
to be
incubat
ed

Funding for
incubation
programme
secured

Still no
Funding
received
from
SEDA and
DTI for
incubatio
n
program
me(DTI
funding
require
counter
funding
from
Municipal
ity,at
least 10%
funding of
the total
Budget to
be
considere
d by the
Municipal
ity)

To
strength
en
partners
hips with
CuT,
ABSA
and
SEDA

SMME,
TRADE
AND
INVESTM
ENT

Partners
hip
agreem
ents
made
and
MoU
signed
where
it's
necessa
ry

Number of

partnership
/agreement
s made and

MOU signed

There are
partnerss
hips
concluded
though
thre are
no paper
trail to
show,
both
SEDA and
ABSA no
need for
signing of
agreemen
ts

To
establish
proper
administ
rative
system
for
manage
ment of
informal
trading
sector

SMME,
TRADE
AND
INVESTM
ENT

Procure
required
advance
d
technol
ogy

Number of
smart card
machines
procured

To create
a
conduciv
e trading
environ
ment for
the
informal
sector

SMME,
TRADE
AND
INVESTM
ENT

Plan and
facilitat
e 60
hawkers
stalls to
be
construc
ted by
June
2015

Number of
stalls
constructed




To
capacitat
e and
empowe
r SMME’s
inall
sectors

SMME,
TRADE
AND
INVESTM
ENT

Facilitati
on of
skills
develop
ment
training
s by
June
2015

Number of
trainings
conducted

Budget
constrains

To
ensure
the
develop
ment
and
Impleme
ntation
of
develop
ment
strategie
sas
proposed
in the
SDF
Impleme
ntation
Plan to
ensure
effective
spatial
develop
ment of
Matjhab
eng:

DEVELOP
MENT
PLANNIN
G

a)
Redevel
opment
strategy
develop
ed for
followin
g vacant
resident
ial
areas:
Allanrid
ge X2

L]
Allanrid
ge X3

L]
Flaming
o Park
X2

L]
Naudevi
lle X2

L]
Riebeec
kstad X1
L]
Rheeder
park X2
L]
Virginia
X10

L]
Venters
burg X6
L]
Odenda
alsrus
X13

L]
Hennen
man
X12

Progress in
rolling out
plan

Data
on
vacant
sites all
areas
availabl
e (See
attache
d Excel
data
base in
Portfoli
o of
Evidenc
e)

Data
list of
all
areas
finalis
ed
Evalua
tion of
availa
ble
bulk
servic
esin
progre
ss
Land
availa
bility
agree
ments
finalis
ed
with
develo
persin
Naude
ville,
Rheed
er
Park,
Thabo
ng T6,
Kitty -
Virgini
aand
Flamin
go
Park,

Evalua
tion of
bulk
servic
es for
areas
in
progre
ss




To
ensure
the
develop
ment and
Impleme
ntation
of
develop
ment
strategie
sas
proposed
in the
SDF
Impleme
ntation
Plan to
ensure
effective
spatial
develop
ment of
Matjhabe
ng:

Develop
ment

Planning

To
facilitat
e the
develop
ment of
Precinct
develop
ment
plans
(SDF’s)
for the
followin
g high
potentia
|
develop
ment
areas:
(EXTER
NAL
PREOJE
CT-
DEPART
MENT
OF
RURAL
DEVELO
PMENT
AND
LAND
AFFAIRS
)
Approv
ed SDF
Precinct

Plan for:

Phomol
ong —
Venters
vlakte
Groene
punt -
Mamah
abane
Leeubos
ch-
Kutlwan
ong
Thabon
g/Welk
om
Integrat
ion—
Bongani
Hospital
area
Virginia
central
hostel
conversi
on area

Depart
ment of
Rural
Develop
ment
postpo
ned
appoint
ment of
Consult
ants
since
the
Free
State
Regulati
ons on
SPLUM
A (Land
Use
Plannin
gand
Manage
ment
Act)
was
delayed

Internal
ly no
funding
was
provide
don
Budget.
Draft
SDF

External
project -
Departme
nt of
Rural
Developm
ent and
Land
Affairs -
Departme
nt
awaiting
approval
of Free
State
Regulatio
ns before
consultan
ts are
appointed




Townshi

p
establish
ment in
order to
create
new
residenti
al areas
in
Matjhab
eng and
to
address
the
housing
backlog.

Finalise
d
townshi
p
establis
hment
in the
selected
areas:

Departme
nt of
Human
Settlemen
ts
approach
ed for
funding
HDA
approach
ed for
funding

Phomel
ong —
Hlasela
project
- 100
erven
and
deregist
ration

Departme
nt of
Human
Settlemen
ts
approach
ed for
funding
HDA
approach
ed for
funding

L]
Facilitati
on of
Outcom
es
Based
Project
(Plannin
gand
pegging
of 7000
erven in
followin
g areas)-
Existing
project:
(EXTERN
AL
PROJEC
T
FUNDED
BY
DEPART
MENT
OF
HUMAN
SETTLE
MENTS)

Dept
of
Huma
n
Settle
ments
projec
t-
planni
ng and
peggin
g
funde
d

L)
Kutlwan
ong —
2900

Awaiti
ng
appro
val
Towns
hips
Board

Peggin
gin
progre
ss

Nyakallo
ng - 300

Awaiti
ng
appro
val
Towns

Peggin
gin
progre
ss




Thabon
g/Bronvi
lle:

Layout
appro
ved by
MEC,
survey
ed

and
registr
ation
with
Survey
or
Gener
alin
progre
SsS

Regist
ration
in
Deeds
office

Townshi
p
establish
ment in
order to
create
new
residenti
al areas
in
Matjhab
eng and
to
address
the

housing
backlog.

DEVELOP
MENT
PLANNIN
G

Phokeng
- 680

Awaiti
ng
appro
val
Towns
hips
Board

Regist
ration
in
Deeds
office

L)
Thabon
gT15—
180

Layout
appro
ved by
MEC,
survey
ed

and
registr
ation
with
Survey
or
Gener
alin
progre
Sss

Regist
ration
in
Deeds
office

L)
Freedo
m
Square
-210

Layout
appro
ved by
MEC,
survey
ed

and
registr
ation
with
Survey
or
Gener
alin
progre
ss

Regist
ration
in
Deeds
office

Thabon
g X15(E)
- 800

Layout
appro
ved by
MEC,
survey
ed

and
registr
ation
with
Survey

Regist
ration
in
Deeds
office




or
Gener
alin
progre
ss

Bronvill
e—500

Layout
appro
ved by
MEC,
survey
ed

and
registr
ation
with
Survey
or
Gener
alin
progre
SS

Regist
ration
in

Deeds
office

L]
Phomol
ong
(Venters
vlakte) —
800

Awaiti
ng
appro
val
Towns
hips
Board

Peggin
gin
progre
ss

L]
Mmama
habane
—-434

Peggin
gin
progre
ss

Peggin
gin
progre
ss

To
ensure
the
impleme
ntation
of the
Spatial
Planning
and Land
Use
Manage
ment Act
in
Matjhab
eng
inclusive
of the
establish
ment of
a
Planning
Tribunal.

DEVELOP
MENT
PLANNIN
G

Operati
onal and
function
al
Planning
Tribunal

Number of
functional
planning
tribunals

0

Advertise
ment to
request
names to
be placed
in April.
Council
appointm
entin
May 2015




To
facilitate
the
impleme
ntation
of the
Neighbo
urhood
Grant in
Matjhab
eng as
stipulate
din the

agreeme
nt with

National
Treasury

NEIGHBO
RHOOD
GRANT

Facilitati
on OF
AN
INVEST
MENT
POTENT
IAL
STUDY
AND
FORMU
LATION
OF AN
IMPLEM
ENTATI
ON
PLAN
FOR
Thabon
g, Hani
Park
and
Bronvill
e
(EXTERN
AL
PROJEC
T BY
THE
DEPART
MENT
OF
NATION
AL
TREASU
RY)

Number of
investment
studies
approved by
national
treasury

Project
temporari
ly
stopped.
Await
instructio
n from
the
Departme
nt.
Consultati
on with
the
Departme
nt
finalised.

To
ensure
the
compilati
onofa
Land Use
manage
ment
Plan
Matjhab
eng

DEVELOP
MENT
CONTRO
L

To
replace
the old
town
Planning
Scheme
s of the
differen
t towns
in
Matjhab
eng into
one
control
docume
nt

Number of
consolidate
d town
planning
schemes

New Land
Use
Managem
ent
Plan(LUM
P) to be
advertise
d by
Departme
nt of
Rural
Developm
ent and
Land
Reform to
appoint a
consultan
tto
compile a
new
LUMP

To
ensure
that
street
names
be
allocated
to all
streets
without
names in
Matjhab
eng

DEVELOP
MENT
CONTRO
L

To
allocate
new
street
names
to all
streets
without
names
in
Matjhab
eng

Number of
new street
names
allocated

Propsals
for new
street
names
still to be
submitted
by Ward
Councillor
s




Directorate: Community Services

Objective

Programme

KPI

Annual
Target

Unit of
Measur
e

Review
ed

perform
ance Q1

Reviewe
d
performa
nce Q2

Review
ed
Perform
ance
Quarter
3

Review
ed
Perform
ance
Quarter
4

Annual
Perform
ance

Remedial
action to
correct
underperfo
rmance

KPA 1: Basi

c Service Delivery

To
provide
adequate
burial
space for
the
communi
ty

PARKS &
SPORTS &
RECREATION

Digging of
4000
graves to
accommo
date
unforesee
n
circumsta
nces

Number
of
graves
dug

Not
Achiev
ed

KPl'is
dependent
on number
of people
who dies
and buried
in
Matjhabeng
Cemeteries

PARKS &
SPORTS &
RECREATION

Upgrading
of 5
existing
cemeterie
s

Number
of
cemeter
ies
upgrade
d

Phomol
ong
and
Kutloan
ong
Cemete
ries are
complet
ed and
handed
over in
Septem
ber
2014

None
required

PARKS &
SPORTS &
RECREATION

Business
plan
approved
and
project
registered
with MIG

%
complet
ion of
activitie
s

Project
registra
tion

Project
register
ed

None
required

To
ensure
that
basic
sport &
recreatio
n
facilities
are
available
to all
communi
ties

PARKS &
SPORTS &
RECREATION

Reco
nstr
uctin
g
stadi
um,
Paint
ing
pavil
ions,
insta
llatio
n of
irrig
atio
n
syste
ms

Upgrade
7x
facilities:
Thabong,
Zuka
Baloi,
Kopano,
Mmamah
abane,
Kutloanon
g
Nyakalong
, Bronville

Number
of
facilities
upgrade
d

zuka
baloyi
which is
already
handed
in July
2014
and
Bronvil
e
Stadium
handed
over 30
septem
ber
2014




&
plan
ting
of
grass
atall
othe
P
muni
cipal
spor
ts &
recr
eatio
nal
facil
ties

Cons
truct
ion
of 2x
com
plex
es
for
the
spor
t&
recr
eatio
nal
facili
ties

2x
Complexe
s—1x
Thabong
& 1x (Far
East
CoKutloan
ong

Not
Achiev
ed

To
ensure
an
effective
urban
and
environ
mental
greening
program
me

PARKS &
SPORTS &
RECREATION

Esta
blish
men
t of
urba
n
park
sin
Kutl
o0ano
ng
Site;
5059
0

Establish
1 new
urban
park

%
complet
ion of
constru
ction
activitie
s

50%
complet
e

50%
complet
e

To
provide
sustaina
ble
refuse
removal

WASTE
MANAGEME
NT

Ode
ndaa
Isrus
landf
il
site
upgr
aded

Odendaal
srus
landfill
site
upgraded

%
complet
ion of
constru
ction
activitie
s

Memora
ndum of
Understa
nding is
signed
and the
Municipa
|
confirma
tion
letter
was
submitte
d to the
impleme
nting
agents.
The
impleme
nting
agent to
get
confirma
tion from

50%
complet
e

50%
complet
e

Not
Achiev
ed

56




the Dept
of
Environm
wntal
Affairs

To
improve
response
time in
fire
emergen
cies
cases

FIRE &
RESCUE
SERVICES

Fire
satel
lite
stati
on
com
plete
d by
Dece
mbe
P
2014

Fire
satellite
station
complete
d by
December
2014

%
complet
ion of
constru
ction
activitie
s

constru
ction
work
will be
complet
ed by
decemb
er 2014.

98%
complete
d

Achiev
ed

To
regulate
the
traffic
control
function
towards
law
enforce
ment an
sector
policing.

TRAFFIC &
SECURITY
MANAGEME
NT

Num
ber
of
traffi
c
safet
y
initia
tives
impl
eme
nted
in
line
with
the
traffi
c
cont
rol
enfo
rcem
ent
and
man
age
men
t
prog
ram
me.

Celebratin
g the
following
6
campaign
s:

1.
Pedestria
n
Awarenes
S,

2. Road
Safety
Education
(scholar
patrol and
Child in
Traffic),
3. Easter
Holiday
program
4.
Summer
holiday
program
5. Ipoloke
project

6. Khanya
project

Number
of
campaig
ns
celebrat
ed

Not
Achiev
ed

To
ensure
sustaina
ble
traffic
control.

TRAFFIC &
SECURITY
MANAGEME
NT

Ado
pta
scho
ol
prog
ram

Implemen
tation of
Child in
Traffic
Road
Safety
Program
me to 40
schools.

Number
of
schools
where
TRS
progra
mis
implem
ented

Not
Achiev
ed




KPA 3: MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT

To
provide
sustaina
ble
landfill,
dumping
manage
ment
plan
accordin
gto
permits.

WASTE
MANAGEME
NT

Reha
bilita
tion
of
peop
le
livin
gat
the
landf
il
sites
.To
form
4
coop
erati
ves
for
re-
cycli
ng of
wast
e
mat
erial.

Rehabilita
tion of
people
living at
the
landfill
sites. To
form 4
cooperati
ves for re-
cycling of
waste
material.

Number
of co-
operativ
es
formed
from
people
living at
the
landfil
sites

Not
Achiev
ed

To
regulate
the
traffic
control
function
towards
law
enforce
ment
and
sector
policing

TRAFFIC &
SECURITY
MANAGEME
NT

Deve
lopm
ent
of
one
Tran
spor
t
Plan

Developm
ent of one
Transport
Plan

Number
of
transpor
t plans
develop
ed

Achiev
ed

Directorate:

Infrastructure

Objective

Programm
e

Unit of
Measure

Reviewe
d

perform
ance Q1

Reviewe
d

perform
ance Q2

Review
ed
Perform
ance
Quarter
3

Review
ed
Perform
ance
Quarter
4

Annual
Perform
ance

Achiev
ed/
Not
Achiev
ed

Remedial
action to
correct
underperfor
mance

KPA 1: Basic

Service Delivery

To
support
Departme
nts in
executing
their
mandates
of service
delivery
where
applicable
through
scrutinisin
g of
design
drawings,
supply of

infrastruct

PLANNING
AND
DESIGN

GIS line
service
informati
on
systems
develope
dand
updated
to
support
planning,
designing
and
develop
mental
projects
as well as
the fix

Number
of lines
captured
or
attribute
s
updated

Achiev
ed

None
required

I




ure
informati
on and
support
consultant
s and
public
with
cadastral,
layouts
and
relevant
service
informati
on

asset
register.

PLANNING
AND
DESIGN

GIS line
service
informati
on
systems
develope
dand
updated
to
support
planning,
designing
and
develop
mental
projects
as well as
the fix
asset
register.

Number
of lines
captured
or
attribute
s
updated

Achiev
ed

None
required

PLANNING
AND
DESIGN

Assistanc
e
rendered
to the
manage
ment of
cemeteri
es to
ensure
that
burials
are done
according
to an
approved
layout by
pegging
of plots
according
to
designed
layouts.

Number
of grave
sites

pegged

Achiev
ed

None
required

To
approve
building
plans
submitted
and
inspect
and
approve
all new
buildings
and
additions
to existing
buildings
to ensure
adherence
to
National
Building
Regulatio
ns

BUILDING
CONTROL

New
buildings
and
additions
inspected
and
approved
to ensure
adherenc
eto
National
Building
Regulatio
ns.

Number
of
inspectio
ns
executed

None
required




To
monitor
water and
waste
water
project to
ensure
complianc
eto
relevant
legislation
as
required
for Blue-
drop,
Green-
drop and
No-drop
programs
as well as
support
WWTW’s
in
managing
some
purificatio
n
processes
to ensure
purificatio
n water
are on
standard
and
according
to DWA

regulation
s.

LABORATO
RY
FUNCTIONS

Potable
water
sampling
program
managed
for Blue
Drop
complian
ce (SANS
241).
Water
quality
sampling
program
managed
per
month:
Number
Potable
water
analysis
results
captured
on LIMS
and
upload to
BDS
system.
Number
of
updated
info
actions
on BDS
according
to DWA
requirem
ents.
Water
quality of
11
WWTW
monitore
d for
operation
al
requirem
ents
according
to
sampling
program.

Number
of
analysis
of water
quality.

None
required

To ensure
the
Electrical
Departme
ntis
effective
and
efficient
administr
ated and
strategic
planning
actions
are
implemen
ted.

ELECTRICAL
ADMINISTR
ATION

106
projects
impleme
nted
which
were
identified
on the
IDP
program
that must
be
managed
and
executed
over a
three
year
period as

Number
of
projects
from IDP
Program
impleme
nted

None
required




to capital
budget
approval

To ensure
the
effective,
efficient
and safe
medium
and low
voltage
distributio
n
networks

ELECTRICAL
DISTRIBUTI
ON

Annual
maintena
nce
programs
for the
repair
and
maintena
nce of 24
235
electrical
meters
installed

Number
of
electrical

meters
repaired

Achiev
ed

None
required

ELECTRICAL
DISTRIBUTI
ON

480
temporar
y and
permane
nt
electrical
connectio
ns
conducte
d

Number
of
temporar
y
connecti
ons made

Achiev
ed

None
required

ELECTRICAL
DISTRIBUTI
ON

240
permane
nt
disconne
ctions
and
reconnec
tions
executed
as per
instructio
n by the
Finance
Departm
ent.

Number
of
permane
nt
disconne
ctions
and
reconnec
tions
executed

Achiev
ed

None
required

KPA 3: MUN

ICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY

AND MANAGEMENT

To
ensuring
budget
control is
implemen
ted and
that use is
made of
the saving
that will
be
obtained
with the
implemen
tation of
the time
of use
tariffs
that was
approved

ELECTRICAL
ADMINISTR
ATION

Distributi
on losses
limited to
under
10% as to
National
standards
so to
secure
income
generatio
n

10%

%
distributi
on losses
(10% or
less)

Achiev
ed

None
required

KPA 4: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION




To ensure ELECTRICAL | OHS Act Number None
effective ADMINISTR | impleme of 138 240 322 470 required
and ATION nted to accident
efficient ensure free
electrical that a hours
service safe
delivery working
to the environm
communit entis

y of the maintain
Matjhabe ed and
ng 184 320
Municipali accident
ty that free
complies working
with the hours are
NERSA annually
licensing reached
requireme
nts

Directorate: Corporate Support Services

Objecti Progra K | KPI Unit of Revie Reviewe | Revie Revie Remedial
ve mme PI Measure wed d wed wed action to
N Perfor Perform | Perfor Perfor correct

o. mance | ance mance | mance underperf
Quarte | Quarter Quarte | Q4 ormance
ril 2 r3

KPA 1: Basic Service Delivery

To SOCIAL 1 Provision of | 2000 Number of

implem | SERVICE learning HIV/ pamphlets
ent S AND material on AIDS handed out
commu | EAP HIV/AIDS. pamphle | to staff
nity ts
counsel employe
ling es.

Progra SOCIAL Number of 6 days Number of 5 None
e SERVICE employee per employee Financial required
S AND Wellness quarter. wellness Manage
EAP days days ment
conducted conducted Campaig
for MLM ns, 134
Councillors people
and attende
employees. d, 1
Sports
Day, 565
people
attende
d, EAP
16
individu
al
counselli

ng.




To
capacit
ate the
instituti
on to
enable
itto
provide
efficien
tl
effectiv
e, and
sustain
able
service
delivery

PERFOR
MANCE
MANAG
EMENT
AND
HUMAN
RESOUR
CES

% Reviewal
of the
current
organisation
al structure
and
developmen
t of new
Organisatio
nal
Structure.

Quarterl
y HR
Reports
(Organis
ation
Structur

e
Report).

%
completion
of new Org
structure

Draft
Macro
Organisa
tional
Structur
e75%is
complet
ed.

Draft
Macro
Organis
ational
Structur
e 75%is
comple
ted.

The
completed
Organisati
onal
Structure
has been
referred
to CSS
Section
80.

PERFOR
MANCE
MANAG
EMENT
AND
HUMAN
RESOUR
CES

Number of
people
employed
to assist in
service
delivery

696
General
Workers
, and
101
Clerical,
administ
rative
and
Supervis
ors.

Number of
people
employed
to assist in
service
delivery

4
manager
s
appoint
ed

2
Manag
ers
appoin
ted
2
Clerical
appoin
ted

472
general
workers
6
manage
rs

2 clerks

PERFOR
MANCE
MANAG
EMENT
AND
HUMAN
RESOUR
CES

No. of
Senior
Manageme
nt

and Finance
Personnel
trained
towards
meeting
minimum
competency
for Financial
Officials as
per the
government
gazette
29967.

50
Senior
Manage
ment
and
Finance
personn
el by
Sept
2015.

No. of
Senior
Manageme
nt

and Finance
Personnel
trained
towards
meeting
minimum
competency
for Financial
Officials as
per the
government
gazette
29967.

None
required

PERFOR
MANCE
MANAG
EMENT
AND
HUMAN
RESOUR
CES

% of
Municipal
budget
actually
spends in
implementi
ng
Workplace
Skills Plan

1% of
MLM
salary
bill per
annum.

Amount of
budget
actually
spentin
implementi
ng
Workplace
Skills Plan

None
required

PERFOR
MANCE
MANAG
EMENT
AND
HUMAN
RESOUR
CES

Council
approved
Workplace
Skills Plan.

Number
of
employe
es
trained
as per
Workpla
ce Skills
Plan

Number of
employees
trained as
per
Workplace
Skills Plan

None
required

PERFOR
MANCE
MANAG
EMENT
AND
HUMAN
RESOUR
CES

No. of
external and
internal
people
identified
for
Learnership.

200
external
and
internal
people
per
annum.

No. of
external and
internal
people
identified
for
Learnership.

None
required




PERFOR
MANCE
MANAG
EMENT
AND
HUMAN
RESOUR
CES

No. of
unemployed
graduates
offered
internship
programme.

25
graduate
s per
annum

No. of
unemployed
graduates
offered
internship
programme.

PERFOR
MANCE
MANAG
EMENT
AND
HUMAN
RESOUR
CES

ReviewedE
mployment
Equity Plan
approved
for
implementa
tion July
2015

Review
Employ
ment
Equity
Plan
approve
d.

ReviewedE
mployment
Equity Plan
approved
for
implementa
tion July
2015

The
reviewe
d draft
employ
ment
equity
policy
served
before
MAYCO

The
Emplo
yment
Equity
Policy
served
before
LFF

The
Employ
ment
Equity
Policy
served
before
LFF

None
required

PERFOR
MANCE
MANAG
EMENT
AND
HUMAN
RESOUR
CES

4 Councillor
capacitating
program per
year on
Municipal
legislation.

4
Councill
or
capacita
ting
program
per year
on
Municip
al
legislatio
n.

Number of
councillor
capacitation
programs

KPA 4: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

To
render
adminis
trative
support
to
Council
and
Council
Commit
tees.

SUPPOR
T
SERVICE
S

%
monitoring
and tracking
of
implementa
tion of
Council
decisions.

Quarterl
y 100%
monitori
ng of
impleme
ntation
of
Council
and
Council
Committ
ees
resolutio
ns.

% of Council
and council
committee
resolutions
implemente
d

Resoluti
on Audit
submitt
ed to
MAYCO
and
Council

See the
attached
MAYCO
and
Council
Resolution
Audit.

SUPPOR
T
SERVICE
S

% of Council
and Council
Committees
meeting
taking place
as
scheduled.

90%
schedule
d
meeting
taking
place
accordin
gto
schedule

% of Council
and Council
Committees
meeting
taking place
as
scheduled.

See the
attached
minutes
and
schedule
of
meetings
for
MAYCO
and
Council.

SUPPOR
T
SERVICE
S

Time taken
to update
Council
meeting
reports
decision and
minutes on
Secretariat
drive.

4 days
after
each
sitting of
Council
and
Council
Committ
ees.

Number of
days taken
to update
Council
meeting
reports
decision and
minutes on
Secretariat
drive.

Evidence
ison
Secretary
drive. See
the
attached
procedure
/route to
access
minutes.




SUPPOR
T
SERVICE
S

No. of
systems
procedures
developed
for
Corporate
Services.

12
standard
operatin
g
procedu
res.

Number of
standard
operating
procedures

3
System
Procedu
res were
develop
ed.

1. Policy
Register
2. Lease
and
contract
register
3.
Agenda
process
develop
ment.
4.5 HR
Policies
were
reviewe

d.

To
provide
Labour
Relatio
ns and
Legal
Support
Services

SUPPOR
T
SERVICE
S

Reduce
turnaround
time in
handling
grievances
from 90
days to 30
days

Number of
days taken
to resolve

grieviences
(average)

Not
reporte
d

SUPPOR
T
SERVICE
S

Number of
trained line
managers,
supervisors
and shop
stewards in
handling
disciplinary
and
grievance
issues

100
Manager
S,
Supervis
ors and
Shop
steward
s to be
trained
in
handling
of
disciplin
ary and
grievanc
eissues

Number of
people
trained in
handling of
disciplinary
and
grievanc
issues

0
Trained.
On
6/11/20
14 a
memo
was
forward
ed to
Training
to
proceed
in
obtainin
g Service
Provider
s for
inhouse
training.
-On
14/11/2
014
Manage
P
Training
sent an
email to
Supply
Chain
Manage
ment to
re-
advertis
e the
training.




SUPPOR
T
SERVICE
S

To review
the existing
16 By-laws.

Not yet
submitt
ed,
awaiting
for
assistan
ce from
the Free
Sttate
Cogta on
clarity
pertaini
ng to
the fines
to be
imposed

To
ensure
effectiv
e and
efficien
t
contrac
t
manage
ment.

SUPPOR
T
SERVICE
S

Developme
nt of SLA’s
per
procuremen
t made

Report
on
monthly
basis.

Number of
monthly
report on
SLAs

6 SLA
were
develop
ed.

To
reduce
number
ofCorpo
rate
Service
related
Audit
queries.

SUPPOR
T
SERVICE
S

% of
external
audit
findings
made by
Auditor
General.

Zero
Corporat
e
services
related
audit
queries

% of
external
audit
findings
resolved

See
attached
Commu
nication
register.

Not
reporte
d

To
develop
proper
and
effectiv
e
records
manage
ment in
MLM.

SUPPOR
T
SERVICE
S

Fully
integrated
records
managemen
t.

1
improve
d
integrat
ed
manage
ment
system.

Progress
made in
implementa
tion of
integrated
managemen
t system

The
service
provider
was
appoint
ed to
conduct
an
assessm
ent on
municip
al
docume
nt
manage
ment
system.
See
attached
report.

Roll
out
plan
presen
ted
and
approv
ed by
Exco

Roll
out
plan
presen
ted
and
approv
ed by
Exco

Roll
out
plan
present
ed and
approv
ed by
Exco

1.6.2. AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT.




Report of the auditor-general to the Free State
Legislature and the council on the Matjhabeng Local
Municipality

Report on the financial statements

Introduction

1i

| have audited the financial statements of the Matjhabeng Local Municipality set out on
pages281to364 which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2016, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow
statement and the statement of comparison of budget information with actual information
for the year then ended, as well as the notes, comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with the South African Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP), the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA), the Division of
Revenue Act, 2015 (Act No. 1 of 2015) (Dora) and for such internal control as the
accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor-general's responsibility

3.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.
| conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that | comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemenits are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the




entity 8 Internal cantrol. An audit ales includes evaluating the appropristanaea of accouring
polickes Used and the masonablensss of aceownling estmates made by management, as
will 4% evaluating the cveral presentallon of lhe financial stetementa.

| bEllense thit the: auci evidencs | heve obteined 1% sufficient 2nd appropriste 1o provide a
basis for my audlt epinlon,
Opinion

G Inrmy opinion, the financlal statements present fairky, in all malaral reapecis, the firancal
pasiticn of the Mathabeng Lacal Municipalily as ai 20 June 2018 ard ilz financial
parformanca and cagh flaws for the waar then anded, I acoordanse with 54 Standerds of
GRAF and the requiretients of the MFMA and Dara.

Emphasls of mafters

F. | draw attartkn to the maters betow. My oplnlen B not modified In respect of |esse
rrtiars.

Restatement of comesponding figures

8. Asdisclosad in note 44 to the Ananclal strements, the corresponding figures for 20 June
2015 have been reatstad 52 3 resull of orors discovered dwing 201 5-18 in the financizl
slatemants of the munizipalty al, and for the year ended, 30 June 2015,

Unavthorized axpendiure

B Ae dischses I hobe 49 to the financial atataments, the municipality incurred unauthonzed
exoanditurg of RETE 398 071 [2018: Rd43 503 858 due to overspanding of the budgel.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

10, As disclosed n note 540 6 the liramial sletemants, the munlclpallty incurmd fruitlsse and
wasteful expendiure of R148 578 550 (2015: R157 BZ2 051) malnly due o imorest snd
penalty charges on late payments to suppliers.

Iregular expenditure

1. Aa dircloged in nolz 51 to the finenclal etatements, e municipality incured Imeguar
expendiure of RA05 G50 855 (2015 R226 054 096} dus to non-comeliance with supply
chain managemeant [SCMY processes,




Material losses

12. As disclosed in note 52 to the financial statements, material losses of R280 727 281 (2015:
R206 040 297) were incurred as a result of water and electricity distribution losses.

13. As disclosed in notes 12 and 14 to the financial statements, receivables from exchange and
non-exchange transactions were impaired by R1 367 201 925 (2015: R882 710 088).

Going concem

14. Note 47 to the financial statements indicates that Matjhabeng Local Municipality incurred a
net loss of R750 719 211 during the year ended 30 June 2016. These conditions, along
with other matters emphasised in the report, indicate the existence of a material uncertainty
that may cast significant doubt on the municipality's ability to operate as s going concern
and to meet its service delivery objectives.

Additional matter paragraphs

15. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

16. The supplementary information set out on pages 317 to 364 does not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these
schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion therson.

Unavudited disclosure notes

17. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form part
of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion
therean.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

18. In accordance with the Public Audit Act, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and the general
notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report findings on the reported
performance information against predetermined objectives of selected key performance
areas presented in the annual performance report, compliance with legislation and internal
control. The objective of my tests was to identify reportable findings as described under
each subheading, but not to gather evidence to express assurance on these matters.
Accordingly, | do not express an opinion or conclusion on them.




Predetermined objectives

18. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information of the following selected key performance indicators
presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended
30 June 2016:

* Key performance area 1: Basic services delivery on page 16

. | evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine whether it
was consistent with the planned key performance areas. | further performed tests to
determine whether indicators and targets were well defined, verifiable, specific,
measurable, time bound and relevant, as required by the National Treasury’s Framework
for Managing Programme Performance Information (FMPPI).

. | assessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it
was valid, accurate and complete.

22. The material findings in respect of the selected key performance area are as follows:

Key performance area 1: Basic service delivery

Usefulness of reported performance information

Reported objectives not consistent with planned objectives

23. Section 41(c) of the Municipal Systems Act requires the integrated development plan to
form the basis for the annual report, therefore requiring consistency of objectives, indicators
and targets between planning and reporting documents. A total of 29% of development
priorities were not consistent with those in the approved integrated development plan and a
total of 33% of reported targets were not consistent with those in the approved integrated
development plan.

Measurability of indicators and targets

24. The FMPPI requires that performance targets should be specific in clearty identifying the
nature and required level of performance and should also be measurable and specify the
period or deadline for delivery. A total of 28% of targets were not specific, measurable or
time bound.




Reliability of reported performance information

25. The FMPPI requires auditees to have appropriate systems to collect, collate, verify and
store performance information to ensure reliable reporting of actual achievements against
planned objectives, indicators and fargets. Adequate and reliable corobarating evidence
could not be provided for the reported achievements against planned targets of 28% of
important indicators.

Additional matters
26. | draw attention to the following matters:

Achievement of planned targets

27. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 12 to 66 for information on the
achievement of planned targets for the year. This information should be considered in the
context of the material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information in paragraphs 23, 24 and 25 of this report.

Adjustment of material misstatements

28. lidentified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing.
These material misstalements were in the reported performance information of key
performance area 1: Basic service delivery. As management subsequently corrected only
some of the misstatements, | raised material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information.

Unaudited supplementary information

29, The supplementary information set out on pages x to x does not form part of the annual
performance report and is presented as additional information. We have not audited these
schedules and, accordingly, we do not report on them.

Compliance with legislation

30. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with
applicable legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other related
matters. My material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legisiation, as set
out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA, are as follows:




Annual finoncial statements

« The finencial statermenie suamitied for audiling wears not presared in all metardal raspects n
accordance with the requiremeants of section 122 of the MFMA. Materisl misstatarments of
For-currenl asestE, curment seasta, llabd dles, revenue and expenditune identifed by the
audiiors inthe submittad finencal etatemeanl were subscquanty comeciad, reaulting I the
hinancial statamants recalving an ungualified awil soinion,

. The: arnual financial staternsnts wera not ssbmitied Tor ukdiling within fwe montta aller the
end of the finarcial vear, 88 raquired by saciion 1201 ¥ah of the MFWA,

Shotegic planning and perfermance management

33, The muniogally did nat hawe an agecuste perftrmaniz: management system a5 requirad
Ev section 2a) of the Munlclpal Syetemns Act and the raunici pal panning and performancs
rmanageement requlation 8.

. The perlorrance managament eyetam and ralated controls were adoguate ag they did
Rl dees# b and recresent the processas of performance planning, meniloring
measyreEnent, reviow and reporing and how theas ane canducled, arganissd and
managed, as required by section 38 of the Munlclpal 2vaterms & and municipal planning
ard pesloengncs managament mgukston 7.

. The perfartianc arkgement system waa not in line with the prigriles, bjoclives,
Inel kzators and amets contzinad in ite Imegratad develooment plan nd did not clerify the
reles and responsiofilies of each role player, did not deterrmine the Treguency of ragaring
and the dincs of gocountability, did not relste o the smployes’s periermance managament
processes atd did not link w0 the integrates development plaming processas, as required
by saclion 38(a) of the Municipal Syetame Act.

- Tre palormancs management system did nod provide far the mosfloring, measswing and
revigw of perfarmance et least ance per yasr, ae raquired fy seclion 41 of the Muicipal
Syctems A,

. The pexflgerriance managamant syatam did rat pronvdde far pelickes and procedures to take
steps for improvemant whers performance targets were nal mel, 25 reguired by aectian
A1{17(d Y of the REuniipal Syshems Act

. The genvige delivety and budpet implsmentstien plan for Implemerting the munic paiity's
aelvvery of muniipal services and annual budget wae not aporoved intime by the meyor,
1% required by sectlon S3[1)(ciof the MFMA.




8. The annual parformance seporl for the yoar under mview &d nat include the perfoamance af
the murkdpallty amd name ol exlere sarvics providers, 3. comparison af the performanos
with eat tergets, camparsan with Ihe previcus finandal vear and maasures taken to
irmprove performance, e requirad by asction 48 [14a), [b), {ch of the Munizipa)l Sestems
A,

Frocurement and cantract manogement

40, | eould nat ablain suficied appropriate awdit svidance thet carteln contracts and quatatians
wiere awarded in accordance with the [agisletiva recurTements Bnd a procuramons] procoss
wihich [e b, eguiable, trespamnt and compeditve &3 5 raeult of poor record ke ping of
ke,

Epods and services with a trenesction value of belkay RE00 000 were procured withou
cExraimirg the requirad prica quotstions, In santravention of Ihe 200 mgulation 17[8) snd
(5],

. Goods and services of 8 traneaction valus abaove REED 0G0 were proouscsd wilhout inviting
camplilive bids, a5 required by SCM regulstion 152}, Deviatiens were 2 poroved by tha
accernting officer even though it wee not impractcal to Invite competile bids, in
cartrsvertion of S0M regulation 3601}

. Conlracts v awarded 1o biddars who hed net submbited & declarabion o whesther thay
are erplayed Ly the stata or connected to any psraon smploysd by the staie, as required
by S0M reguiation 12o)

- onlracls wére awandcd to pravidars whose tex mattera had not been deckhrcd by the
South African Revenue Sarvics to ba 0 order, In contravention of SCM egulation 43,

. Persons in scrvics of the munizips ity whoes close famiby members had 2 peivata or
business inlessl in contracts swarded oy the munlcipaltty falled 1o dsclee swech intorsst. in
Ganliavesdion of 3EM regulation 482 ).

Fersans 17 b service of the municisality who kad a privata or busiress interesl In
sovilrecls aoardsd by tha municlpality falled 10 disckae auch Ferest, in coniravantion of
SCM requlation 46{24s).

. The contrect parformance and montodng meagures and methods were insufficiant to
ansuare effective contract menagerment, in contevention of secion T18(21060 of Ihe MPMA




Revenue management

48, An edequats manapgarnent, acoounting and Informalin sysbem which accounts for revanue
was not in place, 25 reguined by seciion 42 ) of the KMFRMA.

48, An elleclive systom of indernal control for revanua wea mod I place, @ requincd by section
G 20T af e ME A

Expendiure management

S0, Money twed by e municipality was not atways psic within 30 days. o1z reges red by seclion
BS(ZWea) of the R FRLA.

51, Anadequate management, accounling and infermaticn system wheich recognlaad
sxpanditure when It was incuned and acsounled e roditors was nof in place, 2% required
By section SS[21[0) of the MF A,

52, Reazonable stape were nat taken to prevent unauthedsed, iregular and fruileas and
wasteful Gxpenditura, 8s raquirad by esctlon 62¢1 Kd} of the MFMA,

Asset management

54, An elfeclive system of intsmal control for assats waE nct in plece, as requiret by seclion
B3[2(e) of Thi: BIFRLA,

Uabllity management

54. An adequate management, accounting and inforrmesdion system which accounds for labllites
was nol in place, 53 required &y secticn BA[21(a] of The LF WA,

B6. Anofoctive eysten of intamal condral for labliites was not (0 plece. as required by soction
B32)(c) of the MFMA,
Hurman resource management

Sb. A approved skl eslablishment was not in placs, 85 requirsd by esctorr G801 a) af Hhes
Mumicipal Syetarms At




Infermnal confral

A7, | epnsidanad Intermal contral reeward 1o my agdit of the finsncial etaemants. armoal
parformencs repart and somaliance wih legislasien, Tha matters reportad bekes s Imked
1o the signfizent Mbermal contml deficiencias that resulied (7 1ha tasls for opirin, the
Tirelinga ar the annoal peformancs report 61d e fins g3 an compians: with Irgislation
inciuded in this mepart

Laadarshi

&8, The lesdarship did mal alveys ke imecas and sdequele carmeciive sctiones lu akiness
WBELMaEEeE i1 e firanc: and peitrmance repormg divacterats. Thie esulled in ren-
campliance with apalicable lezistaton erd gave riss 1o waolbrised, irmgular, fudless gnd
weislelul expendijuma as wall a6 the laks submlesion of the anno:! firancis’ staamerta,

- The muridpslity ¢d nol eraus hat &t oogetisalionl stirctam thetis slgned o the
municpality's neads was appeavad. As @ mauull, pesonme! eouined o adéreee the
municipaliy’s neads ware appointed oulsice {he: approves crgarisational struclure. The
munlcpelty sltampied b addwess the capecty constraints In e fnance seclion by
appohting corgalbants. Hoeeevor, this may raaul In overmaliancs on the cossultamts i
casadly consirainls arm not addressec, tue thars sould ba eoubl as bswketerthe
Tiunlcpaity will ko abe 1o suskain tees ImproveTshs.

= Tha munisipaliy did ret Imglament alective hamzn resaucs maaagamers 1 ensure hal
perormanca |8 montorad for @l enpoyizes, wilh the msul that makens weakaaases in lhe
Imtarral coittroks anvironrmsnl repored in e prar yop: wera not addressed .

Financlal and performance management

1. Maragement did net in 2l nstancos prepans regular, accurata and cormplels riandal and
parfofmanca repots that wars supparted by redaths Inforrabion. This resuled In mesedal
differences dhat gawe rse to materel euetrmants m e anrual inencial skatemants and
performancs rapcrt submited for eudit Addblonatly, conlrols oeer daiky ang manthly
praccssng and reconciling of rarsesions e nol efecive,




{rovernance

g2, Sinco a new audt commilies wae only appoinied during the year undar review, it could not
affacthaaly IMAuence an impravement in the municipaliy's contral anvironmanl. The imornal
auddit unit was algo not adequatcly staffed and waa not abbs 1o plan and sxecuts risk-based
audits,

Maragament did not implement appropriats sk manaoemant activities o ensure that
regular risk assessments, Inciuding the consideration of information techrology fsks and
fraud proveniion, ara conductad and thal the risk strategy is devaloped and Implementad in
a timaly manmnar.

Other reports

B4, | draw atlention lo the following engagements that could potentally impact on the
municipality's finanoial, prrigrmance and compliance related matters. My opinlon s not
madified In respect of these engagemeants that are in progress.

. During tha 201 B-16 Ananclal yaar, s municipalily condocted lwo investigations ralating to
fraud rommitted by 8 service provider, as well as the amendmaent of banking delails on the
EFT syatam which resulled in payments being mada o tha wrong supplise. Both caaes
werd slill under invostigation.
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ACTIVITY

TIME FRAME

ACTUAL

Consideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP
process plan. Except for the legislative content, the process
plan should confirm in-year reporting formats to ensure that
reporting and monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual
Report process at the end of the Budget/IDP implementation
period.

Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP
commences (In-year financial reporting)

Finalize the 4t quarter Report for previous financial year.

Submit draft year 0 Annual Report to Internal Audit and
Auditor-General.

Municipal entities submit draft Annual reports to MM.

It was developed and submitted to
Council for approval

IDP and Budget were approved 30
days before the start of the new
financial year

Done

Done. On the 31 August 2016 in the
form of a draft without draft AFS.

Not relevant to MLM

Audit / Performance committee considers draft Annual
Report of Municipality and entities (where relevant)

Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report

Municipality submits draft Annual Report including
consolidated annual financial statements and performance
report to Auditor General

Annual Performance Report submitted to Auditor General to
be provided as input to the IDP Analysis Phase

Date of the audit committee was
scheduled after submission of the
draft report.

Not done. Will only be done in
January 2017

Partly done. Only the draft
performance report and the draft
annual report were submitted

Draft Performance Report was
submitted to the office of the
Auditor General before the end of
August

Auditor General audits Annual Report including consolidated
Annual Financial Statements and Performance data

September — October

The audits will be done between
October and December

Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor
General's comments

Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial
Statements to Council complete with the Auditor General’s
Report

Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is
invited

Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report

November

Queries were issued and responses
were provided

The Audited work will be
tabled in Council after receipt
of the formal Audit Report.

Immediately after the Audit
Report is presented to Council

Immediately after the Audit
Report is presented to Council

Council adopts Oversight Report

Oversight Report is made public

Oversight Report is submitted to relevant Provincial Councils

December

Immediately after the Audit
Report is presented to Council

April 2017

April 2017

Commencement of draft Budget/IDP finalization for next
financial year. Annual Report and Oversight Reports to be
used as input.

January

May 2017







CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

POLITICAL STRUCTURE

EXECUTIVE MAYOR
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POLITICAL DECISION-MAKING PROCESS

Council is the ultimate authority and/or decision-maker as per the provisions of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa
and other applicable laws governing the Local Government sector. A typical political decision-making process usually begins

with the Administrative Wing of the Municipality making submissions to the Section 80 Committees for further consideration.

The Heads of the Section 80 Committees then make recommendations towards an agenda that will be tabled before the
Honourable Executive Mayor's advisory committee, namely, the Mayoral Committee, which will then submit its

recommendations to Council for final decisions.

Depending on the nature of a Council decision, the general public will be consulted for inputs on the matters discussed by
Council and then Council will finally ratify a matter under discussion. Public consultation assumes different forms, for example,

it can be face to face meetings with the general public; or a platform can be created for the public to make inputs (written or

verbal); or can be through the sittings of the Ward Committees; or even through formal stakeholder engagements.

Either way, whatever emerges from consultations with the general public must still find a way back into Council for
consideration and final ratification. In the event Council decisions need further action from the side of the administration or
political office (in the form of the Executive Mayor's Office), progress report(s) are submitted to Council as part of the tracking

of the efforts aimed at implementing the decisions of Council.




INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

The Municipality is governed administratively by the Accounting Officer: Advocate MF Lepheana, who assumed his position
in November 2014. The Municipality entered 2015/2016 financial year with a full complement of section 56/57 managers as

all positions were filled.

The following positions were filled: the Chief Financial Officer of the Municipality is Mr ET Tsoaeli, Executive Director Strategic

Support Services: Mr TB Makofane, Executive Director LED & Planning: Mr X Msweli, Executive Director Community

Services: Me M Mogopodi, Executive Director Infrastructure: Me B Tlhabani and Executive Director Corporate Services: Mr

FF Wetes.
T.2.21




TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Adv. MF Lepheana

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CFO
STRATEGIC SUPPORT SERVICES Mr. TF Tsoaeli
Mr. TB Makofane




EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LED & PLANNING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Mr. X Msweli COMMUNITY SERVICES & LAW ENFORCEMENT
Me. M Mogopodi

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
INFRASTRUCTURE CORPORATE SERVICES
Me. B Tlhabane Mr. F Wetes




COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Cooperative Governance and Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) are important in that they foster relationships among the

three spheres of government within the context of a unitary state, and the mechanisms to manage these relationships are
legislated (see the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa of 1996, The Intergovernmental Relations Act, and other

applicable laws.

The Municipality is an active participant in various fora aimed at advancing cooperative governance and intergovernmental
relations especially at the levels of both the District Municipality and Provincial Government (see T2.3.4 below for some specific

references and details)




DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

The office of the Speaker participates in the District Public Participation Forum that sits quarterly. The forum allows the
Speakers in the District to discuss a range of issues, including demarcation, public participation and governance. The forum

has helped to eliminate tensions and disagreements over Municipal outer boundaries as consensus was reached at this level.

At a technical level, the office participated in quarterly District and Provincial public participation steering committees. These
fora help with service delivery through sharing of best public participation strategies implemented by other Municipalities.
Administratively, the Municipality participates in a District Forum aimed at driving the Municipal Turn-Around Strategy (MTAS)
and lately the Back to Basics concept as well as a similar fora spearheaded by the Provincial COGTA.

Nonetheless, the Municipality is an active participant in the District and Provincial Integrated Development Plan (IDP) fora
where social developmental agenda is being driven and the programs of the three spheres of government are being
coordinated and a platform is created to incorporate national and provincial plans. Lastly, the Municipality participates in the

Premier's Coordinating Forum where the province's developmental agenda and coordination are points of emphasis

T.2.3.4




COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The law provides that public representatives must convene ward constituency meetings quarterly to give feedback on the

progress and challenges in the Municipality.

The Municipality engaged the public via a number of forum meetings:

Mayoral imbizos
IDP/budget representative forum

Constituency meetings

There were different levels of constituency meetings convened in the last financial year. The legal norm is for each meeting
to meet at least four times in one financial year. In addition, with a view to enhancing accountability, the Municipality published

important documents like the IDP, Budget and the annual report and also placed them at key strategic points for accessibility.

During the year under review, a comprehensive public participation program was undertaken across a number of municipal
wards, and this was complimented by the sittings of the IDP/Budget Stakeholder Forum where interest groupings and internal

Departments were afforded an opportunity to input into the IDP and Budget development processes.

Municipal Planning on public participation remains a daunting task each financial year due to resources constraints. The
staffing in the Office of the Speaker is grossly insufficient to deal with task relating to public participation. There is a need for
additional vehicles in order to satisfactorily service all 36 wards, including improving the municipal ability to cater for policy
consultations and the programs from the office of the Executive Mayor.

T24.0




COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

The Municipality regularly advertised Council meetings in the local newspapers in order for people to attend. The attendance to
meetings by the public is not really satisfactory and needs to be improved. The Executive Mayor heads the IDP Representative
Forum, which consists of the ward committees, sector departments and the business. The Office of the Speaker chairs the

Stakeholders' Forum, which consists of all public sector line departments within jurisdiction of the Municipality.

The website of the Municipality is functional even though it has some information challenges. Nevertheless, where possible,
relevant information as required by the law is posted. The Municipality also has notice boards at all of its buildings which serve
as important channels of communication. In this financial year, the Municipality is also using the community radio station, The
Rock, where the leadership of the Municipality has direct communication with the community on development plans, progress
and challenges. The Municipal publication, Matjhabeng News assisted in informing the public on Municipal Programmes for the
financial year under review.

T2441

WARD COMMITTEES

The Municipality has 36 Wards, each with a well-functioning Ward Committee. Ward Committees are correctly constituted, but

did not sit regularly as per the approved schedule as a result of electioneering for the 2016 Local Government elections. The

office of The Speaker was charged with assessing performance of all wards in the Municipality.




PUBLIC MEETINGS

Nature and
purpose of meeting

Number of Participating Municipal
Councillors

Number of Participating
Municipal Administrators

Number of Community
members attending

Issue addressed
(Yes/No)

Dates and manner of
feedback given to
community

Mayoral interaction
with Ward
Committees

11/11/2014

Service Delivery
Issues

Feedback through ward
constituency meetings.

T24.3

COMMENT ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE PUBLIC MEETINGS HELD

Public meetings are held in order to solicit more views and priorities from community members who attend these meetings. It provides a good platform where discussions are held and compromises

are reached as regards the importance of projects within Wards and as well as taking into account available resources.

Nevertheless, apart from meeting a legal requirement in as far as consulting the public is concerned, meetings held yielded positive outcomes. The general public was able to input into programs

where such were needed, and these contributed significantly to improving the Council decisions. For example, the IDP and Budget together with other policies approved have public ownership.

T243.1




IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria* Yes/No

Does the Municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? N

Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPIs, development strategies?

Does the IDP have multi-year targets?

Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score?

Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the strategic plan?

Do the IDP KPIs align to the section 57 Managers

Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPlIs as per the SDBIP?

Were the indicators communicated to the public?

Zz|l<|=<|=<|z|=<|=z|=<

Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames?




COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The issues of Corporate Governance include the need to ensure that laws are applied and monitored as required. All relevant
positions in the Municipal structure are charged with the responsibility to ensure that there is compliance to such laws. In
addition to existing positions that are required to observe application of the law, there are other positions which should be

established to reinforce application of the law.

We did not have such positions as they relate to performance monitoring and compliance in the Municipality. Positions which
could help monitor implementation of relevant laws are quite placed lower down the management echelon. These positions

included officials who dealt with Risk Management, Internal Audit and Performance Management.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is a management process, through which the Municipality identifies, evaluates and control significant risks
that can result in failure, to attain strategic objectives. The main responsibility of Risk Management is to support the
development of an overall Enterprise Risk Management Framework aligned to Municipal Strategy (IDP). A reviewed risk

management policy was approved during the Council sitting of March 2015.

The following are the responsibilities of Risk Management but it must be acknowledged that we did not have a Unit of the

Municipality for the 2015/2016 financial year but Acting Senior Risk Accountant assumed these responsibilities.

. Conducting Risk Assessment within the Municipality.

. Advising and Guiding the Municipality in terms of Institutional Risk Matters.
. Developing a Risk Management Strategy and Implementation Plan.

. Coordinating Risk Management Activities.

. Facilitating identification and assessment of risks.

. Recommending Risk Responses to Management.

As the Framework, policy, strategy and plan were approved late, these responsibilities were not performed and as such risk
management processes were not performed as required by legislation. This is envisaged to be implemented in the new

financial year.




OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
The SCM policy of the Municipality is aligned with the SCM regulations. The SCM policy was also reviewed to take into account
the revised PPPF regulations. The primary goal of the Municipality’s supply chain management system is to find reliable, cost
effective suppliers for the Municipality. It effectively means that acceptable norms and standards of quality, expected service

delivery and technical performance could not be relaxed or compromised, while ensuring the promotion of HDI's in the process.

It remained a fact that is clear that the local economy was declining. In order to salvage the situation, the Municipality
incorporated a number of local economic development initiatives and projects in the Integrated Development Plan. The
Municipality also realised that its supply chain management policy and practices could play an important role in stimulating
local economic growth and development. Policy changes were designed to contribute to the achievement by the Municipality's

objectives regarding local economic growth and development.

In terms of the unit itself, it was boosted by appointment of SCM Manager and other staff members.

BY-LAWS INTRODUCED DURING YEAR 0

Public Participation

- Dates of By-Laws
Newly Developed Revised Conduc.ted FI Public Gazetted* Da.t e o.f
Adoption of By- S Publication
Participation | (Yes/No)
Laws (Yes/No)

Cemeteries and Crematoria Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Credit Control and Debt Collection Yes Yes 07/12/2015

Culture and Recreation Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Dumping and Littering Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Health for home for the aged Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Market Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Parking meter Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Property Rates Yes Yes 07/12/12015

Public Amenities Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Public Health Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Public Roads and Miscellaneous Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Refuse (Solid Waste) and Sanitary Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Streets and Public Places Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Street Trading Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Waste Management Yes Yes 07/12/2012

Water Services Yes Yes 07/12/2012

*Note: See MSA section 13. T28.1
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MUNICIPAL WEBSITE: CONTENT AND CURRENCY OF MATERIAL

Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's

Website Yes / No Publishing Date Reason

Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-

related documents Yes September 2015

October 2014 +

All current budget-related policies Yes September 2015

The previous annual report (Year -1) Yes March 2015

The annual report (Year 0) published/to be published Yes January 2017

All current performance agreements required in terms of
section 57(1)(b) of the Municipal Systems Act (Year 0) and Yes September 2016
resulting scorecards

All service delivery agreements (Year 0) No N/A

All long-term borrowing contracts (Year 0) No N/A

All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed

value (give value) for Year 0 e e

An information statement containing a list of assets over a
prescribed value that have been disposed of in terms of
section 14 (2) or (4) during Year 1

Contracts agreed in Year 0 to which subsection (1) of section

33 apply, subject to subsection (3) of that section e

Public-private partnership agreements referred to in section

120 made in Year 0 N/A

All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52

(d) during Year -1 July 2016

COMMENT MUNICIPAL WEBSITE CONTENT AND ACCESS:

The culture of legislative compliance and accountability should be promoted from the senior leadership so that new and

relevant practices are ingrained to all staff members.




CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 1)

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

This component includes: water; waste water (sanitation); electricity; waste management; and housing services; and a

summary of free basic services.

INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICES

According to Stats SA's Census 2011, Matjhabeng Local Municipality has an overall population size of 406 461 with 123 195
households (with 97.7% being found in urban areas, and 2.3% living on farms). Of these, 78.5% constitutes formal dwellings,

whereas 81.1% is connected to waterborne sanitation, 97% are households with access to water within 200m from dwellings.

The Municipality provides refuse removal services weekly to 86.3% of the total households. The percentage of households

that uses electricity is 91.1.

During the previous year under review, the Municipality had approximately 8500 informal dwellings. In Tandanani 2010 area

about 1400 households were formalised. It is unknown how many new informal dwellings were erected.

INTRODUCTION TO WATER PROVISION

Matjhabeng Local Municipality is the Water Service Authority with Sedibeng Water as its Water Services Provider supplying
Bulk Water as per the Water Services Act 108 of 1997. Due to the down scaling of the mines in the area, the current bulk
water supply capacity is more than adequate to service the towns in the area of authority. Due to growth and bucket eradication
in some areas, some bulk lines capacities become challenging. Sedibeng water is in the process of investigating and
upgrading of such. Challenges are currently experienced in Hennenman and Ventersburg. Due to ageing of the water

networks and challenges to manage and meter all households, the water loss is unacceptably high.
The Municipality obtained Blue Drop status for 3 of the 6 towns in its jurisdiction area during 2014 with an average score of
93, 6%. Blue Drop Status were received for Virginia, Hennenman and Ventersburg supply systems. Matjhabeng Local

Municipality performs second best in the Free State.

The Municipality renders basic assistance to poor communities within its resource constraints.

8




TOTAL USE OF WATER BY SECTOR (CUBIC METERS)

Unaccountable

Agriculture Forestry Industrial Domestic
water losses

955 598 48 082 21759 685 23765 243

T.31.2

WATER USE BY SECTOR

Water Usage per Sector

25000 000

20000 000

15 000 000

M Year -1
10 000 000

M Year O

5000 000

[

Agriculture Forestry Industrial Domestic  Unaccountable
water losses

COMMENT ON WATER USE BY SECTOR:

Due to excessive water losses, the Municipality embarked on a project to reduce water losses. Detail investigations on existing
water meters were done to determine reason why meters are not functional and associated repair thereof. Faulty valves were
identified and replaced to minimise water loss during maintenance actions. Indigent households with the highest water usage

were identified and leakages of taps and toilet cisterns were repaired.

Maintenance of water networks in old high income areas becomes difficult as little funding is available to maintain and upgrade

such. All governmental supporting actions are focussed on PDI areas.




WATER SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS

Households

Description

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Water: (above min level)
Piped water inside dwelling
Piped water inside yard (but not in dwelling)
Using public tap (within 200m from dwelling )
Other water supply (within 200m)
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage
Water: (below min level)
Using public tap (more than 200m from dwelling)
Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling
No water supply
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage
Total number of households*

4 467

4 467

3 467

5400

5400

5400

3%

4%

3%

4%

4%

5%

100 795

102 695

102 695

102 695

102 695

104 687

*- To include informal settlements

T.3.1.3

HOUSEHOLDS - WATER SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS BELOW THE MINIMUM

Households

Description Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Original
Budget
No.

Adjusted
Budget
No.

Actual
No.

Formal Settlements

Total households

Households below minimum service level

Proportion of households below
minimum service level

90 969
1254

1%

90 969
1254

1%

Informal Settlements

Total households

Households below minimum service level

Proportion of households below minimum
service level

6 150

6 150

1845

30%

1845

30%




ACCESS TO WATER

Proportion of households Proportion of households Proportion of households receiving 6
with access to water points* with access to piped water kl free#

4% 96% 17%
3% 97% 23%
5% 95% 97.9%

Access to Water

M Year -2

Year -1

0%  mYearO

o -
L —e R

Proportion of households Proportion of households Proportion of households
with access to water with access to piped receiving 6 kl freett
points* water




WATER SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

(U]

Outline Service Targets

(i)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Target

*Previous
Year

(ii)

*Previous
Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

*Current
Year

(viii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Compile a replacement plan
for worn out water pipes to
reduce water loss

Repair and maintenance of water related
infrastructure

Service all hydrants and Valves once a year

Implement the water meter repair program

Identification of consumers with water
connections who are not billed




EMPLOYEES: WATER DEMAND, WATER AND EFFLUENT WATER
Year -1 Year 0

Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a
equivalents) % of total posts)

No. %
50%
50%
75%
83%
75%
78%
65%
1 50%
10 59%
22 92%
20 83%
9 64%
24 89%
16 10 10 100%
18/17 242 162 80 33%
Total 79 404 197 207 51%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as

Job Level Employees Employees
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=
o
=
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at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents
are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post
remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then

dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days. T.31.7

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: WATER SERVICES
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue -287 935 -203 889 -203 889 -345 375 41%
Expenditure:
Employees 30 677 32 243 32 243 35 895 10%
Repairs and Maintenance 9440 27 510 27 510 15 853 -14%
Other 159 625 6435 6435 4077 -58%

Total Operational Expenditure 199 743 66 188 66 188 55 825 -19%
Net Operational Expenditure 476 047 205 541 205 541 347 269 41%
T.3.1.8




CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0:
WATER SERVICES

Year 0

Capital Projects Adjustment Actual Variance from

Budget Expenditure original budget A TS

Total All 326 378 31%

No Water Projects

COMMENT ON WATER SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

The proposed water projects as listed in the IDP should mostly be completed within the set timeframe. The replacement of

asbestos water lines as well as water demand projects is an ongoing process.

No MIG funded projects were done in the past financial year. On operational side, more than 5000 water leaks were attended

to and about 12 500 meters was repaired or replaced.




INTRODUCTION TO SANITATION PROVISION

Due to environmental requirements associated with sewerage, the Municipality spend a major portion of its budget on
upgrading these services. However, several challenges still exist. The upgrading of the Waste Water Treatment Works
(WWTW) especially gets high priority.

Some improvements were achieved with the Green Drop scoring. Due to the age of the infrastructure, regular spillages occur
and the WWTW experience more stoppages. Funding to upgrade the works should still be a priority to ensure good quality
of waste water are released into rivers, streams and/or lakes

SANITATION / SEWERAGE (ABOVE MINIMUM LEVEL): YEAR 0

Sanitation/Sewerage (above minimum
level): Year 0

120 000

100 000

80 000

60 000

40 000

20000

Flush toilet Flush toilet (with ~ Chemical toilet Pit toilet Other toilet
(connected to septic tank) (ventilated) provisions (above
sewerage) min.service level)




SANITATION SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS

*Households
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0
Original | Adjusted
Budget Budget ETE]
No. No. No. No. No. No.

Descupticn Outcome | Outcome | Outcome

Sanitation/sewerage: (above minimum level)
Flush toilet (connected to sewerage) 95278 95708 97 135 97 135 97 135
Flush toilet (with septic tank) 956,00 956 956 956 956
Chemical toilet 111,00 111 111 111 111
Pit toilet (ventilated) 512,00 512 512 512 512
Other toilet provisions (above min.service level) - - 0 0
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 96 857 97 287 98 714 98 714 98 714
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 90,0% 90,4% 91,8% 96,4% 96,4%

Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level)
Bucket toilet 5195 5195 5195 0 0
Other toilet provisions (below min.service level) 2600 2170 743 0 0
No toilet provisions 2930 2930 2930 3680 3680 3680

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 10 725 10 295 8 868 3 680 3 680 3 680
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 10,0% 9,6% 8,2% 3,6% 3,6% 3,6%
Total households 107582 | 107582 | 107582 | 102394 | 102394 | 102394
T.3.2.3

HOUSEHOLDS - SANITATION SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS BELOW THE MINIMUM

Households
Year -3 Year-2 | Year -1 Year 0

Original | Adjusted
Budget | Budget

No. No. No. No. No. No.

Description Actual Actual | Actual Actual

Formal Settlements

Total households 107 582 107 582
Households below minimum service level 10725 10725

Proportion of households below minimum service level 10% 10%
Informal Settlements
Total households 2692 4 467

Households ts below minimum service level 4 467 4313

Proportion of households ts below minimum service level 166% 97%




ACCESS TO SANITATION

Access to Sanitation

M Year -2

Year -1

M Year O

Proportion of households with access to sanitation




WASTE WATER (SANITATION) SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

ice Indicators

Outline Service
Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

*Previous
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Following
Year

(i)

(i)

(v)

(vi)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Service Objective

To replace 25% of worn
out sewer pipelines in a
five year cycle

Repair broken lines:
Manage sewage flow,
excavate, replace
broken portion &
backfill per meter

Open blockages
(number)

Preventative cleaning
of sewer lines 1368km
per meter

NB:- Capital budget was not allocated for the replacement of the sewer lines, as such, the Operational budget was used for critical maintenance.




EMPLOYEES: PURIFICATION SERVICES

Year -1

Year 0

Job Level Emp|°yees

=
o

Employees

=
o

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a % of
total posts)

%

100%

50%

100%

8

29%

9

5

40%

10

10

100%

15

14

64%

WOoOI|OoO|lw|oh | O |—~ O

16/15

12

Womo|wol|Oo|—~|O

75%

18/17

=S
(@]

101

()]
o

51

50%

Total 65

153

67

86

56%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as
at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents
are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post
remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then
dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days

T.3.2.7

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: SANITATION SERVICES

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Budget

Adjustment

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-119.017

-120 882

-120 882

-128 256

6%

Expenditure:

Employees

26 802

23 265

23 265

25748

11%

Repairs and Maintenance

4070

32473

32473

9587

-239%

Other

8438

8874

8874

9142

3%

Total Operational Expenditure

39 310

64 613

64 613

44 477

-45%

Net Operational Expenditure

-84 716

120 997

120 997

129 180

6%

T.3.2.8




CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: SANITATION SERVICES

R' 000

Year 0
Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance Total
Budget Expenditure from Project
original Value
budget

Capital Projects

Total All -1186%

Kutlwanong: Upgrading of 100%
sewerage works phase 2
Nyakalong: Upgrading and 53%
rehabilitation of waste
water treatment works
(M1S:214157)
Meloding: Ext 10 Sewer
network (MIS:208886)
Phomolong: Construction
of a new outfall sewer for
4871 stands (MIS:215125)
Virginia: Upgrading of
waste water treatment
works (MIS:215450)
Thabong T16: Provision of
waterborne sanitation for
1300 stands (MIS:216509)

COMMENT ON SANITATION SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

Sewer networks were extended and maintained but due to shortage of funding and resources, some major challenges exist.

With the support of DWS through Bloemwater old bucket eradication challenges are in the process to be addressed.

Cognisance must also be taken on the increase in water usage due to developments and high living standards. This results
in higher flows to WWTW.

T3.2.10




INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICITY

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality is the Electrical Distribution Authority in the following Municipal areas:
- Allanridge Unit

Odendaalsrus Unit

Welkom Unit

Riebeeckstad Unit

Bronville Unit

Virginia Unit

Hennenman Unit

Ventersburg Unit

Therefore, the Electrical Department Engineering Services pride itself to provide an efficient, cost effective environment, that

provides a climate of positive growth, capital investment and social upliftment for the mtjhabeng Community at large.

T.3.31

ELECTRICITY

Electricity

Electricity (at least Electricity - prepaid Electricity (< min.service Electricity - prepaid (< min.
min.service level) (min.service level) level) service level)

mYear-2 ®mYear-1 ®mYear0




ELECTRICITY SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS

Households
Year -3 Year -2 Year 0
Description Actual Actual Actual
No. No. b No.

Energy: (above minimum level)

Electricity (at least min.service level)

Electricity - prepaid (min.service level)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total

Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage

Enerqy: (below minimum level)

Electricity (< min.service level)

Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level)

Other energy sources

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage

Total number of households

HOUSEHOLDS - ELECTRICITY SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS BELOW THE MINIMUM
| Households
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Original | Adjusted
Budget Budget

No. No. No. No. No. No.

Description

Actual Actual Actual Actual

Formal Settlements

Total households
Households below minimum service
level

Proportion of households below
minimum service level

Informal Settlements

Total households

Households below minimum service
level

Proportion of households below
minimum service level




ELECTRICITY SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

Outline Service Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1 |

Year 3

Target | Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previo
us
Year

*Previo
us
Year

*Curr
ent
Year

*Curr
ent
Year

*Curr
ent
Year

*Follow
ing
Year

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(v)

(vi)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Service Objective

Maintain distribution losses under 10%

% Losses

10%

10%

10%

10%

Annual maintenance of 808 substations

Substations maintained

564

564

564

564

Maintenance of 29558 street lights Annual

maintenance ratio is 30%.

Streetlights repaired

8674

8 674

8 674

8 674

Electrical breakdown responses

Reaction on break down
situations

2 158

2 158

2 158

2158

Scrutinizing of consumer accounts regarding

tampering

500 theft cases handled
annually

500

500

500

500




EMPLOYEES: ELECTRICITY SERVICES
Year -1 Year 0

Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a
equivalents) % of total posts)

%
100%
50%

0%
82%
92%
40%
57%
50%
33%
100%
7%
50%
50%
69%
80%
16%
53%

T.3.3.6

Job Level Employees Employees
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: ELECTRICITY SERVICES
R'000

Year -1 Year 0

Details Actual Original Adjustment

Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue -481 523 -746 025 -723 025 -492 202 -51%
Expenditure:
Employees 27 526 24 895 24 895 25093 1%

Repairs and Maintenance 7126 55760 55 760 11003 -407%

Other 178 105 12 667 12 667 4603 175%
Total Operational Expenditure 212757 93 322 93 322 40699 -129%
Net Operational Expenditure 660 424 753 937 753 937 753 937 0%

T.33.7




CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: ELECTRICITY SERVICES

Year 0

Variance Total
Capital Projects Adjustment Actual from

Budget | Expenditure | original Project
Value
budget

Total All 17 187

EEDSM energy efficient
streetlighting project
Energy efficiency residential
load management

EEDSM energy efficient
building project project
Urania substation

Provision and Installation
6.6kV Overhead line to the
Bronville Town Area

COMMENT ON ELECTRICITY SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL

In the 2015/2016 Financial Year, the Electrical Department was able to successfully maintain the electrical distribution

networks and infrastructures as to ensure a safe, effective and affordable electrical energy supply to the community of the

Matjhabeng Municipality.




THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE DISPOSALS, STREET CLEANING
AND RECYCLING.

INTRODUCTION TO WASTE MANAGEMENT

Matjhabeng Municipality is poised to adhere to the legislative mandate which address the Waste Minimization Strategy and in

particular the Polokwane Declaration that sets the ambitious target of a reduction of waste disposal by landfill, refuse removal

and recycling as part of Green Economy as resolved at COP17 Climate Change Conference held in Durban.

The Waste Management service is carried out in compliance to the National Waste Management Strategy, National
Environmental Management Act (Act 107 of 1998), National Environmental Management Waste Act (Act 59 of 2008) and
National Health Act (Act 61 of 2003).

T3.41




SOLID WASTE SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS
Households
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0
Actual Actual Actual Actual
No. No. No. No.

Description

Solid Waste Removal: (Minimum level)
Removed at least once a week 123 195 123 195 123 195 123 195
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 123 195 123 195 123 195 123 195
Minimum Service Level and Above percentage 86.3% 86.3% 86.3% 86.3%
Solid Waste Removal: (Below minimum level)
Removed less frequently than once a week 655 547 565 523
Using communal refuse dump 865 846 487 865
Using own refuse dump 655 547 565 523
Other rubbish disposal 502 952 938 720
No rubbish disposal 12 123 124 124
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 2690 3015 2678 2755
Below Minimum Service Level percentage 13.8% 13.8% 13.8% 13.8%
Total number of households 2811 3136 2799 2876
T34.2

THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE DISPOSALS, STREET CLEANING
AND RECYCLING

HOUSEHOLDS - SOLID WASTE SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS BELOW THE MINIMUM
Households

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Description

Original | Adjusted
Budget Budget

Actual Actual Actual Actual

No. No. No. No. No. No.

Formal Settlements
Total households 123 195 123 195 123 195 123 195 123 195 123 195
Households below minimum service level 20 000 20 000 20 000 20 000 20 000 20 000
Proportion of households below
minimum service level 16% 16% 16% 16% 16% 16%
Informal Settlements

Total households 24 300 24 300 24 300 24 300 24 300 24 300
Households below minimum service
level 15000 15000 15000 15000 15000 15000

Proportion of households below
minimum service level 62% 62% 62% 62% 62% 62%

T343




WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

rvice Indicators

(i)

Outline Service
Targets

(ii)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous
Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current
Year

(viii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Service Objective

Collect Waste from
each household on a
weekly basis

123 195
HOUSEHOLDS
(20 000
HOUSEHOLDS

5624
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

)

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

Ensure efficient
management and
maintenance of landfill
sites

4 Landfill sites

20 years of
unused
landfill

capacity
available

15 years of
unused
landfill

capacity
available

15 years of
unused
landfill

capacity
available

10 years of
unused
landfill

capacity
available

15 years of
unused
landfill

capacity
available

10 years of
unused
landfill

capacity
available

10 years of
unused
landfill

capacity
available

10 years of
unused
landfill

capacity
available

To ensure an effective
Waste management
system

45% of year
2014/2015
waste
recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste
recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste
recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste
recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste
recycled

45% of year
2014/2015
waste
recycled

45% of year
2014/2015
waste
recycled

50% of year
2015/2016
waste
recycled

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must be incorporated in the
indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round;
*Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *'Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be
fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for

the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.

T3.44




EMPLOYEES:

WASTE MANAGEMENT, WASTE DISPOSAL AND OTHER SERVICES

Job Level

Year -1

Year 0

Employees

Z
o

Posts

Employees

4
o

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

Vacancies (as a % of
total posts)

%

0%

100%

50%

45%

20%

92%

78%

33%

OCQ|OININ |||~ |O|=~

olo|h|N|A|o|a|o|~

100%

3%

16%

T.3.4.5

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. *Posts must be
established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost
(excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior
management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

R'000

Year -1 Year 0

Details Original Adjustment

Actual Budget Budget Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue -712 527 -68 027 -68 027 -78 928

14%

Expenditure:

Employees 45169 50 456 48 679

-4%

Repairs and Maintenance 18 8448 5

-168 860%

Other 11959 16 245 13 899

-17%

0
0
0
0

Total Operational Expenditure 57146 75149 62 583

-20%

Net Operational Expenditure 122299 133 668 0 130 574

2%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference

between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T34.7

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: WASTE DISPOSAL AND OTHER SERVICES

R'000

Year -1 Year 0

Details Actual Original Adjustment
Budget Budget

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue 120 125 100 95

-32%

Expenditure:

Employees 125 244 250 248

2%

Repairs and Maintenance 25 244 250 248

2%

Other 45 244 250 248

2%

Total Operational Expenditure 195 732 750 744

2%

Net Operational Expenditure 75 607 650 649

6%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference

between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T34.8




CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

326

378

31%

Project A

130

128

22%

280

Project B

80

91

90

11%

150

Project C

45

50

80

44%

320

Project D

35

95

80

56%

90

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past and future
expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The Directorate provides Waste Management Services to 5 749 service points of which constitute 123 195 households. The

service provision to households is once a week collected from kerb stone, the industries are serviced twice a week and

commercial is serviced three times a week. Other services include street cleaning, paper picking and rubble removal. The

cleaning services are carried out on a daily basis whilst the rubble removal is carried out as per request.




INTRODUCTION TO HOUSING

The Department’s core mandate is to facilitate the provision of low and middle income housing to the qualifying members

within the legal parameters (National, Provincial, Local Government).

Land Affairs

Responsible for the management, administration and acquisition of all categories of land.

Housing Development
Is responsible for the facilitation and provision / construction of houses for the low and middle income earners. The branch

further facilitate intervention programmes as directed by both National and Provincial Departments.

Housing Administration
The branch is primarily responsible for ensuring effective administration especially at unit level. Transfer of houses and sites
as well as acquisition and distribution of title deeds. The branch is also mandated to facilitate dispute resolutions as

pertaining to property allocations and ownership.

Residential Rental Accommodation
The branch is responsible for the provision of residential rental accommodation for qualifying municipal employees as well
as members of the community.

T3.51

PERCENTAGE OF HOUSEHOLDS WITH ACCESS TO BASIC HOUSING

Total households
(formal and informal settlements)

Households in formal
settlements

Percentage of HHs in formal
settlements

110 660

91107

82,3%

111 160

91975

82,7%

113 101

93 475

82,6%

115 601

95975

83,0%




HOUSING SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP
Service Objectives Outline Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 | Year 3
Service Target Actual Target Target

Targets *Previous *Current *Current *Following
rvice Indicators Year *Previous Year | *Current Year Year Year Year
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (viii) (ix) (x)

Service Objective xxx

To promote security of
tenure

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (i) must be incorporated in the indicator
set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators’. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year'
refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *'Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within
approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of
performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.
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EMPLOYEES: HOUSING SERVICES

Year -1

Year 0

Job Level Employees

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

0%

67%

67%

18%

67%

0%

30%

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: HOUSING SERVICES

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-7 982

-10759

-10 759

-8 791

38%

Expenditure:

Employees

8170

8179

8814

7%

Repairs and Maintenance

509

3089

255

-1111%

Other

3474

3206

5575

42%

Total Operational Expenditure

12 153

14 474

0
0
0
0

14 644

1%

Net Operational Expenditure

21947

20938

0

25077

17%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference

between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T3.5.5




CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: HOUSING SERVICES
R' 000

Year 0

; : Budget Adjustment Actual Variance from Total Project
Capital Projects Budget Expenditure | original budget Value

Total All 326 378 31%

Project A 130 128 22% 280

Project B 80 91 90 11% 150

Project C 45 50 80 44% 320

Project D 35 55 80 56% 90

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past and future
expenditure as appropriate.

T3.5.6

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF HOUSING SERVICE OVERALL

During the period under review, the land Alienation Policy was amended and approved by Council. This will assist to fast

track the disposal of all categories of land for economic injection (be it commercial, residential and community services).

In an endeavour to promote secure tenure (provision of Human Settlements) a partnership between CoGTA, HS and Housing
Development Agency (HDA) continued to render support. To that effect, a document known as “project pipeline” has been

generated as a tool for planning and management of housing backlog as well as motivation for external funding.

Within the 21 informal settlements identified during the previous financial year, 7000 residential sites are being formalised.

Progress thereof is depicted on table 3.10.17.

The Provincial Department of HS and the HAD have assisted the department to do a scope analysis, in order for business

plans to be developed for the provision of needed services. That will translate into housing provision.

With regard to houses built for the historically disadvantaged individuals, 853 residential sites were built in Thandanani Ward

25, Hani Park as well as 160 re-developed old 2-roomed houses.

Additionally, three middle income Housing projects have been approved in Thabong and Welkom. SLA’s have been signed,

preliminary plans as well as projects plans were submitted and subsequently approved.




INTRODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

Section 96 of the Local Government Municipal Systems Act states that a Municipality must adopt a Credit Control and Debt
Collection Policy, the act further states in Section 97 that a Municipality must also adopt an Indigent Policy. The Municipality

has adopted both policies. The tables overleaf give an indication of the number of households receiving free basic services.

T3.6.1

FREE BASIC HOUSEHOLD SERVICES

Free Basic Household Services

= Water (6 kilolitres per household per
month)

= Sanitation (free minimum level
service)

Electricity/other energy (50kwh per
household per month)

Households ("000)

Refuse (removed at least once a
week)

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 Current Year
2014/15

Data sourced

T.3.6.2

FREE BASIC SERVICES TO LOW INCOME HOUSEHOLDS
Number of households
Households earning less than R1,100 per month

Free Basic Water | Free Basic Sanitation | Free Basic Electricity | Free Basic Refuse

Access % Access % Access % Access %

23 045 23 045 23 045 23045 23 045 23045 23 045 100%

20 339 100% 20 339 100% 20 339 100% 20 339 100%

19539 100% 19 539 100% 19 539 100% 19539 100%
T3.6.3




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: COST TO MUNICIPALITY OF FREE BASIC SERVICES DELIVERED

Services Delivered

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Budget

Adjustment

Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Water

248

244

250

310

21%

Waste Water (Sanitation)

245

240

250

280

14%

Electricity

135

120

130

160

25%

Waste Management (Solid
Waste)

125

110

120

145

24%

Total

753

714

750

895

20%

T3.6.4




FREE BASIC SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

i icators

(i)

Outline Service
Targets

(i)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous Year

(v)

*Current Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current Year
(viii)

*Current Year

(ix)

*Following Year

(x)

Service Objective

Provision of alternative
support to low income
households that do not
receive all Free Basic
Services

Low income
households (LIHs)
who do not receive
all the free basic
services but do
receive alternative
support (Total
number of LIHs not
in receipt of free
basic services)

LIHs receiving support (out
of LIHs in total)

LIHs receiving
support (out of
LIHs in total)

LIHs receiving support
(out of LIHs in total)

LIHs receiving support
(out of LIHs in total)

LIHs
receiving
support (out
of LIHs in
total)

LIHs receiving
support (out of
LIHs in total)

LIHs receiving support
(out of LIHs in total)

LIHs receiving support
(out of LIHs in total)

To ensure that there is an
improved infrastructure
delivery by the end of the
financial year

Service 1000 new
stands per year

To improve accountability
of portable water to
increase potential revenue
for the Municipality

Construct and
extend 4km of
purified sewerage
network to reduce
usage of portable
water for irrigation
purposes.

Use 50% of purified water
sales to extend the purified
sewer effluent network
each year to reduce the
usage of potable water for
irrigation purposes

Use 50% of purified
water sales to extend
the purified sewer
effluent network each
year to reduce the
usage of potable water
for irrigation purposes

Use 50% of purified
water sales to extend the
purified sewer effluent
network each year to
reduce the usage of
potable water for
irrigation purposes

Use 50% of purified
water sales to extend
the purified sewer
effluent network each
year to reduce the
usage of potable water
for irrigation purposes

To develop gravel roads

Construct sealed gravel
roads at 15Km per annum

Construct sealed
gravel roads at 15Km
per annum

Construct un-designed
Gravel roads to give
residents access to
stands in rainy season at
15Km per annum

NB: no capital budget allocated to PSE System, Theronia WWTW currently dysfunctional, therefore any PSE available.

COMMENT ON FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

The municipality provided free basic services to 19 539 indigents.




COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT

This component includes: roads; transport; and waste water (stormwater drainage).

INTRODUCTION TO ROAD TRANSPORT

Due to high construction costs of roads, the Municipal policy is to construct roads according to the road hierarchy unless there

are serious storm water challenges. The idea is to get a person on a formal road as near as possible to his house.




INTRODUCTION TO ROADS

4 km of new roads were constructed during the MTREF period but no major refurbishments were done on roads. Only road

patching, which is done with internal personnel and operational budget funding were executed. A large backlog still exists on

road maintenance, but due to financial constraints, this could not be addressed.

GRAVEL ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE

Kilometers

Total gravel roads

New gravel roads
constructed

Gravel roads
upgraded to tar

Gravel roads
graded/maintained

558

0

10

245

558

0

0

66

560

0

2

59

TARRED ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE

Kilometers

Total tarred
roads

New tar roads

Existing tar roads

re-tarred

Existing tar roads
re-sheeted

Tar roads
maintained

1220

10

18

0

1232

12

0

0

1236

4

0

0

COST OF CONSTRUCTION/MAINTENANCE

R' 000

Gravel

Tar

Gravel - Tar

Maintained

Re-worked

Maintained

69

0

21 856

345

0

12 441

68

0

1816

T.3.74




ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS

Rand Value

Road Infrastructure costs

—o— Gravel New

—— Gravel - Tar
—&— Gravel - Maintained

—<Tar - New
—x— Tar Re-worked

—o— Tar Maintained

—e— K




ROAD SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

(i)

Outline Service Targets

(ii)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous

Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

*Current
Year

(viii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Service Objective

To develop and maintain road and
storm water infrastructure

Construct 10km new distributor
roads/ bus/ taxi roads to improve
traffic flow and improve stormwater
management.

Repair potholes (1 036 km of
tarred roads)

Clean, shape, prime, tar and
compaction of pothole per m?

Maintenance of Gravel Roads
(701 km)

Water, transport gravel, blade,
water and roll gravel road per Km




EMPLOYEES: ROADS, STORMWATER & BUILDING SERVICES

Year -1

Year 0

Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

12/9

12111

12

13

14/13

85%

14

15

85%

16/15

63%

16

0%

17

18/17 79

155

129

26

17%

Total 90

321

171

150

47%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers
are as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-
time equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public
holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g.
‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated

days.

T.3.7.7




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: ROAD SERVICES
R'000

Year -1 Year 0

Details Actual Original Adjustment Variance
Budget Budget to Budget

Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0%

Expenditure:

Employees -3%

Repairs and Maintenance -1973%
Other -99%
Total Operational Expenditure -188%

Net Operational Expenditure -188%
T.3.7.8

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: ROAD SERVICES
R' 000

Year 0
Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Budget Expenditure | from original Value
budget

Capital Projects

Total All

Thabong: Provision of Roads 3.6 km

Bronville: 2,56km Paved Roads

Phomolong : Construction of 1.24km paved
road

Thabong: Construction of 1.26km paved
streets and storm water channel in Themba,
Lonely and Boyd (Old Thabong)
(MIS:228095)

Thabong: Construction of 1.54km paved
streets and storm water channel in Thokoza,
Hlahala and Thuhlwane (MIS:228067)

Construction of Dr Mgoma road in Thabong




COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ROADS OVERALL:

Upgrading of roads in areas within formal townships was planned for construction during the year under review, especially

where storm water challenges are eminent. Due to the limited financial resources and taking cognisance of the urgency of

other critical services, the upgrade on the roads infrastructure became challenging; however it will be prioritised as far as

possible in the subsequent Financial Years.

T.3.7.10




No public bus transport system exists in Matjhabeng Municipality. The Municipality is however committed to ensure that high

standards of taxi rank facilities are created in each township. A lot of focus and funding are allocated to realise this target in

the next 4 years.

INTRODUCTION TO TRANSPORT

EMPLOYEES: FLEET MANAGEMENT

Year -1

Year 0

Job Level Employees

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a % of
total posts)

%




COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF TRANSPORT OVERALL

It is envisaged that within the Directorate Infrastructure Services, a division will be established for Transport planning

operations and management within the near future.

Nevertheles, the Municipality was able to establish a number of taxi ranks during the year under review. Taxi's are an important
element of the public transport system and are used by the majority of the citizens of Matjhabeng Local Municipality.
Kutlwanong, Phomolong, Bronville and Melong Taxi Ranks were completed. New Taxi Ranks for Thabong, Mmamahabane

and Nyakallong are already planned. Welkom CBD taxi rank is under investigation.

INTRODUCTION TO STORMWATER DRAINAGE

Due to the low gradients of the Matjhabeng Municipal area, stormwater is a challenging and expensive service. During the
development of some towns, especially the townships, litle emphasis was given to create major stormwater networks. When
roads are designed, the drainage thereof becomes problematic. It must also be mentioned that due to this low gradients of
the area, the stormwater systems are designed at minimum velocity. This results in channels silting up regularly with the

accompanying flooding challenges and regular maintenance actions.

Misuse of open storm water system by residents using it as dumping areas for their gardens and house refuse creates
additional maintenace challenges. Residents should be educated on the consequances that are associated with this practice.
T.3.91

STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE
Kilometres

Total Stormwater
measures

New Stormwater
measures

Stormwater measures
upgraded

Stormwater measures
maintained

506

6

1

16

590

0

1

593

0

3




COST OF CONSTRUCTION/MAINTENANCE

Stormwater Measures

Upgraded Maintained

2 858 696

7890 78

8389 620

STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS

Stormwater infrastructure costs




STORMWATER POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

(i)

Outline Service Targets

(ii)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous

Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

*Current
Year

(viii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Service Objective

To develop and maintain road and
storm water infrastructure.

Upgrade 2km of main storm
water in Phomolong and
Mmamahabane

1,26

4.5km

Clean and upgrade all stormwater
Canals.

Cleaning 7.1km of lined storm
water channels in the whole of
Matjhabeng once a year.

2,2

7.1

Cleaning of 5.6km of unlined
storm water canals in
Matjhabeng twice a year.

NB:- Storm water channels implemented over 2 financial years.




EMPLOYEES: STORMWATER SERVICES
Year -1 Year 0

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a
equivalents) % of total posts)

No. %
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
17 100%
18/17 100%

Total 0 6 0 6 100%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as
at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents
are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post
remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then
dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

Job Level Employees Employees

=
&
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12111
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14113
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: STORMWATER SERVICES

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

0%

Expenditure:

Employees

Included in Roads

0%

Repairs and Maintenance

78

-2005%

Other

Included in Roads

0%

Total Operational Expenditure

78

-2005%

Net Operational Expenditure

78

-2005%

T.3.9.7

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: STORMWATER SERVICES

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance from
original budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

0

7233

3%

Mmamahabane Provision of 3.72km
Stormwater Drainage

Kutlwanong: Construction of
Stormwater and Pedestrian Bridges
for Section K2

Nyakallong: Construction of storm
water system — phase 1 (MIS:219132)

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF STORMWATER DRAINAGE OVERALL:

Some storm water challenges were addressed in three townships (Phomolong, Mmamahabane and Kutlwanong) with a view

of making a difference in their living conditions.

Maintenance of storm water is however lacking and needs more attention. Maintenance of storm water is hampered due to

inadequate availability of personnel and equipment.




COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Spatial Planning deals with the methods used by the public sector to influence the distribution of people and activities in spaces

of various scales. Discrete professional discipline which involves spatial planning, land use, urban, regional, transport and

environmental planning. Other related areas of importance, include economic and community planning. Spatial planning takes

place on local, regional, national and inter-national levels and results in the creation of a spatial plan.

Spatial planning gives geographical expression to the economic, social, cultural and ecological policies of society. It is at the
same time a scientific discipline, an administrative technique and a policy instrument developed as an interdisciplinary and
comprehensive approach directed towards a balanced regional development and the physical organization of space according
to an overall strategy.

Spatial planning enables "making decisions relating to the location and distribution of land use activities".

Development Control is about making decisions relating to the way in which different activities, land uses and buildings are

located relation to each other, in terms of distance between them, proximity to each other and the way in which spatial

considerations influence and are influenced by economic, social, political, infrastructural and environmental considerations".

Development Planning is about making decisions relating to the way in which different activities will be positioned in space

associated with future urban growth and expansion and will be influenced by current and future economic social, political,

infrastructural and environmental considerations.



http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Method_(software_engineering)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public_sector
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Land_use_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Urban_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Regional_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Transport_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Environmental_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Economic_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Community_planning

APPLICATIONS FOR LAND USE DEVELOPMENT
Formalisation of
Detail Townships

Year -1 Year 0 Year -1 Year0 | Year-1 Year 0

Rezoning Built Environment

Planning application received 4 4 9 15
Determination made in year of receipt 3 9
Determination made in following year
Applications withdrawn

Applications outstanding at year end




EMPLOYEES: PLANNING SERVICES

Year -1

Year 0

Employees

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

0%

0%

0%

0%!

50%

0%

100%

0%

0%

100%

100%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

14

0%

15

0%

71%

16

0%

17

0%

18/17

0%

Total

6

18

6

12

67%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at
30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

T3.10.4




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: PLANNING SERVICES

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

125

100

-32%

Expenditure:

Employees

244

250

2%

Repairs and Maintenance

244

250

2%

Other

244

250

2%

Total Operational Expenditure

732

750

2%

Net Operational Expenditure

607

650

6%

T3.10.5

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: PLANNING SERVICES

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Expenditure

Variance
from original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

326

378

31%

Project A

130

128

22%

Project B

91

90

11%

Project C

50

80

44%

Project D

55

80

56%




INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

The following aspects constitute the scope and mandate of the LED- Tourism, SMME support and development, Agriculture
support and promotion, Development Planning and Control, Investment Promotion, Attraction and Retention, etc. During the
period under review our focus was more on the development of the essential plans as well as policy instruments to enable the

Department to systematically execute its obligations.

Accordingly, the implementation plans were developed by all the Divisions of the Department as encapsulated in the Service
Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP). Noteworthy, is the fact that some of the targets were reliant on the funding
from the Municipality for their implementation whilst other were supposed to be funded by the other spheres of government.
Safe to say that some targets were funded by other spheres timely whereas others were funded later in the year, this reality

adversely impacted the implementation and realization of the said targets on time.

Some of these targets were dependent on the internal funding that was not enough to cater for the planned programs of the
Municipality as expected. It is in this regard that the Department has deemed it necessary to optimize measures of creating
the conducive environment for SMME as the key measure in contributing to the strengthening of the local economy, this is
done through the collaboration with the relevant stakeholders that share the similar responsibility with us as well as improving

on the support measures provided to this sector of our economy.

In our SDBIP as an example, we planned to develop/review LED as well as the City Development strategies and the Spatial

Development Framework but as a consequence of limited funding, these could not be done as a result these targets had to

be deferred to the subsequent financial year. As a result of collaboration, these plans will be done with funding from other

spheres of government.
T3.111

ECONOMIC ACTIVITY BY SECTOR

Sector Year -2
Agric, forestry and fishing 2
Mining and quarrying 6
Manufacturing 56
Wholesale and retail trade 45
Finance, property, etc. 51
Govt, community and social services 23
Infrastructure services 34




ECONOMIC EMPLOYMENT BY SECTOR

Jobs
Year 1 Year -1 Year 0

No. No. No.

Agric, forestry and fishing 20000 25000 30000
Mining and quarrying 400 000 435000 372000
Manufacturing 320 000 300 000 270000
Wholesale and retail trade 190 000 200 000 210 000
Finance, property, etc. 275000 255000 235000
Govt, community and social services 300 000 310 000 320 000
Infrastructure services 400 000 430000 450 000
Total 1905 000 1955 000 1887 000

T.3.11.3

Sector

COMMENT ON LOCAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES

Owing to the decline of the mining operation in the area, job opportunities associated with this industry have decreased. The
unemployment rate remains high as a direct result of this. Nevertheless, opportunities exist in other sectors such as small
scale mining agriculture, tourism and manufacturing sectors.

T3.11.4

JOBS CREATED DURING YEAR 0 BY LED INITIATIVES (EXCLUDING EPWP PROJECTS)

Total Jobs created / Jobs created | Jobs lost / displaced Net total jobs Method of validating

Top 3 initiatives by other initiatives created in year jobs created / lost
No. No. No.

Total (all initiatives)

Year -2 0

Year -1

Year O

Initiative A (Year 0)

Initiative B (Year 0)

Initiative C (Year 0)

JOB CREATION THROUGH EPWP* PROJECTS

Details EPWP Projects Jobs created through EPWP projects

No. No.

Year -2 40 2,000
Year -1 50 2,900
Year 0 66 4,500
* - Extended Public Works Programme




LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP
Service Objectives Outline Service Targets Year -1 Year 0 Year 1 Year 3
Target Actual Target Actual Target

/ *Previous *Previous *Current *Current *Current *Following Year
vice Indicators Year Year Year Year Year

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective xxx
Training of people in Number of people trained
essential skills: x, y, z | (including retrained upskilled)
trained by Bank Seta
trained by CIDB
trained by SALGA
trained by Seda
trained by Detea
trained by Filpro
trained by Filpro
trained by Seda
trained by NDT
trained by W&R SETA
trained by International Labour
Organisation
trained by Dep Small Business
Dev
trained by DESTEA&ILO
trained by ILO
trained by SARS

O |00 |0O|O|o|o

OO |Oo | (o |O

N
S

—
(o]




EMPLOYEES: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Year -1

Year 0

Employees

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a % of
total posts)

%

100%

67%

50%

0%

62%

0%

0%

30%

0%

0%

67%

0%!

67%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

42%
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
R'000

Year -1 Year 0

Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 120 125 100 95 -32%
Expenditure:
Employees 125 244 250 2%

Repairs and Maintenance 25 244 250 2%
Other 45 244 250 2%
Total Operational Expenditure 732 750 2%

Net Operational Expenditure 75 607 650 6%
T.3.11.9

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects Adjustment Actual Variance from Total Project
Budget Expenditure original budget Value

Total All 326 378 31%

Project A 130 128 22% 280
Project B 91 90 11% 150
Project C 50 80 44% 320

Project D 55 80 56% 90
T.3.11.10




COMMENT ON LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

Despite the fact that the LED Strategy was not approved by Council and still remains a draft that is going through the review
process, it is worth noting that certain programmes were executed in promoting economic development and tourism. To this
extent, itis worth mentioning that through the collaboration with other sector departments such as Agriculture, land and funding

was provided to some community groups that were later formalised as co-operatives.

The support measures are being intensified to optimise the productivity of the co-operatives as well as the SMME's. In this
regard, the profiling of all co-operators is currently underway to determine and quantify capacity requirements, once completed

respective capacity plans will be developed and executed for each co-operator.

Through the support received from SEDA some SMME's have been trained during the year under review and this programme
is ongoing. Regarding tourism, specific programmes for improving customer satisfaction have been instituted through the

tourism excellence awards that have demonstrated improvement from strength to strength.

For the success of the programmes that were planned by the department it was viewed essential to consolidate partnership

with other institutions, as a result, agreements will be concluded with some institutions to structure relations with them.

The improved collaboration between the Municipality and other spheres of Government, as well as the private sector, has
brought about good results that have been demonstrated by activities and programmes that have been jointly executed and
is worth mentioning though that these efforts should be strengthened to optimise the beneficiary through creation of job

opportunities and economic growth. Important would be to pay much attention in attracting investment to the region as well

as focusing on the retention of the investment already within our jurisdiction.

During the period under review, the Municipality established the Planning Tribunal as per the provision of the Special Planning
and Land Use Management Act No:16 of 2013. The Planning Tribunal for the year under review processed and approved 6
applications for rezoning. The turnaround time for the processing of applications of rezoning and subdivisions has been
reduced significantly from approximately two years to six months upon receipt of such applications. It can be observed that
the establishment of the Tribunal has had positive effect on the processing of rezoning and subdivision applications. It is
anticipated that the results of the speedy processing of rezoning and subdivision applications will have positive effects on
stimulating economic development and thus increasing much required revenue of the Municipality.

T3.11.11




COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES

This component includes: libraries and archives; museums arts and galleries; community halls; cemeteries and crematoria;

child care; aged care; social programmes, theatres.

INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

The Directorate provides the community with a wide range of facilities and services which enhance the quality of life of all

the Municipality’s residents through dynamic self-reliance, partnership and community participation.

INTRODUCTION TO LIBRARIES:

In terms of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996, Library Services is a provincial function. Matjihabeng Local
Municipality is performing this unfunded mandate to provide information to the community. There are fifteen (15) libraries in
our area. The main library is the Welkom Library. The Provincial Government is fully funding and operating the Riebeeckstad

Library. Some of our Libraries are offering free computer services (internet) to library users

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR LIBRARIES:

There are fifteen (15) libraries operating within our jurisdiction. These libraries have enrolled + 824 610 members. Welkom,
Thabong 1 and Meloding libraries have the highest membership combined. All these libraries offer yearly programmes such

as: spell check, toy library, puzzles, and kids drawing, tell your own story and world book day.




LIBRARIES; ARCHIVES; MUSEUMS; GALARIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

SERVICE
OBJECTIVES

SERVICE
INDICATERS

OUTLINE
SERVICE
TARGETS

YEAR -1

YEAR 0

YEAR 1

YEAR 3

TARGET

ACTUAL

TARGET

ACTUAL

TARGET

PREVIOUS
YEAR

PREVIOUS

YEAR

CURRENT
YEAR

CURRENT
YEAR

CURRENT YEAR

FOLLOWING
YEAR

SERVICE OBJECTIVE/S

HOLIDAY PROGRAM

60

60

60

60

READERTHON
PROGRAMS

15

15

15

15

POETRY SESSIONS

30

60

30

60

NATIONAL LIBRARY
WEEK

15

15

30

30

30

NATIONAL WORLD
BOOK DAY

15

15

30

30

30

NB: Not in the IDP as a result of the process of transferring Libraries back to the Province.




EMPLOYEES: LIBRARIES; ARCHIVES; MUSEUMS; GALLERIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER

Job
Level

Year -1

Year 0

Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a % of
total posts)

%

0%

0%

0%

0%

100%

0%

0%

100%

50%

0%

53%

0%

0%

0%

59%

0%

0%

100%

0%

0%

0%

16

0%

17

0%

18/17

20

21

20

1

5%

Total

36

87

46

4

47%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are
as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time
equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays)
while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior
management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

T3.12.4.




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: LIBRARIES; ARCHIVES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER

R'000

DETAILS

YEAR 1

YEAR 0

ACTUAL

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance
Budget

to

Total Operational Revenue

-30

-5

0

9

44%

Expenditure:

Employees

-8%

Repairs and Maintenance

Other

-110%

Total Operational Expenditure

-15%

Net Operational Expenditure

-15%

T.3

12.5

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: LIBRARIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER

R'000

Year 0

Capital Projects

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance from
Original
budget

Total Project Value

Total All

260

326

378

31%

Project A

100

130

128

22%

Project B

80

91

90

1%

Project C

45

50

80

44%

Project D

35

99

80

56%

for 8 hours a week.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF LIBRARIES

Highlights: Matjhabeng Libraries were Champions of a Spelling Bee competition.

There are fifteen Libraries in Matjhabeng which are functioning well although Riebeeckstad Library is not the responsibility of

Matjhabeng Municipality but it belongs to the department of Arts and Culture. The Libraries are open from Mondays to Fridays




INTRODUCTION TO CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS:

Cemeteries are an exclusive function of local government as per Schedule 5B of the Constitution of the Republic of South
Africa, 1996. Matjhabeng Local Municipality is responsible for providing adequate graves to the community for burial purposes.
Cemetery services are subsidized by Municipalities, as revenue generated from this sector is significantly low compared to

the total budget allocated

There is increased demand for burial land due to excessive increase of the population. This is mostly affected by diseases
like TB. HIV/AIDS, rapid urbanization in towns and cities. Cemeteries are not just a place for burial purposes, but they are
places for spiritual and cultural references, and in some area for connecting with the ancestral spirits through ancestral

worship.

The Municipality constantly tries to balance meeting the social, economic, cultural and religious needs of the community. It is
often difficult to find suitable land for burial as opposed to land for other priorities such as housing, schools, recreational

facilities and others, hence municipality have challenges facing allocation of land for burials.

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS:

Annual burial for Matjhabeng Local Municipality is 3 475.




CEMETORIES AND CREMATORIUMS POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service
Objectives

(i)

Service
Indicators

Outline
Service
Targets

(ii)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous
Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

Year

(vii) (viii)

*Current

Year

(ix)

*Current

*Following
Year

(x)

Service Objective

Provision of
burial space
to the
community

Provision
of graves

Upgrading of
cemeteries

Upgrading
of 13
cemeteries

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-1265

-1601

-1233

-30%

Expenditure:

Employees

3063

3469

3188

-9%

Repairs and

Maintenance

104

215

6

-3 483%

Other

804

1284

328

-291%

Total Operational Expenditure

3971

4 968

3522

-“41%

Net Operational Expenditure

5236

6 569

0

4755

-38%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference
between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance from
original budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

0

41527

0

80 277

Kutlwanong Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries

Meloding Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries

Phomolong Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries

Virginia Creation and Upgrading
of Cemeteries

Bronville Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries




CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP
Service Objectives Outline Service Targets Year -1 Year 0 Year1 | Year 3
Target Actual Target Actual Target

/ *Previous *Previous *Current *Current *Current *Following
ervice Indicators Year Year Year Year Year Year
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)
Provide Counselling services to
Eo provide comprehenswe 2500 distressed employegs and 2500 2999 2500 2500 649 2500 2500
mployee Assistance members of the Community
Programme
Promote awareness on Distribute 1000 HIV/AIDS
HIV/Aids Material per annum.
To provide Pauper Burial
Services to destitute people and | 70 assisted 70 70 25 70
unidentified corpses

1000 pamphlets 1000 1000 1000




EMPLOYEES : LEGAL; RISK MANAGEMENT

Year -1 Year 0
Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a % of
equivalents) total posts)
No. No. No. No. %
0%
0%
0%
0%
67%
0%
0%
67%
0%
0%
50%
0%
100%
0%
0%
12/9 0%
12111 0%
12 0%
13 0%
14/13 0%
14 0%
15 0%
16/15 0%
16 0%
17 0%
18/17 0%
Total 7 14 7 7 50%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as
at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents
are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post

remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then
dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

Employees Posts Employees

T3.19.4




COMPONENT E: SECURITY AND SAFETY

This component includes: police; fire; disaster management, licensing and control of animals, and control of public nuisances,
etc.

INTRODUCTION TO SAFETY & SECURITY

PUBLIC SAFETY & TRANSPORT

Objective of the Public Safety Department

The main objective of Public Safety is to ensure a safe environment within the Municipality in fulfilling
its mandate which includes the provision of administrative leadership and strategic guidance to its

members.

Our Approach to Improve Public Safety

The Department of Public Safety will endeavour to:

- Share Information

- Guide and support all members

- Draft policies, standard operating procedures and standing orders
- Render a reliable, customer focused service

- Apply the “Batho Pele” Principles

- Respect other person’s views and suggestions

- Clarify roles and responsibilities

- Communicate with members

- Make members available for service at all times

- Abide by all legislative requirements and promote the government’s mandate

- Implement capacity building programmes

INTRODUCTION TO SECURITY
OVERVIEW

SECURITY SERVICES

Security Services is entrusted with a responsibility of safeguarding valuable Council’s assets and
resources.

FUNCTIONS OF SECURITY SERVICES

- Safeguarding of Council property.

- Enforcing of by-laws.

- Protection of VIP’s.




- Protection of personnel and clients.
- Investigations.
- Vetting of personnel and companies.

- Crowd control.

INTRODUCTION TO TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
OVERVIEW

The Traffic Division is responsible for traffic law enforcement and the administration thereof. The
function also ensures the technical sustainability of road traffic signs, signals and markings throughout
the Municipal Area.

The Function of Traffic Policing

- To enforce traffic law

- To conduct public information and awareness programs

- Enforce compliance to road traffic signs, rules and regulations

- To ensure a sustainable and successful maintenance strategy of road signs, signals and markings

- To maintain committed goals through direct enforcement and Traffic Control

- Responsible for all administration duties such as receiving of traffic fines, capturing of data; e.g. Traffic
collisions, issuing of summonses and Court rolls as well as general office work.

- The Technical Division is responsible for road marking, erecting of road signs and the sustaining
thereof.

- Road Safety Education develops knowledge, skills, attitude and values that enable pedestrians,
cyclists, motorists, drivers and passengers to use the road safely.

- Traffic training.

THE KEY ISSUES FOR 2015/2016 WERE:
It needs to be mentioned that the efficiency of the Department has been hampered by constraints such
as staff vacancies, the lack of equipment and the lack of operational as well as capital funding, as well
as high volume of vandalism and copper cable theft.
The Municipality is doing well in its Traffic Training College. In the year under review we had:

Eighty Nine (89) Students

Thirty One (31) New Learners on Traffic Officer Course

Forty Eight (48) learners were repeating subjects.

Ten (10) Traffic Warden Courses learners from Moghaka Local Municipality.




EMPLOYEES: POLICE OFFICERS

Job Level

Year -1

Year 0

Police

Administrators

Employees

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

Chief Police
Officer & Deputy

Other Police
Officers

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

12/9

100%

12111

100%

12

100%

13

100%

14/13

100%

14

100%

15

100%

16/15

100%

16

100%

17

100%

18/17

OO0 |0O ||| |00 | |O

OO0 |0O(O|0O|0O|0O|0O|0O|0O |0 |0 |O

100%

Total

0

26

0

26

100%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are
as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time
equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays)
while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior
management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.
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INTRODUCTION TO FIRE SERVICES
OVERVIEW

Matjhabeng Fire and Rescue Services is responsible for two primary functions to our citizens, namely: emergency response

to calls needing rescue and fire extinguishing services

The functions of Emergency Services of the Municipality are administered as follows and include:

OPERATIONAL

- Residential Fires

- Institutional fires

- Public assembly fires
- Commercial fires

- Industry fires

- Utility fires

- Transport fires

- Other fires

- Vehicle fires

- Vehicle accidents

- Hazardous substances incidents

- Miscellaneous assistance to people

Fire safety activities

- Fire prevention inspections.
- Building plans inspected.
- Hazardous substances installation inspections.

- Fire hydrant inspections

Public Education and Awareness Programs
- Presenting of fire awareness session / programs to school groups and community members.

- Presenting fire training sessions to the community businesses and Municipal staff

During 2012/2013 — Paraffin Safety Awareness Campaigns were conducted

During 2014/2015 — Municipality procured two (2) Fire Engines

Challenges
Operational - There were problems with regards to fire calls attended because we did not comply to the SANS code of conduct
because of the shortage of fire engines.

T3.211




METROPOLITAN FIRE SERVICE DATA

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Actual No.

Estimate No.

Actual No.

Estimate No.

Total fires attended in the year

638

653

Total of other incidents attended in the year

374

369

Average turnout time - urban areas

10-15 min

8- 12 min

Average turnout time - rural areas

20-35 min

25 - 35 min

Fire fighters in post at year end

63

61

Total fire appliances at year end

4

6

Average number of appliance off the road
during the year

3

2

T3.21.2

FIRE SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service
Objectives

Service
Indicators

(i)

Outline
Service
Targets

(i)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

*Previous
Year

*Current
Year

(v) (vi)

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

(viii)

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Moderate

Fire
calls

500

955

599 500

Moderate

Rescue
calls

1000

556

575 600

Complied

Special
calls

300

278

353 150




EMPLOYEES: FIRE SERVICES
Job Level Year -1 Year 0

Fire Fighters Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) of total posts)

Employees Employees

Administrators No. : No. No. %
Chief Fire Officer &
Deputy
Other Fire Officers

0%
0%
100%
0%
0%
0%
25%
0%

0%

0%

20%
0%

0%

0%

0%

11%
40%
0%

0%

100%
0%

0%

0%

0%
16

0%
17
18/17 1 8 1 7 88%

Total 59 101 79 22 22%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at
30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

T3.21.4




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: FIRE SERVICES

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-430

-460 000

0

-608 534

24%

Expenditure:

Fire fighters

21699

22149

23 488

Other employees

0

0

0

Repairs and Maintenance

509

2126

950

Other

2496

4638

0

4 069

Total Operational
Expenditure

3005

6 764

0

5020

Net Operational Expenditure

3435

7224

0

5628

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: FIRE SERVICES

R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance from
original budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

260

326

378

31%

Satellite Fire Station

17 000

17 000

0%




INTRODUCTION TO DISASTER MANAGEMENT:

The Municipality is attending to many incidents caused by natural causes, including veld fires. In all disaster management
and some public nuisance issues, Matjhabeng Local Municipality work hand in hand with Lejweleputswa District Municipality
to provide relief to affected communities. During the year under review, disaster management was not included in the IDP

and corrective steps has since been taken.

We need to prioritise disaster management as part of providing intervention for any disaster eventuality.

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR DISASTER MANAGEMENT:

Disaster Management provided temporary shelters to the communities that were affected by thunderstorms. Fifty (50) salvage
sheets were used to assist the affected houses. More than two thousand section 56 (illegal dumping) fines were issued out,

though we have challenges of the court dismissing our cases.




COMPONENT F: PARKS, SPORT AND RECREATION

INTRODUCTION TO PARKS, SPORTS & RECREATION

Matjhabeng Local Municipality's philosophy of sports and recreation is based on the recognition of the vital importance of
sports in the holistic development of the individual and the community. Sports and Recreation are an important means of

building and developing the character of the individual as well as the social cohesion of the community. It builds the spirit of

friendly competition, provides healthy entertainment, it exercises the body, it creates a climate of achievement and challenges

the youth in particular to higher levels of endurance and attainment.

Itis the responsibility of the Municipality to ensure that sport and recreation facilities are accessible to all through an application
of the management and maintenance of sport and recreation policy. The National Sport and Recreation Act (Act 110 of 1998)
provides for promotion and development of sports and recreation and coordination of the relationships between the Sports

Commission, National and recreation federations and the others.

The White Paper on Sport and Recreation gives effect to stated government policy of a better life for all and to get the nation
to play, hence the Municipality creates infrastructure for delivery of sport and recreation and ensures the existence of

programmes that develop the human resources potential in sport and recreation.




SERVICE STATISTICS FOR PARKS, SPORTS & RECREATION

Matjhabeng Local Municipality has a total number of nine hundred and seventy (970) developed and undeveloped parks, and

thirty two (32) recreational facilities. Thabong Indoor Sports Centre and Bronville Stadium were refurbished in the year under
review. The Municipality refurbished (fencing, guard houses and toilets), at the following cemeteries:

Kutiwanong
Virginia
Meloding
Phomolong

Bronville.




SPORT AND RECREATION POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP
Service Objectives Outline Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Service Target Actual Target Actual Target

/ Targets *Previous *Previous *Current *Current Year | *Current Year *Following Year
Service Indicators Year Year Year

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective
To ensure that basic sport and
recreation facilities are available 72 71 72 72 71 72 72 72
to all communities

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (i) must be incorporated in the
indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators". * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round;
*Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be
fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for
the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.

T3.23.2




EMPLOYEES: SPORT AND RECREATION
Year -1 Year 0

Emolovees Emolovees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a
ploy ploy equivalents) % of total posts)

No. b No. No. %

12

13
14/13 16 14 88%

14
14/16 1 4 2 2 50%
15 27 74 29 45 61%
16/15 15 86 35 51 59%
16 34 75 16 59 79%

17
18/17 369 427 204 223 52%

Total 473 739 309 430 58%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are
as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time
equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays)
while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior

management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.
T3.23.3




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: SPORT AND RECREATION
R'000

Year -1 Year 0

Detail . h
etails Actual Original Adjustment

Actual Variance
Budget Budget to Budget

Total Operational Revenue -33 0 0 -55 100%

Expenditure:

Employees 2737 5792 0 4 492 29%
Repairs and Maintenance 5 7 0 11 -36%
0
0

Other 2125 209 67
Total Operational Expenditure 4 868 6 784 4570 -48%

Net Operational Expenditure 4902 6784 0 4 625 47%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing
the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T3.23.4

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: SPORT AND RECREATION

R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects Adjustment Actual Variance from Total Project

Budget Budget Expenditure | original budget Value

Total Al 87 431 0.00 45 286 0
Nyakallong / Mmamahabane /
Phomolong: New sports and recreation 7772 0.00 6171 34 281
facilities

Phase 3 Thabong Stadium, Zuka Baloi
Stadium & Kopano indoor Centre 42834 0 27 211 0 42834

Phase 3 Bronville Stadium 8680 0.00 8 656 0 8680
Thabong Far East Sports Centre 24 145 0.00 2 457 0.00 24 145
Phase 3 Phomolong stadium 4000 0.00 791 0 7766

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past and future expenditure as
appropriate.

T3.23.5




COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF PARKS, SPORTS & RECREATION OVERALL

Parks

Establishment of a park at Kutlwanong.

Matjhabeng Municipality applied for funds from National Department of Environmental Affairs and approved a budget of
R5m for the establishment of a park at site 50590 Madika Street, Ward 22, Block 7.

Green Star status to be applied for Eco-Centre.

It consists of Eco-Centre, Nursery and Recreational Centre.

Fencing of Mimosa Picnic Area

Sports & Recreational

Upgrading of Stadium successfully completed within 2014/2015 financial year, namely:
1. Thabong - Phase 1

2. Zuka Baloi — Completed

3. Phomolong — Completed

4. Bronville — Completed

Construction of donated facilities by National and Provincial Sport, Arts, Culture and Recreation Department, namely:

1. Sipho Mutsi Sport Precinct
2. Outdoor Gym

Both facilities were built in Kutiwanong.

Cemeteries successfully fenced and construction of guardhouses and ablution block Phase |

Kutlwanong
Bronville
Virginia
Meloding

Phomolong




COMPONENT G: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

This component includes: Corporate policy offices, financial services, Human Resource services, ICT services, property

Sservices.

This component includes: Executive office (Mayor; Councillors; and Municipal Manager).

INTRODUCTION TO EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

Introduction to Executive and Council

Council
Matjhabeng Local Council is a category “B” municipality with a mayoral executive system combined with a ward participatory
system. It comprises of 72 councillors, 36 directly elected from the Wards and another 36 elected by political parties on

proportional basis in the following order:

Political Party Total
African National Congress (ANC) 52
Democratic Alliance (DA) 16
Congress of the People (COPE)

Freedom Font Plus (FF+)

The Council is the legislative authority of the Municipality and also plays on oversight role over the Executive and

Administration.

Speaker

The Council Chairperson is the Speaker. This office is also responsible for public participation. The Speaker is the Chairperson
of the Council: the Chief Custodian and Guardian of the legislative arm of government.

The Speaker plays two main important roles:

- Within the Council; and

- In building democracy

The Speaker presides over the Council meetings and ensures that the meetings are convened at least once a quarter. He
maintains order during the meetings and ensures that meetings are held in accordance with the standing rules and orders.
The Speaker is also responsible for assessing the needs of Councillors, arranging suitable training to develop political

governance capacity that will enable Councillors to carry out their oversight tasks effectively.

The Speaker does therefore facilitate the improvement of individual Councillor's skills. The Speaker manages community
participation in the Municipality through ward committees. He is responsible for functionality of ward committees. He assesses




the capacity of ward committees and identifies appropriate training interventions in order to build the capacity of these

structures.

The Speaker is also responsible for establishment of other forums that co-ordinate the concerted effort of bringing services

closer to the people.

Executive Mayor / Mayoral Committee
The Executive Mayor and the Mayoral Committee play an executive role in the municipality. The Mayoral Committee
comprises of the ten (10) members heading the following portfolios committees:
Policy and Monitoring
Community Services
Local Economic Development
Finance
Technical Services
Corporate Support Services
Social Services
Public Safety & Transport
Human Settlements and

Special Programmes

Council Whip
Matjhabeng Municipality has a Council Whip, whose role is to enhance multiparty democracy by co-ordinating multiparty for a

party liaison.

Administration

Municipal administration is the machinery for service delivery to the community. The administrative component of the

municipality is headed by the Municipal Manager and comprises of various Directorates and Departments headed by Executive

Directors and Heads of Departments. Matjhabeng has six (6) Directorates namely Financial Services, Strategic Support

Services, Corporate Support Services, Local Economic Development, Community Services and Technical Services.




THE EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

Outline Service Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

*Previous

Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Following
Year

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Service Objective

To promote social cohesion and
nation building through Sports

Youth: Prepare and hosted MLM games
for annual OR Tambo Games

Elderly: Organise recreational games for
senior citizens

Organise recreational games for people
with disability

To promote social cohesion and
community building through Arts
& Culture

Hosted MLM Arts & Culture Festival

To enhance gender participation
and equity

Women's Day celebration held

To promote awareness on
HIV/AIDS

A number of HIV/AIDS material distributed
(1000)

To promote awareness on gender
and child abuse

16 Days of Activism launched

To provide Mayoral bursary
scheme to the deserving students

10 new bursaries provided




EMPLOYEES: THE EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

Year -1

Year 0

Employees

=
o

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a % of
total posts)

%

4

4

0

0%

8

7

1

13%

15

9

6

40%

49

35

14

29%

97

50

47

48%

43

19

24

56%

61

39

39%

26

18

8

31%

2

0

2

100%

38

6

32

84%

8

112

72

40

36%

9

90

50

40

44%

10/9

162

62

38%

10

48

22

26

54%

12/9

349

43%

12/11

310

32%

14/13

165

67

98

59%

15

158

94

64

41%

16/15

242

111

131

54%

16

97

30

67

69%

OO0 |O|O|O(O|O|O(O(O|O|O|O|O|O|O (O

18/17

1610

1172

438

21%

Total 0

3725

2337

1388

37%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at
30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

T3.24.4

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: THE EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

125

0

95

-32%

Expenditure:

Employees

65594 970

68 068 553

4%

Repairs and Maintenance

25

4195 243

1793 039

-134%

Other

45

67 487 915

73 869 399

9%

Total Operational Expenditure

195

137 278 128

0
0
0
0

143 730 991

4%

Net Operational Expenditure

195

137 278 003

0

143 730 896

4%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference
between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T3.24.5




CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: THE EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance from
original
budget

Total Project Value

Total All

260

326

378

31%

Project A

100

130

128

22%

280

Project B

80

91

90

11%

150

Project C

45

50

80

44%

320

Project D

35

95

80

56%

90

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past and future
expenditure as appropriate.

T3.24.6




DEBT RECOVERY

Year -1 Year 0 Year 1

Details of the Proportion of Proportion Estimated

types of account | Actual for accounts Actual for of Estimated | Proportion of
raised and accounts value billed . . accounts outturn for accounts

. . Billed in Year accounts . .
recovered billed in that were value billed accounts billed that

year collected in LS T that were | billed in year were
the year % collected % collected %

Property Rates 192 976 982 55% 195577909 | 158520 526 81,05% 171 202 168 80%
Electricity - B 0 0

Electricity - C 371 495 247 85,12% 139437467 | 131363 584 94,21% 141 872 671 80%
Water - B 0 0
Water - C 226 233 381 97.47% 293789747 | 82317734 28,02% 88 903 153 80%
Sanitation 115 035 381 96,64% 125371953 | 52184615 41,62% 56 359 384 80%
Refuse 71103 711 27.76% 79318431 | 25596 832 32,27% 27 644 579 80%

Other 62 460 425 42,20% 139437467 | 131363 584 94,21% 141 872 671 80%
B- Basic; C= Consumption. See chapter 6 for the Auditor General's rating of the quality of the financial Accounts and the systems behind
them.

T3.25.2




FINANCIAL SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service
Objectives

ervice
Indicators

(i)

Outline
Service
Targets

(ii)

Year 0

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous

Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current
Year

(viii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

To increase
payment
levels

% increase
in the
payment rate

ongoing

55%
payment
rate

80%

payment

rate

80%
payment
rate

64%
payment
rate

85%
payment
rate

85%
payment
rate

90%
payment
rate

To practice
sound and
sustainable
financial
management

% decrease
in audit
queries

75%
decrease
in audit
queries

35%
decrease
in audit
queries

75%

decrease
in audit
queries

75%
decrease
in audit
queries

35%
decrease
in audit
queries

75%
decrease
in audit
queries

95%
decrease
in audit
queries

95%
decrease
in audit
queries

Effective and
efficient
Expenditure

control

Creditors
Age Analysis

All
creditors
to be paid
within 30
days

4.41% of
creditors
on 30
days

Al

creditors
to be paid
within 30

days

All
creditors
to be
paid
within 30
days

50% of
creditors
on 30
days

All
creditors
to be
paid
within 30
days

All
creditors
to be
paid
within 30
days

All
creditors to
be paid
within 30
days

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above

(columns (i) and (ii)) must be incorporated in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal
indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in
the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP
must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development
Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in
which IDPs play a key role.

T3.25.3




EMPLOYEES: FINANCIAL SERVICES

Year -1

Year 0

Employees

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a % of
total posts)

%

0%

0%

-20%

46%

12/9

12/11

12

13

14/13

14

15

16/15

16

17

18/17

8

10

9

1

10%

Total

148

225

155

70

31%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at
30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains
vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that
total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

T3.25.4




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: FINANCIAL SERVICES
R'000

Year -1 Year 0

Detail . .
elas Actual Original Budget Adjustment Actual Variance to

Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenue 192 303 200 806 198 172
Expenditure:

Employees 39613 45 835 42 800 -1%
Repairs and Maintenance 796 705 0

-1%

0%
Other 20 557 64 939 10 204 -536%
Total Operational Expenditure 60 966 111 480 53003

Net Operational Expenditure 131 337 89 326 145 169

-110%
38%
T3.25.5

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: FINANCIAL SERVICES
R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects Adjustment Actual fr:n?r:?cizal Total Project
Budget Expenditure bu dggt Value

0%
Fencing of Fresh Produce Market 0 0 0 0%

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past
and future expenditure as appropriate.

Total All 0 0 0




HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

(i)

[

Outline Service Targets

(ii)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous
Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current
Year

(viii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Service Objective

To develop a performance
management system for all
employees

Signed Performance Contracts for all
employees (1800)

1800

To improve the Administration of the
Staff Establishment

Number of critical vacant positions
filled (500)

30

To review the Macro Organisational
Structure

Approved revised Organisational
Structure

1

To provide Task Compliant Job
Descriptions

Number of posts with functional Job
Descriptions (1972)

To develop an efficient and effective
Human Resource Management

Existence of an approved Human
Resource Plan

To ensure compliance with the
Employment equity Act

Existence of an approved Human
Resource Policy Manual

To ensure compliance with the
Employment Equity Act

Revised the Employment Equity Plan




EMPLOYEES: HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

Year -1

Year 0

Employees

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies
(fulltime
equivalents)
No.

Vacancies (as a
% of total posts)

%

10

11

12/9

12111

12

13

14/13

14

15

16/15

16

17

18/17

Total

20

36

20

16

44%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are
as at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time
equivalents are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays)
while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior
management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days

T3.26.4.




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

Year -1 Year 0

Details Actual Original Adjustment Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0

Expenditure:
Employees 8 612 546 8 755 047 0 9301 163
Repairs and Maintenance 0 102,104 0 0

Other 589 002 2305 181 0 966 854
Total Operational
Expenditure 9201549 11162 332 0 10 268 017

Net Operational Expenditure 9201 549 11162 332 0 10 268 017

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES
R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects Adjustment Actual Variance from
Budget Expenditure | original budget

Total All 326 378 31%

Total Project Value

Project A 130 128 22%

Project B 91 90 11%
Project C 50 80 44%
Project D 55 80 56%




This component includes: Information and Communication Technology (ICT) services.

INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

ICT is the backbone of service delivery and recordkeeping functions. Without this, the Municipal data could easily
be lost. The unit is located in the Office of the Chief Financial Officer with a Manager and staff under him.

T.3.271

EMPLOYEES: ICT SERVICES
Year -1 Year 0

. : : 0
JobLevel | Employees Employees Vacanclles (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of total
equivalents) posts)

No. b No. No. %

10
11
12/9
12/11
12
13
14/13
14
15
16/15
16
17
18/17

Total 14 10 14 -4 -40%

Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30
June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents are
calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant

and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250
to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.

T3.27.4

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: ICT SERVICES




R'000

Year -1 Year 0

Details Original Adjustment

Actual Actual Variance to

Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0 0 0%

Expenditure:

Employees 2986 959 2598 522 0 3372045 23%

Repairs and Maintenance 727 132 2792180 0 1717 685 -63%

Other 5344 290 10 827 532 250 4890476 -121%

Total Operational Expenditure 9058 381 16 218 234 250 9 980 206 -63%

Net Operational Expenditure 9 058 381 16 218 234 250 9980 206 -63%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference
between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T3.27.5

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE YEAR 0: ICT SERVICES
R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects Budget Adjustment Actu'fll V::Jr!ance from Total Project Value
Budget Expenditure | original budget

Total All 260 326 378 31%

Project A 100 130 128 22% 280

Project B 80 91 90 11% 150

Project C 45 50 80 44% 320

Project D 35 55 80 56% 90

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past and future expenditure
as appropriate.

T3.27.6

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ICT SERVICES OVERALL

The IDP shows that one of the objectives of ICT is to upgrade and maintain ICT Infrastructure. The report addressing this

objective involves liaising with SITA on implementation of Government wide webpage development. In the meantime, the
provincial department came on board to assist the municipality in maintaining its website but the process has been fully
successful and additional efforts between the municipality and the Office of the Premier are being implemented to rectify the
challenges.

The items below were procured:

1. 15 xIngenico’s (Pre-paid electricity machines) were procured in August 2013

2. 38 Laptops and 6 Personal Computers (PC’s) were also procured for different users.




This component includes: property; legal; risk management and procurement services.

EMPLOYEES: PROPERTY; LEGAL; RISK MANAGEMENT; AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES
Year -1 Year 0

Job Employees Posts e e Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
ovel o Py equivalents) total posts)

No. %
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
17 100%

18/17 100%

Total 0 26 0 26 100%
Totals should equate to those included in the Chapter 4 total employee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as
at 30 June. *Posts must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustments budget. Full-time equivalents
are calculated by taking the total number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post
remains vacant and adding together all such days lost by all posts within the same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then
dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the accumulated days.
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CHAPTER 4: ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE
(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART II)

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

INTRODUCTION

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality organisational development (OD) embraces a wide range of intervention strategies that
are aimed at the development of individuals, groups and the organisation as a total system. It primarily aims at improving the

organisation’s effectiveness (to do the right thing) and efficiency (to do the things right).




EMPLOYEES

Matjhabeng Local Municipality

Year -1

Year 0

Employees

No.

Approved
Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies

No.

Vacancies

%

Water Demand, Water and Effluent Water

77

54

13%

Purification Services

65

97

56

37%

Electricity Services

37

71

60%

Waste Management, Waste Disposal and
Other Services

65

38%

Housing

23

23

10

30%

Roads Stormwater and Buildings

90

40%

Fleet Management

13

19

24

56%

Planning

6

6

12

67%

Local Economic Development

37

40

29

42%

Library

36

46

41

47%

Employees: Legal; Risk Management

7

7

7

50%

Fire Services

59

79

22

22%

Sports and Recreation

58%

The Political Office

38

47

38

9

19%

Financial Services

70

31%

Human Resources Services

20

36

20

16

44%

ICT

14

10

14

4

-40%

Municipal Manager's Office

10

24

10

14

58%

Strategic Support Services

41

42

38

4

10%

Corporate Services

69

74

69

5

7%

Community Services

255

367

330

37

10%

Infrastructure

210

246

120

126

51%

Totals

1792

3725

2337

1388

37%

Headings follow the order of services as set out in chapter 3. Service totals should equate to those included in the Chapter
3 employee schedules. Employee and Approved Posts numbers are as at 30 June, as per the approved organogram.
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VACANCY RATE: YEAR 0

*Vacancies (Total time *Vacancies

*Total Approved that vacancies exist (as a proportion of
Posts using fulltime total posts in each

equivalents) category)

No. No. %

Municipal Manager 1 0,00
CFO 1 0,00
Other S57 Managers (excluding Finance Posts) 0,00
Security officers 25,00

Fire fighters 15,00
Senior management: Levels 13-15 (excluding 2000
Finance Posts) '
Senior management: Levels 13-15 (Finance
posts)

Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12
(excluding Finance posts)

Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12 (Finance
posts)

Total 20,66

Designations

33,33

22,86

12,50

TURN-OVER RATE

Total Appointments as of Terminations during the

beginning of Financial Year Financial Year

Details Turn-over Rate*

No. No.

Year -2 (2013/14) 21 101 52%

Year -1 (2014/15) 128 31%

Year 0 (2015/16) 16 138 1%

* Divide the number of employees who have left the organisation within a year, by total number of employees who occupied
posts at the beginning of the year

T413

COMMENT ON VACANCIES AND TURNOVER

In the year under review, the Matjhabeng Local Municipality staff turnover rate is 11%, and this demonstrates a decline of 20%
compared to the previous reporting period (2014/15). The staff turnover rate is a result of people reaching retirement age and
death.

During the year under review, the Matjhabeng Local Municipality has not experienced any resignation and or dismissal of

Section 57 Managers. This depicts a sense of Leadership stability to sustain the performance of the Municipality.




COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPALWORK FORCE

INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

The Matjhabeng staff complement as at 30" June 2016 is 2287 (excluding Councillors). The total staff composition is
predominantly African Male across all occupational levels. The Employment Equity Plan when it's reviewed will pay particular
attention to increase of representation of other designated groupings such as Women, Coloureds, Indians and people with

disabilities.

The Local Municipality has Human Capital Management policies and procedures in place as well as the collective Agreement

with the recognized Trade Unions. The policies together with the collective agreement are aligned with applicable laws such

as the Basic Conditions of Employment Act, Labour Relations Act, etc. These policies are applied fairly and transparently
across the Organization. The Human Resources department has an HR Plan in place which entails all measures that are
aimed at increasing the productivity of the entire workforce thus enhancing the performance culture.

T4.2.0




HR POLICIES AND PLANS

Name of Policy

Completed
%

Reviewed
%

Date adopted by council or comment on failure to adopt

Affirmative Action

Refer to point 8

Attraction and Retention

Draft Policy

Code of Conduct for employees

Delegations, Authorisation &
Responsibility

Under review

Disciplinary Code and Procedures

Email from the Bargaining Council on 31/10/2013 that the Collective Agreement has been extended
until 31 January 2014. No new extension has been received from the Bargaining Council

Essential Services

Draft Service Level Agreement

Employee Assistance / Wellness

Draft Policy still to be adopted by Council.

Employment Equity

Adopted 25/11/2003

Exit Management

Policy in draft format

Grievance Procedures

Valid until notification is received from bargaining council

HIV/Aids

Adopted 2009

Human Resource and Development

Draft Policy (also see point 28 below)

Information Technology

Under review

Job Evaluation

Under review

Leave

dealt with under collective agreement on conditions of service

Occupational Health and Safety

Under review

Official Working Hours and Overtime

dealt with under collective agreement on conditions of service

Organisational Rights

Email from the Bargaining Council on 31/10/2013 that the Collective Agreement has been extended
until 31 January 2014. No new extension has been received from the Bargaining Council

Payroll Deductions

In Line with SARS

Performance Management and
Development

Draft Policy is complete. To be taken to Council for approval

Recruitment, Selection and
Appointments

28-Nov-06

Remuneration Scales and Allowances

dealt with under collective agreement on conditions of service




Resettlement prerogative of the MM
Sexual Harassment Adopted on 22/7/2008
Skills Development 30/04/2002
Smoking
Work Organisation (Organization Under review
Structure)
Uniforms and Protective Clothing Refer to point 16
Other: Termination of Services due to Il Adopted on 22/7/2008
Health
Induction 17/09/2008 27/02/2007
Study Assistance 29/01/2008
Promotion & Transfer 100 1-Jul-11
Termination of Services due to Poor Adopted on 22/7/2008
Work Performance

COMMENT ON WORKFORCE POLICY DEVELOPMENT

The Municipality has conducted a policy audit to determine gaps on the existing policies as well as new policies to be developed. It is therefore envisaged that the policy gaps identified will

be addressed in the new financial year.




NUMBER AND COST OF INJURIES ON DUTY

Type of injury

Injury
Leave
Taken

Days

Employees
using injury
leave

No.

Proportion
employees using
WCA leave

%

Average WCA

Leave per
employee

Days

Total
Estimated
Cost

R’000

Required basic medical
attention only

398

30

1.7

175 821.92

Temporary total
disablement

Permanent disablement

Fatal

Total

175 821.92

T4.3.1

NUMBER OF DAYS AND COST OF SICK LEAVE (EXCLUDING INJURIES ON DUTY)

Salary band

Total sick
leave

Days

Proportion of
sick leave
without medical
certification

%

Total
employees
in post*

Employees
using sick
leave

No. No.

*Average
sick leave
per
Employees

Days

Estimated
cost

R’000

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2)

3573

1,68

173 011

Skilled (Levels 3-5)

1005

95

0,47

45 528

Highly skilled production
(levels 6-8)

4 551

2,14

232 691

Highly skilled supervision
(levels 9-12)

1116

0,52

185 357

Senior management
(Levels 13-15)

247

0,12

38 991

MM and S57

2

0,00

4545

Total

10 494

4,92

680 122
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AVERAGE NUMBER OF DAYS SICK LEAVE (EXCLUDING I0D)

Average Number of Days Sick Leave (excluding I0D)

0,47 0,52

I ’

Lower skilled Skilled (Levels Highly skilled Highly skilled Senior MM and S57
(Levels 1-2) 3-5) production  supervision management
(levels 6-8)  (levels 9-12) (Levels 13-15)

COMMENT ON INJURY AND SICK LEAVE

Matjhabeng Local Municipality employees who are injured on duty receive special leave and such leave is not deducted from

their sick leave credit.

Serious injuries are referred to the Regional Hospital and private hospitals that accept compensation cases and the required

process is followed in terms of follow up visits.

For prolonged absence from duty as the result of injury on duty, the municipality closely monitors the absence and the

employee’s pension /provident fund is informed that the employee has sustained a serious injury.




DISCIPLINARY ACTION TAKEN ON CASES OF FINANCIAL MISCONDUCT

Position

Nature of Alleged Misconduct and Rand value of any
loss to the municipality

Disciplinary action taken

Date Finalised

CM Mareko:Clerk -150162

Failing to obey instruction given by Supervisor to submit burial
orders

Employee passed on

17/6/2016

MG Ngake: General Worker-
800205

Absenteeism

Set down for 10/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

TG Moleleki:General Worker-
110477

Gross dishonesty, allegedly increasing, overtime, standby
allowance

Consultation scheduled in terms Schedule 8 LRA 4/10/2016 as
Employee is a Shopsteward. Postponed as CP not available

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

T G Moleleki: General Worker-

110477

Failed to repair water leak at corner Van Bruggen and Micro

Not scheduled yet, employee who represented employees also
implicated in alleged misconduct, consultation in terms of
Schedule 8 LRA to take place as he is a Shopsteward

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

P V Maholela:General Worker-

800085

Absenteeism

Termination letter issued

20/6/2015

JP Phori:SMME Officer-
150185

Failed to submit monthly reports

Accusation Form not found

Accusation Form
cannot be found

PJC du Plessis: Electrician -
211307

Reconnected household electricity after they have been
disconnected

Settlement agreement was reached at the Bargaining Council
that suspension be uplifted and that charges be withdrawn
against the employee by Executive Director Corporate Services

16/10/2015

NJ McDonald: Senior Clerk
Finance-110285

Assault

Settlement agreement was reached at the Bargaining Council
that suspension be uplifted and that charges be withdrawn
against the employee by Executive Director Corporate Services

16/10/2015

E M M September: Clerk
Finance-211178

Reconnected electricity of households after being disconnected

Settlement agreement was reached at the Bargaining Council
that suspension be uplifted and that charges be withdrawn
against the employee by Executive Director Corporate Services

16/10/2015

V Twayinga:General Worker-
129128

Absenteeism

Employee passed on

22/9/2016

S Leeto Stage: Hand- 165144

Under influence of alcohol

Final written warning

2122016
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P Lamola: General Worker-
800054

Absenteeism

Set down for 5/8/2016. New PO to be appointed
as PO retired

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

V Twayinga:Driver-129128

Willful or negligent behaviour which resulted in the damage of
property

Employee passed on

22/9/2016

MS Masoha:General Worker-
800515

Absenteeism

DC set down 30/09/2016. Postponed ER on leave

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

Security Officers-

| A Mohaleli: 175013
M J Moduka: 111056,
M Masolane: 112283

Failed to obey lawful instruction, failed to perform tasks
diligently

Set down for 28/10/2016.

Estimate Month
finalise 12/2016

TL Masienyane:General
Worker-165095

Absenteeism

Review of abscondment by Internal Audit. Memorandum dated
5/7/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

RS Mokone: General Worker-
800514

Absenteeism

Set down for 20/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 10/2016

MNE Maloka Phono:Credit
Control Clerk-325034

Alledged fraud of R40 500 from client which was to be
settlement of outstanding municipal account for the house they
purchased in Kutloanong.

Set down for finding 25/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

T G Moleleki:General Worker-
110477

Being rude, abusive, insolent, provocative, intimidatory or
aggressive behaviour to your fellow employee in that on 8
September 2015 you acted in an aggressive manner by
physically attacking Supervisor

New ER to be appointed in the matter.
Memorandum 4/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise
11/2016

D M Malimabe: Artisan Aid-
170031

Refuse a lawful instruction in that on 18 August 2015 you
allegedly refused a lawful instruction after receiving a letter
informing you to resume your duty with immediate effect; 2.7.7
Gross Insubordination in that you acted in an insubordinate
manner by your ongoing nature of your action not obeying
instruction from your Supervisor on a regular basis to resume
your duties

Case was dismissed departmentally

11/4/2016

M Mtebele:Minerals and Energy
Officer-113290

Absenteeism

Employee to be sent to Wellness. Memorandum
dated 20/6/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016




E Vlok: Senior Clerk Personnel-
111071

Gross negligence in that the employee gave an unlawful
instruction to Finance Department to process Provident Fund
Contributions of T A Ngone, despite him being a contract
employee. Ms Viok was mindful of the fact that no employer
contribution should be made to contract employees

Ruling made during May 2016 by PO that ER must apply for
condonation at the relevant division of the Bargaining Council

Estimate Month
finalise 12/2016

J Gouws: Manager Labour
Relations-110613

Gross Insubordination. Various charges relating to gross
insubordination; Refusal to carry out an instruction; Dereliction
of duty

Set down 06/10/2016. Postponed on request ER

Estimate Month
finalisation
11/ 2016

J Blom: Manager Civil
Engineering-211054

Gross dishonesty; Gross negligence; Wrongful disclosure of
information

Finalised. Case withdrawn

01/09/2016

M P Matsie: Manager
Organisational Efficiency
Studies- 110157

Settlement agreements the employee advised the Mun to enter
into which were detrimental to interest of Municipality;
Submission made to pay R6 million rand relating to shift
allowance; Adding extra names to month to month employees
without authorisation

Partly heard on 09/09/2016. Closing arguments
to be submitted

Estimate Month
finalise 10/2016

M A Nqai:Security Officer-
111032

Assault

Case withdrawn

27/6/2016

S Leeto:Stage Hand-
165144

Theft of Laptop

Set down for 19/9/2016. Postponed to 31/10/2016

Estimate month
finalise-11/2016

S Leeto: Stage Hand-
165144

Selling of PPE clothing

Set down for 19/9/2016. Postponed to 31/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

M Phumo: Minerals and Energy
Officer-312708

Absenteeism

Employee to be sent to Wellness. Memorandum
date 20/6/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

S S Molefe: Building Control
Officer-150180

Gross Negligence

Set down for 31/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

N Robertson: Assistant
Superintendent-112101

Gross Negligence

Set down for 11/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 10/2016

S S Molifi: General Worker-
113243

Incarceration

Termination letter issued

10/6/2016

TG Moleleki:General Worker-
1110477

Gross dishonesty; Any act of bribery or corruption

Set down for 10/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 10/2016




AP Burger: Foreman-110389

Gross dishonesty; theft, unauthorised possession of employer
property

Set down for 01/11/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

JR Mofokeng:Store Attendant-
129149

Gross dishonesty; theft, unauthorised possession of employer
property

Set down 26/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 10/2016

TG Moleleki:General Worker-
110477

Absenteeism

PO Recused himself. New
PO to be appointed. Memorandum dated 4/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

S Leeto:Stage Hand-
165144

Unauthorised possession of council property

Set down for 31/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

M E Letsoara: Assistant Artisan
Gr1-309524

Gross Negligence

Set down for 25/10/2016

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

MS Masoha: General Worker-
800515

Absenteeism

Set down for 30/09/2016. Postponed as ER was
on leave. Not scheduled yet

Estimate Month
finalise 11/2016

SJ Kololo:General Worker-
800048

Absenteeism

Withdrawn

10/5/2016

PG Mabote: General Worker-
165153

Absenteeism

Employee counselled

22/8/2016

SE Madibo: General
Worker-165114

Gross dishonesty; Unauthorised possession of council property

22/8/2016 draft charge. Employer must apply for
condonation at SALGBC

Estimate Month
finalise 12/2016

EP Roliwe:Traffic Officer-
111057

Damage to Employer property

Set down for 16/9/2016. Employer must apply for condonation at
SALGBC

Estimate Month
finalise 12/2016
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DISCIPLINARY ACTION TAKEN ON CASES OF FINANCIAL MISCONDUCT

Position

Nature of Alleged Misconduct and Rand value of any loss to the

municipality

Disciplinary action taken

Clerk

Failing to obey instruction given by Supervisor to submit burial orders

Employee passed on

Deceased

General Worker

Absenteeism

Set down for 7/9/2016

5/8/2015

Date Finalised
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General Worker

Gross dishonesty, allegedly increasing, overtime, standby allowance

Consultation scheduled as Employee is a Shopsteward

General Worker

Failed to repair water leak at corner Van Bruggen and Micro

Not scheduled yet, employee who represented employees also
implicated in alleged misconduct, consultation to take place as he
is a Shopsteward

General Worker

Absenteeism

Termination letter issued

20/6/2015

SMME Officer

Failed to submit monthly reports

Accusation Form not found

Electrician

Reconnected household electricity after they have been disconnected

Settlement agreement was reached at the Bargaining Council
that suspension be uplifted and that charges be withdrawn
against the employee by Executive Director Corporate Services

16/10/2015

Senior Clerk Finance

Assault

Settlement agreement was reached at the Bargaining Council
that suspension be uplifted and that charges be withdrawn
against the employee by Executive Director Corporate Services

16/10/2015

Clerk Finance

Reconnected electricity of households after being disconnected

Settlement agreement was reached at the Bargaining Council
that suspension be uplifted and that charges be withdrawn
against the employee by Executive Director Corporate Services

16/10/2015

General Worker

Absenteeism

New Presiding Officer to be appointed as current one retired

Stage Hand

Under influence of alcohol

Final written warning

2/2/2016

General Worker

Absenteeism

Set down for 5/8/2016

Driver

Wilful or negligent behaviour which resulted in the damage of property

Receive withdrawal letter from the Employer Representative

13/10/2015

M Moeketsi

Absenteeism

Security Officers

Failed to obey lawful instruction, failed to perform tasks diligently

Set down for 10/8/2016

General Worker

Absenteeism

Set down for 15/8/2016

General Worker

Absenteeism

Set down for 15/9/2016

19/10/2015

Credit Control Clerk

Alledged fraud of R40 500 from client which was to be settlement of
outstanding municipal account for the house they purchased in
Kutloanong.

Set down for 9/9/2016




General Worker

Being rude, abusive, insolent, provocative, intimidatory or aggressive
behaviour to your fellow employee in that on 8 September 2015 you
acted in an aggressive manner by physically attacking Supervisor

New ER to be appointed in the matter

Artisan Aid

Refuse a lawful instruction in that on 18 August 2015 you allegedly
refused a lawful instruction after receiving a letter informing you to
resume your duty with immediate effect; 2.7.7 Gross Insubordination in
that you acted in an insubordinate manner by your ongoing nature of
your action not obeying instruction from your Supervisor on a regular
basis to resume your duties

Case was dismissed departmentally

11/4/2016

Minerals and Energy
Officer

Absenteeism

Employee to be sent to Wellness

20/6/2016

Senior Clerk Personnel

Gross negligence in that the employee gave an unlawful instruction to
Finance Department to process Provident Fund Contributions of T A
Ngone, despite him being a contract employee. Ms Vlok was mindful of
the fact that no employer contribution should be made to contract
employees

Ruling made by PO that ER must apply for condonation at the
relevant division of the Bargaining Council

During May
2016

Manager Labour
Relations

Gross Insubordination. Various charges relating to gross insubordination;
Refusal to carry out an instruction; Dereliction of duty

Set down for 22/8/2016

Manager Civil
Engineering

Gross dishonesty; Gross negligence; Wrongful disclosure of information

Set down for 22/8/2016

Manager Organisational
Efficiency Studies

Settlement agreements the employee advised the Mun to enter into
which were detrimental to interest of Municipality; Submission made to
pay R6 million rand relating to shift allowance; Adding extra names to
month to month employees without authorisation

Set down for 8/9/2016

Security Officer

Assault

Case withdrawn

27/6/2016

Selling of PPE clothing

Set down for 19/9/2016

Minerals and Energy
Officer

Absenteeism

Employee to be sent to Wellness

20/6/2016

Building Control Officer

Gross Negligence

Set down for 13/9/2016

Assistant Superintendent

Gross Negligence

Set down for 17/8/2016




General Worker

Incarceration

Termination letter issued

10/6/2016

General Worker

Gross dishonesty; Any act of bribery or corruption

Set down for 12/8/2016

Foreman

Gross dishonesty; theft, unauthorised possession of employer property

Set down for 22/9/2016

Store Attendant

Gross dishonesty; theft, unauthorised possession of employer property

Set down for 20/9/2016

General Worker

Absenteeism

Set down for 4/8/2016

General Worker

Unauthorised possession of council property

Set down for 19/9/2016

Assistant Artisan Gr1

Gross Negligence

Set down for 13/9/2016

General Worker

Absenteeism

Set down for 15/8/2016

General Worker

Absenteeism

Withdrawn

10/5/2016

General Worker

Absenteeism

Employee counselled

22/8/2016

SE Madibo

Gross dishonesty; Unauthorised possession of council property

22/8/2016 draft charge

EP Roliwe

Damage to Employer property

Set down for 16/9/2016

COMMENT ON SUSPENSIONS AND CASES OF FINANCIAL MISCONDUCT

addressing and concluding all these cases in the new financial year.

There were nine (9) cases of financial misconduct during the year under review. All cases are being attended to in line with company policies and procedures, and the Municipality intends




PERFORMANCE REWARDS BY GENDER

Designations Beneficiary profile

Total number | Number of Expenditure on Proportion of

of employees | beneficiaries | rewards Year1 | beneficiaries within group
in group

R' 000
0

=3

Lower skilled

Femal
(Levels 1-2) emas

Male
Female
Male
Female

Skilled (Levels 3-5)

Highly skilled
production (levels 6-
8) Male
Highly skilled
supervision (levels
9-12) Male
Senior management
(Levels 13-15)

Female

Female
Male
Female
Male

Total 0 0 0
Has the statutory municipal calculator been used as part of the evaluation process?

MM and S57
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COMMENT ON PERFORMANCE REWARDS

No performance rewards were paid to employees or Section 56/57 Managers including all employees during the year under

review.




COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

For the year under review, Training programmes covering various occupational categories have been
attended by a total of three hundred and forty-eight (348) delegates at a total cost of R 2 610 968.00.
These PIVOTAL (Professional; Vocational, Technical and Academic) learning areas included Municipal
Finance Management, Infrastructure, Information Technology, Adult Education and Training (AET),

Occupational Health and Safety and formal studies via Study Assistance.

The Workplace Skills Plan intends to focus on the mentioned learning areas as well as scarce and
critical skills. In addition, Declarations of Intent to access Discretionary Skills Funding for Skills

Programmes and Learnerships also targeting unemployed beneficiaries have been submitted to the

LGSETA. In addition, 407 officials have been inducted during this period. Workplace Integrated

Learning (WIL) initiatives included Water and Waste Water Treatment Process Control Learnership,
Internships for Finance, Information Technology and Electrical Engineering. Learners from tertiary
institutions also gained workplace experience in Asset Management.
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SKILLS MATRIX

Employees Number of skilled employees required and actual as at 30 June Year 0
in post as
at 30 June Learnerships
Management level Gender | Year0

Skills programmes & other

Other forms of training Total
short courses

Actual: | Actual: Actual: | Actual: Actual: Actual: Actual: | Actual:

No. Endof | End of Endof | Endof | 1% | Endof | Endof | Y®O0 | Endof | Endof
Target
Year -1 Year 0

Year-1 | Year0 Year -1 Year 0 Target Year -1 Year 0
MM and s57 Female 5 0 5
16

Male 15 0
Councillors, senior officials | Female 0 5
and managers Male 6 13
8 17

Technicians and associate | Female
professionals Male . 20
20

Professionals Female 6

Male 11 19
Sub total Female 14 44
Male 31 78

Total 0 90
*Registered with professional Associate Body e.g. CA (SA)
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FINANCIAL COMPETENCY DEVELOPMENT: PROGRESS REPORT*

Description

A
Total number of
officials employed
by municipality
(Regulation 14(4)(a)
and (c))

B.

Total number of
officials employed
by municipal entities
(Regulation 14(4)(a)
and (c)

Consolidated:
Total of A and B

Consolidated:
Competency
assessments

completed for A
and B (Regulation
14(4)(b) and (d))

Consolidated: Total
number of officials
whose performance
agreements comply
with Regulation 16
(Regulation 14(4)(f))

Consolidated: Total
number of officials
that meet
prescribed
competency levels
(Regulation
14(4)(e))

Financial Officials

Accounting Officer

Directors

Chief Financial Officer

Senior Managers

Any other financial officials

Other Senior Managers

Other Managers

Other Officials

OOl |o| © |o|jlo|o

Supply Chain Management Officials

Heads of supply chain management
units

1

Supply chain management senior
managers

0

0

Other SCM Officials

15

15

TOTAL

60

60

* This is a statutory report under the National Treasury: Local Government: MFMA Competency Regulations (June 2007)




SKILLS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE

Employee Original Budget and Actual Expenditure on skills development Year 1

s as at
the
beginning .
Management Gender .of th? Learnerships

level financial
year

Skills programmes &

other short courses Other forms of TRAINING

Original
Budget

Original

Original Original
Budget Actual

Budget Budget
Female 28 500 28 500
Male 85 500 85500
Legislators, Female 228 000 3000 231000
senior officials
and managers Ma|e 285 000 31 000 316 000
Female 57 000 28 163 85163
Male 85 500 32 520 118 020
Technicians Eaele 12 000 12 000
and associate
professiona|s Male 57 000 77710 134 710
Female 427 000 25122 468 366
Male 171 000 26 022 213129
Female 740 500 68 285 825 029
Male 684 000 167 252 867 359

Total 2849 000 471074 3384776
*% and *R value of municipal salaries (original budget) allocated for workplace skills plan. 3384776

No. Actual Actual Actual

MM and S57

Professionals

Clerks

Sub total

T4.5.3

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT BUDGET

Skills development Budget

500000
450000
400000
350000
300000
250000
200000
150000 .
100000 M Original Budget

50008

M Actual




COMMENT ON SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND RELATED EXPENDITURE AND ON THE FINANCIAL COMPETENCY
REGULATIONS

The following table outlines the progress in terms of Managers and senior Manager who meet competency levels. The
Management Development Program for those who do not meet the minimum competencies has been scheduled in the year

2014/15 financial year.

All other managers that control their respective budgets have been enrolled in the abovementioned training program

DESIGNATION

STATUS IN TERMS OF COMPETENCY LEVELS

Municipal Manager

Meets minimum competency levels

CFO

Meets minimum competency levels.

Executive Director LED and Planning

Awaiting LGSETA accreditation certificate

Executive Director Community Services

Meets minimum competency levels

Executive Director Infrastructure

Meets minimum competency levels

Executive Director Strategic Support

Meets minimum competency levels

Executive Director Corporate Services

Has completed 5 Unit Standards, 11 is outstanding. These will be

completed in the financial year 2016/17.

Manager PMU

Position vacant.

Manager SCM

Meets minimum competency levels

Senior Manager Budget

RPL (Recognition of Prior Learning)- this means that the official did not

meet minimum competency requirements

Senior Manager Treasury

RPL (Recognition of Prior Learning)- this means that the official did not

meet minimum competency requirements

T 4.5.4 (continue)




COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE TRENDS (R’ 000)

Workforce Expenditure Trends (R' 000)

COMMENT ON WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

The workforce expenditure consists of the councillors, senior management and other municipal staff. The expenditure

increased gradually for the year -2 to year 0.




NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES WHOSE SALARIES WERE INCREASED DUE TO THEIR POSITIONS BEING

UPGRADED

Beneficiaries

Gender

Total

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2)

Female

o

Male

Skilled (Levels 3-5)

Female

Male

Highly skilled production
(Levels 6-8)

Female

Male

Highly skilled supervision (Levels9-12)

Female

Male

Senior management (Levels13-16)

Female

Male

MM and S 57

Female

Male

O OO |0 |0 o |o|o|o|o|o

Total

EMPLOYEES WHOSE SALARY LEVELS EXCEED THE GRADE DETERMINED BY JOB EVALUATION

Number of

Job evaluation level
employees

Occupation

Remuneration level

Reason for deviation

0
0

0

0

Job Evaluation has not yet been implemented.

EMPLOYEES APPOINTED TO POSTS NOT APPROVED

Department Level

appointment

Date of No.
appointed

Reason for appointment when no
established post exist

0

0

NB: All positions have been approved in line with the HR policies of the organization,




COMMENT ON UPGRADED POSTS AND THOSE THAT ARE AT VARIANCE WITH NORMAL PRACTICE

No positions were upgraded during the year under review.

DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

All Councillors, Section 57 appointees and officials are disclosing financial interest in the following manner: -

Councillors who have a financial interest complete the Disclosure of Financial Interest forms and in a council
meeting in accordance with a standing item in the business of every Ordinary Council meeting for disclosure of

financial interest by all Councillors.

Section 57 appointees disclose their financial interest annually in line with the annual review of their service level

agreements.

Other officials also complete Financial Interest Disclosure forms as when the need arises.




CHAPTER 5: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Chapter 5 will provide information of the financial performance of the Municipality for the year under review. The chapter will
include the audited financial statements, a reconciliation of the A1 budget summary, grant performance and asset

management.

The performance on repair and maintenance will also be indicated in the chapter.




COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Section 122 of the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 states that every municipality must prepare annual
financial statements for each financial year. The annual financial statements for the 2015/2016 financial year was prepared
in compliance with section 122 of the Municipal Finance Management Act as well as GRAP.

The Financial Statements for 15/16 Financial Year were submitted to Treasury and Auditor General by the 31st of August
2016.
T.5.1.0

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF OPERATIONAL SERVICES
R'000
Year -1 Year 0 Year 0 Variance

Description Actual Original | Adjustments Original Adjustments
Budget Budget Budget Budget

Operating Cost
Water 26 485 23572 28075 23 042 -2,30% -21,84%

Waste Water (Sanitation) 8 541 8285 9054 8 456 2,02% -7.07%
Electricity 12355 10 254 12478 13219 22,43% 5,61%
Waste Management 14232 13235 13662 12097 -9,41% -12,94%
Housing 6 542 5 496 5954 6 346 13,40% 6,19%
Component A: sub-total 68 155 60 842 69 222 63 161 3.67% -9,60%
Waste Water (Stormwater Drainage) 5643 5530 5925 5304 -4,26% -11,70%

Roads 5643 5530 5925 5304 -4,26% -11,70%
Transport 5322 4 470 5747 4630 3,45% -24,14%
Component B: sub-total 16 607 8 455 8624 9554 11.50% 9,73%
Planning 1254 1003 1191 1354 25,93% 12,04%
Local Economic Development 2516 2063 2264 2 340 11,83% 3,23%
Component B: sub-total 3769 3 066 3455 3693 17,00% 6,46%
Planning (Strategic & Regulatory) 12546 10413 11793 11542 9.78% 2,17%
Local Economic Development 2355 2190 2425 2402 8,82% -0,98%
Component C: sub-total 14 900 12 603 14 218 13 944 9,62% -1.97%
Community & Social Services 4 565 3698 4337 4291 13,83% -1,06%
Environmental Protection 5649 4 971 6 157 4971 0,00% -23,86%
Health 5649 4971 6 157 4971 0,00% -23,86%
Security and Safety 5649 4971 6 157 4971 0,00% -23,86%
Sport and Recreation 5 649 4971 6157 4971 0,00% -23,86%
Corporate Policy Offices and Other 5 649 4971 6157 4971 0,00% -23,86%
Component D: sub-total 32808 28 552 35122 29 145 2,04% -20,51%
Total Expenditure 136240 | 113518 130 642 119 497 5,00% -9,33%

T5.1.2

A A
AN A




COMMENT ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The variance on the financial performance was a result of the cash flow constraints and the low consumer pay rate
experienced during the year under review.




GRANT PERFORMANCE

R' 000

Description

Year -1

Year 0

Year 0 Variance

Actual

Budget

Adjustments
Budget

Actual

Original
Budget
(%)

Adjustments
Budget
(%)

Operating Transfers and Grants
National Government:
Equitable share
Municipal Systems Improvement
Department of Water Affairs
Levy replacement
Other transfers/grants [insert description]
Provincial Government:
Health subsidy
Housing
Ambulance subsidy
Sports and Recreation
Other transfers/grants [insert description]
District Municipality:
[insert description]

Other grant providers:
[insert description]

422 268

406 586

406 586

415937
934

402 909
930

402 909
930

-3,13%
-0,43%

-49,10%

0,00%
0,00%

0,00%

Total Operating Transfers and Grants

422 268

406 586

406 586

COMMENT ON OPERATING TRANSFERS AND GRANTS

The total amount of operating transfers and grants received by the Municipality was R 417 931 000 for the year under
review. This was a decrease compared to the R 428 360 000 allocation for the 2013/2014 Financial Year. The grants
consisted of the Equitable Share, Finance Management Grant and the Municipal Systems Improvement grant. The Finance
Management grant and the Municipal Systems Improvement grant are conditional grants.

T5.22




GRANTS RECEIVED FROM SOURCES OTHER THAN DIVISION OF REVENUE ACT (DORA)
Date Nature and benefit from
Actual | Actual Year 0 " the grant
" Date Grant | Municipal - .
Grant Grant Municipal . o received, include
o terminates | contribution .
Year-1 | Year0 | Contribution - description of any
terminates o . )
contributions in kind

Details of
Donor

Parastatals

A - "Project 1"
A - "Project 2"
B - "Project 1"
B - "Project 2"

Foreign Governments/Development Aid Agencies
A - "Project 1" 0 0
A - "Project 2" 0
B - "Project 1" 0
B - "Project 2" 0

Private Sector / Organisati
A - "Project 1" 0

A - "Project 2" 0
B - "Project 1" 0
B - "Project 2" 0

No Grants received from DoRA




INTRODUCTION TO ASSET MANAGEMENT

The objective of Asset Management is to ensure effective and efficient control, utilization, safeguarding and management of
the Municipality’s property, plant and equipment. GRAP 17 is applicable to the Municipality.

T5.3.1

TREATMENT OF THE THREE LARGEST ASSETS ACQUIRED YEAR 0
Asset 1

Name Road 300

Description Construction of Storm water & roads
Asset Type Road & Storm Water

Key Staff Involved PMU

Staff Responsibilities Project Management

Year -3 Year -2
Asset Value 50 402

Capital Implications

Future Purpose of Asset

Describe Key Issues

Policies in Place to Manage Asset

Asset 2

Name Kutlwanong WWTW
Description Upgrading of sewerage plant
Asset Type Sanitation

Key Staff Involved PMU

Staff Responsibilities Project Management

Year -3 Year -2
Asset Value 30210
Capital Implications

Future Purpose of Asset

Describe Key Issues

Policies in Place to Manage Asset

COMMENT ON ASSET MANAGEMENT

The Asset Register has been compiled however there are still gaps in it. We are currently in the process of resolving and
addressing the gaps identified by the Auditor General.

T.5.3.3




REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE: YEAR 0

Original Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Budget
variance

Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure

216 689 403

0

43015816

80%

1534

COMMENT ON REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE

The budget for repair and maintenance for the year under review was R 164 910 521 and the actual expenditure for the year
under review was at R 26 882 267 which is resulted into a variance of 83, 70%. The reason for the under-spending was as a
result of the cash flow constraints experienced during the year under review

T5.34.1




LIQUIDITY RATIO

Liqgidity Ratio N

I "
07 / \\0‘8,/

~

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current: Year 0

Liquidity Ratio — Measures the municipality’s ability to pay its bills and is calculated by dividing the
monetary assets (due within one year ) by the municipality’s current liabilities. A higher ratio is
better.

Data used from MBRR SA8

COST COVERAGE

Cost Coverage

P T S
o=, Costcoverage

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current: Year 0

Cost Coverage- It explains how many months expenditure can be covered by the cash and other
liquid assets available to the Municipality excluding utilisation of grants and is calculated
Data used from MBRR SA8




TOTAL OUTSTANDING SERVICE DEBTORS

Total Outstanding Service Debtors

70,0%
68,0%

68,0% /\
66,0%
64,0% / \
64,0% .
62,0% \
62,0% - e

—o—i.0/S Service Debtors to Revenue

60,0%

58,0%

56,0%
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current: Year 0

Total Outstanding Service Debtors — Measures how much money is still owed by the
community for water, electricity, waste removal and sanitation compared to how much money
has been paid for these services. It is calculated by dividing the total outstanding debtors by
the total annual revenue. A lower score is better.

Data used from MBRR SA8

DEBT COVERAGE

Debt Coverage

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current: Year 0

Debt Coverage- The number of times debt payments can be accomodated within Operating
revenue (excluding grants) . This in turn represents the ease with which debt payments can be
accomodated by the municipality

Data used from MBRR SA8

1.5.4.4




CREDITORS SYSTEM EFFICIENCY

y ~—
A

—— Creditors System Efficiency

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current: Year 0

Creditor System Efficiency — The proportion of creditors paid within terms (i.e. 30 days).
This ratio is calculated by outstanding trade creditors divided by credit purchases
Data used from MBRR SA8

CAPITAL CHARGES TO OPERATING EXPENDITURE

Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure

120,0%

100,0%

80,0% 67,0% 64,0% /
50.0% \ 56,0% //
,U%

—_——

40,0% —o— Capital Qharges to Operating
Expenditure

20,0%

0,0%

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current: Year 0

Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure ratio is calculated by dividing the sum of capital
interest and principle paid by the total operating expenditure.
Data used from MBRR SA8




EMPLOYEE COSTS

Employee Costs
100,0% 85.0%

90,0% -
80,0% T~

0,

70,0% \ﬂi/"
60,0%
50,0%
40,0%
30,0%
20,0%
10,0%
0,0%

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current: Year 0

Employee cost — Measures what portion of the revenue was spent on paying employee
costs. It is calculated by dividing the total employee cost by the difference between total
revenue and capital revenue.

Data used from MBRR SA8

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Repairs & Maintenance

120,0%
100,0%

1000% \ /
L ~o o —

60,0% - -

40,0%

—o— Repairs & Maintenance

20,0%

0,0%

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current: Year 0

Repairs and Maintenance — This represents the propotion of operating expenditure spent and
is calculated by dividing the total repairs and maintenace.
Data used from MBRR SA8




COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE: YEAR 0

Capital Expenditure: Year 0

= Capital Expenditure

= Operating Expenditure

R million




SOURCE OF FINANCE AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

180000000
160000000
140000000
120000000
100000000
80000000
60000000
40000000
20000000
0
-20000000

Source of Finance and Capital Expenditure

mmm External loans

mm Puyblic contributions and donations

mm Grants and subsidies

m Other

Year -1

»—\Water and sanitation

—o—Electricity

Housing
Roads and storm water
Other

Year 0




CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - FUNDING SOURCES: YEAR -1 TO YEAR 0

R' 000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget (OB)

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Adjustment
to OB
Variance
(%)

Actual
to OB
Variance
(%)

Source of
finance

External loans

0

0

0

0,00%

Public contributions and
donations

0

0

0

0,00%

Grants and subsidies

165 317

116 451

116 451

-100,00%

0,00%

Other

0

0

0

0,00%

Total

165 317

116 451

116 451

-100,00%

0,00%

Percentage of
finance

External loans

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

Public contributions and
donations

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

Grants and subsidies

100,0%

100,0%

100,0%

100,0%

0,0%

Other

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

Capital
expenditure

Water and sanitation

48 273

30 781

30 781

-100,00%

0,00%

Electricity

1575

2240

2240

-100,00%

0,00%

Housing

0

0

0

0,00%

0,00%

Roads and storm water

34773

17 108

17 108

-100,00%

0,00%

Other

80 696

66 322

66 322

-100,00%

0,00%

165 317

116 451

116 451

-400,00%

0,00%

PERCENT.

AGE OF EXPENDITURE

Water and sanitation

29,2%

26,4%

0,0%

26,4%

25,0%

0,0%

Electricity

1,0%

1,9%

0,0%

1,9%

25,0%

0,0%

Housing

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

Roads and storm water

21,0%

14,7%

0,0%

14,7%

25,0%

0,0%

Other

48,8%

57,0%

0,0%

57,0%

25,0%

0,0%

T5.6.1




CAPITAL EXPENDITURE OF 5 LARGEST PROJECTS*

Name of Project

Current: Year 0

Variance: Current Year 0

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Original
Variance (%)

Adjustment
variance (%)

A - Name of Project

57 286 400,00

57 286 400,00

57 286 400,00

0%

0%

B - Name of Project

37 947 675,00

37 947 675,00

37 947 675,00

0%

0%

C - Name of Project

41655 606,00

41655 606,00

41 655 606,00

0%

0%

D - Name of Project

42 834 548,00

42 834 548,00

42 834 548,00

0%

0%

E - Name of Project

52 299 522,00

52 299 522,00

52 299 522,00

0%

0%

* Projects with the highest capital expenditure in Year 0

Name of Project - A

ROAD 300 AND STORM WATER

Objective of Project

STORM WATER MEASURES

Delays

NONE

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

WARD 17

Name of Project - B

WELKOM (THABONG) T16: CONSTRUCTION WATERBORNE SANITATION FOR 1300 STANDS

Objective of Project

INSTALLATION OF SEWER PIPES AND CONSTRUCTION OF TOILET STRUCTURES

Delays

NONE

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

WARD 17

Name of Project - C

VIRGINIA: WWTP SLUDGE MANAGEMENT

Objective of Project

UPGRADE AND WASTE WATER TREATMENT WORKS

Delays

DESIGNS AND ADVERTISEMENT

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

VIRGINIA AND MELODING

Name of Project - D

UPGRADE AND CREATE NEW SPORTS AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES PHASE 3 ZUKA BALOI
STADIUM & KOPANO INDOOR CENTRE

Objective of Project

UPGRAGE AND GRANDSTAND, ABLUTION, GUARDHOUSE, HIGHMAST & SOCCER PITCH

Delays

NONE

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

THE COMMUNITY OF THABONG

Name of Project - E

NYAKALLONG: WWTP UPGRADE

Objective of Project

UPGRADE THE WASTE WATER TREATMENT WORKS

Delays

DESIGN

Future Challenges

SCOPE OF WORKS

Anticipated citizen benefits

NYAKALLONG COMMUNITY




SERVICE BACKLOGS AS AT 30 JUNE YEAR 0
Households (HHs)
*Service level above minimun standard **Service level below minimun standard
No. HHs % HHs No. HHs % HHs
Water 99 228 97% 3467 3%
Sanitation 98 714 92% 8 868 8%
Electricity 30415 99% 320 1%
Waste management % %
Housing % %
T.5.8.2

MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT (MIG)* EXPENDITURE YEAR 0 ON SERVICE BACKLOGS
R' 000

Variance . i
Major conditions

Adjustments : applied by donor
Actual | Budget | Adjust- . .
Budget g - (lents (con:‘t;g::sl;i;t;w if

Details

Budget
Infrastructure - Road transport %
Roads, Pavements & Bridges - %
Storm water %
Infrastructure - Electricity %
Generation %
Transmission & Reticulation %
Street Lighting %
Infrastructure - Water %
Dams & Reservoirs %
Water purification %
Reticulation %
Infrastructure - Sanitation %
Reticulation %
Sewerage purification %
Infrastructure - Other %
Waste Management %
Transportation %
Gas %
Other Specify: %
Cummunity facilities (Sport,
Taxi & Str traders) %
PMU support %
%
Total %




COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

CASH FLOW OUTCOMES

R'000

Description

Year -1

Current: Year 0

Audited
Outcome

Original
Budget

Adjusted
Budget

Actual

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Ratepayers and other
Government - operating
Government - capital
Interest
Dividends
Payments
Suppliers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

693 292

417 917

169 753
15

(1130 550)

1202 596
406 586
116 451
113 606

14

(1 686 560)
(168 000)
(35 000)

1202 596
406 586
116 451
113 606

14

(1 686 560)
(168 000)
(35 000)

NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

150 412

(50 321)

(50 321)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE
Decrease (Increase) in non-current debtors
Decrease (increase) other non-current receivables
Decrease (increase) in non-current investments
Payments
Capital assets

11 862

(164 714)

(116 451)

(116 451)

NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(152 852)

(116 451)

(116 451)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Short term loans

Borrowing long term/refinancing

Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits
Payments

Repayment of borrowing

NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin:
Cash/cash equivalents at the year-end:

(2 440)
2371
(54)

(166 772)
(54)
(166 826)

(166 772)
(54)
(166 826)

Source: MBRR A7

T5.9.1




ACTUAL BORROWINGS: YEAR -2 TO YEAR 0

Instrument Year -2 Year -1
Municipality 0
Long-Term Loans (annuity/reducing balance) 19 275 17 0019
Long-Term Loans (non-annuity)
Local registered stock
Instalment Credit
Financial Leases
PPP liabilities
Finance Granted By Cap Equipment Supplier
Marketable Bonds
Non-Marketable Bonds
Bankers Acceptances
Financial derivatives
Other Securities
Municipality Total 170 019

Municipal Entities
Long-Term Loans (annuity/reducing balance)

Long-Term Loans (non-annuity)
Local registered stock
Instalment Credit
Financial Leases
PPP liabilities
Finance Granted By Cap Equipment Supplier
Marketable Bonds
Non-Marketable Bonds
Bankers Acceptances
Financial derivatives
Other Securities

Entities Total




ACTUAL BORROWINGS

~— Actual Borrowings

R million

= Municip...

MUNICIPAL AND ENTITY INVESTMENTS
R' 000
Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

3
Investment* type Actual Actual Actual

Municipality
Securities - National Government
Listed Corporate Bonds
Deposits — Bank 10 580 000 10 580 000 11199 000
Deposits - Public Investment Commissioners
Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits
Bankers Acceptance Certificates
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks
Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)
Repurchase Agreements — Banks 16 100 000 15777 000 18 239 000
Municipal Bonds
Other
Municipality sub-total 26 680 000 26 357 000 29 438 000
Municipal Entities
Securities - National Government
Listed Corporate Bonds
Deposits — Bank
Deposits - Public Investment Commissioners
Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits
Bankers Acceptance Certificates
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks
Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)
Repurchase Agreements — Banks
Other
Entities sub-total 0 0 0
Consolidated total: 26 680 000 26 357 000 29 438 000
75104




CHAPTER 6: AUDITOR GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS

COMPONENT A: AUDITOR GENERAL OPINION YEAR -1 (PREVIOUS YEAR 2014/2015)

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE FREE STATE LEGISLATURE AND THE
COUNCIL ON THE MATJHABENG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Introduction

1. | was angaged lo audit the financial statements of the Maljhabeng Local Municipality
sal oul on pages xx 1o xx, which comprise the statament of financial position as at
30 June 2014, the statements of financial performance, changes in nel assats, cash
flows and comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, as wall
as the notes, comorising a summary of significant accounting policies and othar
explanatory information.

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2 The accounling officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial stalements in accordance with South African Standards of Genarally
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act ol South Africa, 2003 (Act Mo. 68 of 2003) {MFMA)
and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2013 (Act Mo. 2 of 2013) (DoRA) and for
such internal control as the accounting officer delermines is necessary to enable the
praparation of financial statements that are free from mailerial misstatement, whether
dus to fraud or error.

Auditor-general’s responsibility

a. My responsibility is o express an opinion on the financial statements based on
conducting tha audil in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 {(Act
Mo. 26 of 2004) (PAA), the general notice issued in terms thereol and Intermational
Standards on Auditing. Because of the matiers described in tha basis for disclaimer of
opinion paragraphs, however, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
avidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion,

Basis for disclaimer of opinion

Property, plant and equipment

4. | was unable to oblain sufficient approgriale audil evidence regarding properly, plant and
equipment, as the municipality did not provide me with documentation to suppor the
values of some assets and evidence that all assets were accounted for & outlinad in the
requirements of SA Standards of GRAP, GRAP 17, Property, plan! and equigment
(GRAP 17). In addition, completed capital projects could nol be physically verified due o
inadequate descriptions and locations recorded in the asset register. | was unabis o
confirm the property, plant and eqguipment by alternative means. Consequently, | was
unable to determine whether any adjustments reiating to proparty, plant and equipment
siatad atl RS 286 392 330 (2013; RS 312 068 056), in nota 10 to the financial slatements
was necessary. In addition, | could not delermine the cormacinass of the impairment
assessment, residual and useful lives of all municipal essets in accordanca with SA
Standards of GRAP, GRAF 26, impalrment of cash-generating assets or lhe accuracy of
depreciation in accordance with GRAP 17 due to inadequale descriptions and kocalions.
recorded in the asset register fo facilitale physical verification of the condition of the
assets, therefore | was unable to determing the net carmying amount of property, plant
and equipmeanl as it was impracticable to do so.




Service charges

5. The municipality did not always use approved tariffs when billing for sarvices and in
some instances did not bill consumers for all the services renderad. | was unable 1o
datarmane the full exient of the misstatement of service charges and consumer
receivablas from axchange transaclions &3 it was impracticable to do so. Additionally,
there is & consequential impact on the net deficit for the year, the accumulated surplus
and the allowanca for impairmaent. Furthermaore, | | was unable fo obiain sufficient
appropriale audil evidence regarding service charges income, as the municipality did not
provide me with meter-reading records lo substantiale consumplion charged to the
consumers. | was unable to confirm the sarvice charges and consumer receivablas from
exchange fransaciions by altemative means. Consaguently, | was unable 10 delerming
whether any adjustments relating o senvice chargas slated at R854 6889 371 (2013:
R782 911 047) in nole 27 and consumer receivables from exchange transactions stated
al R453 373 637 (2013: R121 845 212) in note 7 to the financial statemants ware
NBCESSAry.

Invastment property

§. | was unable lo obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding investment
property, as the municipality did not provide me with sufficient evidence fo substanliate
the values recorded in the assal register for Investment properly acquired after the 2006-
07 financial year as the values were recordad using deemed cost instead of aclual cost
and evidence that all assats were accounted for as outlined in the requirements of SA
Standards of GRAP, GRAP 18, invesiment property and GRAP 26, Impairment of cash-
generafing assefs. | have not detarmined the correcl nal carrying amount of invesiment
property or the accuracy of depreciation as if was impracticable 1o do so due to incorrect
methodology that was used in the calculation of deemed costs. | was unable to confirm
investment property by altarnafive means, Consaguently, | was unable fo determine
whether any adjustmants relating 1o investment property staled al R450 788 086 (2013:
R458 976 540} in nole 9 lo the financial statemenis wera necessary.

Inventory

7. The municipality did not account for its inventory in terms of the requirements outiined in
SA Standards of GRAP, GRAP12, Inveniory, as it did not value Inventory items corectly,
provision was not made for cbeolele slock and vacant stands were not classified as
inventory. | was unable fo determing the full extant of the misslatement as it was
impracticable to do so. In addition, | was unable o oblain sufficient appropriate audil
evidence reganding inventory, as the municipality did not provide suppodting
documentation for jownals on opening balances which have been restated in the currant
fimancial period and the municipality also did not keap record of invaniory movamant for
consumables. | was unable to confirm inventory by alternative means., Conseguently |
was unable lo delarmine whalher any adjustmenis relating to inventory stated al
R3320 607 717 (2013: R32T 118 245) in note 3 to the finencial statemenis were
necessary.

Consumer receivables from exchange transactions

8. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for consumer recatvablas
from exchange transactions, as the municipality did not provide me with supportable
meter-reading records for usage charged 1o the accounts. Furthermora the consumers
ware charged with incorrec] approved tariffs. | was unable to confirm the consumer
receivables account balances by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to




delarmine whalher any adjusimenis relaling lo consumer recaivables balance slated al
R1 973211172 (2013: R1 580 246 116) In note 7 1o financial statemanis wera
necessary, Furihermore, basad on the above | was unable to determine whether any
adjustments relating 1o the provision for impairment of consumer receivables wara
necassary as required by SA Standard of GRAP, GRAP 104, Financial insfruments.

Consumer receivables from non-exchange transactions

9. The municipality did not updale the accounting system with valuation roll changes in
market values of proparlies, Furthermare, the municipality charged accounts with tariffs
which differ from the property usage codes according fo the valuation roll, resulting in
incomect charges to the accounis of the consumers; accounts wene identified that wera
nol charged property rates and properies from tha town plans could not be traced 1o the
billing system for property rate charges. Consaquently, receivables from non-exchange
fransactions are misstaled and it was impractical to quantify the misstatement. In
addition, | was unable to obtain sufficient audit evidence for gross receivables from nan-
exchange iransactions since the accounting system was not updated for improvement
listings resulling in unexplained differences on the valuation roll. | was unable lo confirm
the consumer receivables account balances by other altemative means. Consequently, |
was unable 1o delermine whether any adjusiments relating o consumer receivables from
non-exchange transactions amounting to R348 735 139 (2013: R237 958 6398) in note 7
o the financial statements were necessary. Furthermore, based on the above | was
unable 1o determine whather any adjustmaents ralabing o tha provision for impairment of
consumer recaivablas were necessary as reguired by SA Slandard of GRAP, GRAP
104, Financial instrumeants.

Trade and other payables

10. The municipality did not recognise all outslanding amounis meeting the definition of a
liability in accordance with SA Standards of GRAF, GRAP 1, Presenfalion of financisl
siatements (GRAP 1), as it did not maintain adequate records of goods and services
received but not yet paid for at year-end. | was unable fo determine the full extent of the
misstetement in trade and other payables as it was impractical to do so. In addition, |
wazg unable 1o obigin sufficient and appropriate sudit evidence regarding accrued leave
pay as the municipality did nol provide me with accurale leave records. | was unable 1o
confirm trade and other payables by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable 1o
determine whathar any adjusiments relating to trade and other payables siated at
R1 605 968 763 (20413: R1 070 554 811) in note 14 to the financial statements were
MECESSATY.

Value-added tax receivable

11, 1 was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding value-added tax
{VAT) recaivables due lo invoices and recaipls nol being provided to verify the input and
output VAT, | was unable to confirm the VAT receivable by aliemative means,
Consequently, | was unable to determing whether any adjustments retating fo VAT
receivable stated at R18 342 757 in note 6 to the financial statements were necessary.

Depreciation and impairment

12. | was unable o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidenca regarding depreclation and
impairment due to the Emitation placed on my audil of properly, plant and eguipmeant, |
was unable o confirm depreciation and impairmant by alternative means. Consaquently,

1 was unable to determine whether any adjustments relating to depreciation and




impairment, slated al R275 508 250 (2013: R2T2 701 B03) in note 30 1o the financial
slatemenis were necessary

Property rates

13, The municipality did not update the accounting system wilh supplementary veluations
and improvement iislings and fanffs charged for propery rales differed from the property
usage codes as per the valuation roll. Consequently, property rates were overstated by
R167 275 010. Additionally, these i3 a consequential impact on the net deficit for the
year, the accumulated surplus and consumer recelvables from non-exchange
fransactions, In addifion, | was unable to obtain sufficsent appropriate audit evidence
regarding property rates as the valuation master file was not updated for improvement
lislings, some properies from the fown plans could not ba traced 1o tha valuation roll and
the billing system, and various consumear accounts wera nat charged for propery rates. |
was unable 1o confirm property rates by other altemative means. Consequantly, | was
unable o determing whether any further adjusimants relaling o property rales slaled at
R192 976 2682 (2013 R176 827 344) in note 25 and consumer receivables from non-
axchange transaclions stated at RBT 813 033 (2013: R20 434 970} in nole 7 to the
financial siatements ware necesaany

Government grants and subsidies

14. During 2013, | was unable to oblain sufficient appropriate sudlt evidence regarding
revenua from governmeant grants and subsidies, as the municipality did nol provide me
with sufficient evidenca thal the conditions of tha grants had bean mel as required by SA
Stendards of GRAP, GRAP 23, Revenue from non-exchange ransaciions, (GRAP 23). 1
was unable to confirm government granis and subsidies by allernalive means.
Consequently, | was unabla lo delarmine whather any adjusimenls relating lo
government grants and subsidies stated at R208 747 507 in nota 23 (o the financial
statements and unspent conditional grants stated at R38 849 316 in note 17 to the
financial statements were necessary. My apinian on the financial statements for tha
period ended 30 June 2013 was modified accardingly, My opinion on the current period's
financial statements is also modified because of the possibla effect of this matier on the
comparability of the cumment period's figures.

General expenses

15. The municipalily did not recognise all goods and services received as expenditura in
accordance with GRAF 1. Consequently, general expenses and trade and other
payables are understated by R134 599 596 respectively. Additionally, there is a
consequential impacd on tha nel deficil for the year and the accumulaled surplus. In
addition, | was unable io oblain sulficien! appropriate audil evidence regarding general
expenses, as the municipality did not provide me with invoices. | was unable to confirm
the general expenses by altemnative means. Consequently, | was unable o determine
whether any further adjustments relating to general expenses ar the diffarent
classifications of general expenditure stated &t R178 799 348 (2013: R136 141 2B8) in
note 36 to the financial stalemenis ware necessary.

Rental of facilities

16. | was unable to obtain sufficien! appropnale awdit evidence regarding revenue gensrated
from rentzl of facilities, &5 the municipality could not provide me with rental application
forms, coniractuzl agresments or proper rental registers o substantiale the revenue
recognized. | was unable to confirm the revenue from rental of facilities by altarnatve
means. Conzequently, | was unable to determing whathar any adjustments relating lo




rental of facilities stated at R10 303 658 (2013: R11 234 091) in note 26 (o the financial
slatements werd necessary.

Fines

17. | was unable fo obtain sufficent appropriate audit evidence that the municipality had
properly charged and accounted for all revenue generated from traffic fines issued
amownting as the municipality did have processes in place for the issuing and retumn of
trafiic books to ensure all fines are accounted for. | was not able to defermine the correct
amouwnt of revenue from {raffic fines by alternative means, as it was impracticable lo do
s0. Consequently, | was unable to determine whather any adjustments to revenue
relating to traffic fines amounting to R3 9158 260 in note 21 of the financlal statements
Were necessany,

Unauthorised expenditure

18. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate sudit evidence regarding the opening
balance and consequently on the closing balance of unauthonsed expenditure due o the
lack of evidence o support the unauthorised expenditure fransactions incurred during
the years preceding the 2012-13 financial year. | was unable to confirm the unautharised
expenditure by alternative means. Consequently, | was uneble 1o determine whether any
adjusiment relating o unauthorised expendilure stated at B3 696 128 927 (2013
R3 224 8RB 921) as disclosed in note 48 to the financial slatements was necessary.

Irregular expenditure

19. Tha municipality did not disclose all imegular expenditure in the nolas o the financial
statements, as required by section 125{2)(d){i} of the MFMA. The municipality incurred
expenditura in contravention of supply chain management {SCM) in the prior which has
not been recorded. | was not able to determine tha correct amount of irmegular
expenditure incurred in the current year relating fo prior years by alternative means, as it
was impracticable to do so. | was unable o cbtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the opaning balance and cansequently on the closing balance of iragular
expenditure due to the lack of evidence to suppor the irmagular expenditure Iransactions
incurmed during the years preceding the 2012-13 financial year. | was unable to confim
the imegular expenditure by altermnative means. Consequently, | was unable to determing
whether any adjusiment relating to imegular expenditure amouniing to R454 650 738
{2013: R399 533 588) in note 50 to the financial statemants was necessary.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditura

20. | was unable fo obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the opaning
balance and consequently on the closing balance of unauthorised expenditure due o the
lack of evidence to support the unauthorised expenditure transactions incurred during
the years preceding the 2012-13 financial year. | was unable to confirm the unauthorized
expenditure by allernalive means. Consaquently, | was unable (o determing whether any
adjusiment relating lo unauthorised axpenditure slaled at R337 268 865
(2013; R233 871 316} in note 49 io the financial slatements was necassary

Commitment

21. During 2013, | was unable to obiain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
capital commitments (aiready confracted for but not provided and not yet coniracied for
and aulhorized by the accounting offfcer) of R13 950 527 and R402 351 110




respeclively, as disclosad in note 42 Lo the financial statements, as the municipalily did
not provide me with the supporting documentation and contracts for the commitmanis
which have been authorsed and contracted as listed in the register for capilal
commitments. | was unabla to confirm the amount by slternative means. Consequantly, |
was unable to determine whether any adjustments o commitments wera necessary. My
apinion on the financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2013 was modified
aceordingly. My opinion on the current period's financial statements is also modified
because of the possible affect of this malier on the comparabilily of the current period's
figures.

Cash flow statemant

22. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriale audit evidence regarding the cash flow
slalement due to the imitations placed on my audit of vanous compenents of the
financial statements. | was unable to confiem the cash flow statement by aliemative
means. Conseguently, | was unable lo determine whather any adjustments relating to
the cash flow statement in the financial statemenls ware necessary.

Disclaimer of opinion

23. Because of the significance of the matters described in the basis for disclaimer of
opinion paragraphs, | have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriete audit evidence
lo provide a basis for an audit opinlon. Accordingly, | do not express an opinion on the
financial statemants.

Emphasis of matters

24. | draw attention Lo the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matlers.

Restatement of corresponding figures

25, As disclosed in nole 40 fo the financial statements, the cormesponding figures for 30
June 2013 have been restated as a result of arrors discoverad during 2014 in the
financial statements of the Matjhabeng Local Municipality a1, and for the year endad. 30
June 2013

Material losses

2B. As disclosed in nole 52 1o the financial stalements, matenal losses (o the amount of
R199 106 217 (2013: E143 157 018) were incurred as a result of distribution losses
incurred during year.

Material Impalrments

27. As disclosed in nole 32 to the financial statements, impairment koases to the amiount of
R3B8 841 330 (2013: R346 176 905) were incurred as a result of a write-off of
imecoverable Irada deblors.

Financial sustainability

28. The financial statements indicales that Matjhabeng Local Municipality incurred a nal
deficil of R138 908 288 (2013: R362 656 499) as disclosed in the statement of financial
performance dusing the year ended 30 June 2014, This condition, along with the other
matiers as sat forth in note 46, indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may
cast significant doubt on the municipality's ability o operate as a going concem.




Additional matters

29. | drew attention |0 1he matlers below. My opinion i3 not modified in respect of lhesa
maters,

Unaudited supplementary schedules

30. The supplementary explanations of budget vanances contained in note 53 do nol form
pari of the financial statements. | have not audited these explanations and, accordingly, |
do nol express an opinion thereon

Unaudited disclosure notes

31, In tlerms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required 1o disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA, This disclosure requirement did not form
part of the awdit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do nol exjwess an opinion
thereon.

REPORT OM OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

32. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | report the
following findings on the reported parformance information against predetermined
ohjectives for selected development priorities presented in the annual performance
report, non-compliance with legislation as well as inlermnal control. The objective of my
tests was to identify reporlable findings as described under sach subheading but not to
gather evidence to express assurance on these matters. Accordingly, | do not express

an opinign or conclusion on these matters.
Predeterminad o iV

33. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about tha usafulness and rakability of the
reported performance information for the following selected development priority
presented in the annual parformance report of the municipality for the year ended
30 June 2014:

+ Developmeant prionty 8: Infrastructure, on pages x to x.

. | evaluated the reporied pedormance information against the overall critaria of
usefulness and reliability,

. | evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to daterming
whather it was presenled in accordance with the National Treasury's annual reporiing
principles and whather the reporiad performance was consistent with the planned
development priorty. | further performed tests fo determine whether indicators and
targets were well defined, verfiable, specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as
required by the National Treasury's Framewark for managing programme performance
information (FMPPI).

. | assessed tha raliability of the reported performance information to determina whather it
was valid, accurale and complale.

. The malerial findings in respect of the selected development priorily ara as follows:




Development priority 8: Infrastructure
Usefulness of reported performance information

38. Saction 41{c} of the Municipal Systams Acl of South Africa, 2000 (Act Mo, 32 of 2000)
(MSA) requires the integrated developmant plan (IDP) to farm tha basis for tha annual
report, therefore requiring consistency of objectives, indicators and targels belween
planning and reporting decuments, All (100%) of the repored objectives, indicators and
targets were not consistent with those in the aporoved annual performance plan and
sarvice delivery agreement plan. This was due to the lack of the alignment between the
IDP and the Service delivery budge! implementation plan (SOBIRP) resulting from
inappropriale planning and lack of skills in performance managemeant.

39, The FMFFI requires the following:;

o Performance largels must be specific in dearly idenlifying Ihe nalure and required
level of performance. A total of 84% of the targats were nat spacfic.

Performance indicators must be well defined by having clear data definitions so that
data can be collecled consistently and is easy to undersiand and usa. A tolal of 39%
of the indicators were nol well dafined,

Performance indicators must ba verifiable, meaning that it must be possible lo
validate the processes and syslems that produced the indicator. A total of 29% of
the indicators were not verifiable.

This was due to the lack of key controls in the relevant syslems of collaction, collation,
verification, storage of actual performanca,

Reliability of reported performance information

40. The FMPP| requires municipalities to have appropriste systems to collect, collate, verify
and store performance information to ensure valid, accurate and complete reparting of
aclual achisvamants against planned objectives, indicalors and largats. | was unable to
obtain the information and explanations | considered necessary o satisfy myself as to
the relabilily of the reporied performance information. This was due to limitations placed
on the scope of my work due 1o the fact that the municipality could not provide sufficient
appropriate evidence in support of the reported performance information.

Additional matter
41. | draw altention to the following maller:

Achievement of planned targets

42 Refer (o the annual perormance reparl on pages x o x and ¥ 1o  for information on the
achievemant of the plannad largals for the year. This information should be considared
in the confext of the material findings on the usefulness and raliability of the reporied
performance information for the selected development priority reparted in paragraphs xx
to xx of this report.

Compliance with legislation

43 | performed procedures to obtain evidence thael the municipality had complied with
apphcable legislation ragarding financial matters, financial management and other
related matters. My findings on material non-complisnce with specific matters in key
legiskation, as set out in the general nofice issued In 1erms of the PAA, are as foflows:;




Strategic planning and performance managemeant

44 The adopted IDP did not reflect and identify the key performance indicators and targets,
as required by seclions 26 and 41 of the MSA,

45, Key parformance indicators, including input, output and outcome indicators, in respact of
each of the developmant priorities and objectives were not set in the IDP, as required by
section 41{1)(a) of tha MSA and regulations 1 and 9(1)a) of the Municipal planning and
performance management regulations (MPPMR).

46, Measurable performance targets for the financial yaar with ragard o each of the
development pricrities and objectives and key perfformanca indicators were nol sat in the
IDP, as required by secion 41{1Kb) of the MSA and regulalion 12(1) and 12{2)e) of the
MPPMR.

Budgets

47. Expenditure was incummed in excess of the imits of the amounis provided for in the voles
of the approved budget, in confravention of section 15 of the MFAMA,

Annual financial statements

48. The financial statemants submitted for auditing were not prepared in sll malerial respacis
in accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA, Material
misstatemants of non-curment assels, curreni assets, liabilities, revenue, expanditure and
disclosure ilems identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statemeants wara
subsequently comected and the supporting records ware provided subsequently, bul the
uncorrected material misstelements and supporting records that could not be provided
resulled in the financial slatemanls recaiving a disclaimar audil opinion.

Audit committes

49, The audit committes did not advise the council on matters relating to interal financial
contrel and internal audits, risk management, accounting policies, effective governance,
performance managemant and performance evaluation, &s required by section 166{2){a)
of the MFRA,.

50, The audil committes did nol adwise the council on matters relating to compliance with
legisiation, as required by sactian 166{Z)a)(vil) of the MFMA,

51. The sudit commitiee did not meat at leas! Iwice during the linancial year, as required by
regulation 14{3}{a} of the MPPMR.

52 The audit committee did not review the municipality's parformance management system
and make recommendations to the council, as required by regulation 14(4)a)ii) of the
MPPMR.

53. The audit committee did not review the quarierly internal audit reports on performanca
measurement, as requirad by regulation 14{4)(a){i} of the MPPMR

54, The sudit committee did nof submit, at keast twice dunng the financial year, an audit
report on the review of the performance management system to the councll, as required
by regulation 14{4){a){iii) of the MPPMR.




Internal awdit

55. The internal audit unit did not function as required by section 165(2) of the MFMA, in thal
it didd not advise the accounting officer and repert to the audit commilles on matiers
relating to internal controls and loss control,

56. The internal audit unit did not advise the accounting officer and report to the audil
committee on matlers relating 1o compliance with the MFMA, DoRA and other applicabla
legislation, as required by sachon 165{2)(bivii) of tha MFMA.

Procurament and contract management

57. Goods and services of @ transaction valua above R200 000 wera procured without
inviting compelitive bids, as required by SCM regulation 18(a). Davialions ware approved
by the accounting officer even though it was not impractical to invite compalitive bids, in
contravention of SCM regulation 36(1).

58. Contracts were axlended without labling the reasons for the proposed amendment in the
council of the municipality, as required by section 116{3} of the MFMA.

58. Contracts were axlanded or modified without the epprovel of a properly delegated
official, as requirad by SCM regulation 5

60. Contracts and quotations were awarded to bidders who had not submitlad a daclaration
on whether they are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the
slata, as required by SCM regutation 13{c).

. Awards were made o providers who ane in the service of the municipality and whose
directors or principal shareholders are in the service of the municipality in contravention
of saction 112(j) of the MFMA and SCM regulation 44. Furthermora, the provider failad
to declare that he/she was in the service of the municipality, as raguired by SCM
regulation 13{c). Similar non-compliance was reparted in tha prior year and the
municipzlity did not take disciplinary action against the suppliers or officials involved

. Awards wera made o providars who are in the sarvice of other state institutions or
whose direclors or principal shareholders ara in the service of other state institutions, in
contravention of sactian 112{(j) of the MFMA and SCM reguiation 44. Similar awards
were identified in the prior year and no effective steps were taken to prevent or combat
the abusa of tha SCM process in accordance with SCM regulation 38(1).

. Persans in the service of the municipalily who had a private or business intarest in
caniracts awarded by the municipality failed o discloze such interest, as required by
SCM regulation 46(2)(e) and the code of conduct for staff members issuad in terms of
the MSA.

64. Persons in service of the municipality whose close family members had a private ar
business inferest in contracts awardad by the municipality failed to disclose such
inlerest, as required by SCM regulation 46(2){e) and the code of conduct for stalf
memibers issusd in terms of tha MSA.




Human resource management

5. Sulficiant appropriate audit evidence could nof be obtained that job descriptions were
established for all posts in which appoiniments were made in the current year, as
required by section G6(1)(b) of the MSA.

Expenditure management

B66. Money owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days, as required by
section 65(2){e] of the MFMA

B7. Payments were made from the municipality's bank aceount withoul the approval of tha
accounting officer, the chief financial officer or a properly authonsed official, as requirad
by saction 11{1) of the MFMA

68. An effective system of expenditure control, including procedures for the approval,
autharisation and payment of funds, was not in place, as required by section 65(2)(a) of
the MFMA,

69, Reasonable sieps were not taken lo prevent unauthorised, imegular and fruitiess and
wasteful expenditure, as required by saction 62(1){d) of the MFRA,

Conditional grants and transfers

70. The Municipal Infrastructure Grant and Municipal Systems Improvemant Grant
allpcations ware nol spent in accordance with the applicable grant fremework, in
contravention of section 16{1) of DoRA.

71. The municipality did not eveluate its performance in respect of programmes or funclions
funded by the Municipal Infrastruciure Grant, the Municipal Syslems Improvement Grant
and the Local Government Financial Management Grant allocations, as required by
saction 12(5) of DoRA. '

T2, Municipal Infrastruciure Grant, Municipal Systems Improvement Grant and Local
Government Financial Managemant Grant funds were retained or rolled over to the next
financial year without seeking the approval of the Malional Treasury, as required by
section 21(1) of DoRA.

Revenue management

73. An adequale managamenl, sccounting and informafion system which accounts for
revanue , dabtors |, receipts of revenue was not adequalely in place, as required by
section G4{2){a) of the MFMA.

74, An effective system of inflermal control for deblors and revenue wes not in place, as
reguired by section 64{2)({) of the MFMA,

T3, Revenue due to the municipality was nol always calculated on & monthly basis, as
required by section 84(2){b) of the MFIMA.




76. Sufficient audit evidence could nol be obtained that imterest had been chargad on all
accounls in arrears, as required by section 64{2)(g) of the MFMA.

Asset management

77. An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for
assats was not in place, as required by section 53(2)(a) of the MFMA.

Liability management

7. An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for
liabilities was nol in place, as required by saction 63(2)(a) of the MFMA.

79, An effective syslem of intemal contral for liabilities {including a liability register) was nol
in place, as required by section 63(2)c) of the MFMA.

Consequence management

80. Unauthorised, irregular and fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the
municipality was not investigated to determine whather any person was liabie for the
expenditure, as required by section 32(2)a i) of the MFIMA

81. Unauthorised, irregular and fruitless and wasleful sxpanditure was nol glways recovared
from the kable person, as required by section 32(2) of the MFMA,

B2. Authorisation of unauthorised expenditure was not done through an adjustment budgat,
as required by section 32{2)}a )i} of the MFMA,

Internal control

B3. | considarad inlernal control relevant to my audit of the financial stzstements, the semvice
delivery parformanca report and compliance with legislation. The matters reporied below
ara limited o the significant interna| control deficiencias thal resulted in the basis for tha
disclaimer of opinion, the findings on the service delivery performance report and tha
findings on non-compliance with legisiation included in this report.

Leadership

84. Although the municipality addressed capacity constraints in the finance division and
approved the finance-related policies, these actions ware nol imeous encugh 1o enable
the municipality to improve ils general control anvironment,

85. The municipality did not always lake limeous corractive action to address weaknesses in
the finance and parformance reporting direclorale as well as compliance with laws and
regulations. This resulled in non-compliance with applicable legislation and gave rise 1o
unauthorised, fruitless and wasteful and imeguiar expenditurs,

B&. Tha municipality did nof entirely implement the recommendations from various extarmal
oversight reporis thal ought o improve the control environmani and lead o an
improvement in audil outcomes.




Financial and perfermance management

87, Conirols relating o the asset registers and underlying records were not mainlained
throughout the year which contributed in the late preparation and submission of the
assal regisiers, This resulied in msufficient bme lor adeqguale review processes (o be
performed by the finance division on the sccuracy and completeness of the infrastruciure
assal regisiars and the financial stalements. In addilion, inadequate communication
between the differant directorates and the finance division resulled in infarmation in the
assel registers relaling to the physical iocation of the assets not being updated on a
reguiar basis.

. Inadeguate communicalion between the different direciorates resulted in incomplete and
inaccurate financial and parformance reporing relaling to fulure contraciual
commiments and capilal projects in progress. The finance division also did not perfanm
adequale review funclions io substantiale the completeness and accuracy of the
commitmeants register.

. The recommendations made by the Intermnal audit divislon were not implemented, This
resulted in the maleral misstatements in the financial slalements and the repor on
predetermined objectives as well as non-compliance to legislation being reporied again.

Governance

B0, The governance siructures have not influenced an improvemeant in he control
ervaronmint of the lecal municinality which is mainly stiributable to the fact audid
committes was nat antiraly funclional in the financial year and the internal audit division
did not plan and execuie risk based audils.
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GLOSSARY

Accessibility
indicators

Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access services or outputs.

Accountability
documents

Documents used by executive authorities to give “full and regular” reports on the
matters under their control to Parliament and provincial legislatures as prescribed
by the Constitution. This includes plans, budgets, in-year and Annual Reports.

Activities

The processes or actions that use a range of inputs to produce the desired outputs
and ultimately outcomes. In essence, activities describe "what we do".

Adequacy indicators

The quantity of input or output relative to the need or demand.

Annual Report

A report to be prepared and submitted annually based on the regulations set out in
Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such a report must include
annual financial statements as submitted to and approved by the Auditor-General.

Approved Budget

The annual financial statements of a municipality as audited by the Auditor General
and approved by council or a provincial or national executive.

Baseline

Current level of performance that a municipality aims to improve when setting
performance targets. The baseline relates to the level of performance recorded in a
year prior to the planning period.

Basic municipal
service

A municipal service that is necessary to ensure an acceptable and reasonable
quality of life to citizens within that particular area. If not provided it may endanger
the public health and safety or the environment.

Budget year

The financial year for which an annual budget is to be approved — means a year
ending on 30 June.

Cost indicators

The overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity of outputs.

Distribution indicators

The distribution of capacity to deliver services.

Financial Statements

Includes at least a statement of financial position, statement of financial
performance, cash-flow statement, notes to these statements and any other
statements that may be prescribed.

General Key
performance
indicators

After consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister may prescribe
general key performance indicators that are appropriate and applicable to local
government generally.

Impact

The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as reducing poverty and creating
jobs.

Inputs

All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery of outputs. Inputs are
"what we use to do the work". They include finances, personnel, equipment and
buildings.

Integrated
Development Plan
(IDP)

Set out municipal goals and development plans.

National Key
performance areas

Service delivery & infrastructure

Economic development

Municipal transformation and institutional development
Financial viability and management

Good governance and community participation
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Outcomes

The medium-term results for specific beneficiaries that are the consequence of
achieving specific outputs. Outcomes should relate clearly to an institution's strategic
goals and objectives set out in its plans. Outcomes are "what we wish to achieve".

Outputs

The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. Outputs may be
defined as "what we produce or deliver". An output is a concrete achievement (i.e.
a product such as a passport, an action such as a presentation or immunization, or
a service such as processing an application) that contributes to the achievement of
a Key Result Area.

Performance Indicator

Indicators should be specified to measure performance in relation to input, activities,
outputs, outcomes and impacts. An indicator is a type of information used to gauge
the extent to

which an output has been achieved (policy developed, presentation delivered,
service rendered)

Performance
Information

Generic term for non-financial information about municipal services and activities.
Can also be used interchangeably with performance measure.

Performance
Standards:

The minimum acceptable level of performance or the level of performance that is
generally accepted. Standards are informed by legislative requirements and service-
level agreements. Performance standards are mutually agreed criteria to describe
how well work must be done in terms of quantity and/or quality and timeliness, to
clarify the outputs and related activities of a job by describing what the required result
should be. In this EPMDS performance standards are divided into indicators and the
time factor.

Performance Targets:

The level of performance that municipalities and its employees strive to achieve.
Performance Targets relate to current baselines and express a specific level of
performance that a municipality aims to achieve within a given time period.

Service Delivery
Budget
Implementation Plan

Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the municipality’s delivery of
services; including projections of the revenue collected and operational and capital
expenditure by vote for each month. Service delivery targets and performance
indicators must also be included.

One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided for
appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas of the
municipality. The Vote specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purpose
of a specific department or functional area.

Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as:

a) one of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided for the
appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas of the
municipality; and

b) which specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purposes of the
department or functional area concerned




APPENDICES

APPENDIX A - COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEE ALLOCATION AND COUNCIL ATTENDANCE?

Councillors, Committees Allocated and Council Attendance

Council Members

Full Time /
Part Time

Committees Allocated

*Ward and/
or Party
Represented

Percentage
Council
Meetings
Attendance

Percentage
Apologies
for non-
attendance

%

%

Badenhorst MJ

Finance/ Community Services

Banyane ME

Housing / Special Programmes

Beneke R

Technical Services

Botha PF

Technical Services

Chaka CP

Finance / Special Programmes

Dali VN

Corporate Services / Policy Development

De Villiers MT

Corporate Services / Social Services

Fanie D

Social Services

Fourie JJC

Policy Development

Kabi M

Policy Development

Khalipha TD

Kockera SC

Mabote TL

LED

Madumise MM

Finance / LED

Mafa DM

Policy Development

Mafongosi ZV

Finance

Makgowe PV

Policy Development

Marais JS

Finance

Masienyane MD

Finance / Chairpersons

Matlebe MM

Community Services / Special Programmes

Mbambo AX

Special Programmes / Technical Services

Mbana MA

Finance

Menyatso KJ

PS&T / Technical Services

Mfebe MSE

Corporate Services

Mholo PP

LED / Special Programmes

Mlangeni MG

Housing

Meli S

Technical Services

Mokhomo HA

Community Services / Social Services

Mokotedi TG

PS&T

Molelekoa PA

LED / Technical Services

Molelekoa PMI

Policy Development

Molete TN

Corp Services / Policy Dev / Technical Service

Molupe RT

LED

Monjovo NE

Corp Serv/PS&T

Morris VR

LED / Policy Dev




Mosala MS PT Housing

Mothege MA
Motshabi MP
Mphikeleli MA

Naude HJ
Ngangelizwe S FT Mayoral Committee (Executive Mayor)

PT Housing

PT Community Services
PT PS&T
PT Policy Development / PS&T

Ntlele K PT Community Services

Ntsebeng MH

Petleki Kl
Phetise ME PT Community Services / Social Services

PT PS&T
PT Finance / PS&T

PT Housing

PT Housing / Sp Programmes

Qwesha GL
Radebe MC
Radebe ML
Riet MI
Sephiri MJ
Sifatya Z

Smit DC
Speelman NW FT Executive Mayor - Lejweleputswa DM

FT Social Services

PT Community Services
FT Chief Whip

PT Corp Services

PT LED

Stofile B FT Council (Speaker)

Styger A
Taliwe FE
Taljaard TE
Thateng MJ

PT Finance

FT Policy Development
PT LED / PS&T

PT Social Services

PT Community Serv / Policy Dev
PT

Thelingoane TJ
Tlake KR
Tlhone ML
Tsatsa SJ
Tsubane ME
Tsubella KS

FT Sp Programmes

PT Community Serv / Housing

PT Social Services

PT Corp Serv / Social Services

Van Rooyen KV PT Social Services

PT Community Serv / Corp Serv
PT LED

Van Rooyen MS
Van Schalkwyk HCT

Vanga NM
Rubulana L FT LED

Malefane DE PT
Matlebe MM PT

PT Housing / Sp Programmes

Note: * Councillors appointed on a proportional basis do not have wards allocated to them




APPENDIX B - COMMITTEES (OTHER THAN MAYORAL / EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE) AND
PURPOSES OF COMMITTEES

COMMITTEES (OTHER THAN MAYORAL / EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE) AND PURPOSES OF COMMITTEES

Municipal Committees

Chairperson Committee

Purpose of Committee

Audit Committee

Co-ordination of Ward Councillors Affairs

Municipal Public Accounts

Performance Auditing of the Municipality

Committee (MPAC)

Oversight on financial activities of the Municipality

Rules Section 79 Committee
Municipal Demarcation

Monitor implementation of Rules

Committee
Housing Dispute Resolution

Discuss and make recommendations to Council on determination of Municipal boundaries

Committee

Handles community disputes over ownership and occupancy of sites




APPENDIX C - THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

THIRD TIER STRUCTURE

DIRECTORATE

DIRECTOR/MANAGER (STATE TITLE AND NAME)

Municipal Manager

Municipal Manager — Adv. MF Lepheana

Senior Manager Administration - Vacant

Strategic Support Services

Executive Director - Mr TB Makofane

Corporate Support Services

Executive Director - Mr. FF Wetes

Senior Manager Council Administration — Mr. Atolo

Senior Manager Human Resource — Mr. Nhlapo

Senior Manager Legal Services — Adv. M Vanga

Infrastructure

Executive Director — Me B Maswanganyi

Senior Manager Electrical -Vacant (Acting position)

Senior Manager Civil - Vacant (Acting position)

Executive Director - Mr. XW Msweli

Senior Manager LED — Vacant

Senior Manager Housing - Me M Mothekge

Community Services

Executive Director - Me MRE Mogopodi

Senior Manager Parks, Sports and Recreation - Me K Maloka

Senior Manager Public Safety and Transport - Mr RT Mokhuoa

Finance

Chief Financial Officer: Mr ET Tsoaeli

Senior Manager Budget - Mr LB De Bruyn

Senior Manager Treasury - Me C Dingani




APPENDIX D - FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY / ENTITY

MUNICIPAL / ENTITY FUNCTIONS

MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS

Function
Applicable to
Municipality (Yes /

Function
Applicable to
Entity
(Yes / No)

Constitution Schedule 4, Part B functions:

Building regulations

Electricity and gas reticulation

Municipal public transport

Municipal public works only in respect of the needs of municipalities in
the discharge of their responsibilities to administer functions specifically
assigned to them under this Constitution or any other law

Pontoons, ferries, jetties, piers and harbours, excluding the regulation of
international and national shipping and matters related thereto

Storm water management systems in built-up areas

Water and sanitation services limited to potable water supply systems
and domestic waste-water and sewage disposal systems

Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places

Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria

Municipal roads

Street lighting

Traffic and parking

* If municipality: indicate (yes or No); * If entity: Provide name of entity




APPENDIX E - WARD REPORTING (FUNCTIONALITY OF WARD COMMITTEES)

FUNCTIONALITY OF WARD COMMITTEES
BROAD COMMENTS ON PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The office has for development and a single public participation programme of the municipality; there has not been any response to
that;

The office remains grossly inadequate to satisfactorily respond to the expectations of meaningful public participation; there is literally
only one car and one driver to service 36 wards;

In recent years, there has been a proliferation of provincial and national departments as well as other public entities rolling out their
outreach programmes to the municipality, which have further stretched our limited capacity;

There is a need to improve communication and interaction between the Offices of the Speaker and the Mayor for monitoring and
reporting on the IDP and Budget-related consultations. This also extends to Imbizos as they are led by the Office of the Executive
Mayor;

In the last financial year, the ‘impromptu’” meetings facilitated by the ‘ad hoc’ committee on the launching of projects disrupted a
significant number of our the planned wards constituency meetings;

The input in the annual report is done relying on the monthly reports of the ward councillors. Some wards do carry out their activities
but do not report. This therefore means that in actual practice, the reality is better what is reported;

In the last year, the Office of the Speaker also established the stakeholder’s forum within Matjhabeng, which seeks to broaden the
space of public participation beyond the ward committees;

Ward Constituency meetings constantly discuss service delivery issues. But they also include feedback on the latest developments
and challenges.

T.E

FUNCTIONALITY OF WARD COMMITTEES

Ward
Name
(Number)

Name of Ward Councillor and elected
Ward committee members

Committee
established
(Yes / No)

Number of
monthly
Committee
meetings held
during the
year

Number of
monthly
reports

submitted to

Speakers

Office on time

Number of
quarterly public
ward meetings

held during

year

Clir TL Mabote

3
19/08/2015
18/09/2015
22/03/2015

Ramokolobeng Petrus Morake

Mamokete Angelina Sesing

Joseph Lebetsa

Motshehi Joseph Mohoje

Mojaki Eugene Ndame

Rachel Phatlane

Paulina Mokhajoa

Paul Mohlomi

Kolisile James Bacela

Mojalefa Paul Mohlomi

Clir KS Tsubella

1
18/10/2015

Berries Mosidi Emily

DikhangTlaleng Paulina

Tsautse Salemane Daniel

Berries Ramohapelwa




Maboko Nteketeke Elizabeth

Nyambuza Muso Charles

Mahlatsi Katleho

Sam Viyiswa Magdalena

Maleke Fosi Peter

Lelimo Makosana Joseph

Clir MA Mothege

Mogoloa Rabrand Nathnael

Saule Maise Jeremia

L. Sebotsa

Ndayi Ntlanganiso Lawrence

Mboga Dlalaphi Joseph

Sewe Mpho Martha

Takalo Thabang Lemound

Mosebi Tebello Moses

Pitso Moletsane Gerard

Litabe Moipone Sophia

Clir PA Molelekoa

Hlabahlaba Mantwa

Masike ltumeleng Johannes

Tlhabang Sefaboriki Austin

Kolisang Mosele Sinnah

Molise Mmanku Sarah

Motapanyane Oupa Jonas

Tlhaole Daniel

Majodina Mathayi Jackson

Nkhatho Katse Afrika

Pokose Zamile

Clir PMI Molelekoa

2
10/09/2015
25/11/2015

2
16/09/2015
18/12/2015

Nkoala Sambuti Patrick

Motsetse Tshepo Abram

Setai Neo Tabitha

Mohapi Pinkie Lucia

Mathebula Mamori Agnes

Makhobu Nombuyiselo Patricia

Nawane Augustina Dimakatso

Sehloho Majoele Elizabeth

Khetsi mahapela Paul

Masobe Tau Archibald

Clir TN Molete

1
16/05/2016

Mahloko Rameno John

Molai Mosuoa Stephen

Hlatshwayo Likeleli Mary

Sebuelo Tochani William




Mabogolo Mabogolo Mothusi

Mofokeng Stuurman Radebe

Lesapo Champeni Jacob

Mapukutu Mongezi

Molahlehi Thandi Margaret

Khalise Mmasera Anna

Clir NE Monjovo

2
10/09/2015
25/11/2015

2
16/09/2015
18/12/2015

Khomongoe Tahlelo Lucas

Mgwebedu Bongani Moses

Xaba Vusumzi Joseph

Mohapi Pinkie Lucia

Motsetse Tshepo Abram

Sehlabo Lineo Elisa

Simanga Iris Nosango

VACANT VACANT

Lehasa Sello Johannes

Khiba Dikeledi Cynthia

Clir MD Masienyane

4
03/09/2015
14/09/2015
01/11/2015

2
10/09/2015
16/12/2015

Makape Everitt Ntasi

Mboyiya Bongani Vincent

Litabe Makgomo Selina

Ngophe Dingiwe Pearl

Hlaole Lizeth Neo

Moeti Benjamin

Mfula Kholisile

Mokgoetsi Limakatso Josephina

Manukuza J

Clir DC Smit

Van Wyk Oscar

Ranyane Lebohang Portia

Mohatlane Timothy Thabo

Mohale nteboheleng Addelite

Ledimo James Phello

Cambanis John Constantinou

Briel Jan Hendrik

Selikoe Teboho Samuel

Mazibuko Ntsoaki Cecilia

Lucas Jacques

Clir MSE Mfebe

10
02/06/2015
19/10/2015
21/08/2015
19/10/2015
16/11/2015
19/04/2016
18/01/2016

6
02/07/2015
29/07/2015
16/09/2015
22/10/2015
07/11/2015
25/02/2016

3
29/07/2015
16/09/2015
16/02/2016




16/02/2016
16/05/2016
16/03/2016

Koloti Moitoi Magret

Khophoche Sebatli Edwin

Motaung Rebecca Madibereko

Masupa Tshungu Cecilia

Yona Msomboti Richard

Nthako Suzan Mosele

Ndlovu Lindiwe Maria

Sethuntsa Mantja Sarah

Potsane Molahluwa Magdalena

Makoti Thozamile Lucas

Clir VR Morris

Botha June

Malefane Disema Edwin

Neniels Nicolaas

Mokutu Mathabo Merriam

Green Herold Denzil

Samson Hendrik Pieter

November Johanna

Mellen Constance

Douw Maurice

Davids Williams

Clir KR Tlake

Fokane Tseree Innocent

Tau Tshediso Ephraim

Moletsane Lekgowe Daniel

Nyengula Ndaba Sam

Chikoshana Thomas

Moss Nomandithini Selina

Mokhutle Mokudunyane Violet

Garekwe Morapeli Reginald

Khumalo Bongani Mzungu

Mholo Kehilwe Kereeditse

Clir TJ Thelingoane

3
09/09/2015
18/11/2015
11/12/2015

2
11/09/2015
19/11/2015

Maribe Motlalepule Gladys

Sennanyane moferefere David

Mokeretla Mantwa Selina

Moiloa Lineo Alfoncinah

Likoebe Motlaletsatsi Maria

Matshoba Sebuti Joseph

Mothabe Molefi Hendrik

Moleleki Mathabiso Eunice

Mokheseng Khoabane Gilbert




Makume Piet Sello

Clir MS Mosala

Hoshola Maphoka Maria

Senoko Disebo Esther

Mothibeli Leponesa Abel

Modukanele Modiehi Imelda

Moeng Keremang Lydia

Mofokeng Stuurman Radebe

Khoza Ndekandeka Willie

Kompi Ramakhooa Jacob

Rabannye Tshediso

Letaba Lehlohonolo Joseph

Clir KI Ntlele

Lento Thabo Joseph

Mokale Mokete Petrus

Lemoen Manaha Ida

Makolomba Lindiwe Evelyn

Mxhonywa Mmaseiso Maria

Radebe Mamatlakeng Esther

Zothwa Nontokaze Sinah

Mokoena Sello Peter

Khahleli Elizabeth Mamolulela

Kaka Njeje

Clir S Meli

1
08/04/2015

Tsotetsie Sello Michael

Khakhau Makhetha Simon

Yawa Nonzame Gladness

Mkhiza Nothuthuzelo Mothy

Pule Moeketsi Joseph

Marenana Nomapha

Mtumtum Vuyokazi Cornelia

Mofokeng Stuurman Radebe

Mokhoabane Godfrey Lebohang

Khalema Thuto Emsley

Clir TD Khalipha

Kostile Mtetunzima Wiseman

Maloka Sebolelo Mameso

Maja Leomile Lucia

Dyse Siphokazi

Vundisa Patrick Mhlawuli

Ramokone Tshidiso John

Lesaoana Mphonyane Mariam

Mosia Mathinya Edwin

Clir PV Makgowe

3
21/07/2015
22/09/2015
03/02/2016




Mashega Samson Minenzima

Tladi Mamothepane Jeanette

Marumo Moeti Christian

Moloja Nkale Joseph

Buang Janet Kethleen Fedile

Taaibosch Simon Mzwandile

Legalanyane Maseaaetseng annastacia

Maruping Khonki Sam

Dhlamini Daniel Teboho

Mafika Masabata Rosina

Clir AX Mbambo

2
20/07/2015
30/07/2015

Nkala Nomasonto Anna

Malise Phuka Jack

Majoro Mananki Elisa

Kapoko Tankiso Edward

Maga Majoro Petrus

Skosana Nthabiseng Sophie

Mancayi Lefu Petrus

Abrams Maleshoane Maria

Moshane Maseng Jacob

Thamae Mamokone Alinah

Clir RT Molupe

13
16/03/2015
14/07/2015
18/06/2015
12/08/2015
19/08/2015

09 &22/09/2015
13/10/2015
10/11/2015
08/12/2015
08.03/2016
14/04/2016

5
26/02/2015
12/08/2015
09/12/2015
17/04/2015

2
26/02/2015
12/08/2015

Xaba Berlina Simangele

Leeuw Thabiso Stephen

Mphatseng Diphoko Peter

Kolobe Sebolelo Florinah

Mokotedi Mantoa Quinett Joyce

Thathe Saani Mamoroke Sophia

Ranthako Nkone Johannes

Chaka Pule Paul

Nkone Ntoko Jacob

Mohlapholi Sello Daniel

Clir ME Phetise

1
12/08/2015

1
19/07/2015

Limema Tota Samuel

Mbele Thabo Ruben

Phofi Tshediso Abel

Ntoni Ncikazi Maria

Mone Thabo Edward




Dimema Josef Teboho

Sanda Buyiswa Cornellia

Pholo Sephiri Johannes

Pitso Moeketsi Shadrack

Radebe Mamoya Elisa

ClIr Z Sifatya

Matlabe Selloane Paulina

Bosiu Limakatso Jeanett

Martiens Cecilia Mafusi

Belekoane Nobayedwa Flora

Thipe Lehlohonolo Daniel

Mohlaphuli Maleshoane Anna

Mapisa Nomveliso

Molelekoa Ntefe Johannes

Nyamane Pricillia Dipuo

Mooki Molapo Samuel

Clir VN Dali

2
13/04/2015
28/07/2015

2
14/04/2015
28/07/2015

Majake Adelinah Nthisane

Solwandle Zandisile Justice

Letsie Leloko Nicolaas

Pheko Mpoyakae Emily

Khimbili Welton

Pheko Molefi Jonas

Leaooa Tselane Hilda

Mkuzo Nontsusa Doris

Mtshisazwe Sandile

Thuse Nyenye David

Clir MA Mphikeleli

2
28/08/2015
19/03/2016

7
09/08/2015
24/08/2015
26/08/2015
27/08/2015
11111/2015
15/11/2015
20/03/2016

Mvuyo Patrick Bheki

Macujana Unathi

Mthoniswa Bonginkosi

Veyi Edward Xohle

Pule Moeketsi Joseph

Sellane Phoka Adam

Mncedane Mzingisi Leonard

Limekaya Bonginkosi

Sigwaga Hahlaza Petros

Nyabaza Zodwa

Clir GL Qwesha

1
18/02/2016

Likalaneng Maria Mpotseng

Moeketsi Tsiliso Hlomoane




Maloka Moloantoa David

Nthako Tumelo David

Makhalemele Fathi Elias

Fobane Dillo Ishmael

Ramasilo Mamokhili Elizabeth

Sebetoane Anna Dimakatso

Radebe Nomkhosho Alina Potia

Mohlouoa Malebolu Anna

Clir SJ Tsatsa

4
24/04/2015
14/04/2016
22/03/2016
13/08/2016

5
28/04/2015
17/04/2016
04/03/2016
15/02/2016
08/10/2015

Khoabane Makholo Leah

Mojanaga Thabo British

Rafuku Mokadi Joseph

Mphuthi Pinky Matlakala

Mtyantombi Makosonke Hendrik

Mqokolo Zanele

Lelimo Noeleen Annah

Malinga Mohlouwa Jacob

Mojahi Kolisang Michael

Metula Ludidi Alexander

Clir MS Van Rooyen

7
21/04/2015
21/07/2015
11/08/2015
08/09/2015
13/10/2015
11/11/2015
08/12/2015

Matlhakoana Kelebogile Sylvonia

Jonker Frans

Hlabahlaba Nozengazi Adelaide

Nkoane Vincent Selala

VACANT

Maphike Ponko Goodenough

Mafaisa Mamphothu Gladys

Kabi Tsehlo Alfred

Nyama Moeketsi Dawid

Somi Zukiswa Christina

ClIr FE Taliwe

3
18/03/2015
02/08/2015
01/11/2015

3
22/03/2015
02/09/2015
15/11/2015

Thomas Themba Mcedisi

Nconco Dungezlieni Joseph

Mawela Pagaza Mavis

Xhamfu Makatane Neria

Twala Khumbuzile Mabel

Kumalo Sechaba Eric




Raleting Mokoatsi Andrew

Mafongosi Sibongile Memory

Maselwa Mpangeli

Ndlovu/Naniso Florence Hleketani

Clir MM Madumise

Makhathe Setholozo Suzan

Gumede Sibongile Belina

Ntlangwe Godfrey Mabusane

Magekoane Thabiso James

Khoana Palesa Caroline

Mohlouoa Mpho

Malele Samuel Oupa

Modupe Moeketsi

Masheane Lelingoana Alexis

Mabula Lethusang Thabang

Clir MJ Thateng

Mandlana Chuma

Mdluli Buyena Francina

Tshabalala Buick Mthunzi

Mokena Thabo Esaiah

Dimo Tshidiso Peter

Moletsane Monyake Paulus

Molefi Moeti

Tiro Thulo Johannes

Beje Thobeka Patricia

Mokoena Pule

Clir HA Mokhomo

Ramatusa Nthofela Sylvia

Morake Lehlohonolo Mcdonald

Luthuli Doctor

Letele Malehloa Arciliah

Hlakoane Sebolelo Caroline

Mohlaping Mantoa Amelia

Gila Nkosekhaya

Semela Alfred Ramolo

Maboya Makopano Adelina

Lento Thabiso Joshua

Clir HCT Van Schalkwyk

9
09/04/2015
06/08/2015
10/09/2015
15/10/2015
05/11/2015
14/01/2016
06/02/2016
02/03/2016
06/04/2016

7
20/08/2015
16/09/2016
01/10/2015
06/02/2016
25/02/2016
06/04/2016
17/03/2016

Mosesi Julia Matsietsi

Van Wyk Jan Adam




Zondo Motheane Petrus

Ntholeng Mosala Matthews

Monosi Mokhethi Benjamin

Van Der Westhuizen Nicolaas

Ellis Ryan Andre

Mofokeng Mantoapelo Junia

Koloko Palesa Aemy

Lekale Sarah Ekie

Clir R Beneke

Mjonono Nomabhelu

Tau Leobule Jostina

Hamer Johannes

Zietsman Helena Charlotta

Van Rensburg Daniel Hermanus

Nakedi Anthony Khelemethe

Doig Claudia Dorothy

Seleoana Karabo Grace

Harrison Jennifer Anne

Ritcher M

Clir ZHJ Naude'

Tladi Dikeledi Olyvia

Nikelo Bekithemba

Mashaba Gezi

Van Loggerenberg Maritjie

Ndlondlo MZ

Sothoane Mathotha Rosina

Makhasi Ndumiso William

Clir MI Riet

Nkobolo Mampho Anna

Mojakisane Refiloe

Ncaphayi Mbulelo

Marumo Patrick Lebohang

Olifant Jonas

Moleko Mathapelo Maria

Tau Pholo Isaac

Mokhobo Puseletso Elizabeth

Molongoana Kamohelo Raphael

Roets P

Clir MT De Villiers

Qadi Mthandazo Alfred

Nkone Ishmael Letsatsi

Sedi Mpho Perseverance

Mokatsanyane Matseliso Eliza

Smit Erasmus Johannes

Sethabathaba Lindiwe Francina

Vorster Wilhelmien Frances

Potgieter Catharina Maria Johanna




Mayekiso Betty

Van Schalkwyk Sharon Ann




APPENDIX F — WARD INFORMATION

WARD TITLE: WARD NAME (NUMBER)
Capital Projects: Seven Largest in Year 0 (Full List at Appendix O)

R' 000
Project Name and detail Start Date End Date Total Value

Hani Park / Bronville: Public Transport Facilities 03/04/2014 15/07/2015 16 277
Including Taxi Ranks
Welkom (Thabong) T16: Construction Waterborne 15/20/2014 30/10/2016 61899
Sanitation for 1300 Stands
Welkom: Industrial Park SMME Zone Fencing / Paving & 07/04/2015 30/06/2016 31555
Shelter
Meloding: Taxi Centre 15/04/2014 30/11/2015 28 456
Nyakallong: WWTP Upgrade 02/02/2016 02/02/2017 52 299
Virginia; WWTP Sludge Management 02/02/2016 02/02/2017 41 655
Upgrade and Create New Sports and Recreational 02/04/2014 30/06/2016 42 834
Facilities Phase 3 Thabong Stadium, Zuka Baloi Stadium
& Kopano Indoor Centre




APPENDIX H - LONG TERM CONTRACTS AND PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP

LONG TERM CONTRACTS (20 LARGEST CONTRACTS ENTERED INTO DURING YEAR 0)

Name Of Service
Provider (Entity
Or Municipal
Department)

Description Of Services Rendered By
The Service Provider

Start Date
of
Contract

Expiry
Date Of
Contract

Project
Manager

Contract Value

Khabokedi Waste
Management

Operation Of Maintenance In Odendaalsrus And
Welkom

01-Aug-14

31-Jul-16

CS

R426 359.28 per month

Cubicle Trading

Design And Printing Of IDP And Annual Report

01-Aug-14

31-Jul-17

R187 793.00 IDP R1 387
793.00 Annual report

WW Civils And
Constructions

Connections And Disconnections Of Water Supply

01-Feb-15

31-Jan-18

billed monthly

Tunes Trading

Supply And Delivery Of Protective Clothing

06-Feb-15

05-Jan-18

per rates

Practicon

Supply And Delivery Of Protective Clothing

02-Feb-15

01-Jan-18

per rates

Sunday Kit

Supply And Delivery Of protective Clothing

02-Feb-15

01-Jan-18

per rates

Trading Enterprise

Supply And Delivery Of Protective Clothing

12-Feb-15

11-Jan-18

per rates

JVR Funerals

Rendering Of Pauper And Destitute Burials

18-Jul-14

18-Jun-17

per rates

Babuthing

Rendering Of Pauper And Destitute Burials

18-Jul-14

18-Jun-17

per rates

Lesole Agencies

Fencing, Paving And Shelter

21-May-15

21-Apr-18

R19 772 801.00

Lele And Tshidi
Construction

Connections And Disconnections Of Water Supply

02-Feb-15

01-Jan-18

billed monthly

Fire Fighting Equipment

Supply And Delivery Of Fire Engines

24-May-15

24-Apr-18

R 12 883 187.54

Golden Mile Trading

Hosting And Management Of Matjhabeng Tourism

Manna Holding

Compilation Of The Valuation Roll

01-Dec-14

30-Jun-18

R9 500.000.00

Pumpshop Africa

Construction Of Inlet Works And Installation Of Pump
Sets

21-May-15

21-Apr-16

R4 027 199.00

Metsi Chem

Supply And Delivery Of Chlorine Gas

09-Nov-15

01-Oct-18

per rates

Star Trading

Supply And Delivery Of Water Materials

18-Jul-14

17-Jun-17

R1.800 000.00

Lemontswa Trading

Supply And Delivery Of Water Materials

18-Jul-14

17-Jun-17

R5200 000.00

Royalman Trading

Supply And Delivery Of Water Materials

18-Jul-14

17-Jun-17

R1000 000.00

Down Touch Inv

Fencing At Construction Site Kutloanong

11-May-15

10-Apr-18

R 8 490 956.89




APPENDIX K.1 - REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY VOTE

REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY VOTE
R

Year -1 Current: Year 0 Year 0 Variance

Vote Description Actual Original Adjusted Actual Original | Adjustments
Budget Budget Budget Budget

Council General 634 787 000 406 586 000 406 586 000 406 586 000
Office of the Executive
Mayor

Office of the Speaker
Office of the Municipal
Manager 58 712 000 33 318 000 33 318 000 33 318 000

Corporate Services
Finance 221298 000 363 036 000 363 036 000 363 036 000
Human Resource
Community Services 72 527 000 115160 000 115 160 000 115160 000
Public Safety and transport 11 549 000 4745000 4745000 4745000
Economic Development 14 643 000 14 643 000 14 643 000
Engineering services 17 108 000 17 108 000 17 108 000
Water/ Sewerage 406 380 000 355 553 000 355 553 000 355 553 000
Electricity 463 670 000 748 265 000 748 265 000 748 265 000
Housing 11203 000 10 759 000 10 759 000 10 759 000

Total Revenue by Vote 1880126 000 | 2069173000 | 2069173000 | 2069173 000




APPENDIX K.2 - REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY SOURCE

REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY SOURCE

R'000

Description

Year -1

Year 0

Year 0 Variance

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustments
Budget

Actual

Original | Adjustments
Budget Budget

Property rates

Property rates - penalties & collection charges
Service Charges - electricity revenue
Service Charges - water revenue
Service Charges - sanitation revenue
Service Charges - refuse revenue
Service Charges - other

Rentals of facilities and equipment
Interest earned - external investments
Interest earned - outstanding debtors
Dividends received

Fines

Licences and permits

Agency services

Transfers recognised - operational
Other revenue

Gains on disposal of PPE
Environmental Protection

192 549
463 670
287 363
119017
72 527
11203
4352
102 800
32
11500
49
9779
419 259
18 939

189179
746 025
203 889
120 882
68 027
10 759
635
112 971
17
4103
40
10 535
406 586
79 072

189179
723 025
203 889
120 882
68 027
10 759
635
112 971
17
4103
40
10 535
406 586
79 072

189179
723 025
203 889
120 882
68 027
10 759
635
112 971
17
4103
40
10 535
406 586
79 072

0% 0%

-3% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%

0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%

Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers
and contributions)

1713 038

1952 721

1929 721

929 721




APPENDIX L - CONDITIONAL GRANTS: EXCLUDING MIG

CONDITIONAL GRANTS: EXCLUDING MIG

R' 000

Details

Adjustments
Budget

Actual

Variance

Budget

Adjustments
Budget

Major conditions

applied by donor

(continue below
if necessary)

Neighbourhood Development
Partnership Grant

Public Transport
Infrastructure and Systems
Grant

Other Specify:

Total

* This includes Neighbourhood Development Partnership Grant, Public Transport Infrastructure and Systems Grant and any other
grant excluding Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) which is dealt with in the main report, see T 5.8.3. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual. Obtain a list of grants from national and

provincial government.

TL




APPENDIX M - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW & UPGRADE / RENEWAL PROGRAMMES

APPENDIX M (1) - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW ASSETS PROGRAMME

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW ASSETS PROGRAMME*

Year -1 Year 0 Planned Capital expenditure
Description

Original Adjustment Actual

Actual Budget Budget Expenditure

FY +1 FY +2 FY+3

Capital expenditure by Asset Class
Infrastructure - Total 113 319 48 095 48 095

Infrastructure: Road transport - Total 34773 15 256 15 256
Roads, Pavements & Bridges 0 2499 2499
Storm water 34773 12 757 12757
Infrastructure: Electricity - Total 2160 2240 2240

Generation 1975 0 0
Transmission & Reticulation 115 1800 1800
Street Lighting 70 440 440

Infrastructure: Water - Total 33122 40 40

Dams & Reservoirs
Water purification
Reticulation

Infrastructure: Sanitation - Total

Reticulation
Sewerage purification

Infrastructure: Other - Total

Waste Management
Transportation

Gas

Other

Community - Total
Other
Table continued next page




Table continued from previous page

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW ASSETS PROGRAMME*

R'000

Description
Year -1 Year 0 Planned Capital expenditure

Original Adjustment Actual

Actual Budget Budget Expenditure

FY +1 FY+2 FY+3

Capital expenditure by Asset Class
Heritage assets - Total

Buildings

Other

Investment properties - Total

Housing development
Other

Other assets

General vehicles

Specialised vehicles

Plant & equipment

Computers - hardware/equipment
Fumiture and other office equipment
Abattoirs

Markets

Civic Land and Buildings

Other Buildings

Other Land

Surplus Assets - (Investment or Inventory)
Other

Agricultural assets

List sub-class

Biological assets

List sub-class

Intangibles

Computers - software & programming
Other (list sub-class)

Total Capital Expenditure on new assets 158 927

Specialised vehicles

Refuse

Fire
Conservancy
Ambulances

* Note: Information for this table may be sourced from MBRR (2009: Table SA34a)




APPENDIX M (1) - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - UPGRADE / RENEWAL PROGRAMME

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - UPGRADE/RENEWAL PROGRAMME*
R'000
Year -1 Year 0 Planned Capital expenditure

Description Actual | Original | Adjustment | Actual
Budget Budget Expenditure

FY +1 FY +2 FY +3

Capital expenditure by Asset Class
Infrastructure - Total 16 677 16 677 59 434 54 127 57 349
Infrastructure: Road transport -Total 1852 1852 13 593 14 436 15288

Roads, Pavements & Bridges 1852 1852 13 593 14 436 15288
Storm water
Infrastructure: Electricity - Total

Dams & Reservoirs
Water purification
Reticulation
Infrastructure: Sanitation - Total

Reticulation
Sewerage purification
Infrastructure: Other - Total

Waste Management
Transportation

Gas

Other

Community
Social rental housing
Other

Heritage assets
Buildings
Other
Table continued next page




Table continued from previous page

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - UPGRADE/RENEWAL PROGRAMME*

R'000

Description

Year -1

Year 0

Planned Capital expenditure

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

FY +1 FY +2 FY +3

Capital expenditure by Asset Class
Investment properties

Housing development
Other

Other assets
Other

Agricultural assets
Computers - software & programming
Other (list sub-class)

Total Capital Expenditure on renewal of
existing assets

Specialised vehicles

Refuse

Fire
Conservancy
Ambulances

* Note: Information for this table may be sourced from MBRR (2009: Table SA34b)




APPENDIX N - CAPITAL PROJECT BY PROGRAMME YEAR 0

CAPITAL PROGRAMME BY PROJECT: YEAR 0

R' 000

Capital Project

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance (Act - Adj)
%

Variance (Act - OB)

%

Water

"Project A"

82

85

8%

1%

"Project B"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project C"

85

90

5%

11%

Sanitation/Sewerage

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

1%

Electricity

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

11%

Housing

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

11%

Refuse removal

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

11%

Stormwater

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

11%

Economic development

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

11%

Sports, Arts & Culture

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

11%

Environment

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

11%

Health

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

11%

Safety and Security

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

11%

ICT and Other

"Project A"

82

85

8%

11%

"Project B"

85

90

5%

11%




APPENDIX A10 -2 - SERVICES

Description

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Outcome

Outcome

Outcome

Actual

Household (000)

Water: (above min level)

Piped water inside dwelling

Piped water inside yard (but not in dwelling)

Using public tap (within 200m from dwelling)

Other water supply (within 200m)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total

Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage

Water: (below min level)

Using public tap (more than 200m from
dwelling)

Other water supply (more than 200m from
dwelling

No water supply

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage

Total number of households*

Description

Year -3

Household

Outcome

Formal Settlements

Total households

100 000

100 000

100 000

100 000

Households below minimum service level

25000

25000

25000

25000

Proportion of households below minimum
service level

25%

25%

25%

25%

Informal Settlements

Total households

100 000

100 000

100 000

100 000

Households below minimum service level

25000

25000

25000

25000

Proportion of households below minimum
service level

25%

25%

25%

25%




WATER (ABOVE MIN LEVEL)

Water: (above min level)

—o— Minimum Service Level and
Above sub-total

—— Below Minimum Service

/\- Level sub-total

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1

Household (000)

SANITATION SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS
2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09

Description
Outcome Outcome Outcome Actual

Household (000)
Sanitation/sewerage: (above minimum level)
Flush toilet (connected to sewerage)

Flush toilet (with septic tank)

Chemical toilet

Pit toilet (ventilated)
Other toilet provisions (above min.service
level) 15 1
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 1851 2178
Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage 55,5% 63,1%
Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level)

Bucket toilet 938 720
Other toilet provisions (below min. service
level) 535 535

No toilet provisions 12 15
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 1485 1271
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 44,5% 36,9%
Total number of households* 3336 3449




Description 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09

Outcome Outcome Outcome Actual
Household

Formal Settlements
Total households 100 000 100 000 100 000 100 000
Households below minimum service level 25000 25000 25000 25000

Proportion of households below
minimum service level 25% 25% 25% 25%

Informal Settlements
Total households 100 000 100 000 100 000 100 000
Households below minimum service level 25000 25000 25000 25000

Proportion of households below
minimum service level 25% 25% 25% 25%

SANITATION / SEWERAGE (ABOVE MINIMUM LEVEL)

Sanitation/sewerage: (above minimum level)

2 500

N
~

\ —— Minimum Service Level and
Above sub-total
—— Below Minimum Service

Level sub-total

Total number of households*

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1




ELECTRICITY SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS

Description

2005/06

2006/07

2007/08

2008/09

Outcome

Outcome

Outcome

Actual

Household

Energy: (above minimum level)

Electricity (at least min.service level)

655

547

565

Electricity - prepaid (min.service level)

565

587

846

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total

1220

1134

1411

Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage

52,8%

52,8%

66,3%

Enerqy: (below minimum level)

Electricity (< min.service level)

112

123

124

Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level)

955

865

565

Other energy sources

24

26

28

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

1091

1014

"7

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage

47,2%

47,2%

33,7%

Total number of households*

2310

2147

2127

HOUSEHOLDS - ELECTRICITY SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS BELOW THE MINIMUM

Description

2005/06

2006/07

2007/08

2008/09

Household (000)

Outcome

Outcome

Outcome

Actual

Formal Settlements

Total households

100 000

100 000

100 000

100 000

Households below minimum service level

25000

25000

25000

25000

Proportion of households below minimum
service level

25%

25%

25%

25%

Informal Settlements

Total households

100 000

100 000

100 000

100 000

Households below minimum service level

25000

25000

25000

25000

Proportion of households below minimum
service level

25%

25%

25%

25%




ENERGY (ABOVE MINIMUM LEVEL)

Total number of households*

Energy: (above minimum level)

—&o— Minimum Service Level and
Above sub-total

\.\I —#— Below Minimum Service

Level sub-total

ELECTRICITY

Electricity

Electricity (at least Electricity - prepaid Electricity (< Electricity - prepaid (<
min.service level) (min.service level) min.service level) min. service level)

W Year-2 MmYear-1 mYearO




REFUSE REMOVAL SERVICE DELIVERY LEVELS
2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09

Description
Outcome Outcome Outcome Actual

Household

Refuse Removal: (Minimum level)

Removed at least once a week 2 895 2685

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 2 895 2685
Minimum Service Level and Above
percentage 50,9% 471%

Refuse Removal: (Below minimum level)
Removed less frequently than once a week 655 547

Using communal refuse dump 865 846

Using own refuse dump 655 547
Other rubbish disposal 502 952
No rubbish disposal 112 123
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 2790 3015
Below Minimum Service Level percentage 49,1% 52,9%
Total number of households* 5685 5699

REFUSE REMOVAL (MINIMUM LEVEL)

Refuse Removal: (Minimum level)

‘><:><:>(-

~

—&o— Minimum Service Level and
Above sub-total

—— Below Minimum Service
Level sub-total

Total number of households*

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1
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Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finsrcal Ssatomonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

General Information

Lagal farm of antaty

Nature of business and peincipal activities

The following |s included In the scope of operation

Grading of local suthority

Frecutive Mayor
Mambers ol #w Mayoral Commitie

AN Qegan of 5108 Within the il Spners Of govarnment Quercising
RASCUIVE and leg sathn authonty

Providing municipal senices, Intmsyucture development and
luntharing e inlarest of the ool community 0 the Maghabaeng area,
Froo Stale Province,

Area FS184. a2z a nigh capaoty local municpalty, 25 domancaled oy
the Demarcabion Board and indicated n the desmarcation map
pubisned for FS184

Local hgh capacey munidpaity

Ngangeowe S

Ngangeizwe S - Exscutive Msyor
Mbana M A - Finarce

Menyatzo K J - Technical Services / idastructure
Misbe M S £ - Corporane Services
Motshabi M P - Comerunity Sandoes
Nisebeng MH - Human Sgtticments
Ragdeba ML - Sodal Savices
Rubulana L - Local Economc Dévelopmant
Septv MJ - Putie Salety

Talwe F E - Palicy and Plarning
Tihons M L - Spaciy Programmes
Baderhorst MIM

Banmyane AE

Boneka A

Boma PF

Chaks CP

Dak VN

Do Vilias MT

Fanis DS

Foune AC

Kate M

Khatipha TO

Kocken SC

Maboee TL

Madumise MM

Mata ©

Madorgos: ZV

Muegows PV

Mauwlane DE

Marals JS

Masiomrane MO (MPAC char)
Matiabe MM (Resigned 30:092015)
Moambo AX

Mali TS

Mhoiy PP

Mangani G

Maokbomo HA

Mokoted TG




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Firancal Saatomams lor the year endod 30 June 2016

General Information

Maoleca PA
Maelenn PMI
Maete TN

Maupe RT
Monovo NE
Moris VA

Masala MS
Mosrego MA
Monkaigl MA
Naude ZHJ)
Ngouho NE |Now)
Nibete Ki

Petek Ki

Phesss ME
PraNJ

Owesha GL
Radeba MC

Rigg M1

Sfalya Z

Sont DC (Resgoed 310&2016)
Speaiman NW
Stofle B (Spasker)
Styger A

Talpard SDM
Thatang M)
Thelngoana TJ
Tiake KR

Tsansa SJ
Taubars ME
Tsutwlls XS

Twals MJ {Councd Whip)
Van Fooyen XV
Van RBooyen MS
Yan Schalkwys HCTY
Vanoa KM

Accounting Otficer Tooach T {Acting)
Chiet Fimanoe Offcer (CFO) Welams L (Actng)

Reglsiered offics Cinz Centre
18 Sateway
Wekom
Froo Stale
5460

PO Bax 708
Wekom
Froe State
9460

ABSA Bank Umiea




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Firancal Saatomams lor the year endod 30 June 2016

General Information

Attormsays

Auditors

Firgt Nsgonal Bank

A 1 5t of Aomays wsed during the year is awaladie at he municom
oftices

AudtorGanaal of Sou Alrica

Constituton of the Republc of Sguth Alnca, 1996 (Act No. 108 of
1995

Muriopal France Management Act, 2003 {Act No. 56 of 2003}
Muriopal Froperty Rines Act, 2004 (Act No. & of 2004}
Municipal Struciures Act. 15498 (At No. 117 of 1948)
Municipal Systama Act. 2000 [Act No. 32 of 2000}

www . mai habang 15 9o .23




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finsrcal Ssatomonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

Index

Tha Mpans ang SIemMants 561 ot balow comprse tha Snandial slaenmants presoented 10 the councl:
Inclex
Accounming Officer's Responsbilties and Approva
Aocoumng Otficer’s Report
Statement of Financiad Posibon
Slatemwent of Finsncisl Pertormancs
Starersnt of Changes n Nl Assats
Cash Flow Stanement
Stalament of Camparson of Budget and Actual Amuunts
Accauming Policles
Notes %0 the Financiy Stasements
Abbreviations
coin Compersuton for Ocoupationsl Inunes and Dissaned
£asa Dewvalogersnt Bark of Sculh Avica
South Alican Ssatemants of Genarally Acceptad Accounting Practics
Genaraly Recognsed Accounting Pracioe
Housing Develcgment Fund
Imematonal Aocouming Stancards
Instivuns of Municpal Firances Offcerns
Imematonal Pubic Secioe Acmuniting Standérds
Murigipal Enliias
Marmbar of the Exacutive Councll
Muriopal Fnance Managemant Act
Muricpal infrastructure Grant (Previously CHIP)




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finarcal Ssatomonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

Tha Rceounting oMeer 8 equirad By The Munic pal Finance Managemsnt Act (Ac1 56 of 2003), to mantan agequine
Reounting records and i respensabia for 1% coment and ntagnty of the tnancial statemsnts and reted Snandal informaton
rcludad I this repoen T i5 the resporsbilty of the accoundng ofcor 10 ersura that e financial statemants faktly present tho
state ot atairs of e municipalfy as at the @nd of the tnancal year and 3o resuls o 15 oReratons ang nash tows for e
pariod then anded. The external audinns & endaged 10 eprass an ndepandart opinon on e financkd Satemants and was
gven Lvestrictad access 10 a Snandal records and refaled data

The fnandal statements have boen propared In acocrdance with Standards of Generaly Recognsed Acccuntng Pracico
[GRAP| including any rterpretations. guidelines and clrectves ssued by the Accounting Standaros Bcard,

The franoal stajements are based upon appropnale acoounting policles conssiemsy apphed and supparted try reasonable
and prodent judgements and pstmes

The sccourting oficer scknowieoges that he s ultmately resoonsbls for tha sysiem of inlsma! financly controf sstable hed by
the municipsiity and placs considestie IMpociance on mainisning & shong conliol arwranment, To anatie the scoounting
oticer 10 meel thess responsibl Ses, the sccountng oicer sats standsrds foc intemal conirol simed at reducng the risk of
arroe or JAo! i A cost effective mannee, The standaeds induds B9 proper delagaiion of responsibines withe & caarly
dedned Famemocs alfacive aocouning procedures and sdecuale sagregalion of dulids lo ereum an scoeptable vl of rek
Thists Contrals o mocilorad Mropghoul the MmunGpakly And ak omgiopets S Meured 10 mardain tho Rghest gihcyl
SAndands in onsunng e municingity's busingss 8 CONCUCKed in & manner thil in gl reasongble Grousslancis is sove
Wpoach. Tr 10w ol dek management in 1he sumdapsity s on Kntitying, assassing, canag g and maniionng all Know
barms Of sk BEross P municiality, Wrsle opeesding risk cannal De fully smenaled, 1 municipslity andeswows 1o midimse ¢
Uy ansunng thl speropoals fesainucions, contns, sysiems snd athical Detviviour is appled and sanaged wihin
PRGEEMINGS prooeanes A Consiranin

Tha accaunting OMoer & of e opinian, BE5ed on the INSrMason And SXanatons guen by managamant. thal the systam of
ntamal control provdas reasanabie assumncs that e financiyl recards may be radiad on for the prapamticn of the fnandal
statemams. Howewar, any system of Imeanal financial control can provida only easonabla, and not asolte, assuance
aganst material misstatement ar datick

Tha accourting offoer has mviewed the municipality’s cash Bow forecast for the year o 30 June 2017 ang, In the ight of s
review and the cwrrent fnancal postian, he IS satsied that the municipaity has or has access Y0 adequaie resources to
continue In operasonal exsience for the foreseeatie future,

The $mandal stajements set out on % 6 to B2, whroh nave Doen preparee on the going conoem bass, were aoproved by
the acocunting officer on 10 March 2017 and were sgned on ils behalf oy;




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finsrcal Ssatomonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Officer’s Report

The accourting OMosr submes g repont 1o the year endad 30 Juna 2016,
1. Review of activities
Main business and operations

The muricpalty 1= engaged in provding municied servces, infrastructure devslopment ang turthenng the imorast of the
local comrmunity in the Maghabeng area, Froe Stale Province. and operates principally in South Alnca

The aparsing meuls and siees of affsrs of the smunicipaity are fuby 221 out in the afachad dnanciy) stmements and 9o not
N OUr oRInGN requirs &y huher comment,

2. Going concem

Wa dearw Smention © N6 1act thal &1 30 June 2016, the sunicipaity had accumudaled surpkes of R 2,976 633,109 and that he
muncpalty's Ional aasels axcead s Fabiites by R 2.976.633,100

The Snandial statements hava boon prepared on the Dasks of accoating polickes apaicabia 10 & going cancem. This bass
presanes Tat funds wil be avalabie o Hhance Afure cparations and hat the realsinon ol assees and saftiemant of Rabdties.
contingent pblgaticns and commitmants wil cocur in the ardinary course of Dusiness

The wul:nmunmkyboonmul as a going concem | dependent on a nurber of actors. The mast signitcant of
these & that e 2czounting cfficer condnue %0 procure fundng for the ongaing operasons for B¢ muncipalky

3. Subsequent events

The sccourting oficer is 0ot aware of any matisr or Greumsiancs arsng Snos the end of e financial year
4. Accounting Offices

The ecouting oficer of he muncipally durng the ywar and 10 ¥ it of 1eg Do & s lolows,

Sumane and nials
Tsoach 7




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finarcal Ssatomants for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2016
Figuores in Rarg Notois)

Assets

Cumrant Assats

Orer Anancial assats

Inventonias

Coree socnivabibs

Rucsvables from non-eschangs rgeacions
VAT receivabis

Recevables from exchangs irarsactions
Cagh and cash squvaiems

Non-Currant Assels

Investmant proparnty

Propary, plam ana equipment

Hadtage aasets

Crr ANANGN aassls

FnGe vatias mom non-exchange irarsacions
Rocevables from exchangs irérsacdions

Tolsl Assets

Liabikties

Cumrentl Ligtilties

Bark cworckah

Ungpent conditiona) granms and recsipls
Payables Irom aschangs ransactions
Consumer degosis

Non-Currort LinbiSes
Empluyee beneit cbigation
Provizens

Total Liabilites
Not Assels
Accomuialed surplus

- 18,862,179

2085237 414254
7059004 1 AS4 5T
123700980 161,026 056
141 534 807 001589
S 257678 T20.065.9506
11,520,230 1,836,122

904,128,073 1,060,974 8527

TI06514.220 E5Z4A00AGE
4,517.976,923 4,588 853077
7,104,340 7104349
530,990 I[0T
511,134 -

4 06D 246 350 582

5,260,597,871 5,286,047 478

6,164,725,944 §.350,022,105

2 600,485 1,560372
1,004,265 8,024 455
2,602572,164 2,775,065.524
250504 28235116

2,732670,558 2.222,7522%8

05,964,772 345773354
49457418 50188062

a55422,190 399,017.396

3,188,082,748 2622 669,654

2,076633,106 3,727,352 411

2976633,199 3.727,352 411




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finarcal Ssatomants for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Financial Performance

Figuores in Rarg

Revenue

Revenue from exchange transactions
Sanvioz charges

Rantal of fagibas and ogdpment
Commasions rece ved

OFrer inooma

Intares: secaived

Dtvdancts reosves

Licanoes and permits

Tolal revenue from exchange transactions

Ravanue from non-exchange Iransaclions

Taxabiaon revenoe
Propeny raes

Transfer revenue

Govemmen! grams & subzides

Conations received

Finss

Total revenwe from noa-exchange transactions

Tolal revenus

Expanditure

Empicyss rdlaled coes
Remunaaion of counclions
Copracation

Finants cosis

Dabt ispakment

Rapais and mantanancs

Buk puchases

Contrackad sanvioes

Gereral Expansng

Imparment loss

Total expenditure

Oparating daficit

Achaarial gain on employes Denea
Fair vifua adustrents

Gan on dsoogal of assats and kabites

Deficit for the year

SERY Hy=287

D45306,825 930,835547
917277 B,250.90¢
11122174 8,778 521
27147 482 16,504.510
127102,109 105,086 558
17251 14606
&7.3M 48906

T,119.582,468 1,070,534, 782

262455047 154,006 907

S27602.803 S8g3eT A2
40587 463 -
N207303 11,60 450

B42212506 792,065723
1,862.084,975 1,002,600,505

(611,810,850} 1554,600.289)
R7190.842]  (25,440.280)
(206,316,233} (200,341 906)
{119.480,328} (160,328 537)
(648.290,300) 173,512.062)
30E04.219)  (39,360.852)
{810072,732} (685,780.511)
{108 421,927} 195,550 .253)
{160,765, 861} (168,430.578)

(255,832} -

12,730 407,007)2.023,363,312)

(768,312,032} (160,762.207)
20628827 3,330.854
38.2206,550 17125
16,098 22508

BT XY U K T 112
T{750,719,211) (157,383.450)




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finarcal Ssatomants for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Accumuialed Total net
Figures m Rand spus asm0ts

Opening balance as previously reported 2586 960,735 2.855960.739

Adusiments

Prior year adiustmarms BGT IS 64 ST 178,164
Balance at 01 July 2014 as restased* 3,884,735,903 3,884.735,903
Changes in nét assats

Surphs for the year 1157, 383 45@) (157 383,.402)
Total changess (157, 383.452) (157369, 402
Opening balance as praviously repaned 3.893,300, 190 3 833.300,110

Adusiments

Prior year agjustmants | 965,987 552) (165547,693)
Rustated Balance ol 01 July 2075 us restated” 3727352411 3727352411

Changes in red assels

Suphas for the yoar 1750,719.212) (750.718,212)
Tetal changes (7B, 718.292) (750,718,212

Balunce u1 30 June 2016 2976633199 2,976.633,190




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

Finarcal Ssatomaonts for the year ended 30 June 2016
Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rarg

Cash flows from operating activities

Recolpts

S of goods Al 3rvces
G

Interest income

Cradencs reostved

Qe soceqis

Payments
Employee costs
Suppiiers
Finance posts

Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash llows from investing sctivities

Purchase of peoaperty, plant and aguipmens
Procesds 0m sake of propsty, plant and e dgmseyt
Detpoesd ol rwasiman) praperty

Procsecs bom sale of imvestment properny
Proceeds bom sals of linsncisl gssets

Nat cash tiows from Invasting activities

Cash Nows from fnancing activities

Empioyes bene obigalion paymanis

Net incroose{decroase) in cash and cash oquivalonts
Cash and cash eguvalanis a tha beginning of the yaar

Cash and cash equivalents il the end of the year

854 957 265  &07.660 687
522642502 585,024 655
3230006 4,361 619
17281 14,608
83,057 431 34,073,887

1,433,004 474 1 451,134,089

1975.615478) (S32,370,245)
(642, 732 857) (361,260 222)
[119,480.026) (180,320,537)

1,337 825 359)1 273,068 004)

96,076,195 157,166,085

193,155,133) (156,274 543)
16,450 88,510
2,385,234

13,004 ,744)

18862379 10,580.227

{74,277,504) (146.,295,361)

112845526) (33,205,732

8,950,086 (2,425,008)
(33.240) 2,281,753

0916810 133,240)




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

Finarcal Ssatomants for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Banis

Apgroved  Adusmants

budgea
Figuras in Rand

0N COMpEalia
DG

Fing Budcat  Actusd amounms  Dillerancs

Deawesn Tinal

Bckost and
acnal

Statement of Fimancial Ferformance
Ravenue

Ruevenue from exchange
bansactions

Senica charges

Ranlal of facities and sqaipment
Licenoes and pererils

Oner inooeme

Interest recetved - invesament 113 E66,000
Cividencs roceivec 17,000

1,133824.000
10,756,000
40,000

£3 £08,000

1230000000 1,115,824,000 045 309,025
- 10,750,000 a117.217

- 40,000 67,97
89,000,000 38 205 636

13606000 127 102,108

17,000 17,251

(170,515,175)

{1.661,.723)
2aan

157,338.384)
13,295,100
25

Total revenue from exchangs 1,352 854,000
ransactions

123,000,000) 1,329,854,000 1,119,582,.460

(209,971,531)

Revenue from nonexchange
tansactions

Taxation revenuse

Propay e

Trunsfer revenun
Govemmen grares & subsides  523.037,000
Putio contrbutiores and -
donabons
Fines

189 179,000

4,103,000

- 189179000 242 455047

S23.007,000 527 2,609
- S0ARTAGS

4703000 11207303

73,276 047

4,625 890
A0,667 463

7,006 303

Total revanus from non-
wxchangs transactions

718,319,000

< TI6319.000 B42212,506

125,893,506

Total revenue 2,088173,000

{23,000.000) 2,/046,173,000 1,862 054,575

{04,078 029)

Expenditure

Empioyes cosl
Ramuneeaton of councbons
Deprecabion

Imparment loss

Finance costs

Debt mpakmen:

Rapaks and mantenance
Buk puthases
Contraciad Senices
G Expaning

(569 263,000)
(26,783,000
(192 680,000)
(57 263,000
(153,000,000

(S17.810,000)
(&9 090,000)
(253 £34,000)

{35,000 000) (604,263,000) (511 510,850
- [28,763,0000 27 .100,842)

- (192,600,000) |206.316,233)
(87,803,000 (248,832

35000000 (133,000,000) {113.420 326
* |5£8.250,350)

" {33804.218)

(617,810,000) (810.072,732)
(89,090,000) (105 421,922

23000000 (280,634,009) (160,763,860)

{7,547 8509
{427 842)
113,636,23))
07727163
13,519674
(648,290,320)
138,804,212)
(182,262,732)
{17,331.922)
99,870,140

Tolol expenditure 12,038,223,000)

23,000,000 ;2,012,223 000(2,730 407,006}

(718,104 006)

Oparating deficit 33,950,000
Gan on dapoaal of aeats and -
labiiles

Actual gain (s on expluyee

bonolts

Fair visun sdusteants

- 33,950,000 (768312,031)
- . 16,098

= (20438,827)
= 3B206.550

(B02,262,631)
165,056

(20,628 527)
38,205 550

17,582,821

17,5082 821

Dulicit belore tnxation

33,950,000 (750,719,210}

(784,6690.210)

Actual Amount

33,850,000 (750,715,210}

(7B4,668,210)




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finarcal Ssatomants for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Banis

Approved  Aduemants  Fing Budost Actudl amoums  Dillerancs

budgea
Figures in Rand

on compa s Deawesn fingl

Dasis et and
acnal

Statement of Fimancial Position
Assels

Current Assels

Inventones G ATT 000
Oy Anancial asests 23,401,000
Owrer soceivables -
Recovables from non-exchange -
transacbons

VAT recenvable

Recovables from non-exchange 1,812017,000
transactions

Orer roceivables 10.000,000
Cash and cash eguvaiants 5.000,000

346,477,000 9065297 (337,421,763)
29,401,000 - {29,401 000)
- 2rofspae 27050004

= 123700580 123,700,550

* 181524007 141,534 807
1912017000 551 257,675 (1,320,759,328)

10,000,000 - {10,000.000)
5,000,000 11520330 6,520,330

2,302 95,000

- 2302085000 004,128,073 (1,790, 766.527)

Noov-Current Assels

[NV It propeaty 460 000,000
Propenty. plam & equpment  5,000.000,000
Haritage asoats

Cey Ananciy asesls 5,000,000
Reosvabies from con-exchangs -
transacthions

Reoovables from exchange
transactons

- 480,000,000 730514228 270614229
S5000,000,000 4517976 924 (482,023 ,076)
- 7,104,349 7104349

5,000,000 awoen  {9,660.010)

- 811,138 LIRRES)

4 080,246 4,060,246

« 5465,000,000 5,260,597,872 (204,402,128)

Total Asseis

- 7,767,085,000 6,164,725,845 1,603,163,085)

Labittis

Current Liabilities

Payahies Irom esctenge
transactions

Consumer ceposts

Unspont conditional grants and
recepts

Bank overdeah

- 1,450,000,000 2 az 812,163 1,292,012,183

3000000 620808 3,250584
= 1oodzes 1004258

2 280G 485 2,603 488

- 1483,000,000 2,732670,557 1.248,670.557

Non-Current Liabiities
Emgicyee benatt oblgaton
Provigens

- 318,000,000 40457418 (268,542582)

- 8000000 455422190 937,422,190

Total Liakilities

- 1,801,000,000 3,185,092,747 1,387,002,747

Net Assets

-~ 5,966,005,000 2,976,633,100 (2,990,261 202)




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finarcal Ssatomaonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Banis

Approved  Adusmants  Fing Budost Actud amoums  Dilterancs Relst e
budgen on compaalds  Daawesn final

DiGis rocdkost and
Figuras in Rand anal

Net Assels
Net Assels

Aeserves
Accumuiated surplus 5,960,005,000 2 g7 533 1 90 (2,990,201 502)




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finarcal Ssatomonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1. Presentation of Financial Statemants

The Snandal stalements Nava boon prepancd In acotedance with the Sandards of Generally Fecoonised Accourdng Practice
[GRAP|, suad by e Account ng Standarnds Ecard in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municpal Fnanne Managerent
Act |Act 56 ol 200G).

These hinarcial statemenis have been propared on an accrual dasis of accounting and are In accordance with histoncal cost
converton as the basis of maasuremant, unless speofiod ctherwize. They aro presentod m Souh Afncan Hand

Asmats, futrl Bes, revenuse and sepearses were not oHeet, except whers coffssmng = sther raquined or permiged by & Standsd
of GRAP

A gumemdry of the sigalicant scoourting policies, which hive baen consstently aopied in (he prepacston of thess fnancal
stalemens, are disciossd below

Thess aoCeunbog pOSGas Sre COnsamol wil (he praveus padod ancl in S0m e Cases aodions inlde mas on wis inckaka in
e Seoounting pokces.

1.1 Prasentation curmncy
Thase linancial galemens are presensed in Scuth Avcan Rand, which b the functicoal cumency of tha muncipalty.
1.2 Golng concern assumption

These tinarcal statements have been prepared tased on the mapectation that the muncpakty wil comnue 0 operale as 2
2 guing conpern for it lenst the neddt 12 morths,

1.3 Signilican! |udgements and sources of estimation uncertalinty

In proper vg he Inancial stnlements, maragomant s sequned to magkse ssf mules and sssurpdons thol s¥ect e amounts
mpestenad in Po ngcid satemonts and mised diciosmeos. Uso of avilatio rforralion s the gppicalion of judgemen|
o rharend in T fomalion of sefmales. Actual results in 20 fufum coubd Star from hess agimales wisdt may be make @ 1o
e AnAnGE stammnts. Sigrilican! pagements Fchce

Trade receivables | Held 1o maturity ivestments and'or lcans and recoivables

Tha munidpaity assesses s vade recetabies, D 10 matunty iInvesiments and loans and eosivabias fer impaiment at he
and of each reporing panod. In delermicing whether an impaimant logs Shodkd be mconded in surpius o deticit, o supus
makes {uigaments a5 10 whether here is cbasanvabie data indoaang a measumtie decraase in the estmated future cash liows
brom a Snancial assel.

The impakment for rade recehabies, hold lo matunty investments and loans and recefvaties is co'culatnd on a portfole bass.
based on histoncal loss ratios, adusied for national and industry-specitc aconomic condMans and ofher makcators present at
the reporing dade $hat correlaie with defaudis on the portioho. These anmual ioss ratos are apghed 1o loan balances in the
portioho and scaled 10 the esamuiod lnss amargence ponod.

Alowance for slow moving, damaged and obsolele stock

An aliowanos for skack 10 wete siack down 10 the lower of cosl o net restsabile value Mansgaman] hive macks setmales of
1he 2obing pace A0 ot Cosl (6 Sall on Cartisn irpmiony iloms, The ariih down is inchoded in T cperation suiphus nole

Fair value estimation

Tha camying vale ss imparment prowision of trade mosvabies and payabkes R assumed [0 ApEOXMANe thair far vales.
Tha tas valua of Ingngial Naaities for discicsus pUposes is estimated by discounting the future condractual cash fows at the
cunam makat earest @i that s svaladio to tha sunicipaity for simias Snancia instruments

Tha muridpaity used he prime niRest rale 22 yeir and 0 dgiscowre future cash Nows.




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finarcal Ssatomonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1.3 Sigaticant judgemants and sources of estimation uncerainty (conineed)
Impairment testing

The recoverable amoums of cash-generating unes and Indvcual 255003 have been cetermined based on the higher of value
muse cakculations and fak values less cos's 10 sell. These cakkulabions require the Lse of estimales and assumptons. it is
reazonably possbie that the assumatons may change which may then mpact cur estimabions and may then require a maseral
adusiment 1o the camying value of goocwil and tangiie assels.

The muriapalty reviews and tesis the camying value of assets when svents or changss in choumstances 50000 it the
carmying smount mary nol be recovecatin, (n addtion, goodwll is tesisd oo an anreal basis for impy mmenl. Assats are groupsd
a1 e harmest lews! for which idertifiabis cash flows are largely ndepandent of cash lows of other aseats 5nd abdtes, i $hers
sre indicabions thal smparmect may have ccaursd, sslivales are prapired of expecied Suturs cash fiows for each group of
penes. Expocted fulwe Gash Soas used 10 determins e valus o Lss of goodwd! ang lungbile sseas are nhenntly uncensn
and could malarnisty Change gver ime,

Provisions

Prowisions ears raisad and mansagemeant datanmined an esimae Dased on e informadon avaiable. Addtiony dBcosre of
hese aslimanes of provisions ang included In none 17 - Provsons

Usetul lives of waste and water network and other assets

The mueidpaity’s management dolemnes ©e essmated uselul |bes and miaed deprecation charges tor Property, plant and
oqupmant. This estimate s based on ndusyy nom. Managemant will increase the deprecidtion charge whare useful lves are
less than previnusly essmalod uselul Ives

Employee benelit obligation

The prasent valus of the post retrement otfigaton depends on 3 number ol {actons that are determinsd on an actuansl tass
using & rumber of sesumpions. The assumpions used in delsrmning e net cost nciuce the decoun! rale, Any chanpss in
Ihese assumptions wil mpact on the Garrying smcunt of pas! retinement obligations,

The mursicpally detamines the sppeopoalo daoount rale ol the end of csch vear, This is Mo inlerost rse that shoukd be used
10 detarming e preaan! valow of sl mated futund cash suliows expoctid 10 De regimd 1o saitle Po cbigalicos, In
Sedecmining e appropnae ciscount ride, the muncipally consderns e inlenast raes of hgh-guslly corparale Donds thil e
denomingied in Te cumsncy in which the banelis Wil be pad, And 7@l have ems 10 aalurily sppesmalng e wems of the
ratsted pansian Ratdty,

Cthar kay RESUMPEONS for panson obAQAT0NS are based on cument markes condhions. Additional nfomation i cisciosed in
Note 7

Prowision for impalrment of receivables

COn congsumer recolvabies an mpakment 1055 15 recognised in surplus and dotcl when thore is cbjoctive evidence that 2 is
mpared.

14 Investment property

Imvasimant propery s propacty (land o a Buking - or pan of a buldng - or both ) held %0 sam rectals or for captal sppreciston
o7 both, risthar fhart for:

o s in e producton or supply of goods or senices of ot

s dmin@Einalivg purposes, o

o sl n e ordicary courss of apeeatons

O ar-Cocpiad peaparty i progery hed 1o us in The producion of ssgply of geods Oor Sanioes aof for admrisratve
DWPOERS.

Invasanant propany s recognikad as an assal when, 115 prodabia that the futung RCCNOMIc bangdis of Sarvice potential that
am associned With 1o Imestment proparty 'wl Now % the municipality, and the cost of far vals of 1he INwestment properny
can ba maasurned efably.

Imvesamant propoity is inlsaly recognised at cost. Transacton costs are includad in the Indal measwrament.
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14 Investmant proparty (continued)

Whese inwestmont progery 15 acquined through a nen-exchange ¥ansacson, s cos! & s far value as at the dae of
acquisiton

Casts incude costs Incurred inkaly and costs inourted subsecuently 1o add to, of to replace a part of, or service a oroparty. It a
replacemant part IS racognised i the camying amount of #e investTent property, $ne camyng amound of the replaced part s

darocognised
Falr value

Subeaquent 1o Kl medurement invesimant propecty is massured 3t lar valoe

Thae er visum oF oeatma m peopevty refledts misal ool lons &1 e reponing dese

A gain O 8% Ansng Iom & changm i 1ar vakus ik Indluded in net Suiphus of dafic] 4o 1he penod n which i arses.

Imvasamant propey s derecognsed on disposat ar when the Inesiment propany s parmanantly withdeawn Fom use a7d no
huna economic benefits of Sanvoe potantial an expecacd from s disposal.

Gains or losses ansing fom the resrement or dsposal of Investment property < the diference betwoen e net daposal
proceeds and the carmying amcunt of the asset and & recognised in surpius of delicit i the paricd of retiremant or dzposal.

Compensaton from thed part es for investmant property that was ampaired, lost or gven up is recogrized in surplus or dehord
whon the compensation becames recewade,

1.5 Property, plant and equipment

Propecty, plant and ogu pme 408 Sangibie non-curmnl ssseds (Indudng indeastructum sesets) thal are hokd for use o the
production or supply o Qoeds o servicos, randal 10 OIS, Of Tor A0M ST Ve pUrRoees, and e dxpocied 1o i wied durng
maee Thin one peod

Tha cos1 of an eem of propey, plan and 6aulament i rscognised 45 &0 asial whan:
e Tk peobabie et futung economic Banadis of SHVice PG assocalad with the tem wil fow 10 e
municpalty, and
+  thacostof the 26mM c30 Be Maasuned reliably.

Praperty, plant and aqupment s Inlsally measured af cost

The cost of an e of property, plant and equipment s tha purchase prce and cther costs asnbutatiée to bring the asset fo the
lecaton and condtion necessary for it o be capatie of aperatng in the mannar ntended oy management. Trade dscounts and
rebales are deducted in ariving al the cost.

Wheve an asset is aocrired through a non-exchange tmnsackon, s oost = &5 lar volue as &t date of acgqusnon,

Where a0 (lem of property, plant and aquipment is acqured in aschange Jor & non-monetary S5861 or Moretary sesels, 01 a
combination of monelary and non-monetary assels, the assel scquired & initaly measured ot & value [the cost), I the
Scquired tam's e vaiue was nol deleemnable, il deemad cosl 8 the carrying amoun of the assallis] gven up

When signilicant components of an ilem of propsiiy, plant and ecuapment haws dlean Laohe s, they ans accounied ke &5
FACAAe DeE [MAKY componsets] of prapary. plant aod aqupman,

Coits mouda cogts incumed inialy 10 A00.EMe 06 CONStnCt a0 tam of propsrty, plant and adguipment and oGS incurad
sutsequentty 10 a3d 10, rOpIAcE part of, or Senvics 1. ¥ & replacamant Cogt 1S Mecognised i the camying amount of an itam of
propany. plant and equipmant, tha carying amount of the replaced pan 5 deacognised.

Thu inilal estimace of Ihe cosss ol dsmanding and removing 5w Hom and resianing the =1e on whlch it 5 located |s also
ncuced in the cost of praperty, plart and agupmant, where the anity & obfigated to incur such axpendiure, and whee hio
obigaton artses a5 a result of acquiing the asset o wsing I lor purposes ofher $an the production of imvenlories.

Recognion of costs n the carrying armount of an tem of property, plart and equpmen ceasas when the Bors is in e locabon
and condbon necessary for it 1o ba capatie of operadng 0 the manner ntendad by marmagement.
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1.5 Proparty, plant and equipment (continued)
Praperty, plant and equpmant s camed al cost loss accumuated dopreciason and any imparmens losses.

Property, plant and equpment are depreciated on the straight line bass aver thelk evpocted uzeful Bves 10 their ostimated
resdual value.

The usetul Ives of e of gropecty, plact and sgupmernt fave boeen assessed as fofows:

Hem Depecciation method Average useful Se

Land Straight I Inchafinite
Transpor asssty Steaight lre 4-15ynare
Infeastruciure Straight lre 3-100 yaurs
Other movable asssts Steaight lre 2- 20 yours
Lanchil rebabitaion ssse Straight lne 8- 20 yours
Buikings Shaight Ine 2- 50 yours

The residus vaun, sndd e uessiul e and capmcaion method o each ssel 8 saviewed a1 he and of A reponing di ¥
11 SoeDRCtR1IONS CHITRT oo praviod s &51malas, 1he changs i Accounied for 48 R Change in aocouniing aslimass

Revawng tha uselid Ifg of an 45568 on an anncal Dasis dees nol requise tha entity 1o amand the pravious eSEMala uniess
xpectabions dfer Yom he previous estimala.

Each part of an ilem of propenty, plan! and ecupment with a cast thal is signilficant in relation to the 153 cost al ™o ilem s
dagrpciaied sepaalody.

Daprecialicn commences whon the assat < ready for its imended use and coeases when the asset 1= derecogrised.

Heores of proporty, plart and equipmen e dacecognised when the assel s dsposed of or when there are ne further economio
bencils of senvce potentis mpeciad from the use of the aszet

The gan o1 loss argirg from the devecogniton of an ilem of property, plant and squipmee? is induded in surpius or deficl whan
1ha item & deacognised, The gain o les ansng from the descognion of an ilem of property, pfant and squipmendt, is
determined a2 the dfference Detween the net disposs prooseds, F any. and the carmying amoun! of the jem

1.6 Site restoeation sad digmantling cost

The muricipaity has &0 obigation 1o dEmMAnTs, 1BMove and mexes tems of progarnty, plant and equipwsnt, Such
OOEGAI NG 508 reSrad 10 55 'GSCOoMMISSINIng, Meoraion and S lar RaDias’. Tha Coet of an Bem of propady, plam and
SGupMant includes the nitial &atimans of tha cos1s of dEManting and mmovng Mg kM &' 16510ng e Sts on which ||
Coated, the obigaton 1ar which an municipaity incurs ather whan 1he i1em i3 ACQUFRd O 45 A CONSAGUENCE of PAVING used
e tem dwng a paticuler pariod for purposes othar than 1 procucs Nventodas during that peried.

I $he refalod asset is measurad wsing the post model:
(a) subject lo (b changes i tha Tatdlty aru added 1o, or deducted rom, the cost of the relased asset i the currand
panod:

(0] Fadeoxse inthe Fabily excoads tha camying amoant of $2¢ assel. tha excess 3 recognsed Immedataly n
surplus or defict; and

() #the adusiment resufa n an addbon % the cost of an asset, the municipalty considers whethor ths 5 an
ncicabon that tha now camyrg amount o the assel may not be fully cecoverabie. If & is such an incicabon, the
azs0t 15 Waled for imparmont by astimating 45 recovaralie amount of fecosratie Sanice amount, anc any
mparment [0z 15 recogrised in acoordance with the accourang policy on Impaimment of cCash-goneratng assois
and'or amparment of non-cash-gensraling assets

1.7 Meritage sssels

Heritage asaels are ageals 1t Bave & Culturad, ervironments), lrsiorcal ralural, soentic, echnalogcal or artsic sigaficancs
o are Peld indelivitedy 1or [he benefil of preson aod futune genealtng
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1.7 Heritags assals [continued)
Recognision

The muricipalty recognses a hertage aszet as an asset # It = probable that Saure economic benelis or sonvice potantal
aszocimod with $he asset wil fow 1o the municipality, and $e cos! or fak value of the assel can be measwred relably

Initial measurement
Hearfiags aseais are measrsd o cost

Where & fenlage sssel s scquesd Hrough & non-aachs Qe Iranssction, 1S cosl s mossuned al it Nk vadoe as 5! P dale of
SuiRiton

Subsequent measurement
ARar 0zognRon as an asset, & class of harMage assets s camed al &5 cos! kss any accumulated rpaiman osses
Impairment

The muriapaity assess at sach reporting date whether thore = an indication that & may be impaired. || any such nakcation
orists, e muncipalty estimates the recoveradie amount or the recoverable sensce amount of e hentage asset

Derecognition

The mursicpalty derecogrses hatitage astals on disposy, or whan no future sooromic benelts or sarvice polernal are
expocied from e uss or disposyl

The gasn or keig & ieg Irom the deseccgniion of & Pentege #3561 is datamsined 33 the Al Lt e ol daposal
orooesas, i any, and e canyl g amount of the hamas assal. Souch HTRence & moogniasd o supks o dekcE whan the
heeagw Al 8 derecognised,

1.8 Financial instruments

A financial instrumaent & any contract that gives nse 1o a Wnandal assel ol ana entity and a Snandial liabilly of a residual
nterest of ancthar entity,

The amonsed cost of a rancal asset or Anancial lakbity iz the amourt at which the Anancial asset or financial labiry s
maasured al indal recogniton mnus orrcpal repayments, plus or minus tha cumuative amortsatcn using the affectve
mierest madhed of any dMerence batween that midal amcunt and e maturty amourt, ang mnus vy reduction jdrectly or
thwough e use of an alowance accow) for Peparmen or uncolecabiity.

The efecive miems! mathod is 3 metod of calodatng the amorised cost of o firancal ssset or & inancia! labiity (or group of
francal assats o lirancel atitias) and of alocating e injecsst Income o inberest sapanss over ™hs ratevant pernod. The
ellaciive nieres| rale & he rals Bt exacky decounts sstmaled Smurs cash payments or recaipls through the sxpacted ils of
1he Snancist instrument or, shen appopnale, 8 shorer paaod 10 the nel Carying amount of the fnancial assal or finsrciy
Sadlity. When caicuRaing the effctive inarest rale, an antly shal estimanes cash Hlowe consdenng o contractusl lerms of the
francal ingrument (for sxamae, pregaymant, cak and simidar optons) bul shal nol consder lulure cesl lotses. The
Gladmion Mchoes ol toss and points paid of secanid Detween pamies o the conlract Bl are an ivdegral part of e elfecve
ntarest rale [Se the Stercard of GRAP an Revenue from Exchiargs Trirsacions), ramacion costs, ang &l ofee prasiums
or duocunts. Thevw i 8 presumphcn thal the cish Nows and e expecied 180 of 4 group of simily IPancal melumeds can be
ortinned relisbly. Homuver, in Ihoss rand cases wintn 11 s 00t possitse 10 relably ostimeie P cash Hows o Ihe egoctad iy
ol & Anancis instrument (o group of francal nerumenss ), the onsty shil uts the contracios cash tows dt the kadl
SOMACIAE 1AM 0f 1he SNANGE Inetnamen] (o6 group of lFancal s menss),

Fak vilhs 15 9% amount for which a0 asset could be axchanged, or & lebity 56790d, Dewesn knowladgastia wiling parfes in
an am's W0gth YRANSACTON.

Afinancial asset 5
¢ oash,
¢ asmsldua imorast of anoter octily. of
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1.3 Financial instrumants (continued)
¢ acontraciual nght %o
«  receie cash or ancthar financiy assat rom ancthar entity: ar
«  axchangs Anancial assets o Snancial |abines with anothar andty undar conditions 1hat ara potontially
farepurabie to the oty

A financial kabisty is any labilty that 5 a contractuat oblgaton to;
*  dofwer cash or ancther tihancal asset to another emity; o
+  exchange financal assets or financal fablles under condtions ihat are potentially uriavourable to the enaty

Imioerst rate Nk i3 the sk hat the tar valoe or future cash tiows of a Snancid instrument wl| fuctuate bocause of charges o
market imeeest rates,

Liquichty ek is the risk sncounisnsd tiy an smity in the event of ciffcuty in mestiog obligstons assocated wih finsncis
fandnes that are satled by daivenng cash or gnother inanciy! assel,

Laxsy commitmpnt (s & fmm cormiderent 10 prowvde crach] under pro-spiciod Mems ant coooitons
Loaa payabks are financid Fabiltas, otwar han Sno-lem payabisa on noemal oed! lams.

Markot risk & the risk ®at the 1ar vakse of future cash tows of 3 financiad instnemeaent will Nuctuate Dacause of changas in
marct piccs. Marat risk comprises theea types of rgk: curmancy risk, intaest rate rsk and other price rick.

Cthar price nsk s the sk that the lak value or fture cash lows of a fnandal Instrument wil fuctuate because of changes n
market prices [cther than those arsing from Injerest rate risk or cumency risk), whether (hose changes are caused by fackys
spechc to the mdhidual tnancal instrument or its Issuer, or faciors affecting a1 similar Inancal insrumants iraded in the
market.

A financiy assel 5 past due when 2 pounterparty has fafed Io make a paymese when contractusty due.

Transaction costs are inGremental costs thal are drectly stiribusabies 10 the aoquigiion, issue or deposal of & financial asse o
Francal ke ity. An ircremenisl cost i 0né T would not have been ncurred ¥ the entty hed nol aoquined, ssued or
dsposed of the financis imttrument

Firanoidl nglrumants of Smorised Cost ane ron-canvadive linancial sssets of non-convative linsciad labies hal have leod
o dederminabbe payments, acdudng thass insiruments thal,

o the enlily casignas ol tar vas 8T nilal eeogiion. or

* TR el Tor Iracing,

Fingrc @l nstrumants at Cos! 9 IVesIMmants in residusl INeests that do 00t hava 3 guoted market pacs in a0 actve maat,
and whosa i vadue cannot ba radably messuned.

Finarcial rstrumans al lar vaue compnse Snancial assals o Inandal labilties that am:

¢ combined insirumanis thal are designated at fak value:

¢ nstrumams held for trading. A financlal instrumant is heid lor trading i
. 15 acquired or incurred pncipaty for the pupose of seling or repurchasing it in the neartens: or
«  on nitid recogrition Il s part of 2 portolio of entited linancal nstrumans that are maraged logedher and for
wivch there |5 evidence of a recent actual patiern ot short term profit-taking;
+  nen-denvabive fimancil assets or finarcial labies with fxed or determinadle payments that are designased at
far vale at it recogrition: and
- hnarcll instruments that do not meet $he cefinbon of hnanciad instruments at amortsed cost or 4nandial
rstrumens at cost.




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finsrcal Ssatomonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policies

1.8 Financial instrumems {continued)
Classification

The endty bas e foliowing types of tnanoal assets (casses and categery) as rafeciod on the face of the statament of
francal posson or n the notes thereto:

Closs Culegory
Ofher Inancal asssts Fingr'cidl nesel mwasured of ke value
Ofher osvables Fingecisl peael swasured & amordsed cost
Recovatios Fam noo-exchange Hansacions Fingrcial seae] measunod o1 amorised cost
Reconstins from eechange Lensacsons Finsrcial 5590) snvsagunod & amorised cost
Canh gt Caslr pquviients Fingrcial 85801 asurod ol monised cost

The andty has s folowing types of fnancal lao ines (clasess and Calegory) 38 mectad on 1 tacs of the statemant of
Inancial poadion of i the noles thamia!

Class Catogory
Payables from exchange transacbons Finarcial labiky moasurec at amonsed cost
Consumer doposts Finarclal labiky measured al amortsod cost
Urspont candtional granis and recoplts Finarclal labiky maasured al amortsod cost
Bank cverdraft Financial labiey measured ot amorisoed cost

Initial recognition

Tha anity recegnses a linancal asset o a Enancia labdly in is statemant of linarcial positon when &0 enllly becomes a
party (o the contractual provsons of the vstumaent.

The oraty recognses financil asseis using trade date accounting.
Initial measurement of hinancal assels and Sinancial Kabilties

The srity meas.ras a rancal sseet and linancal Ratd by midally &1 15 fair véus plus Sansacion cosis that are drectly
stirbutable w the scguisiten 61 issue of the firencal sese or Snandal lisbilty
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1.3 Financial ingtrumems {continued)
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial labilities

The enity meas.res all tinancial assets and Snandial liabilties atier it recogrition uzing the following categaries:
¢ Finarcal rstrumenis at far vabe.
¢ Finarcal instrumenis a amortsod cost
+  Finarcal nstruments at cost.

NI fnancial assets measursd M amortisad nost, 0r post, are subiect 1o an Mparment review
Falr valoe measwrament conslderstions

The Dl evidencs ol tr viiue B quited poces in an achw markol, I 9 markel e g SnanGal insiramant & nol scthe, the
wiEly eqlabiehas Sir value Oy usng 8 valuaion wchngue, The mm Of UBINg & valesion Wchnicue i 10 aaAbISh whal (e
WANESCION POHOS Wouk] Bave Daen an T measrereot dale i an Sm's oGl asne gs molvaied by noems oomm)
CONGURMNONG. VHUBICH 1BCINIGUES INChR LENG MORT Ar's [angTh Markal FANEICICOS Detwasn

pantes, ¥ avalabie, miamncs 10 the Currant &ir value of arother instrumant that is subsantialy the same, dewomtod mm fow
andyais and ogdon pricing modals, It Mers 1S § valahion BChaque commaonly wsad Oy MAket pas ceants (o pics the
nalumant and 1hat 1echnicus Nas basn damonginated 10 provids reiskia astimass of orices cOlaingd in actual market
VANERCIONS, B §Ntily LE9s Tt techvique. Thia chasen valuakon techniqus makes Maximeam uss of marke inputs and mkes
a5 13 55 poss bl on entity-5pedilic nputs. B inconporadss o 1actons 1hat manke! participants would congidar in $atting a prics
and is consisient with accepied econamic methodologias for pricing tinancsl ingtrumanss. Pencaically, an municioal iy
calbeates tha vakahion sechriqua and Ssts i 400 validity using pricas rom any cbsenvable cumant makat transactens in the
sama Pstrumant {Le without mod Acation o repackaging) of based on any avadanie abservabio marke data.

Tha tar value of a Snandial llabilty with 2 demand leature {0.49. a cemand depost) |s ret less ™an the amount payable on
dewand, discounted from the st dxe that the arcunt could be required to ba pald.

Reclassification
The emty coes not reclassty 3 linsrcial Pstument wolls | 8 ssued or beld unless ¢ s

*  combined instrument that (5 requred (o be measured ot fir vafue; or

= a0 mvesimeant in & residus’ imersst thal meets he requarements for racksssfication
Wheee the enlity carnol rel bty messune the tar valos of an eneecdod darfaalve st has Deen separsted from o host
cootrac! hat is & Nngrcisl Falrument & & subsequent reporing dale, f messuns e comtined nsirument & fai valos. Ths
MU B eSS icaion ol he insirareot Irom amonsed o8l o cosl % fair valoe,
51 value Gan no ages be masiued rediably fof a0 redsamant i & resicusl intanaa! messunad @1 Bir valug, Ihe sotity
REAEFISS T imesamant from 18r vakss 10 o061, Tha Carrying amount /1 ™e date that &ir valul & no nger aviaikabie
Decomes the cogt.
I & rflabie maasure bepomes avalabio lor an Imesment 0 a resicual Ntgrest for wiith & Measure was praviously not
avalabic. and the insrument wouk] hawe bean reguired %0 be measured al lak vakee. the anily redassiies he instrumant som
oost 30 %alr valua,
Gains and losses

A gaun or 'oss ansng from a changs m the Ly yafue of o 4nancnl as=et or hinancia kabity measured ol lor vaue s
repognized in surpius or ceficit.

For finarcia) ssaals and Inancal kao ies messured al amortised cos! or cost, & Gin or loss s recogrsed in surpius or defial
when the linancal saset o Srandcial liskikly is csrecognsed o mpared. o Prough the amonBaion process

Impalrment and uncollectiility of linancial assels

Tha endly 38656 al tha @nd of aadt SEoMing parcd whathar thars 8 Aty chHRCIVG Svidench PGl 4 Tinancal 25960 o Qoup of
Tnancal 356t 5 meaied.

Finarcial assats maasurad al amanised cost
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1.8 Financial instrumems {continued)

It nere i abjective avaance that an impaoment kxss on linanciad assels measured at amanised oo6t Nas been inoumed, the
amount of the loss is maasured as e difeance batwoen the assoel's camying amount and the presant vale of estimased
futwre cash fows (excluding fulam cred! sses that have not bean incurred) discounted at the Snandal assel’s odginal
atlactive nterest ale. The camying ameun! of 1@ asset ks reduced directly OR Svough the use of an alosance azcourt. The
amount of the loss s recognisad In surpius of deficll.

I, m a swbsoquent penod. the amount of the mpairment loss decreases and the decrease can be refated ooecyvely to an
ovent occurring afer ¥e impaimment was recognisad, the previcusly recognsed imparment loss & reversed drocthy OR by
adusang an Alowance acoount. The reversal doos not result o a carrying amcunt of the Snancay asset that exceeds what the
amorised cost woulkd fave been had the iImparment nat been recognsad at the die e impainment & reversed. The amount
ol e reversy is recogrisad In srplus or detial.

Finarcial sssets massurad 3t cost!

11 e i clyactive pwsons (Hil &0 impsrent Kiss Bas DOeA Incured o an Knesiman! Kk & meicugl ntems! Pad & nol
messsummd Bl s vilun Decause (18 Jair vilus Cannol DE saasured o iably, T amcun! of 1 imgdinnent Kes (& measured as
Mé dtterancs boteaen T CRryng amowe of The fnansal ase and 1he présen! valoe of ashmated Saure cash Nows
FRountad a1t Corant maeket ra0e of ratuim o6 & Smdar SNAncal AsEel, Sach angai s 0SSk 408 Not evseiad.
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1.8 Financial ingtrumems {continued)

Derecognition

Financial ossots

The amaty derecogrses Hirancal assees using imde date aocountng.

ﬂw«nlydem 8 Inancal sssse coly when:

the contrachusal righis 10 tha cash flows rom (he dnanciy) aseel mipirs, are sattiad o walved,

o Ihe entity transiees 10 anolher pirly subelantally 1 of B risks s rewards of ownseship of the firancal sess; oc

s the enlity, despile fiavirg retained some 2ig-ilican) risks and remards of cwnarstep of the Snancis assel, has
Iransferrad control of the as3al 1o & other party and the gihe: pary bas e practcal ablity 1o sl B assel M ils
anfaty ¥ an unmladed third pady. and 8 abe 10 dxarcis the! abiily uniaterally nd Wihout reeding Lo rrposs
addtioral mericlions on the trangler In s casa, (ho ansty
- gRcoguse the asael; s
- PCOQOSE SApAtITol Afr HET B0 SHGABONS Crraled or tHINed I Ihe T st

The camying amounts of the IRnerad sost are allochied batwaan tha ghts or cbigations reained and Ihass Iransienad on
tha bas 5 of Tweir redathve 1ar valuas a2 the 1ansier dans. Nawly camed rghts and obigaens are esswad & el far values
1 at dale. Any AITaranos batwean e coNsIdeaton recanvad and tha amcunts MRognked and derscognsed is recognised
0 uphs or dafick in e penod of e tranglar.

11 he entity transfers a lnancal asset in @ wansler that quailies for dasecogningn in s entkaty and elans he rght to saervice
1ha Snancial asset for a lee, i reongnise allher a sefvich g assal or a senvicing laniiy for ;at sendong contract. i e foe 10 Do
odived s nol axpected to compansale the andty adequalely for perlorming the servicing, 2 seadcing lahdly for the senvicng
obiigaton & recognised at s lar vake. If tha ‘oo to be eceived s expeciad 10 be mare than acequalo compansation for the
servicing, a senviting asset s recognised ko the senscing nght at an amount detenmined on the basis of an alocation of the
camying amcunt af ?e larger financial assel.

i, 35 a resutt of a tanster. a tirancal asset 15 derocogrsed in ks entroty but the transior resuts in the ertity cbtaning a rew
tnanoal asset or asauming a new Iranoal Aatkty, or 3 servecing kabitty, the arsty recognise the new inencal asset. Ananciad
iatil ity or servcng oMy 2t falr value,

On derecogniton of & fnandal asest in is ertirety, the difersoce between the carying amount and e sum of the
consderabon recaived & recogrisad in surplus or delicil,

1w traemtormed osaol B part of & larger financisy assol ond $w part transienmd quaifos Yo dececogniion n its enteety, the
DUVoUs CRrryng amdnt of 1he nger fnancal assel i aRocEd boteaad e part thal Contingss 1 be recognisod and the gl
hat s cerecogresed, based on e relatwe Bir values of thasa pats, on the date of he tranger. For Ihs purposs. & mtained
BAOVICING Astal i Insaled B8 & part thal Continues 10 be recogrsed. The Gifleancs batees the Carryng smount aRocses (o
1he parn darecogniand & e sum of 1R Consdamtion recaved o T pan tascognised ik recognaad in supis o delcl,

1 & vanslar coas not result in dergcognition Decausa the endty has retaned sutaiandaly all the dehs and rewands of ownership
ot i transiamed asset, 1he enlity cotinUG %0 raCogNse e ransiamed asset I its entity and meogniss A financial Batiry for
e considanation receved. In SUlBeqLant penods, the anity Meocgnisas &y TEVENUe an 1 iranslemsda asset and any eensa
noumed on the Snancial labity, Neifher Tho asset, and ™ assocated Tandiey noe tha sevenue, and the assodaied cxporses
am ottset,

Financial llabllities

The erity removes a firancal Sabity {or a part of a fnancial lebilty) $om s stalemest of firancal paston when i is
otinguizhed — Le. when the obligalion spacthed in $e corract is discharged. cancelied, expies o wahed,

An mochangs batween an ecsing bormower and lencer of debl Fstrumens with substantially difecent temms s scoounted for as
hanving singushad B ongral fnancal liskilty and a new Snancal lisbilty is recogneed. Simiarly, & substantis! mod fication
of o terms of & exstng Inancal kaMy or & part of it @ sccoumed o a8 having extingushed the ongnal Snands! liskilly
and Faveng recogrisad & new francal liskifty
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1.3 Financial ingtrumems {continued)

The difarence batwaen e camylg amaunt of a linarcial fabiiy |or part of a likancal Babity| estingAsned of trarsiened o
ancthar party and e consideraton pad, inclodng any non<oash assees imnsiened or lahlBes ascumed, s moognised In
surplus o deficil. Ay labities that am waived, forg ven or assumed by anofher ently by way of a non-exchange sansacson
am accounsed for In accoedance wih the Sandard of GRAP on Reverue Irom Non-exchange Transactons (Taves and
Translers).

Presentation

Imseest relning (o o Snandal insrument of & componen! i is 3 insacisl fablity 2 recogrised as tevenue of spense in
suplus o defidh,

Divicnngs o simby d8iitasons rdaleg to 8 Fngncal insteument or & componen (it s & fingnciy labivty is recogrsed as
MVnUY OF apen s in surpius o defidl

Lesses andd 9ains refaling 10 A Irancsl ngiumant of & Componsn! Ihat s & Snancisd Fabely i recognaed 48 mwaus of
QEpANES i SUMKE of dalicil

Dstrus ons 1o holders of mecual IMaresss am detited by the ansty direchy %0 not assats. nat ol any mlated Incoma 1 Deneil
twhorg spplicabie) Trarsachion costs Foumed on residual Inlermsss & accouned for as a daducton from net a5sets, nat of any
falated Incomea tas banedt [eheee soplicabie]

A financial asset and a financiad labiity are only oliset and #e net amount presemad in he stalement of Trancal posiion
whan the entty curondy has a legaly enforceabie nght to set of the recogrised amounts and intends aither 10 seltie on a net
Dasis, of to reakse ™e asset and settle the lablity smukanecusly

In accounting for a ranster of a fnancal aszet that doos not qual by tor derecogniton, the entity does not oftset the transfered
asset and the associned labilty

18 Tax

Valoe added tax (VAT)

Tha mericpaily Accounts foe VAT an 2% cash besis. The municipality 8 Tals 1o sccount S0 VAT al the standsd mite
(18%5in 1erms of saction 7 (1) (al of tha VAT Act in respedt of the supply 0 900Cs Of Sericas, sesspl ehan 1he suppies
A6 Spechically 2800816 10 Frms of SRCHIDN 15, Ampted in 1eMa of sechon 12 of the VAT At of ans scoped oul for VAT
PUPases. Thia municadty accouns for VAT on & manthiy bagis.

1.10 Leases

A lsase iz cassibed as a inance kease | it yansiors substantialy all the rnisks and rewards incdental to owneship. A loase i
clazsfed a3 an oporating leasa I 11 does not ransinr substamaly Jl 10 nsks and rewards iInckdental 10 ownershp.

Whan a lease inchudes both lond and buidings slements, the amity assesses the clssfication of pach clement soparately.
Finance leases - lossse

Findrce lnases are recogrised 48 Seets and iailiies in he sisteman| of fnandal postion &t amounts sgust to the lar viiue
of 1w lossad propory o, f lower, 34 present vniue of the sinisum kase payments. The coresponding labty (o the Besor is
ncuded i the sistomen) of Snancal postion &3 8 Snancs leis obigeion

Tha dacount R1e e 0 CRCURING P peaant vaks of the minioum Ieise RIymants & the ams! ks mplet in 2% larse,
MnirLm k2sa pryments A appotionad batessn the fance charge and seduction of the mastandng kabily. The tnance
charge s afccaded to nach panad duing tha IGase onm 50 a5 10 producs a congtant perodic rate of an e remainng balanoe
ot e labiity.

Ay contingent rents aro exparsed s the periad in wiich they ae ncurred.
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1.10 Leases (continged)
Operating leases - lessor
Cperating loaze revenue s recognised as revenue on a straight-ine basis over 1he lease tanm.

Intial dvoct costs mowred N negotating &0 aranging operasng keases are added % the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognsed a5 an espense over 2o lease isnm an e same bases as the ease revenue.

The agoragate cast of noemtves i recogrised a5 & raduction of matal revenoe aver the kass serm on 8 sesghl-e bass.
Incneme Kor ases i distiosed under revange in stalement of fingncis pedomance
Oparaling leasas - nases

Cparaing lopse payments ane /cognked as an axpensa on a sialght-lng Dasis ower 1 lease tem. The derence Dadwaen
the amounts recognsad &6 an Qepanse and e conradiual pRyments M eeognisad as an oparating laase assat or labily.

1.11 Invemiories

Imvenfonies are ntialy measured at cost escept where ivermores are acquired fvough a nan-exchange ransaction, $hen ther
cosis are thew far value as af the daie of acqusbon

Subsequently rmenionss ane measured at the lower of cost and net neaksatde valoe.

Irveniones are measured at the lower of cost and current replacamuen cost whers they are feld or;
o dsliouson ot ro chirge o ke 8 noing! chitege; o
o cnsuTpion i (he peoduction process of Qoods 10 be distnbuled A no changs of ke & roming Crangs

Né raaisatie vk is the asimased selibg poos in he ordnary course of opernations kas T astmaled coes of comphtion
A0 the s MARD CORE NRCHEIATY 10 Make 0% S5W, SACTRnGs o GRNbution.

Cument repiacemant cost is the cost the municipaiity incurs 10 Acquira the asset on Ta reporing dak

Tha cost of inveniones corpnses of @ costs of purthase, costs ol comeesion and ethar casts inourmed n Bangng the
wamncnes 0 their present location ang conaliicn.

The cost of inventones of Bems hat are not ordinarly Infercrangeatie and goods or services produced and sogregated for
zpechic projects 5 assgned using speatic dentriicaton of the indvcual coses,

The cost of imveniones i assigned usng the Smt-in, $mst-out (FIFO) formuda, The same cost formula = used lor ab invemories
harving & samiker rature and uee (o the sucpaity.

When inverlonas ane soid, the carmying amounts of thoss inveniories are recogaissd as an sxpenas in (he peeiod in wihich the
related revanus is recognaed. ¥ s is no relaled revenue, e sapenses are recognised when the gocds sre dutiated, o
related senvioed are randered, The seount ol gy wiite-down of immnioriés (0 ned resisable vale or curmen! replacsment cost
a0 A1 1GE308 F won)ones Gro Oogrisnd a8 & Sxpense in 1he Dot the wite-Sown or 1068 dcsws. Tha amoun) of any
raversal of any wetd-cown o winionms, &g rom an PCroass in Hot resleabile v of Curmenl RpiScament Cost. and
MEOQNSSd 08 & Ncucion in e amount of IIaninnes rMeognsed 88 40 SxDenae ot tho Denod in woich the mversal octins

1.12 Iempaimosar! of cash-ganaraling asasts

Cash-generaiing assets are 1hasa assots hakd by e municioalty with the primary objecive of genaraling & commercial rotunm.
Whon an assal 5 dogroyed in a manner consistent with that adoptod by a profit.onentated anfty, it genarates a commarncsl
ratum.

Impairment s a loas in #e future econcmic banedts o service potertial of an asset, over and above e sysiomalic recogntion
of ™ loss of 00 asset's lulure eccnomic bonofts or servico potential through degreciaton (amortisation).

Corryng amount 15 the amourt at which an asset s recognied in the statement of financis posibon alter deducting ary
pcowndaied depreciafion and accumulsted Frpaiment osses Pereon
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1.12 tempairmnent of cash-gonarating assets (continuaed)

A cash-genarating unit & the smalest idemtiabie group of assets hedd wih the primany cbjecive of genaraling 2 cammercial
meium thal ganarases cash inflows tom continddng use that are Rrgely indepandam of the cash infows from othaer assals of
Qroups of assets

Identdication

The muntcpally aszesses af each reporing dale whether there |s any indcaton thal a cash-gererating assed may be
mpaiend. ¥ any such indcaton axsts, e municipality st mates (he recoveratie amount of the assel.

Recognition and messurement (Individusl sseat)

11 e recoverstde amount of 3 CRsh-guneraing nesal s Bt than 18 Sarying Sncunl, INe carmy g amount of the psanl &
Ut 10 88 motveabie amount. TS Baucion [ & impsmen Kes

A Impament K6s I8 recognsed immadalaly in surphks or deficit
Ay impakmare 1nss of & revaloed cash.genarating asset is treated as @ reviiuation decaase

Whan the amount estmated for an imparment joss & groaar than the carnying amount of the cash-generatng assot o which it
relates, the municipity recognises a fabizy only o the extent that is a requirement in the Standard ol GRAP

Afer he recogntion of an Frpaimment loss, the depeaciton [amortisation) charge for the cash-generating assel = adusied in
hutee porods 10 allocaie e cash-genemhng asset's reyised camying amoun, ess s residual value OF any), on a sysomabe
basts over its remaming usel’ e

Cash-generating units

I v 15y ndication hat an asse may be impaoad, the ooowerable amoun & astisated lor the ndiddusl nesel, B it i noy
Dosstle 10 eehmale o recowrstin amaurt of 1he indhddual BEsel, P muncigality dedermings he morwmitlo seount of 1
GEAEN-PENEENG Ui (o which the 5863 bokega [the msels Cash-groanaling unil},

1130 SChe MEal axials 1o 1he cutpul producad by &0 AsSATOr group of 55603, Thift Asest of group of Rs5615 4 idenilied a5 &
CREN-geNERINg Unt. aven if soma of Al of 1ha Cutput & used Insematy. I Ina cash intlows OSNGralad by ANy as5et of Cakh-
ganerasng unt ang aftectad by imlamal trangier pncing, 1% Muncipaliy Use MANAOLMAENt's Des! aatimase of luturg prce(s) that
oukd e Achigwed in &S langih ¥YanGacsons in eslimating:
¢ he Lture cash Infows L50d 10 dateming the asset's o cash-genaraing unt's valua in use; and
+ e Anxe cash outfiows u5ed 1o deserming 1he value In uSe of any ofner 355605 or cash.ganarating unis that &
atlectad try the ntemal ¥anster pooing.

Cashgenerating units are identtied cansistently frem pariod to panad for e same asset of types of asses, uriess a change
S jstfied.

The camrying ameant of a cash-generating ur! is defermned on 2 bass conssiont with e way e racaverable amount of the
cash-gensaing unt is detenminad.

An impa mment koss is recognsed for 8 cash-ganerating unt if e recoverable amount of the unit =5 kess than the canrying
amaunt of the usit, The impairment is allocaliad fo recucs ™ carryng amoure of the Gash-genseatng assets of the unt on a
0 1818 bosre, based on the camyng amount of each ssset in the Unil. These reducions in CArying Amounts are rasted as
mpairment l653es on indkwduyl assels

In locating an rparment 063, the evily doos Aol educe B camryng Amous of an Aseet balow the highest of
. 25 b vilos bess coesa 10 86 (F determ nable),
o Evaloain uss 0f detemnabie); and
¢ 810

Tha amcunt of 1ha Imgarment 155 et would othemiss Nave bean aocated 10 0% assat & Alocated pro rada 10 the other
cash-genaaing assats of tha unit.

Whare a non-cashQaneraing asset conlriuzes 10 a cash-generating urit, a proparticn of the caimying amaount of that non
cash-gunoating assal is alocated 1o ™o camying amount of the cash-genaraling unk pror to estmaten of 1ha recoveradie
amount of the casn-gonerating unt.

25
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1.12 tempairmnent of cash-gonarating assets (continuaed)
Reversal of impaimment loss

The muricipalty assess at oach reconing date whether theve = any Indcation $hat an Impaiment loss recognized (n prioe
poriods for a cash-generatng assot may no longer exist or may have decreased. It any such ndcabion ewsis. the andty
osbhmates Ine recoveradie amourt of thal asset.

A Impa mment loss recognsed o poor penods lor § cash-geneming assel 5 reversed Ethere has been a drange n the
sshmates used in determine the assat's recoversble amount snes e last mpaimment loss was recognsed. The camying
amount of the ssss is incressed 10 118 recoveratie amourt. The increass & 3 reversal of an mpakment loss, The ncressed
carrying smoun! of an assat altribussble fo & revesa of an mpairmeant loss doses nol esceed the camyng amount that woukd
fires Dosn daterminad (net of deprecalion or amorisstion) had no Imps ment es been recogrisad for the sssel in poar
paiocs.

A rereursgl ol 0n Impakmect loss lor § Cash-genirging ussel & teoognaad emecistely in sumplus o debal

ARGe & revarsal of An npakment 10835 i3 MoogneEad, 1he Sepraciad of [amanizalion) charge r 1he Bah-geneiing Reaa S
Ay in Wors penods 10 Aliccane the cash-ganarmling ASEels evsed Camying amount, Bss i e icual valss OF any), on W
SYHAMAIC DRsE ower B8 ramaning usaks e,

A renisal of an anpakmant lass i 3 cash-genaratng unt is aliocated 1o the cash-gencraing assats of tho wit pro rata wit
1ha camying amounts of thase assels. These inmeases (0 caming amounts ae ¥aaed as mwrsals ol mpakment lnsses for
notvidual assets. No pan of the amount of such & reversal ks alocansd (o a nonoash ganerating assel conlritusng service
poential In a cash-genaratog unk

In dlocatirg a reversal of an imparmeent 155 for a cash-gonerating unit, the camying amaunt of an asset & not increased above
ino lower ol
* = reooverable amount {# determinable): and
*  the camrying amoum ¥t would have been defermined inet of amorisaton or deprecation) hac no mpakment loss
boon racognsed for the aszet in pror penods.

The amount of the reversal of the mpairment loss that woukd ofsenviss bave been alocated 1o the asst i allocated pro rata o
the other asests of the unit

Redesignation

The redesignaton of F60a 10M A CARN-QRSIAENg 35961 10 & NoN-CE3N-GaNarating a5t 0 Iroes & nan-Caah-gananaiing assnt
1 & CREN-QRNANAIng SAset only ooCur whan eee 6 daad aviadencs INa auch A BOREGNRECN 5 APRIOpHAN.

1.13 impairment of non-cash-generating assats

Cash-genarating assets arm osa assats held by 0o municioallty wih the primary objecive of generating a commercial rotum.
Whan an assel & dapicyed in a macnar consistent with that adoptad by a proli-anantated anily, & genasrates a commaral
ratum,

Non-cash-gensrating assels e assets ofher han cash-generating assels.

Impainment & 3 oss in M future soonomic benells or sarvice poteriial of an seset, over ond sbows e sysieralic recogrtion
of the lozs of e aszel's fulre sconomc bansfils or sensce potentia? through degraciaton (amortisation).

Carryng amount is He amount at which an sset is récogniad n the stalemem of fingnciy position aller deducting any
setumrdaied depeeciation and sccumuylahed irpaiman iosses Feneon

A cashvganeraling wil & the amalest idenlistie group of aasats Heed wih the primary obiciive of ganeraling & commmecial
Mt That gersranss caan nloms lom continuing s That ace Mgsly indspsnaant of 1 ca3h infaes Irom Gihar AE3815 O
o of giaats

Caosts of disposal ane incremantal costs dractly atributabla 1 the dispasal of an assaet, axcuding finance ¢osts and NCome 53X
QEpensa.

Dagraciaton (Amonisation) is the systemasic ailccaton ol the degreciable amcunt ol an asset over its uselul o

b
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1.13 mpalment of non-cash-ganerating assats (continuad)

Fak value less oosts to seil s e amoun obiainada trom the sake of an assat o an arm's kngth tansaclion bateeen
wmnowlecieable. wiling panins less e casls of dsposal

Recoverabie sorvice amount I the higrer of 2 non cash-genarating asset's fak value less cosls to sof and its value 1 use.

Uszetul ¥e 15 exther:
() 1he penod of dme over which an assel s axpacted 1o De used by the municipaity; of
) the rumber of production o simdar unis sspected 1o be obtainad from the assel try the musicpality

Recognition and messurement

11 s recoversbie sacvics amaurt of o 00N-CAsH-0aneeaing Bssol & ek han i carying Sxcunt, Ihe carrying amcunt of S
BE961 16 (00CRd 10 15 tecoperidin SEM0H aMount TIs seaduction is an ngsinmant e

A Impament K6s I8 recognsed immadalaly in surphks or deficit
Ary impakmant lass of @ revaloed non-cash ganarating assat is treatod as a revaluation decoase.

Whon the amourt estimated for an imparment loss s groater than the carnying amaunt of the non<ash-gencratng assel 1
which it relaies, the municipaity recognses a labiity andy 1 the extent thal & a regqurement n the Standards of GRAP,

Afer $he recognition of an mpairment loss, the depraciaton [amorisation) charge for the non-cash-generatng assel s
DAUSIN In future perods 10 aliccaie the non-cash-genemting assel's revesed camying amouni, less i rescual vakoe OF amy),
on a sysiemanc bass aver ils remsainng usehul e

Reversal of an impairmen| loss

The muriGpality assoss ol each reconing dase whother there & Sy ccanion st an rpaimmont pes meogn sed in grioe
Peiock for 8 NOA-CAEN-ganeriing sE501 My N0 IoNg it o may have cocmasad, Il Ay smach ndicalion eests. e
munscpakly asinalss e meomabio 38nice SYoun! ol Ted sseat

A impay 1 K0G8 recognsad in poor panods 107 & NoN-CaaN-0ene@ing asset § wersad I hers has Deen a changs it the
GHMANeE uEAC 10 OMSITING 1ha 55648 NECOVIRLIA S8Nvics AMOUNE SNCa 1% LR IMaaimant 1065 was miognsed. The
canmying amcunt of He asEet 1 INCSESed 10 iR recoverabia sarvics amaunt. The INCISasa 18 & eversad of an impakment loss,
Tha NCreRsed carmying amount of an asset *iibutabda to 3 reversal of an impainman loss 00as not axcesd the camying
amount that wocld have bean deteminad (nid of depraciation or amoaisadon had no impament 6s baan recagrised for the
ASSAT IN poor parads,

A revnrsal of an ampakment loss ke a non-cash-ganerating assel is recognised immediately In sumpius or delicit.
Ary reversal of an impalment foss of a revalued non-cash-Qoneraing assat s reated as a revaluation norease,

After 3 reversal of an anparment loss & recognized, the dapraciaton [amortisation) chamge lor the nonrcash-genseaing assel
& adustad in huture perods 10 aliccals the non-cash-gennrating assel's revessd camying amount, bss its resicual vitkoe OF any),
on = syslemnatc bass over its remsaining uselul Ale,

1.14 Emplayee banedits
Employns Denedils ane all forws ol congdamiion ghaa By an anily in aachsgs 00 sanios rendaned by exployaen

A gualying rgurancs polcy i an FSURNGE pokCy BS0ad by & insures That is not & rgladed pany (as celingd in 1he Standad
ot GRAF on Ralted Party Discioauras) of 1w rsponing andty. it 1ha procaeds of the poicy can ba w5ed only 1o pay of fnd
argioyes banetts wdar & defingd hanalt plan and arg not avalabie to tha mpating entity’s own cracitons {avan in liquidason)
and cannat be paid to the repanting entity, Unkss oithar:
¢ he procesds represant surplus assets !iag are not neodad for the palcy 1o mest all the relaed employes bonatit
onsgasons: of
¢ 1ho procasds a0 resamad 1o the reparting entity 1o eirbursa & for empioyor Dorefits aleady pad

Termination berefits are empioyoo benelits payabio a5 a resull of either:
+  anerhly's decsicn 1o jarmnale an omployee's empioyment belore tha noemal retirement cate: or
+  anomployee's decizsion % accept voluniary reduncancy i exchango for $:coo benelns.
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1.14 Employee banetits {continued)

Cthar lang erm arployes banadis ano empioyne banefls (of"er an past-earploymant barefits ana lermination benafits) that
am nat due to be satiled within twe e months afer e end of the panod in which the ewployeas render e raaled senice.

Vesiod employee banefits are employee borehts that are not condtionad an future evployman.

Compos fe socinf securty programmes are estabished by legsfabon and opernie as mul-employer plans 10 provide post-
employment bansits as weil 23 1o provide baretits thal are not consideralion in exchange for serace rendered by employoss

A canstructive ooligation & an obligabon thal dermves kom an entity's scions where by an establshed pattem of past practice,
putithed poicias or & suMcently spechic cument statamant, the enlity has indhcated 1o Glher parties thal it wil acospt canain

vam\obillieeuo;vdauwwl. Tha enlity has crealed & vald sxpectalion on the parl of Foee otfwe parfes Pal il will Gischiegs
Ihems respors bikles

Short-term employes benedils

Sroafem amgloyes banetts & eXployee Densdts (OINer AN 1NMINGS N DRNGCE) Thal Are dus 10 DE SAITST wilin teaive
mands atsr ha end ot Iha pened in which the employees rander e refated senvice.

Shondarm arployee banadts incude tems such as.

¢ waes, salarks and sodal secunty contritesons:

¢ sheaderm compensated aosances (soch a5 paid annual leave and pald sick leave) whose he compensakon lor the
absences & doe 10 be settied within twalve mantts atler the end of the reparting perod in which tha emgioyees
rander the miated empioyee senioo;
borvus, ncemve and performance refaled payments payable within twebe months afer e end of the reporing
poviod in which the empicyees rendar the related sorvice: and
non- manetary benodts (dor example, madical care, ond free or subsidsed Qoods or services such as housng, cors
and celphones) for cument emolcyoss,

Whan an employss has rendecsd service 10 e enlity during a reporting penod, the sefity racognse the undisoounted amount
ol short-term employes barelils expeciad 1o be pad in sxchanges for (o servce:

* a2 kabiity (acorusd mpenss), sher deducing any amount already paud. ¥ the amount already paid sxceeds the
undscounisd amount of e tenelis, he enbity recogrisa thal sacess 52 an ssset fprepsd expenss) 1o Te sxdent
1hat the pragayment wil lead 1o, for sxample, 8 seduction in lulwe peyments or 8 cash refund; and

s asan wapenss, unkss another Stsnciand requims or parmits the indusion of 5e benebts in the cost of an asset

The expecdad o6l 0! CoMPOrsatnd Sbaanis is recognisnd 45 an BXEONED 48 e omployoss rmodur senion hel incassy
e entitoment o, o the Gase of non-acouamulaing SsEsncis, winen the sbEance cocurd, The antly maasure 1% expeciod
«os! of accumuligng compeansald s 4% the aiticeal menount thal 1he entity aapecs 10 pay 85 & resul of the wresed
aniilersnt Ihal hiss sccumsialed & he reponing dies

The @ndty recognsa he expecied cost of bonus, intantive and percemanca MLASe paymants whan the entity has & pessan
Sgal or constructive cbigaton 10 Make Such DayMants A5 & reSul of Past awants and & rédiable astimaas of the obisgason can
b mada. A presant abigaten axists when the antity Pas nd reaiishic allernatve but 1o make the paymanss.

Post-employment benefits
Post- empioyment benoits are omployee benpfts {other than terminaticn benodis| which are payable afler the compliebon of
omployment.

Post-empioyment beneit plyre are lormal or inlormal arangesments under which an ety provides post-employmeant benefiss
for une or more evployees

Muli-argloyer plans are delined contrbotion plans (other than state plans and composite 808! SecUnly programmes) of
dedned Dewdil plans (other than slate plans) hat pool the assets contrbuted by varcus entileg that are rol undar comnon
confrol and s Mose sssets 10 Provide Decelils to ampioyesd of more than one orfity, 0n the Baaia thel conlrioudon and
DONA] vl o determinod wihoul ogerd 10 e idonsty of the anily Bal empiops the emgloyees contermed
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1.14 Employe banetits {continued)
Other long term emplayee benefat

The muricipaity has an cblgation to prowde long service benaits 12 all of its employees. Accoedng o the tules of e long
zervice benadt schame, which the muniopalty instiuiad and operales. an employee (Who 15 on the current condtions of
zervice). is entifed 10 a cash alowance. ca'oufated in terms of the rules of the schame, atter 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 yoars of
continued sorvce. The muncpalty's atdty = based on an actusral valusson, The peaectad uni crecit matcd has been
used 1o valus the labintes, Ackusral gans and losses on 1he lnng beretits are accounied for fvough the statement of fnancial
porfarmance.

1.1% Provisions and conlingencies

Prorasions am recognsed when:
*  he municipaity has & present obligabion as 4 resull of & past even;
s ik peckablo Tt an outhow of sosturces embedying economic eneiils or seedi o polunisl will be reguend jo
sallie e oblkgation, and
o arolabke eehmate can be macs of he abligation

Thé sercunt af & rovision is ™he bes] Satinala of 1ha sdendilunm axpecisd 10 Da equired 10 ssle Tha presant otligasion &1 T
Rpoting cals,

wmmmnadnmvmm:mmy & mm.munnnmdapramhnismnpmmvam ol e expenalhes
aipactad 10 be requred to setia the colgation

The dscount rate & a pre-tax rase that reflocts current market assessments of the time vaue of money and the nisks speciic 1o
the liabiity

Provisions are revewed a1 sach reporing cate and acdjusted 1o reflect the cument best estimate. Provisions are reversed i 8 s
no longer probatde that an cuthiow of resources embodying economec benehts or serice polerdal Wi be reqursd. to sele the
otgxon

Whese descountrg is usead, the carrying amount of 8 provision moreasss in sach penod 10 refec he paszage of ime, Ths
PCRaLE IS recogneed &3 an inlens] sgams

A PO 5 16 only 106 aEmnaiiees 1o which Ihe Drovscn wigs oignaly meognised,
Prontsions ang no1 mcognased for fulun apenatng dalicig,

A comngent Ratuty is:

< passbie cbiigation hat anses trom past events, and whase eusience will be conflmed anly by e Commence o non-
DQIOWTENOS of 0NE DF MAn unceain Xeure cvans nol whoily wihin he contol of the anudy; o

@ present cbigation that arses Yom past events but & nol reccgnised bacause.

{1} kis not probable that an outiow of rescurces embodying economic benelis or senvice potanial will be requied 10 setfe the
obigason; o

[K) e amount of the obigaton cannot be moasured with suMcent relablity.

Comngen assets and coningent Aabldes are nct recognsed. Contingences are dsciosed N note &2,

Decommissionng, restoration and semilar liability

Changes n the massuremen of an exdsiing dacommissionng, resioraton and simls fabity that resull fom changes i the
satimatad lirning of amourt of the oulioe of resurces ambodying economic benelits or senvice polamial regured (o setfe the
obhgmon, or & change in the decoun| rale, & accountsd for as Soflows.

The sdusied copracable aroun! of he asisl & deprocslod over i uslul B, Thesekee, ancy e realnd as5e] Nas moched
e ee of B9 usalul Ko, all subiaguen Chanes in ¥ abATy & recognmsed in srpius of Geo! 88 ey cocur Thes Spplss
unchir Doth the cost Mmookl B 1 revafualion model

The parodic unwinging of the diECount 5 SCogneed in SIpius of 3AG! RS & INGNCR CORT &3 & 0ot
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1.16 Commitments

Nams are dassifed as comlimeants whan an ently has comminad itsell 10 Aaxe rarsactions that wil normally med! n the
oufow of cash

D=dozures are required in respact of urvecognised contractudl commiiments,

Commitmenss for which dsdosure Is necessary to achieve a tar presentation should be dsclosed in a note 10 the financal
statements, K both the folowng onteda are met:
*  Convacts should be non-carcelate or only carcelabie af sgnficant oost (for exswpls, contracts for compoter or
tudding mantenance saovices); and
*  Conracts should redale 1o somatfing other 1tan the rouling, sieady, state business of the enley — thersdors salsry
commirtenis reialing o smployméct conteacts or sooeal security bensfil commiments ars excluded

1.17 Revunee from sxchange trunsactions

Ravmnng 8 e greas infiow of acooomic banedis o $80vice DOMatin duling T repcning peniod when hoas fdoes resulin an
DCMAags in Nel aaaly, ol han INCeases melaing 10 Contdbulons Foam ownars

AN gachange TRNGACHON 5 ane In which e municipal Ry Mesvws as5ets or 5enioss, or has labdtes adinguished, and dracty
gwves approximanaly equal value (pamanly o the fom of goods, senvicas of Lse of assets| 10 the othar paty i exchange

Falr value |5 the amaur for whilch an asset coukd be exchanged, or a latdity seted, botween knowledgeabia, wiling cartes in
an am's fength ¥ansacson.

Medsurement

RAevenue o measured a1 e falr value of the corsideratinn reosived or receivatie, net of Sads discounts and volume rebates
Renduring of services

When the culmes ol 4 ¥ansacion mwang Ihe sandeeng ol sordcas can Do eslimalng mibbly, M 880Gl wih
16 YAGALSON B MOoGNEAC by redereencs 10 Wb 51008 of comglalon of Ihe ¥An3acion 41 ¥ repoaing dak Trs oulooms

o & wABAGION Can be ealimaied rlaily when & Ihe foliowing conditions am ssirdaed:
¢ theamount of can ba d rakably;

bly;
¢ Tis probabie R tha S0nome DANSSIS of S8 vGe POSsNtia AES0URIBY Wih the bansacson wil fow 0 he
municpalty,
*  Ihe stage of comaetion of tha MANEACHON at 1ha reparing date can be messured miably, and
*  tha COS NCUMed for the IRNSECHCN and 1ha CO&S 10 COMPstR the YRNSACHDN Can be Maisumd nslably.

Whan sanvices are perfommed by an indetenmunase numbar of acts over a spectiod Ime lame, IEvenug S moognised on a
straght ing Dasis over e spactied tme fmme unless there i evidence thal soma other mathod bater epesents the stage of
complation. Wnen a speciic act & much mare signidicant than any other acls, the recognilion of revenud 15 posiooned unil the
significant act is execuind.

Whan the culcome of the rarsaction imvalving the rendenng of services cannot be essmated rellably, revenue s recognised
anly 10 the extent of ?he expensos recognised thal are recoverabie.

Service revarue 15 recognsed by relsrence to the stage ol completion of the transaction at the meparting date. Sage ol
completion s deterrined by |
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1.17 Revanwe from exchange transactions (continued)
Intesest, royalties and dividends

Revenue arising from the use by cthers of onity assels yiolding Imerest, royaities and dadends or similar dsirbutions Is
recognised when:
+ s probadie that #e economio benaits or service potertal aszocated with the transaction wil fow to the
muniopalty. and
*  The amount of the revenue can be measurmnd relably.

Immesst e recogrised. In surplus or deficll, using e efinctive imecsst rate method

Divicanas or simiy dsiibusons ars racognesed. in surpius or daRol, when the muncpalty's fght 1o receve paymant has
Doe eslnished,

Servicw [oas indudhed in M price Of the pocuEs Gre recognBed S8 Hvirus owr 1% pan o doeeg which (he asnce &
padamed

1.18 Revanue from noe-exchange bransactions

Ravenun comprises gross intiows ol aconomc benellts or service potential recenvad ang ecevatio Uy an municpally, which
represants an norease in cet assets, other than romases reladng 1o conlfxanns Irom oenaers.

Cantal of an asset anse when the muncpalty can use or othersise benadt from the asset in pursutl of its cbjoctives and can
exoude or ofharwse reguiale the acoess of others 1o hat benedt.

Exchange ransacions ars bansamans i wihich one enlty reostves asseds or serwoes, or has labiites sstinguished, and
drectly gres approsxdmately ecual vakoe (ormanly i the fom ol cash, goods, servoas, or uss of assels| o ancther enlity i
satange,

Expersas pad Brough he tas system ans amoums thel o6 avaiable o benstcares regadess of mhetner o nat they ey
lasee

Fines e oconomic banedis or sArvce posenlii rece vod o moEvalile by enities, as dalanmingd by & cournt ar oihaer lew
ACeRMAnt Doy, 45 A Consegasncs of the Breach of lrws of regulafons.

Non-xcharge Iransactions am ransacticas hat ane not Sxchangs ransachons. In & non gechanga fansackon, an
muniopalty ¢ithar eeaives valua from anothar municipalty withaut dneclly giving approximanely egual vale in exchange, o
gvas valua 10 ancthar municipalzy without drectly reoaving aporadmately equa valur in axchanga

Stpulations on iansfered 2s5ets an ems In aws o reguiation, of & binding arangemant, Impased upon ©e use o a
transferrad asset by ontities exdomal 1o the reparting sumcioality.

Tax espenditres are preferential provisons of the tax law $at prowde cortan tpayers with concessions that are not avalable
1o ofers.

The taxxtie event is the svent hm e goverrment, kagisiature or other authorty hes delermened wil be sutgect fo uation
Toxws & economc beoelils or servics potantial compularly pird or paysable %0 entifes, in poocordancs with luss and or
meguistions, essatlahed 10 provion revenue o goveriment, Taxes do not include lings or othgr ponsties rmposed for raaches
ol e lyw

Recognizian

A intow 0f RSOLICAS HOM & NON-GXChaNgR YANSACICN TRCognEad as an Ass0! & eeopnised as Mvanug, 2xcspt 1o tha xent
that 2 lakiity Is alsc recognisad in mspect of 990 same Inficw.

As tha eunicipaity sasstes a presant abligadon recognised as a kab#lty in respect of an inflow of resources rom a nan
ofange tnsaction recognised as an asset. |t reduces ™o carrying amount of tha labiky recognized and recognises an
amaount of reverue equat to that reduction.
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1.18 Revanwe trom noa-gxchangs transactions (continued)
Measurement

RAevenue ¥om a non-exchangs ¥ansacton s measured at the amount of 30 Increase In net assels recognsed by he
muniopalty

When, as o resutl of 2 non-exchange ransacton, the municipa ity recogrises an asset, | 350 recognises revenue ecuivitient
1o ¥ amount of the assel maasured i s tyr vaiue as af the dae of aoqastion, unikess 1 s also required %0 rscognse 3
intlty. Whees 3 liabiMy |5 segured 1o be recognised B wil be measured a5 the best pstmaie of the amourt required 1o satfle
Ihe obligabon 3 the reporting date, and e amoun of the increcss in nel 3sses, § any, recognissd as revence. When a
iabliy = sbesquently reduced. becsuse the Sucable svenl ozws o & condtion is satilisd, the amount of the ssduction in the
inbrley & recognised as revenne.

Tuxes

The aesicpaily reCogmaes an REsal o mapect of 1axas Whan N6 S aven! oLiu 400 1he SE8ET RCOGniton aitads A
Mt

Rascurces ansng trom s saisty the detnibon of &0 asset whan 1he munkipality controls the ESOWCSS &S A esult of 3 pas!
@vant (the laanie auent) and gxpects 10 MO MUtuNe Reancmic banalts or service potendal from those resources. RRsourcas
Artsing Yo taxes satishy e crifena for racognion as an assat when It s peobable that the infow of rescurcas wil occur and
Ingir fair valoe can bae miably measumd. The dogroa of probabiity attached 10 the Intiow of resowces is datermined an the
basis of avidence ivaiabie at tha tiwe of initial recogrition, which cludes, but is not Embed to, dsdosure of the taxabie evant
ty the laspayar

The muricpalty analyses the taxaton laws 10 deteoming what the taxablo everts are for the vanous taves levied.

The tasabie event for property tas & the naszing of e date on which the tax is ledad. or the penod for whioh the fax is keved, i
the tax s levied on 3 penodic basis.

Taxation revenus s datersansd &t a gross amoun, Bis rot reducad for expanses paid rough the tas system
Fines

Fings 810 mscogaissd 48 sevanue whan the acevabia masts the defintion of an asaet and 3a1&1%S e critaris for secognizon
RE AN REsal,

Assats artsing Yom fines are measurad at the bast aimane of the Aow of esources to tha municpaity.

Whees e munkcipaiity collects fines in ™0 capacity of an agent, the Ana will not ba revenue ol ihe colecting endty.
1.12 Imvestment iIncome

Imustment income (s recognised on & ime-proportion bass using fe elfecive imersst method

1.20 Borrowing costs

Boerymng 008ls are recignnod a8 an in ) ponod o which 1hey Gre ncymes

1.21 Comparative tigurs

Whas nacesaaly, COmpaaivg Sguies Mavo boen reclassitiod (o ponfons to ohanges in presertalion in Iha cument ye.
1.22 Unauthorised expenditure

Unmercosad expondiure moans:
*  overspandng of a volo or a main dwson wihin a voie; and
¢ mpendhire not n aocordanos with the purpose of a vote or, m the case of 2 man dhvision, not i accordance with
the purpose of ¥e main divsion.
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1.22 Unauthorised expendilure (continued)

Al @xpardium relasng 1o unauthonised expendiurg S recognisnd as an aspanse in Mo stinement ol tnancal periormance n
e yoar that 7o expenditue was Incumed. The axpendiure is classliod In accodance with the natwo of 10 expanse, and
whoed recowsnd, | is subsoequandy accouningd 4o as revanue in fe stalesent of Inangal perlrmance.

1.23 Frultloss and wastedul oxponditure

Fruttiess expendiiue means sxpendiire which was moads m vain and would have been avolded had reasonable care teen
oxnmsed,

All eperdiiune reladng 1o Yudess and wasiehd @apendtuns is recognsed &5 an sxpanze in the stssement of Snandsl
porormance in e year That the sapendture was mowned, The expendiure is cassifed in accordance wih the ndture of the
axpanss, and whers recowered, i1 i subsaguently accounied for 53 reverus in e sigdemaent of Brancisl pedormsece

1.24 Iereguinr sxpenditum

Iregular Qxpanditung a5 dafingd in secton 32 of e MFMA 15 pandiivm athar than unauthortsed aspandtung. incumed in
contravanion of or et is nol in accordance with a requirament of any appicabie Mgklason, including -

(a) this Ach or

(o) the State Tender Board At 1568 |Act No. BE of 1968), or any mguilatiora made in ferms of tha Act; or

(c) anmy provncal legslation providing for procuemant proceduras in that provincial gavammaent.

Natenal Treasury clroufar 68 which was issued In terms of sections 32 of the Municpal Finance Managamant Act, Act 56 of
2003 cn 10 May 2013 requires e fofowing:

Iregular expendture that was incurad and dentrbed dunng the ourrent Inancal and which was witien o before year ond
and'or before Anafisabon of the tirancal stalemems must also be recordad appropixiely in the reguiar expondiiue regster, In
such an instanpe. ro turther acton s akso mquirsd with e exception of updatng fne rote to the Snancal sixesents

Irreguisr expendture that mas incumsd and ientibed dunng the current lnancal year and for which approva for wite off s
Déeng acled 81 year end must be recorded in e irmegulsr sapendiure ragister. No further action is ragquired with the
Sa0Aption of upGating the noe 10 the IFancal stalements.

Whiste irsaguiar exeodiiurs was incurmed in e peevious Snancal yas snd & ocly wetian off in the Salkiming nandal yesar, 1w
AT And e GRECKanm Note %0 the ancal alaments must be uddasid with the amoet co k.

Iveguiar epandiung that was incumed end identifsd dunng he curmant Ingncal year and whech wasg nol wiitten ot by the
Natonal Traasury or the mkevant authodty musst be recorded aopropratsly in he imegulsr axpanditure registar. If DAty for the
TRQUar SXDenNaiug Can ba atvDutae 10 A DerS0n, A Selt actount Must be Creaiad if Such @ parson 1S el i L. Inmadisne
SEps must tharaaficr D6 taken 10 ecover e amount fram the parsan conzemad. I overy IS not ossitie, the acocunting
oticer or ALCouUNtng auinonty may weide off the amoont as dabt impainment &0d GECOSe SUCh In 1ha Feiavart nota 1o T
nancal statemants. The ineguar expenaiure regsior must akie be updated accordingly. if tha meguiar expenditie has nol
DEen witlen oM and no parson Is labie i law, the expend iure refatod 1herelo mUST IRMAN AgANsT e ralavant
programmasepandium kem, be dedosad as sudh in 12 note 10 ™e financia satements and updated apconcingly in the
meguar cxperdiium egisier

Imegular espandture |s expenciture Tt is contrary o the Muriopal Fnance Act |Act Ko, 56 of 200G), he
Municipad Systems Act (Act No 32 of 2000). a0 the Public Office Boarers Act (Act No. 20 of 1558) or Is in contravention of e
oconomic ety s supody chaim managemert polay. Imeguiar expend fure excludes unmmhonsad expondiiure. kregular
expendture is aocounind for a3 mpendure in ihe Statemant of Financiat Pedomance and whare rocovered, ¢ 15 subsoquerdy
azcourted for as revenue i the Statement of Firanoal Perfcrmance

1.25 Dudget information

Municipaity are typcally subject 1o budgetary hmits in the form of approgeistons or busgel mmhonsstons (or egquvaent|, which
& gron effac! Frough authorising legelsion, sppeopralion or simis

Ganaral papdas Tesncal raparting by municnaity #rall peovicks inlarmason an whsihar resouices wars obianed and used
peoedance with the kgally adoptad budge

Tha approved Dudoat &5 pepansd on 3 cash bass and prasentad by aconome dassficadan Bnkad 10 perdomanca aukome
onjRciws.

34
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1.25 Budget indormation {continuad)
The asproved Dudgct oovars e fiscal penod fam 20150701 12 20160830

The trancal statements and the budget are co the same basis of accouning therelore a compariscn weh the budgeted
amounts for the reporing penod have been included in e Statement of companzon of budget and actual ameounts.

1.26 Related parties

The murdcpally cpersles in 4n Sconomc secior curranty dominated by sotites drecly o ndirecly cwned by the South
African Goverrment, A 8 consaquencs of the consiubiorsl ndepandance of P three sphecss of govemment in South Alnca,
Only entites within ¥ local sphare of govemmaent &re Consdared 10 Da refalnd parles,

Mandgement aro Fose persons responsbie for planting, deecting and condrolbng Ihe actvies of the munscpalty, indudng
188 Chanped with he Gowmances of ha muncpakly in socaniancs with grlasion, o Kslances whers Py e mgened 10
pertom such rctons

Clga memtans of 0 famiy of & parson are considannd 10 05 thoss famiy membars who may be xpected 10 Infuencs. or be
ofuerced by, that Managemant in ther cealings with 1ha municinaity.

Cnly transactions with relaled panas not al am's kength ar ol I the ondinary powrse of business e dsclosed.
1.27 Events aMeor roporting dote

Events after reporting date are those events, both favouratie and uravouratie, that ocour between the reporting date and the
dae when the Snanaal stxlerents are suthonsad for issue, Teo types of events can be dentfied:
= Ihose tha pronds evstence of concitions hat exsiad al the eporting cate (adjusting everis sty ihe reporing dale);
and
s thote that are muicative of condtions thal sross alter the reporting date (non-adpusting everts abee the reporing
dwe)

The muricpalty wil adust P amoun rocognised » the Trancal stalomens 1o reliect susing events alter he mpating date
o the evenl acowrmd,

The mericpaity wil dadoss IDe nakes of B st and an eativats of 13 fnancal e¥act o & stRlemet thal sch sstimans
CANNO! DA @G0 in respect of all maleis noN-adusing avents, Wosns non-ciackoa urg oould Nuance e Seonamic cRes 0ns
ol yBars 1an on e bass of the linancal slalemeants,

1.23 Consumer deposits

Cansumar deposits are sudsequandy recorced In accordance with tha acoounting pelicy of Trade and ofwer payaties,

1.23 Unspent conditional grants and roceipls

Revenus meosived from sondiicnal grants, donstiuns and lundng are recognised as revenus 10 the extent that e municioal ity

has compled with any of the orena, conditons or abligations emboded in the agreemenm. To the satent that e criera,
conditons or obligabions have nut been met 3 fatelfty & recognissed,
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Figures in Rarg

2. New standards and inlerpretations
21 Standards and Interpeatations effective and adapled in the current year

In P curront yodr, e munc ipalty i adopsed the lodowng Sandands and inkrprolalions st ane elfecive for B0 curmen!
Inancal yaar and Mk ank redevant 10 #58 apeeatons

GRAP 105: Transgders of lunctions Batwaan emities under commaon contral

The anecsve of this Standand 15 1o estabish aZcourtng principies for the ancudrer and transforoe n a trangier of Lnclons
Dowoan RNtBeS Lnadar common contral. I requires an acgukar and a ransiany thal propans and presens nancal
satemaens undas the acorual bass of accounting to apply s Standasd 10 a ransacton of avent that maets e catinition
ol a raralar of tunctions. I Includos a diagram and reguams that anities cansider the dagram in aelermining whathar this
Sandand should bo appled In accounting foe 2 trarsaction o @vent 1hat inveles a rarsior of lunctions ar maerger.

H furtharmone covers Defintions, identtying the acqurer and trargloror. Determinng the ansfer date, Aszets acquired o
Iransferrad a0 |abilies assumed of reinguished, Accouniing by the acquirer and Yansferor, Oisclosure, Transtionad
provisions as wall as the Effectve cale of the standard

The silective dee of the standarng is lor years begrmnng on or after 07 Aget 20015

The muricipalily has sdopted 1he standsd or the Ars| fme i the 2016 Snands! slatevants

The ingact of the amendmant & nol matardel

GRAP 106: Transiers of functions betwaan anities not under comman control

The ooecive of this Standard is to establsh azeourding principlas for the aoquirar in a sanster of functions beteoon entites
nat Lnder comenon contrad It reauies an anily mad prepares and presants Minanclal statamants undar the acorual bass of
accourting %0 apely this Stancand to @ transaction or cthar evert thal meets the defintion of 3 transier of lunctions, It
ocudes a dagram and recuines Fat enlles consider the dagram in determining whether this Standard should be apaied
0 accountng for a transaction or evant hat kvobas a transkr of Anclions o masger.

i furthermore covers Detintions, Idonttying a tanster of functions betesan entrifes not undar commen control, The
noguisiton method. Recogrising and meas.arng the difercnos between $0 assets acqured and labithes assurmed and the
consderabon ranstemed. Measurement poriod, Cetenminng what 15 part of a transier of Aunchons, Subsecuent
maasuremen and aocountng, Discloswee, Tranztioral provsions as wall a5 the Effecsve date af the standard

The eflectve date of the standarg s for years begnmng on or alter 07 Aget 2015

The murscpally bas scopted the standied e 1 Srs] tme i the 2016 Snance sigevents

The anpacs of the amenamant @ not malads!

GRAP 107: Morgars

The abjecave of this Sandard is 1o estabish accourtng prncples for the acquirer in a ¥ansler of flunctions batwoan entiles
not undar common corerod. It reguies an anity Bl prepares and presants linanclad ssatemants undar the acomnal bass of
accountng % apply this Standard (o a ransaction or cther evert thal meets the definiion of a translar of kunctions, it
ncludes a dagram and requines Sal enties cansidar the dagmm in delormining whether this Standard shoukd be applod
n acceunting for a transaction or evont thal invovas 2 transier of nclicns or meeger.

H 4urthermaone covers Dehirbions, ideretying a tanster of tunchons beteoon entites not under common contral, The
poquisiton method, Hecogrising and measurng the diferenoe between the assets acqured and labiites assured and the
consderabon ranstemed, Measuremen! period, Detormineng what 15 part of o transier of Anctons, Subsaquent
messurement and accountng, Dlsciosee, Transtiocal provmons as wall 25 the Effecive dale of the standard

The stectre date of the standard & for years begnnmg oo or after 03 Aget 2015

The o paily has scopted 1he standsed for 10 Arsl hine in the 2016 Snancid stesents

The anpact of the amseamant 4 not matedal
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Firancal Saatemems lor the year endod 30 Juna 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements

2. New standards and imlerpratations (contimued)

22 Standsrds and Interpretations early adopted

The sunicipaity has chossn 10 eirly dopd the lolowng siardiands and imerpratations

DIRECTIVE 11: Changes in measicamant bases following the initial adeption of Stndards of GRAP

Tha cbjective of this Dkectivg i 10 DarmME an anity %0 changs its Maasrement bases lallowing tha inival adeption of
Eandards of GRAP. The change s based on 7 prndiples In the Standard of GRAP on Accoantng Pasicies, Changas in
Agccounting EsImanes and Erors. This Dirgctive should heneforg be read in conjuncton with tha Standand of GRAP on
Accounting Poloes, Changas in Acoounting Estmates and Emors.

In applying paragraph 13(b) of the Standard of GRAP an Accounting Polides. Changes in Accounting Estimases and Enars,
ths Direcive alows an ansly, that has (ntialy adopied e fak valus model for invesiment proporty or the revaluation mode
lor proparty. plant and equipment, intangtie assats ar herage assets, © change Ils accounting palcy on a once off basis
12 e cost modet when $e entity elecis to crange ks accountng pobicy olawing the inkal acoption of these Standards of
GHAP. The cnoe-of change wil be allowed when the entity made an inapgropriate accountng pakcy cheice on the mral
adoption of the Stancards of GRAP.

Sutsequent 1o ihe spplcaton of ths Deective, a0 entity will be allowed to change 45 accourting policy in luturs parods
subizcl 10 4 mesing the reqursments @ (he Standand of GRAP co Accourting Policiss, Changes n Accouming Estimates
and Erors,

The edectve dam of the standsrd & for years bagnning on of alter 01 Agrl 2016

The sunicipaily has sany acopied 1he S1andsed e 1he Srg] fme i the 2016 Anancs glaesants
Tha impacst of the standand & no1 mazecal

23 Standards and interprefations isswed, but not yet effective

The municipality has not appled e following siandards and interpresations, an efiective dae has not yat been set by the
Mnsier of Finarce.

GHAP 20: Related parties

The ciyecive of the standard 12 to snsure thal a repaning eotity’s financal sialemens cortain s dzcoswres necsssyy (o
cietrw afention % the possbikty that its fisancal positon and surphus or delict ey Biave Deen aflectad by the sidstencs of
retated parties and by transactions snd cutstaring Salances with such partes.

An oty 1hal prepsires and presaols Snancy! sidomants uncer the secrual Bas s of scoourting {1 e sigidard redernd o
#s the mparting entity) shal soply thee standkand in

o MnlityEg relaled panty RO ENNE AN Nnesclions,

o WMnlily g ouleanaing BAlancas. induding ooommiiments, Detwean G0 ey 4ng B3 mlaed pames

o dantityirg the Sicumsiancss in which dadosura of e dema in (a) and (b) & seqursd. and

o SHsrmining the dBcosres 10 D mads Abou! F'oss Tams

This stangarnd requires dsciosunm of relted paty reatiorshipg, ansackons and outstandging balancas., induding
commamants, in the consoldated and saparata Snandal stateerents of the repoing ety In accoedance with the Ssandane
of GRAF on Consolidated and Separate Firancal Statamans. This stancard alse apples to iIndvidua financial ssatemants.

Dsdlosure of relaled party transactions, ousiandng balances, nchaing commitments, and reladonships with refaled
partes may atiect users’ assessments of the financal pasizon and performance of e reporsng ensty and s abiiy 1o
deliver agreed services, induding assessments of the risks and opportunites 1acing the entsy. Ths daclosure alzo ensures
that the regorting entity Is tramsparant about 1ts deaings with refated parties

The standard states ot a reloed party = 8 poersor or an endty with the abifty to porrod o jontly controf the ather party, or
manmse signficant nfluence aver the other party. or vice versa, o an antity thal is subgect to commaon contrel, o pnt
control. As o minioum, the ddlowing e regarded as relaiad partes of the reparting antity:
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Firancal Satemaems (o tha year endod 30 June 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements

2. &w standards and imlerpratations (contimued)
A person or a close member of that person's family = related to the reporting entity # that parsoes
- has conkal of ot contol oves the reportng ently;
= hassignifcant miluence over the repanting enlity;
- 1= o mamiter of the managersent of e antity or ils ool ing enliy,
An entity = reled to the reporting eotity ¥ any of the folowng conditicos soply:
= the sndty is 2 member of the same economic entity (which means that each controling snity, controbed
oty and fsloes controlied enity & relsted 16 the ofers)
= One Srtly i @& Asa0CAle of inl vaniure of Ihe other eotity (O an ASS0CA1e O jint venluns of & mamter of
&1 economic entity of which s other antity @ § mambar);
= both érsties are panl ventunes of the sarme thisd ity
= one enfly is & joint verture of @ thrd entity and the athar enlity i an sssociae of the thed entity’
= Ihe ety is & post-empicyrment baned! plan 1or the bensd] of eerglayees of aithée 1ns enlity or an anity
rolatedt 1o the ectity. |1 the raporting entity & B3ek such a plan, 1he Sponsorng ompicyers and reéfglnd 10 he anliy;
= the ansty is controbed of Rintly controlled by & peraon identfied in (), &
= A person idenslied in |al0) has sigrdicant FAuencs over Al anley o B 8 mesber of e managame of
™t anolity (o 18 conmrobing entity)

The standacd Wethamon s5afes That raled party IANSACHIoN IS A MANG1er 01 IRECUICRE, SENCES Of OBIQRICOS Datwaan the
Mponing entity and & related paty. egardiess of wosther & pics is charged.

Tha standard elaborates on the delinitons and Kentiticalon of:
. Close member of the Laemily ol a person;
¢ Management
*  Refated partes;
*  Reswuneration; and
*  Signticant iuance

The standard sets out the requiremands, nter al@, for the dsdosare of
* Comot

+  Heated party transacbons; and
*  Reomuneration of management

The sfectve dam is not yel gazettad by the Mnster of Finsnce,
The semicipaity 0xpacts 10 S0001 e S3rcand for e fiest ime wesn 1he M S04 1 ofloctive 0ale K 1He alnndsd

The mpact of 1hi S&Encarnd & curmally DeNG AEsesSed.
GRAP32: Service Concession Armangements: Grantor

The cbjective ol ths Sandard Is: to prescriba ha acocounting for sanvee concession arangoements by the gramoe, a public
secyy ansty.

It frthermore covers: Detinttiors, recogndion and measurement of 2 sernoe concession assel, recogribon and
maasuremert of lakiitios, other Aabrities, corangent liabiiies, and contingent nssets, other revorues, presantalion and
daclosure, transtionn prowscns, as wel as the olective de

The sfiacinve date of the standard = nol yel s=t by the Mnister of Financs,

The srrsicipaily eapects (o 800 e starcard for the Tiess Hime whso the Mnsder set the ellective dole for the alandsd
The impedct of thi seandand & comnlly Bang asassed

GRAP10E: Statutory Recsivables

The cbjectdve of this Saandand s o prescribe acoourting requirements for e recognition, measwament, presemation and
dadasure of standory recsivables

It Arthermore covers: Delintlors, recognien, derecogniton, measurement, prasentation and declosure, trangfional
provisions, as well as fhe effecive cale
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Mew stondards and imlerpratations (contimund)

The sffectve date of the standsrd i not yel ==t by the Mnister of Financs,

The sumiGipgity espects 10 8000t e s3rciarnd for the fiest lime when the Mnslar 681 the ellective gale for he slandsed
The mpact of this sandarnt s curmnlly being Asassed

GRAP 109: Accounting by Principals and Agemts

Ths Imespratation of the Standands of GRAP provides uidancs 50 cuting prAncipios %0 be usad by an ontity 1o assess
whather It & party to a principai-agent arangemant, and whathor Eis a pdndpal o an agent in undedaking Ransacsons in
toems of such an armangoment.

Tho efectve date of the standard i not yet set by the Mnister of Finance

The mumapaity expects o adopt the standard loe the test ime when the Mnsier sa the efsctive dale for ths standsd
118 urlikaly 1he! 2 stanckard wil have 3 material mpact on the muncpaly's nsaciy statemens,

3. Ievestment propeety

2016 2015

Cost/ Accumudated Camrying value  Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation  impaiment Valuation  lenpairment

Immstmen! property 0614 228 - TI0H4220  S52.A00.863 - 082.400453

Reconciliation of investment property - 2018

Opening Fair valuo Yotol
bolance  adjustments
Invesiment property 632 400,463 /213766 TI0 614229

Recanciliaticn of invesimant proparty « 2015

Opening Disposala Total
balance

Invesiment proparty 594.786,757 {2.385284) 652400653

Padged as sacurity
NO proparty wis pledged as securty or any lirancial Sanity
Them am no centractual abigatons on irvesamant propany

A register contaning e Imdormaton required by section 63 of he Munogal Firance Managoment Act is availablo for
inspaction at the regisiered otice of the municpalty
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Matjhabeng Local Municipality

Finarcal Ssatomaonts for the year ended 30 June 2016
Notes to the Financial Statements

Figures in Rarg

4. Property, plant and equipment {comtinued)
Reconcillation of Wark-In-Progress 2015

Indrastructure  Land and Tolal
buildings
Work n progress 205516230 54561070 261,077,300

A rag uier containing e informaton requirsd by =acion 63 of Be Muncpsl Firances Management Act s ave iaols for
rapaction at the registered othce of the muncpalty
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Finarcal Ssatomonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements

Figures in Rarg

8 Meritage assets

2016

2015

Cost/ Accumwisiod Carying veiue  Cost! Accumulsied Carrying valus
Valustion  impaiteseel Valugtion  mpairment
lossos

Kkeey

Hsloncal odidngs 4,747 835 . 4747 E3S 4,747,835
Mayoral chans 2,355514 2355514 2356514

4,747 835
2356514

Toas! 7,104,340 7104348 7,104,349

7.104,340

Reoconciliation of heritage ossets 2016

Historics buldrgs
Meayoral chains

Recanciliation of heritage assels 2015

Histoneal buddings
Mayoral chains

Pledgod as security
None of these assets were piedped a5 seourtty.

Opening

batance
4,747 XS
2356574

Tolal

4,747,835
23568514

7,104 348

7.104,345

Opening

bakince
4747 535
2,356 514

Total

4.747 835
2356514

7,104 348

7,104,343

A reg sier contaring the informaton requiced by secion 63 of e Muncpal Finance Managsment Aot is avs iable jor

rspection at the registered othcs of te muncipalty.
6. Other lirencial assuly

Dusignated st fair vaiue

Unisied shates

The unkssed shares congist of 17,238 (2015:17,238) aquity shares in Senwes LimTed
and 28 43S (2015:26 £35) agdty sharas in Seowasbel Limied

At amartised cosl

RME Assel Massagement (Guaranieed vestmant Trust)

Thar maturity 0ot of the Fvestment wes 18 Ociobee 2015 with 4 guaraniesd sount of
16,191 692 The invesimen! mas withorswn on 07 Apel 2016 The guaranised
AMOUN 18 vhRd 81 P Chase yiel on o assumphion thal 2 is hakd 10 malturity

IMores] 18 earned al o guasameed rame of 156% 1201515 6%) per anem

Total other tinancial assets

Non-curren assels
Designated 3 fair value

Current sssely
Al amorised cost

19,201,385

339,27

18,862,179
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Figuores in Rarg

6. Other irancil assets (continued)
Financial assels o1 [3ir vaiue
Fair valos Mierarchy of inancial assels al Bir value

For inarcial Rssats recognised a2 1air value, deckGun ik regquind of & f&Bir value Nararchy which reflects Ta significancs of the
NEGls L5604 30 Make Te MARAGESAIR. Tha fair valua Nararchy have the folfowing levils:

Lewnl 1 reprasants those asscts wiich arg measweed using nadsied quoted pocos in acive markets lor iderdoal Rssets.

Level 2 apples inputs othar than quoted pnoes that aro cosenvabilo for $o assels othar droctly (1.e. as pices) o Indrectly (1.0,
derivod om prices).

Lewel 3 apples inputs which are not based on cbervable market data

Lovel 1
Clas 1 - Uniisted srres

Renegotiated terms

None of the irancal assots that are Al performing have been renepuialed n the Last year
Financial assets pledged as collateral

Collutersl

Camying vaus of Inancial 55668 psaged & oollanerad of | RIS O Contingent
labilles

7. Employee benefit obilgations

The amounts recognised in the staterment of financlal position are as follows:

Carrying value
Presect vaue of the post employmen medical ad benett 1260 850 962) (329,842 455
Presect vaue ol #e long sensce award beneli {37 1138000 (23,830 878

{405,954.772) (349,773,364)

Thess obigatons se not a funded Srrangement, no separate assels bave bean sat asde curmently 10 meel thase cbigstons
Changes in the presen| vidus of the delined benefit obligation sm us follows:

Opening balancs 322,410,000
Nat axpanse recognsead in the statamant of lingncal pardomancs 27,363,274

346,773,364

Net expense recognised in the statement of financial performance

Sorvioe cost 17439006 15,582 2438
Inferest cost 30912080 28,406 622
Actuanal (gans) / losses 20 623827 13,339,864)
Ewpected benehts pad {12 848528, (12,285,732)

56,191,408 27,363,274




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Figures in Rarg

7. Employee bensdt obligations (conmtinued)
Pogt-rulirement medics aid plan

The muricpaily has & pesl-employsent modcel akl nd 1or its ponsiones Tre post-eibamet madical aid bavefils anein
Heoedancs with Resultion & of 1he South Avaan Locs! Gavemment Sargainng Coundl (SALGBG), signed an 17 Janary
2003, witich s2a98 Tt an amgioyes whe rtioes from amploy et with &0 smplopar and who immect aledy otior 10 G of Har
Mlamet, anjoyad W Danalt of 1he subsdy of e o har (eadical &d conlnbulons By his or har angioyer, wil comnue
RORVE A sy caladaed a8 1o

-1l the @wployse 5 55 years o aldar on 1 Ay 2003, 1S o hie subedy bom 0 ampioper 85 &t the date of retiremant will be
60% 12 & maxmum amount of 1ha nonm of the Cost of his of Mer Medical 0 schama cantinsions s af the day IMmsoiaieEy
D0 10 0% dale of fes O Ner matiament

-1t the @mgloyee 5 50 years o oigar on 1 AUy 2003, NS or har subeicy Wil be 507 10 & maxXmum smcunt of tha reem of the
et of Mg of ner medical schame condrbulions as al the day lwmadiacly poor to tha dase of his or har redramant.

The merdcipalty makes maongnly canributions for healh care wrangamants 10 tha following medical aa schames:
Banitas

« Disoceary

+ Hoameo

- Kay-bealth

« LA Hoalth

+ Sarwumed

Lomg service benetits

The murtapaity's bty for long-eervice Dansils refaling 1o vesied leave benelts jo which employses may become enidsd
upon comgielion of e yeans service and avery five yeors themeafinn Thess lsgve bunsbis sre i socordancs paragraph 11 of
1he South Arcan Locsl Govemment Bargainng Councll (SALGBC| collsctive agresment on conditons of serios for $w Fres
Seate division of SALGBC which was gigned on July 2010

In acooediarcs with Sou Alncan Lol Governenent Bapganing Coundl [SALBGC) ssued creuar 1 of 2011 (Bsueg 27 June
2011 with & oftecive dale of 1 March 20171, spedlic bonuses is paysde 10 evployees for ong sarvics, Bonuses are payable
o tha lodowing scakes

Yaar3 ol $8rvica complessd Pameetags ol anvual salary as Dorus Adciticnsl lsave days
> 5 Yaars 2% 5 days
=10 Yoars 10 days
> 15 Yoars ’ 10 days
> 20 Years . 15 days
> 25 &5 Yoars : 15 days

Calculation of actuarial gains and losses

Actuanal (gans) losses - [long senvos) AT 13,238,854
Actuanal (gains) losses - Imedical ad) 13,235 080 -

20622827  (3,339,854)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Figuores in Rarg

7. Employee bensdt obligations (conmtinued)
Koy assumpltions used
Agsmplions uead gl Ihe rapieing dale

CPI {madicat akd)

CPI [lng senios)

Discount rane (meckcal aid)

Discount ranes used (lang sanvioe)|
Moo aid infliation rates (medical d)
Net disocunt rate long service|

Net disocunt rate (meaical)

Saary Pcroase rase (ong service)
Centinuation percentage

Othor assumplions
The sfect of a2 one peroentage Increass | decrease in e nel discount rate is as follows for the 2018 financal year

Employer's accuod hablity long dence swands)

Employor's mxponss cost (0ng Sarvice gwids)

Ersployers accroad labiity iImedical ad)

Servicn ooal (medoal ad)

Imerast cos! (madical aid) 32141 460

The muricipaity Sxpects o pay benelts of B8 718,737 wowards post-salrament medical aid and R2,844.774 lowards long
servicH Danadls 10 its amployed benatiss in the nast financal year

Amounts for 1 curmant and prentaus 10ur years ane as folicws:

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
A R R R R
Empioyee bonedt oblkgaton (405,564, 772) (349.773,354] (322410.090) (305077523 {2£5.35@.508)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Figures in Rarg

7. Employee bensdt obligations (conmtinued)
Delined coniribution plan

The merscpaily makés provison bor post-setrasanl Benedls 1 all emplopess and Counckrs. who befng 1o ditemol dokned
1otomest Cond bubion plans which @10 admeistrafad by various persion. provicant and snully Tunas

Thess plard ane subject 1o the Pengon Fund Act, 1956 (Act No. 24 of 1258) and indude Sfined contritntion plans

The meeicipalty is undar e aDEJAT0N 10 CoWer a0y untuncad bansdts Tha cnly obigation of the suniciaaity i to maks tha
spactied cantidnfions.

The foliawing plans are mulll-employar funds and are dolined canmbution plans:
- Boum Alncan Local Authedties Penson Fung [SALA)

< Froe Stale Munkipal Persion Fund (FEMPF)

« Munopal Counclors Panson Fund (MCPF)

Suffidant information was not avallable 1 use defined banetlt acocourting for the fundsa and It was accounted for as defined
contributon plans due o the lolowing reasors:

- The assats of nach lund are held In cne portfole and are not notionally aflocated 1o sach of ¥ panidpaling ompioyers.

- Ore sot of financly stasemenis are compled for all the funds and not for each participating employer; and

- The same rate of contributon appies to ab participatng empioyers and no regard s paid 1o dHerences n» the mombership
dstriduson oftne participatng employers.

This 5 7 lino with e exemplion In GRAP 28 paragragh 31 wivoh stirias thal whore information required lor proper delned
banefiaccourting = not avaratie in respect of mul-employer and state plans, $eso should be oocoumed for as defined
contnbuton plars.

Tha amourd recognsed &5 an expenss for gefred oororbution plans i W22 27083274
B Recaivables from non-exchange transactions

Nea comgnt Srangements - ratss 2,491 556
Algeance tor impairmaent 11,8980 562)

511,04

Rates aging for arrangements
91+ days 511,134
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6. Recelvables from non-exchange transactions {comtinued)

Recetvables from non-exchange Iransactions pledged as security

Nong of the consumer sackivables wore pledged 88 security

Renegotisted teems

Nane of e roceyatdas thal are luly perforing i Doen renegolisted in 10 lusl yesr

Fair valus of recaivables

Tha carrying waks of 1ha cConpamar recaivalins recorded al amoniaad cos! sppeaeisals ther i valuss
Recelvabies from non-exchange ransactions impalmd:

As o1 30 Jung 2016, GCANANAS From Non Sxchange FRNSACson (non-curgnt} of A1 880 562 (2015: RO| warg irpaind and
provided for.

The todamng 1actons was corgidenad in aaermining the impaimant:
- Agng ol e culsianding debt

« Whatnes or not &ny paymern was mosived during ™ pay

« Whather Ine account i aztive or inactive.

« Whather Ihe accoun! i that of an cwnar or a tenam

9. Recelvablos from exchange transactions

Non curmen| srrangements - sanoes 20,257 Q¢ 21086800
Alusance for mpaimment 1161086874) (20706508

4,060,245 350,382

Services aging for srangements
1+ doys 4,060 246 350,382

Receivables from exchange fransactions pledged as security

None of the reossvables from exchanges ransacions were plodged as secunty

Aenegotiated terms:

Nons of the recssvablas that are luly performing fore baen renegotisted in s e yeor

Falr value of recalvables

The curying vahse of the consurmer récenaties retondad &l amortised cos! sppeocimate thar far values
Recenmbleg from exchange (renssctions impeiad:

A3 01 30 June 2016, meoviios from exchinngo Sansucion non-curent) of R16 196 814 (2015: R0 709 508] worne irpaind
o prcrescid toe

The kioweng Incdonm was cordickaned in dessrmiming (he irpaiman
- Agng of 1w cutsianding datd

- Whather of noT &7y DEyMant was o ved Guring ™ e

- Whainer Ing account i acive o inacive,

- Whather 1ha account i That of an owner of @ tanan
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10. Invemtories

Consamable stones 7.310,736
Waler in sesarvors and ppelnes 2,085,518

9,414,254

SIock 0686 dua 10 thatl (case number SGE/08°2016)

Inventones recognsad a5 an axpanse during the yoar « Wake

Imventones recogrised as an expenso dunng the year - Refer 10 note 35.

Inventory pledged as security

Nans of the iveniony was pledgad as securty dor sy lirancal Sabdty of e muncipalty.
11, Other recaivables

Accrued nanss! 105572
Congamer cepoRts moaiabis 5854 740
Dapasits QES0
Orwr seceivables 3142722
Trafsc Anas recaolabic 17,915,150

27 052,034

Other recelvables pledged as security

None of the other recarvablos were pladged as secunty curng the yoar,

Fair value of other receivables

The carrying vakee of consurner deposits soprosiewte ther ter values

Othoer receivables paat duw but not Enpained

None of the other osvables ans considerad W 0e inpaind

Cthar receivables impairad:

A3 o 30 Jung 2076, nong of the other recevablas ware imas red and providad for.

The folowng 1actons was 0org iderad in daermining the impaimant:
- Agng ol ™% cutsianading dett

< Whathar or nol &y PayMam was mosived during ¥e yaw

« Whather Ihe account 5 acive of Inactive.

« Whather the account i that of an ownar or a tenar

12. Recelvablas from non-exchange transactions

Conmumer recetvables - mtes J08 278 A00C 284183116
Alumance for mpaimen! - rales 1180065 676) (122,267 061
Less: Non-urren! consumes recaivabies [amangaments) (2,491 856) -
Alusance for impaiment - arrangemsms 1,880 542 -

123,700.990 161,926,055

Receivables From non-axchenge Irensaclices pledged as securily

None of the meevabies o non-exchangs Irsrsacions wam pledgad ar sacurly

49




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finarcal Ssatomants for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements
Figuores in Rarg

12. Recelvables from non-exchange transactions {comtinued)
Credit quality of recelvables from non-exchangs transactions

The creht quaity of moNvabies lrom non-axchangs ranspchons Ml S0 nuihor pust nor dus nor iwpaited Gin be sssessed
Uy Mfa0encn %0 sxcier il cradd rings O avaiialle) o 1o feglonical intormalon about Countepanty delaukl rakes

Receivables rom non-exchange transactions past due bat not impalred
Tha a2eing of amounts past due bul not impared is as lolows:

1 mormh past due 6 ras 2
2 monihs past due 3,958 260
3 montes past due 8326544

Flates aging

Curmrend (0-30 days) 20396614 13.788,960
31 - 60 days 12175846 5.156,426
61 - 90 days 11,2608 7.184,257
91+ days 257 044 B840 255063 464
Lags: Nlowarce ke impainment ($78,086,114) (122.267,061)

123,700,920 161,926,055

Fair value of recaivables
The camying vale of the reocivabies rem noan-gachange iansactiors recorded at amortisad oocl approsimate thar L valuos
Reoelvables trom non-exchange transactions impaired:

As of 30 Juna 2016, receraties from neao- exchange ransacions of R178 035 114 (2015: R122 267 061 | woro kepaired and
provided for,

Thae fatlowsng factors was considerad in dstermining the irpairment:
Agng of ?w cutsianding dett
Whethar ar not &y payment was recoived dunng e oy
Whethar fha account iz aztive or innctive.

- Whether the account is that of an owner or a fenart

Renegotiated terms:
None of the recssvables from non-exchangs rarsachons that are Lty performing fave baon reregotisted in e last year.

13, VAT recetvable
VAT 141 534 807  118,915819
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14, Recelyables from exchange transactions

Gross badances.

ESciricity

Waler

Sermirnge

Rotuss

Qe socaivabbes

Lnimekaad Consaphion - waner

Unmakead consusphon - #eciicily

Lags: Nan-curant Consuner racatmbies [AMangemans)
Paymants recenved n sdvanos

Less: Allowance for impairment

Elecinicity

Walar

Semrage

HRefuso

Orer rocervabies

Less: Nan-curment consumer receivabies |Amangemonis)

Net batance

Electricity

Walnr

Sermecngs

Refuss

Oer rocevables

Unmeterad consumpbion - wer

Unmeléesd consumplion - ey city

NG -Cument OO umer meonivables (Arsngimants)
Paymams recaned in advance

Water

Cumrent (0 <30 days)
31 - 60 days

61 - 50 days

91 days

Less: Impayment

219085356 230,536 674
820177871 T7T.B10621
5054 686 279258716
213684745 189,806,711
140196326  S6.006,735
21,229023 35206033
81300537  €6226 665
{20257 060}  (24,059.800)
- (124,663,935

1,700,373.487 1,489,300,33%

1117347 637) (75,035,283)
|E84 675.045) (418,471,187
|241,125679) (136,759,233)
1166338917 [(95,288,227)
185,224 247)  (55,558,535)
16,195 814 20,708,503

3,180,115811) (760,443,027

101,737 722 168,801,385
236 501 826 385038 4%
Te A2 006 142,408 478
AG 745 B2 4618454
56873576 A08.141
21229023 35206058
61300537 648,226 665
14,060 248) 1950 3821
(124,883 435)

591,257,675 728,865,309

IB2METT 75843003
14550075 17, 12006
8353545 7,964 853
181,257 062 129.0M6,712
1117347 £37)  (75,035,288)

W1, 737,722 155,501,356

BIAT3EEZ  6ZBA2ZAR
33175662 36,332,523
21276906 22,267,429
721252 910 656,377,737
(698 576.045) (418,471,187

234,501,826 359,330,434
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14, Recelyables from exchange transactions (continued)

Sumurnge

Cumraet (0 -30 days) 11311220 10,725313
31 - 60 days BB ALT 9,053,253
61 - 90 days 8206870 7.831 605
91+ diys 287 607 178 251,848 545
Loes: Imgsmmsn 1241 125679 (136,750 238)

74829006 142,399,478

Aefuse

Cument (0 <30 days) 6,927 306 6,487,255
31 . 60 days 5305232 5,050,179
61 - 50 days 5027914 4,680,941

91+ days 1965423293 1T3,E78,33%
Logs: Impanment |166,833.917) (95,288,227

46,745828 91,616,484

3hrzede 2,580,121
3,344 488 3,007 a2
2895597 3,281 404
130333587 47,007 229
185,224 047) (58,880,535

54,973.979 408,141

Unenstored consumplion - waber
Current (0 -30 days) 35,206 035

Unmetered consumption - electricity
Curreret (0 -30 days) B3, 226 565
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14, Recelyables from exchange transactions (continued)
Summary of recaivables by customer classification

Consumars

Currant (0 -30 days) 70005751 €2,302016
31 - 60 days 54850684 48381987
61 - 90 diys 0280011 32979223
N+ diys 1.380.000.723 1020813715

1,862,207 168 1,164,477 841
Less: Mlowance Yo mparmens 3,141,125 216) (485516, 759)

421,081,954 §74,561,082

Ausiness. Indusirisl snd commercial

Cutrant (0 -30 chays) N27E2E 3,785,065
I - 60 days 145G RN 14,166,406
81 - 90 days 0271877 9,422 022
91+ diys NEIR2I30 252,164 480

AN 02T E36  307,538973
Less: Alowance ‘o mpairment 1208, 713 465) (108,828,170)

166314371 197,700,603

Nattonal and peovincial government

Curmren (0 -30 chays) T3 89 4,882 M43
31 - 60 duys 5,058 260 5618072
81 - 90 days 4 685204 3,308 563
61+ days 4219563 125,024 549

22657 64D 143,041,433
Lass: Niowance o mpakment «  [58,136,025)

22657810 84255413

Indigonts

Cument (0 -30 days) 26404 8,506,424
31 - 60 days 87 206 5,181,220
61 - 50 days 4127% 4,353 a0
&1 days 2553767 122833495

2714906 147,304 541
Loss: Alowance Yo mparmen (2,714.906) (147,304 ,541)

Farms and agricuiture

Currant (0 30 days) 292810 2105878
31 « 60 days 2431026 2,038 974
61 « 50 days 2332736 20172583
81+ days 48 751 283 48,747 547
Less: Alowance ‘or mpakment {36825 745) (23,824 415)

15782139 30,965,364

Reosivobles from exchange fransactions past due but not smpaired
The apsing of amounts past dus but not impasred Is as lollows:
1 MO past dhae 10814 218

2 mormia past due 3064 512
3 monins past cue 13,265 755
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14, Recelvables from exchange transactions {continued)

Recetvables from exchange Iransactions pledged as security

Nang of e mcevaties frons oxchangs Irrsacions wonm pheckged as secunty
Cradit quality of receivables from axchangs ransactions

The crecit quality of recsivabiles from exchangs transactions that e nethar past nor due nor impained can be assessad by
miemnoe to exteral oredt ratings (It amiabie) or 1o Nsoncal indematon abos couwmerparty dafaul rates

Recetvables from exchange fransactions impakred:

As of 30 June 2016, recowadies from exchange ¥ansactons of A1 189 115811 [2015: R7E0 443 027) were mpaked ard
provded for.

The fafloweng foctors was corsiderad in detormining the impaiment:
- Agng of ?he cutstanding dett

- Whother or not ary paymont was reostved dunng e yoy

- Whether the acocunt s acive of innctive.

- Whether the acocunt is that of an owner or 3 lenae

terms:
Nons of the eosvablss from sochangs rarsacions thal are fuly perdorming have baen reregolisted in 5o las! yeor

Fair value of recelvables from sxchange transactions:
The carrying vakse of the recaivables from axchsrge ranssctions recorded & amontisad 008l sporasiedls (her tsr values

15, Cash and cash squivalents
Cash and cash equivaleess congs) ol

Cash on hand and advarces 9474 2474
Shoet term aepasits 10537 028 741 082
Colecsons acoount 873 E28 785576
Bank overcealt {2603485) |1,569.372)

6,016,845 {33,240)

11,520 330 5,536,132
2603488 (5,869,372

B,916.845 {33,240)

No restnohons Fave Deen mmposed on the munepalty m fsms of the svadabitty of B2 cash 3nd cash squvasents for uss,

The ot amaurt of undemn taciites svalathe for fulurs oparaling achwhes and commaments ars a3 lolows

AOE mag tape debi) ety 2,000 000 2.000,000
Heusng guiranmes 500 000 500,000
Flaat cand 60000 60,000
Credit quaiity of cash at bank and ahart term deposits, excluding cash on hand

The croctt quaity ol cash a8 bank and shor ieem doposits, excluding cash an hand that ae naithar past cue nor irpaied oan
bo asseqsed by raforence 10 wdemal credit rakings o hisiorical inlarmation aboot coumaparty dalaul rates.

Cash and cash oquivalonts pladged as collateral

Nona of the cash and cash squvaients wers pledgad as colalenl

54




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finarcal Ssatomonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements
Figures in Rarg

15, Consumer debtors disclosure (contimued)
The municipality had the following bank accounts

Account numbee [ dascriplion Bank stetemant balances Cash book balsnces

30 June 2016 30 June 2015 30 Juna 2014 30 Jurs 2016 30 June 2015 30 June 2014
ABSA Primary Chague acoount (482,509) 2187 120 1,275,549 (8365421 {775.5500 1.853.697
ACs ro (40-5370-5465)
ABSA Markat Craque RCCoOUs 918,032 1497072 2,118,003 (1,765,943} 1793 822) (913,370]
Acs ro (40-5644.3399)
FNB Callections Chague 873,828 785576 701,728 873828 785576 7005

RELOUR

Ace No (542 31173409

ABSA Savings acceun 570,795 1.000 1,000 9870785 1,000 1,000
Aot no (SOME1.T107)

AZSA Savings account 1,000 1200 1,000 1.000 1,201 t.000
Aot no (9105584 115)

AZSA Savings account 1,000 101t 1,000 1.000 1011 £,000
Acc mo (9941114.1338)

ABSA Savings account 1,000 1077 1,000 1.000 1077 t,000
Acc no (991-0568-4238)

ABSA Savings accoumnt 50 &0
Aot mo (91-0563-8138)

ARSA Savings accoumt 1,000 1,000

Aco o (990568 4147)

ABSA Savings accoum 1,000 [ 1,002

Ao mo (9923515686

FNB Cavl acoount 5,140

At ro (574-0400-1177)

FNB Gl acoount 786,083

Aco ro (E20-CA80-3018)

Total 11,546,289

16.  Unspent conditions! grants and receipls
Unspent conditional grants and mceipts comprises of:

Ungpaent conditicnal grants and receipis

Integrated nasional elactitication programme [INEF) 1,018,831
Enargy efficioncy ang damand 510¢ management programme {EEDSM) 1,936 843
Estanded pubiic work programme (EPWP) 743889
Sector educasan and traning authanty (SETA) 2,328 817

0,024,485

Movement during the yoar

Unspent at the baginnng of the youw 6024 486 747170
Addtiore dunng the year 822142802 S84 028 658
Inoome recogrion cunng the yuar 1827 162.680) (586,347 ,372)

1,004.295 £.024 455

The nature and extent of govemment gesnis recognsad in s inancay sisdements are an ndcaton of other forrm of
povemman] sEesisnce Fom wihrch $e muncpal ty neg diesctly banebted: and

Unkitilos condtions and oifie CoONlPgonces STACTNG 10 9Uvemment 436 s1ance Tt has Sin meogn sed

Ses note 26 for reconcdation of grada om NasenalProvingal Govemmsnt,

Thesa amounss ang vestad in a rng-fencad invessment untl utlsed.
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17. Provisions
Reconcillation of provisions - 2076

Opening  Discounting Change in the Taolal
Balancs nal discount

rale
FRahabidation of Iandt8 5056 50148032  (2339,282| 1852668 49457418

Reconcllistion of provisions - 2008

Opening  Discounting Change in the Total
Halance nel discoant

ran
Ruhaniiation of landt ates 50391813 3337311 |3,585062)  50.144,032

Rehabilitation of andhill sites

The provision for rehatid sation of landi B stes retstes 10 the lagal obigason 10 sehaoMale gl sies (0 8 congBon whecetry
comples o the parme requiremenis issusd in leans of the Mneral ard Petroleum Rescurces Devsiopment Act, 2002 [Ant No
28 of 2002},

Managoment Pas included 1he best salimatad amout as the actuy’ amount is uncaran The payment of St dosure ang
hated Bion dales fee uncarain

The peavision Nas bean cstameined by a0 indapeeant lem of Consullanss 1o ugh INvEIganon 1o dataming the best
aatimatsd e LINIAEoN L0G1E [of the wasle disposal Sitas 8l the endd of its Leedul B,

The discount mie usad for the Redhil 5163 5 based 0n 3 sk Mg e which i in Ing with the wsetul 18 of the Rnatil sihes.
Tha mesidpaity has fve acive andlll sbes, as par the assol tagsion

Lanatiil Estimated useful Mo

Niarnoge 9 ynars (2015 10 yoars)
Henneman (Phomalong) 12 yoors (2015 13 yoars)
Cdendaysius 24 yoars (2015 2% yoars)
Wirgiva (Transter Station) 12 yoars (2015 13 years)
Brommatle {Watkom) o yoors (2015 7 years)

There woere no andi sies developed, plarned, rehabigated or diosed dunng the curment or pror yoar.
Discount rate assumptions (Additional information to the prior year financial staberments)
The oy Sseumptions usad in the valusion, with the prior yedns’ assumptions shown 107 comparison. ans surrsansed below:

30 June 2016 30 June 2015 30 June 2014
Discount rane (D} 8.51 % 908 % 875 %
Congamar price inflagon (C) 6.82 % .70 % 558%
Nat dsoount ratg ((1+D) 1 H)- 1) 1.58% 223 % 3N

Mavement in the closing batance of the provision

Active land$il sites - Opening  Discounting  Movement Closing
30 June 2015 balsnce due to change  balance

1 July 2014 In met 30 June 2018

discount rate

Oderdanisns 13,667 .32% TE2 143 11,770208) 12648265
Bromale (Wetom) 21,7922 1,604,580 {Be252%) 22584907
Alanndge 4,747 075 346,402 {e5acad) 4800 483
Henneman (Phomulong) 8,162,185 43,707 {567 80) 8086132
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17, Provisions (cortinued)
Virgnia {Transies Sation)

Active landhin sites -
0 June 2018

Ockenaanking

Bronvits (Weakom)
Alantidos

Hannams) (Fhomakong)
Virgnia (Transder Saation)

18. Payables from exchange transactions

Acciued bons

Accrued leave pay

Deferred income - Pre poid electricity
Deposits racetved - Hals ard faoibes
Eskom

Payments recensd in advance from consumer recewabies

Swfary control pooounts
Sodbeng Water
Sundry payables
Trode payables

Falr vaiue of trade and other payables

The Garrgng vihm of rage and othar paystles appoomoke Wsr i values

19, Consumer daposits

Ekciricity and water
Key daposits

142,965 {186.545)

2080839

33371 {3,585,091)

50,144,032

(2,050,899
206171
(£9,122)
(354,951]
(100,542)

30 June 2016

11.372.703
23256 840
4 871,485
7.536,096
2020,282

(2,339,283)

45,457 418

B4 377 067
1,300.000
31804
847,031 688
37,909 848
35,230 424

5,082 245
£3,E0¢ 855
1,700,000
20,853
636,100,513
31,562 545
27,908,548

1,420, 215,092 1,172,186,9397

€58
167615263

247,678,152

2,692,812.194 2,179.865,324

36,250 584

Guarariees held in leu of eocnc iy and water deposiis amounted 10 R 6,080 455 (2016 R 2,792 366

Deposis are paid by consumers on applicaton for new slecinicity and water caonnactions, The doposes ae repald when the
clegkicity and water connactions are inminated. In cases where consumers defaut on ther acoounts, the muncpalty can

uMse the depost as payment for the outstandng accoum balance.

Deposies are puid by lessees on appicabion for ney recsal propesdies of s muncpaling.

No interes] = god 10 consumens an deposls hed

Thes carrying vakue of consumer deposty sppronieals thar e wiues
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20. Service charges

Sele of eRciricity AB8 66226 487,523,016
Soe o myler 322 840403 257,934,580
Sermeeng ang ssilslon Cranges 128256396 119,016,747
Fpluss rovovsy TRAZEOTT  T2.527.147
Logs: Incoma horagans - incigends {45 666204 -
Lags: MusiGpal uliines {27 2T6.067)  (30,165,942)

945308826 930,035,548

21. Reolal of facilities and equipment

Premises
Premses 8,790,737 7,882,158

Facilities and equipmaem
Rantal of fagc ies 326540 278,744

8117277 8,260,902

22. Commission received

Commssians rece vod 11122174 8,778,521

23, Other incomwe

Conngection focs 834 970 TR6,37T9
Discannection lees 15,535 106 7,473 6825
Mater keas 1905176 1,240,770
Maritodng fees 42173 872,543
Senioes rendared 2414801 2,523,75%
Sundry Incoma Jgia0e2 2312553
Sundry senvioes 1835145 1,189 567

| 2T04TA62 16,500,609

24, Imierest and dividends recelved

Dividend revenue
Unksied shares - Local 17251 14 608

Inderest revenue
Bank and investmants 3,230 005 4,361 519
Interest chargod on consumer rece vables 123872104 100,735,070

127,102.109 105,086,689
127119360 106,101,237
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25, Property rates
Rautes received

Commes:al 160549572
Rasdanisl 83,795 254
Smal notdings and fanrs 8208120
Stawe 1,179.00%
Lass: Incoma leagong - indigents (276.908)

€9,066 311
51,401 479
43,773341
29,755,770

262 455,047

154,006,901

Includad in propedty rases am ncame forgone. Incoma fargana can be defned a5 any incoma that the municipalty is entitied to

Dy law 0 lewy, but which has subsequandy been fargana by wary of mbale or emasion,
Valusations

Commesoal 4,223,778 530
Resaentsd 1257487841
Smal holdings and farrs 3230122430
St 1532 568 000
Exmmpied 1270824002

2,045,832 cCo
11,065,242 201
2,604,733 20
1,362, 483 200
1,348,750.278

22.536,073.433

19,027,218 586

Valuafons on land and buldings & peclormed every four years. Tha laet genaral vakation s01 came o elfect on 1 July
2015, and # basad on mgkal-relalnd valuss. Supplemectary valustons ane procesaed when compleled by the vaker annualy,

10 38ke i) actoun changes 10 rohdidud propety vaues dus 10 aleradons and subcivisions,
Tha fest A 75,000 of the vakession of residantal propsay 5 axampled kom aes,
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26. Government gramts and subsicies

Operating grants

Equiabie shaa 416,018 000
Extandad pubic works program [EPWE) / 305,111
Finants managsnwnt grant (FRG) 1,600,000
Municigal systems improvamant grant (MSIG) 934 000
Provngial Teaasury (aude fees) |

Sector educadon and trsning authardty (SETA) : N205

410,415,507  418,258170

Capital grants

Enaegy efficloncy and demard sde management programmae {EECSM) 2.595 706 5,508,757
Integrated nadonal elactnlication program (INEP) 3,872,824
Mumcpal infrastruciure grant (WG] 114651000 157306511

11T,246706 167,088,202
627 652683 586,047 372

Conditional and Unconditional
Included In abowe am the following grants and subsidics eosived

Cendtionat grants received 170,328,372
Unoorcitenal grants recosved 496,018,000

528,347 372

Equitable Share

Current-year rece pis 402,008 865 416.0708,000
Congiions mel - iranslersg to mevenus (402,008 663) (416.010.000

In Seerred ol ths Corslution, s grant is Used 10 Sutaid 50 1he Browsien of BasG SevcEs 10 ndigenl cammun ity Mmembes.
Municipal infrastructure grant (MIG)

Balanoe unspart at begnning of yaar ‘ 1060611
Cumransyear receipes 114651000 156,246,000
Condlons mal - transierred 10 revenus |114651.000) (157,306,611)

Condtiors =il 1o be met - remain fabl Bes (see noto 16)
" in terms of e MEMA Circular No. 48, ol condional allocatons fesciuding Infeeest samed therson| that ot yea-end are not

uMsed must revert back (o Natioral Bevenus Fund unless ihe relevant receving officer can prove 1o e satstaction of the
Natonal Teassury that the unspent afocanon s commated o genlfiable projects,

This grant = usad 10 swupplament muncpal capital budoats 10 eradoae backlogs in municipy infrastructune ullsed n provding
tazic sanices or Ihe benefil of poor houssholds,

Financs Managemeat Geant (FMG)

Cumant-year recaipis 1,675 000 1,600,000
Conddons met - rangiarrad 10 evenue (1675000 2,600,000
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26. Government gramts and subsicies (continued)
The purpdze of ths gean! s %0 promcte and suppon refomms 1 inancis managssent and e impemantston of e MFMA
Municipal systems improvement grant {MSIG)

Cumeni-yaar recaipts 930 00 934,000
Condrons met - ransiermad 10 mvenye L930.000) {534,000)

Tha pupose of Fes grant s %0 assist municialites in buldng in-howse cagacty 10 perfoom thedr lunctions and stabitke
nsttutional and Qovarnance sysiems as requied n the Local Gavemynent and the Muricipal Systams Acx, 2000 (At No. 32 of
2000).

Integrated nationel electrification program (INEF)

Balnnos unspect at begnning of yas 101880 681,758
Cumrant-year recupis 500 000 4,200,000
Condtions mel - iranslaered o revenus - 13,872 524)
Grants withhekd By Natooal Tregsury through squilatie share’ {1,018 .200) -

500,001 1,018,931

Condlioes 41 10 Do ol - romsain Sl Bes (soe ne 16)

This grant 8 s8¢ 10 Rddais e stectnfication backiog of penmananty cccopied meidental dwalings. the inslalalicn of Duk
Pirasinuees and retsbiiigion of @scycason infraslnuctre,

* i tgms of 9 MPMA Clreuigr No. 48, al congivonal alocatons {aeciuding Inteast gamad thargon) that & yaar-end am nal
ull5ed must raven back 1o Natioeal Rinenue Fund unlass 1ha relavant recaning officer can peove 10 e sakstaction of the
Natonal Treasury that e unspent alocation 5 commitad tn Sentifabie poojocts

Energy efticlency and demand side management peogramme (EEDSM)

Baancs unspact at begrning of your 1835848 3,845 815
Cumart-year recepts 3,000,000 4,000,000
Condnons mel - ransieeted |0 revenus {2,535.706) 18,800,767
Gramts withheld oy Notonal Treasury through equitable shsre” {1,855 Bag) -

404294 1,936,848

Condtiors =il 1o De met - remsin dabifes (2ee nols 16}

The puepase of s gaant 18 10 Assel the muncpakties 10 rRoues el 6ningy Corgumpten Ihepugh deploamant of Mectnoly
00 other enorgy SavVing Moessues

* it ormms of e MEMA Circotar hNo, 48, o8 conditonal alecaions (eeciuding inees! oamead (Neeaan) hal 3 yesc-end am nol
Ul sed ons rover] back 10 Nalioral Revanus Fund unless 1he reavand rece ving ollicar can peovn 10 T sabalaction of the
Nasonal Teamsury 1hat 1w ungpent aFocation & ommitad 1o entifabis projecs

Expanded public works programme (EPWP)

Bafance unsport al beginning of yoar '

Cumentyoar recaipis 1,138,000
Ceondtions met - transiorred 10 revenue 1385.111)
Grants winheld oy Natoral Treasury through equitable share’

743859

Condtiors =31 1o be met - remain inbiaes (see noto 16)
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26. Government gramts and subsicies (continued)

The purpdze of ths gean! is 10 Suliidss muria pailes 10 &gand on work creation eficns through The use of l5hoor nisnsve
deiary methods o kentifed focus arsas

* I tarms of S MPMA Circular Mo, 40, sl conditonal aliocatons (estiuding inderast eamed (hareon) thisl & yesr-and om0 nol
Uil Bod orst rovert back 1o Natiooal Révgnue Fund unless ihe refevard recenving olficar can prov fo ¥ satstaction of the
Natonal Teagsury et he unspent alocation s commited 10 Yool abk peojocs

Sector sducalion and training authceily {SETA)

Baanoe unapert af beginning of yaar 2,324 817 1,749,180
Cumend yoar roce s 1005502 887 687
Cendtlons met « transfarmed 10 revenur 13330318 1312,059)

- 2,924 817

Condtiors stil 10 bo met - remain fabiBos (see not 161
The purposze of s geamt s %0 do sals cowopment among eployees and mmpeave the auciiing sels for municipaiies.
Integrated Nstional Electrification Programme (INEF)

Cumrent-yoar alccaton 1o ARljnsbsog ama 6,000 000 5,505,000
Condrons mel - spend by Eshom {6.900000)  (5.505,000)

The puDass ol s gan is 0 imglemant ™ha ntegrated Nateoal Electrilication Programma (INEF) by peoviding capitsd
Subaes 1o Eskom to addness the slecatficabon backiog of cocupdad residendal owelings, the ingiwtason of DUk Infrasiructung
and rehabiltation and mturbishmant of clochicty infrasyuctiung in ordar 10 mpoove 5 qualty of supply in Eskom lcansod
aaRs Thase dlocations mace (o Eskom on behal of muncpalties based on agoiications from Eskom for ne boersed
munigpalties.

The capinal outiay in tho Matihabong anga aas at the iollowing towrships: Thabong, Thandanan and Fhomokng. Elecxiclly &
suppled by Eskom directly 10 hase 1ownships and not the sunicinaity.

Provincial Treasury

Cumest-year receplis 500.00G
Condsons mel - rapsisred 1o revenus (500.000)

Provinciy Tressury pend such] lass on Desalf of $e muncigslity 10 ™ Auditor Geneesl
Changes in level of govermment grants

Ea5080 on the alocatons 561 oul in e Division of Revanus A 2014 [AC No, 10 of 2014), no SgniScart changas i the Seal
of Qovammant grant funding a0¢ SxEeciad ovar the tonhcoming 2 fingrcial years,

27. Licences and permits

Lizences and perais

28. Donalions mceived

InfRsyucire Thandanam 2010 40 88T 463

The miragtruc s of th lownshg Thassanan 2010 wis gonamed 10 1he Mumicpsily by he Cep 108 Human Setement
duirg the Trancal year

&2
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28. Employee relsted costs

Bosic sefares Ja2152912  H7.750 553
Bomses 23405894 212N 455
Pansion 47 2558594 44,178,451
Qe Tong teem oerployes Benels 220 A0 4,195 687
Empicyes banels - medca axd 21 A% 080 2511550
Geoup i insurance 1,353 847 1,248 052
Hougng dlosscas 676556 5581889
Laavs pay provsion chage 17771603 8,936,014
Madcal aid 265590 4415811
O Alowances 19508264 17,141,838
Ovaitins payments B3 407 852 53287207
Trargpon aloeance JBHEE0 29055401
UIF 3440 E33 3176095
sSDL 5260263 4,608 497

611610848 554,600,290

Remuneration of Municipal Manager - Ramashebane G

Anmual Remuneraton
Contnbutons to UIF, Medcs and Persico Funds

Remuneration of Mumicipsl Manager - Lepheana MF

Antsd Ramunersg cn 1745483
Contritnanns o UIF . Medal and Persion Funds 43846

1,783,339

Remumeration of Chisd Financial Officer - Tsoaeli ET

Anmsdd Remuneraton 933,674
Car Alowance 3638
Coninibutons o UIF, Madca and Pensicn Funds 173475

1,471,043

Remuneration ol Director Infrastructure - Tihabane HB

Annusl Remuoerat on 829424 140,35
Car Alowance 240,000 40,000
Caontrioutons o UIF, Medcs and Persion Funcs 282N 455

1,167,701 192,931

The Director Infragtructune was sppooed in May 2015, thus the remungralion refected in B prior finascal year is for 3 penod
ol 2 monthe

Remursration of Direcioe Copeorale Suppon Services - Lepheana MF

Annudl Remuneradon
Contrinusons o UIF, Moded and Pena icn Funds

Remumeration of Director Corporate Support Servioes - Wetes YV
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28, Employee relsted costs (continued)
Annus Aemunerason &34 055 251,260
Contributons o UIF, Medcs and Person Funcs 250m s

1,019.710 261,708

The Director Corporate Senices s apponted = Apdl 2015, thus the romunsest o reflectad in the peior Enandcial yesr & lor a
peeiod of 3 months

Remumeeation Dirmctor Stratagic Support Services - Makhubu S

Anmual Remuneraton
Contritwscns o UIF, Medod and Pens oo Funds

Remuneration Director Strategic Support Services - Makolane T8

Anmual Remuneraton 115852318 ars 174
Contntnrcns to UIF, Modc and Penaco Funds 24812 1153

1181251 482,327

The Director Stratsge Suppont Servose saz spponted n Februsry 2015, s the remorsrston rellsciad in the oror fnanas)
year is for & perod of S months.

Remumsegtion of Director Community Seevices - Mogopodi MRE

Annual Remunsrason B89 &2
Car Alowancs 143,319
Contriusons 1o UIF, Medead and Pergicn Funds 162,518

1,188,327

Remuneration Director Local Ecomomic Development « Mswell XF

Annual Hemuneraton
Car Alowance
Contributons to UIF. Modcal and Perns on Funds

3. Remuneration of councillors

Exacunve Mayor 54 775
Coundlom 26225867

27,130.842

Reclassification of amours: Price yoar

Tha 1owmng Acounts warh combined as discksod n the priae year financiy statemants. Mayoral Comanitiea Aembars,
Councilors - Part 1me, Speakser &6 0ne indivicksal accourt namaly afher Caunglios
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30. Remuneration of councillors (continued)
In-kird benatits

The Mayarat Commimas Mormbxers ane fub-3me evgloyees of the muncpally. Each is peovickd with an ollics and socretiral
BUpQCH al the coel of Ihe Counck

Tha Execulive Maydr his use of senarne Councl awned wanics tor elficial duties, one full lims driver and 3 bodyguarns
The Speaker has use of separate Coundl owned vehicle Yor oMol dutes and a part tme diivar.

w of remuneration for tho yeor ended 30 June
Nome of councillor Annual  Car allowanoce Contribations 30 June 2016
remuneation 1o UIF, Yotal
medical and
pension funds

Badarhorst M) 26418 260,751
Banmyane ME 26418 250,751
Banske A 5 2648 266,75
Botha PF 41442 260,79
Chaka CP 26415 250,79
Cah VN 41440 268,751
D Viles MT 26475 250,751
Fania DS 26475 290,751
Foure JC 26475 258,751
Katx M 144 260,751
Khaipha TD 41440 296,751
Kockern SC 41448 296,751
Mabow TL . 26415 299,751
Maduwiss MM > 26415 298,751
Mats D8 41449 298,751

Makrgos) ZV 26415 98,751
Magows PV 4144 296,751
Maalane DE 26415 798,751

Mask J5 - 798,751
Masiangana MD F 7852 E66,208
Mogerbo AX 41441 296,751
Moang AM . B0 90G 752,30
Mal TS &1.440 298,751
Manyaiso KJ 7839% 712,301
Miobe MSE 4 B80.90G 742,301
Mhalo PP 26415 298,751
Muangan| MG 26415 298,751
4140 298,751

264156 268,751

26415 298,751

L1448 298,751

25416 298,751

144 256,7m

L1444 25e,7m

4144 298,701

26408 290,70

. 2648 290,75

Motshabi (P f 4 s5877 Ti2,5Mm
Motskoioh MA 26418 280,751
Naude WS 26438 250,751
Ngangedzwe S 630, 102 e 863,732
Noeabo ME 3 20,000 224,053
Nilete K| : 26418 250,751
Nissoeng MH ¢ 80,2003 72.am
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30. Remuneration of councillors (continued)
Petek Ki

Phetss VE

Pra i)

Qweshs GL

Octails of remuneration for the yeor ended 30 June
2015
Name of councillor

Badechonst M)
Bampane ME
Beanskn A
Botha FF
Chaks CP
Dak VN

D Wiiars MT
Famie DS
Foyre MC
Kati M
Khafiphs 7O
Kockees SC
Mabooe TL
Madumiss MM
Mals DM
Malongosi ZF
Masgows PV
Masfana DE
Manaik JS
Masienyang MO
Marcbo MM
Moambo AX
Moana AM
Mad T8

260,70
260,751
290,751
258,751
290,751
712,30
260,751
712,30
712,901
298,751
299,751
758,907
258,751
712,53
298,751
298,751
298,751
798,751
712,30
298,751
298,751
298,751
742,301
298,751
296,751
296,751
298,751

7,067

Annual  Car allowanoe Contributions

remuneration 1o UIF,

medical and
pension funds
24 587

24 587
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30. Remuneration of councillors (continued)
Meonpateo KJ
Misba SE
Mhoi PP
Misngen) MO
Mokhoma HA
Maokotedi TG
Mowlekoa PM
Molosoa PA
Motete TN
Moupe RT
Monewo NE
Maoms VA
Masala M3
Mathegs MA
Motshabi P
Morikeiat MA
Nauda HJ
Ngangaizwe S
Nigfa KI
Nisabsog MH
Pataki KI
Phetse ME
Pra NJ
COwesha GL
Radeba MC
Radeba ML
Ral 8
Fubulbna L
Sephin M
Stalya 2
SmtDC
Spoo'man NW
Siotie &
Styger A
Yalme FE
Yalpmard SOM
Thateng M
Thetngoane T2
Tiawe KA
Tihons ML
Tsulea SJ
Taubans ME
Taubela ¥S
Twals MY

Van Roopen MS
Van Roopen KV
Van Schekwyk HCT
Vanga Ned

31, Depreciation and amorisation

Proparty, plam &g equipman

Z06,316233 200,341,905
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32, Finance costs

B 114 537 49 995
Empigyes benofts 020650 28406 622
Tracks ang olher payatins OGO 148,534 600
Provisons (2330282 3337311

119,480,326 180,328,537

33. Debt impairment

Contritusons 1o bad dedt provision 648,290 350 T3 612082

Ruconciliation of allowance (o impaemaen

Baance al begirning of the year {903419,585) (1,785.003,011)
Contiibuson 10 #lormance 1648 250,380) (73.512,082)
Dabt mpairmant witten off againg afowancs 166 530,683 55095495

{1,385375,202)  (903,415,505)

34, Bulk purchases

Electricity 403,197 538 341,427 581
Watar 405 875963 344,352 530

T 810072732 685,780,511

35 Controocled services

Legsl servoes 18,487 083 5423513
Meder (sad ng senioss 13,567 502 17 803,977
Professions) saryicas JO 45857 28,106 839
Security services IAT5G 2577470
Vuation senices SIUES60 10,880 425

106,421,921 95,550,233
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36, General expenses

Atvartiging

Audt loes

Bank charges

Cleaning

Communly caveopment and 1ainang
Conlemnoss and samnan
Connadion &g diEcavscton ol makrs
Denalions

Emartanmant

Ingerance

Likanes fees

Markasing

Madical gxpanses

Mot vahicle Senses

Opersn ng cos1 of couipeent

Past canaral

Prinding and stationgry
Subsaripions and marbarship fees
Subsistenco and traved

Sundry exponses

Telaphone and lax

Traning

Unitorms

Aszels oxpansad

37. ¥air value adjustments
Invesimet propety (Fair vafus model)

Omrer Anandcisl assels
o Othar lrancal sssets [Desgnaled &3 ol FV fvoogh Pad

38, Auditors' mmuneration

Feoss

5773041
7196542
2985 684
1159716
3715236

32500
6,2515903

1232734
38,327 170
5035910
25500
470
38474730
12,614 581
40552
2450295
9,773587
3,298 TE7
3574 218
13659021
2,185232
9973300
295317

5,813,792
5337 515
2,857 784
855,554
A,146 424
246,752
2198136
112,200
1,376,821
29,050,115
2,711 804
52412
44,335
43,863 516
24,122 507
102,807
2,039,439
20,926,763
2,158,413
2,542,935
13,138,185
$,772.0%
1,514,415
506,324

160,763,861

168,430,573

8. 215787
B27)

38,205.550

7195542

5337 815
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39, Cash generated from operations

Dwfici (756,719.212) (157.38.402)
Adjusiments for:

Cepecaton and amonisalion 206,316233 200341 906

Logs on sale of assels & labdles {16.066) 122,328)
Fair vauo sdusirents 138,205 550) 117.125)
Imparment geficit 255832 -

Cabt impaimen E48.200390  73512,082

Movamans in relremant bene®! assals and fablises 48,411,106  43.006,870

Movamanis in provisions 12,330 262) 333791

Achuarial loss 20,628 229 (3.339,882)
Denalions mcsied (40,887 463) .

Inerast Ieived - recavalios (123.872,104) (100.735,079)
Changes in working capital:

Inventodes 3507 (428,950)
Orer recsivables 15,604 154) (12155901)
Consumer cablors |334,701 A66) (243.139,739)
Orer tecenvabies rom nan-aachango transactions (18,105122) (74 113,022
Payabiles trom axohange transactions 6129465870 525125883

VAT |22,618.238) (100.018,149)
Ungoont conditicoal grants and receipls |15,020,191) (1,322,685)
Censumer ceposits 957 458 3.527,366

96,076,115 157,166,085

80. Finonclal instruments disclosure
Caiegories of financial instruments
2016

Financial assely

Al fair value Al cost Tolal
Qner sposivabies 27059034 27059034
Ropcavables fiom non-exchangs Tarsacions 123700990 123,700,930
Rocavabies fom exchange rarsacions B 257675 551,257 875
Cash ang cash equvalants 11520330 11520330
OFer Snancial assels 330,930 230,930
Recavabias from non-exchande rargactions (non-cument) 511134 B11,134
Recovabias from exchande trargastions (noo-cument) . 4050246 4,060,245

330,800 758,109,409 758,440,599

Financial llabllibes

Ar cost Yotal
Pavabiees lrom aaange iranssctions 26820121684 2652 812,194
Consamer deposis 36250584 36,250,584
Unspent conditional geanms and recsipls 1,004 268 5,004 225
Cagh and cash sgquvaents (bank overdralt) 2,603 485 2,603,455

2,732,670.558 2.732,670,558

2015
Financial asses

Al cost Total
Orer rocetvables 21 AS4B7E 21,454 879
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Financial instruments disclosure (contmued)
Fecs vabies from non-exchangs rarsachions
Recavables from sachangs rarsactions
Cash and cash equvalents
Omrer Snancisl asess
Rroavables from exchangs rarsactions (ron-cumsnt)

Financial lisbilities

Payabis from exchange ranssctions
Congamar CopoRts

Ungoant conditiong! grams and rcsipts
Cash and cish eguvalants (Dank ovenaralt)

41. Commitmenis
Authorised capiial expenditure

Already contractad for but not provided for
*  Property, phant and squipmect

Total capital commtments
Aroady contracied for but not provided for

- 161326088 165,526,058
- T8 5006  T28,085 509
- 15980082 1,536,132
19.201,368 - 18,201.365
- 350382 350 382

19.201,386 0914132757 933,334,143

AL cost Total
2179865324 2,179,865,324
5293716 35293116
65024 486 6,024 455
1569372 1,569,372

2,222,752.250 2222,792.2%8

118311258 18767170

118,311,853 78,767,170

This commined Sxpsnditurs Matas 0 infrastuciung peojects and wil be Inanced by avalatis bank Maciies, funds imenaly
gensred and grants recaived, The compamive Sgure was resiated daing tha Cumant Snancial yaar

Operating loases - as lessee (expense)

Minimum loase payments due
- withn cne year
In second o hh yoar clsive

The mumopaity has operaing ieass agreements for the loloming clsses of assets:

- Moo vehiches
- Bukdings

Lasses ars regolisted [or an sverage (omm of Hres yeans and rentals are fosd for the ees years,
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42. Contingencies
Contingunt labilities

Sovernl CINmME ane in e procoss aganel T muncipalty (4 registorn contaneg ak the dotalis svalatie al the municpe
otices) the nakes, amount and case cumber of the diferent INgaions ans as olkows

Nature of fitigation Possible rand Possible rand  Numbaerof  Number of

walue of clain value of claim  Wigations - litigations «
« 2016 « 2015 2016 2015

Civtl Inigaton 52,321,744  25232,445

Clasms %o services rendened 20397813 21547942

Conveyanckn 80,000 £0,000

Demaltion order .

Eviction notice 60,000

High Court applicaen . .

Imtorcict appication . 300,000

Investigabion

Labour relased matier 2,587 279 1997278

Legal cpéinon

Moten procsecings

Pubito labeity caim aB7 &4 138,204

75944250  49.312.870

-
-~

s “CN“—N-'@&WMG
8-‘-‘?\!.-"\! nWwWwH

Prior period error:

The comparative fgures for contingent inbiileg wees restaied dus 10 an incompiets contingact bty register used lor the 30
June 2015 Snancis simaments indod ng dupicated Higsions

Prior period srror reconcilistion
Closing balancs a6 af 30 June 2015 - EADNT1850

Prioe padied aror - (14.758,789)
- 45312870

Contingent assats

Sevaal claims ar¢ in the process an barall of % municipaity [a registar cantaining ab the del s avalabic at tha munidpal
attces). the nakwe, amount and case rumbar of tha difarent Kigations ane as follows:

Noture of Migation Possible rond Possible rand  Numborof  Mumber of
volue of clam vadue of claim  Migations - litigations «
- 2016 « 2015 206 2008
Crvil IBgaton 406 401 406,401 2
High Court applcaton - = !
Labouwr related matier 26,655 5181172 6
Legs opirron - - 2

433,057 5587573 10

Price period error;

The comparalve Sgures lor Conbingent as2als wens rastaled dos to an Peomplels contingent assel regaler ussd for the 3
Jung 2015 financigl sigements

Priar period error reconciliation
Closing balancs as &t 30 Juns 2015 - 570.000,000
Prior pariod enor (554 .412,827)

8,587,573
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43, Related parties

Retst
Maornbors of Koy manpgement Rater o note 29
Mermbors of 0w councd Rator o note 30

Relatad party balances
No malamd party balances were idanifiod for $ho cument and proe (apaning penod.

Related party transactions

Payments made to related parties
MBY Secunty 9078202 The2 s

Key marsagement and Coundlions reosive and pay lor sanioss on e samea et and condbions as cther rate payers. Thass
Iransactons & recorded al arm's kogth,

Paymects macks 1o MBV Security is 1or secunty servoss renderad fo Matjnsbeng Local Municipsity. The ganes of ABY
Security is marriod 10 & municips empioyes who holts 1 postion of Semor Manage: Treasury

44, Prior pariod sror and change in Accounting policy

Prior yaar 1I0ures wang asianed dug 10 misclisancalions and pror penod @moes, the naturs of the prior panad enan and
ROUASSIICAT0NE Were dug 19!
- Apcongtucion of 7% Propady. plan and squipmant ragister
- Rpconstnicson of 196 Investment propenty ragister.
Aecording of waconded expanses, lallles and accnals:
ACCOurts bang Icamectly mappet in ha piar yoar;
« Omher Snanciad assets Inconacty accounied for.
« Cuthol arors in sevonue.

The change in accountng paiicy was dus 10 he sudsoquent measurament of Invesiment Proparty beang changed froms the coal
10 % fair value basis. The reasco management deckded 10 change the accountng policy 'was 1o dsclose the investiment
Property at thair current markat vakse for impoved decizion making.

The comracbon of the emors, reclssilicalions and change in acoounbng policy rasubed In the adustment of the folowng ine
tems of the tirancal stalements:
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44, Prior penod error and change in acocounting poboy [continued)

Original sudited Changs in  Reclassificali  Prior period  Pasiated 2015
2015 Bgures ::‘:mm ans orroes figures
Y
Statemwer of linancial pesiton
Cagn and cash eguvaents 1,51549 - - 20636 1.536,131
Inventones 275,654 410 - - {266.240 158} 9414254
O saosivalbhes 10491747 - = 10,963,162 21454870
Racavatias lom non-exchangs - - 161926068 - 161.926,055
aNaRciong
Facavablas from exchands 939,889,118 - 161, 926065)  (&Q077.753F 723885310
rangachions
VAT racsivabla 47,089,197 7182708 118945819
Inuestmant propenty - Cost 502974732 19 816008 (25952950 8%2400,883
Investmant property - Accumedatod 169,230.008) 69,239,009
cepracation
Proparty, plam and equipmant 5354 538796 {T65885,T20) 4,583 863,075
Payabies rom axchango transachions (292,632 325) 12,767,502 (279 865,223
Consumer caposis 130,231,537 (5061573} (352931148
Statement of tinanclal performance
Sendoe chames (942,577 .378) . 11,743 B3| (830,838, 547
Haenlal of fac ies and eg4dpment 111,203,008) . 3,544 508 (8,260,901}
Qe income {15,539 ,000) 78836 (16.506,609)
Intores! received (107,151.518) 2064 825 (105,086,690
Propeny rates 1152,5438,129) OLS37.772F (194 086,801
Fines |11 890.5¢8) (134,452} (11 631,450
Employee relaled coss 550,828 578 (725084 549D B2
Oeprecabon 260,385 806 |6.591.9M%) (53311728, 20024 805
Finance costs 174,850,335 . S4681057 180228 538
Hepars and mantenance 26,882 257 - {62388 13,108 451 39.260,0883
Buk poechases 748258277 - (SadreveGl 685 Teg S
Contracisd servoss 100,063 408 35008 (4548 243, 25 880,232
Georeral wipenses 206,232,700 a55 426 (33 550,063} 173208073
m on dsposal of assels and A0, 423876 2 mon (41,048,004} 122,928
e

Imparmant loss on PPE - - 2088 (E29.818; -

Total TS5E63,951236 254363056 NA52138.219) 6,665 176,072
Accumeiined surplus (4,458 179.877) (254,353 056) 986,190,522 {3,727 362.411)

- - = {165847.607) -

45. Comparative tigures

Price year figures were restated due o prior pencd errors and mistlass fcations. Refer to note 44, Prior peviod erors.

5. Risk mamagement

Financial risk manngement

This 0ok peesants indemaion sHoU e MU Paily’s eOosun 1o asch of Ihe Snanciil nes tedom and he muncpally’s

ODBCIWS, PORGEE And prix low NG & munsgng 1 | eisks. The Counct has overgl mapors iy e
establatwnnt and cvarseght of Ihe Municnsily's 1k M agemant Lamewe
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6. Risk mamagement (contimued )
Liguidity riek

The murscpally’s nsk o bguidly is & reaul of the lunds svaBable 10 covir luture commilmerss. The MG pally manages
Squadity neC thicugh &0 Cogoing review of Tulum cormmitvents ¢ crod e facl Hies

A1 30 June 2016 Lessthan1  Between!  Betwesn2  Ower 5 years
year and 2 years  ond 5 years

Payatios fom exchange ¥ansacions ZEN2812,1M

Consumer depasits 36,250,554

Unspent conaltonal grants and receions 1,004 256

Bank avardran 2603485

At 30 June 2015 Less than 1

yoor
Paynbies from exchange ¥ansactons 2978865324
Consumer doposits 38,283,116
Unspent condibonal grants and receiots 6,024 486
Bank overdraft 1.569.372
Cradiit risk

Crodit naa consists mainky of cagh doposis, Cash aqummnts, derwidve lingncisd atumonts and inade osices. The
MG PakTy only 00D0%IE CaSN wilh majr Darks wilh Ngh quatity Craot s150ing S0 |ilE Spoaure 10§y 0N Counec-panty

Recarvables compdss of 8 woSepraad custiomar base. Managerent avaluaied Cradit rak refating [0 CUSHOMES oN an ongoing
Dt I o5lomers s indagendantly raled, 1ese Mlings am wed. Ctherwias, 1 e 15 00 Independant aling, nek conras
RESesses tha crad! quadty of the cusiomar. taking INfo account i3 Anandal poslion, pas! «anerce and other facKes.
Indvidual nsk Imits ane 501 Bas50d on intemal of exiemal ratings In acotrdance with Bmita 562 by % beard. The utlisation of
crackt Imis & raguiady monliond. Saes to retall customans ara sattied in cash of LSing Major crecl! cands. Cradit guarantae
nsumnce 5 purchased when deemed soprooeate.

Finarcal assets mposed 1o cred? nsk al year end were as follows:

Financial instrument 2016

Cther hnancial nssets 330560
Cther rece vaties 27,053 004
Aececabies from non-eschange (anssclions 123,700 550
Receiabies from eacrange iransschions S81.257 878
Cazh and cash equivalerts 11520330
Racanables from non-eachangs (ransactions (non-current) 511004
Recanables rom satrange ranssctions (non-current) 4.060.298

Matkot risk
Interes! rate sk

23 the municipaity has no SigNItCAnt INes: Deanng Rssats. the municpally s iINcome and operatng £ash Sows o
substardaly indesendent o changes in mamet iercst mies

47. Going concem

Wo draw amention to the fact that ot 30 June 2016, the municipaity had acoumulated surphus of A 2,976.633,139 and that tho
muniopakty's total assets encoed s labites oy B 2,976 633,183

The fnancal stalements have been prapared on the bexis of sccourting policiss appicabis 10 3 going concem. This bass
presumes Fat lunds wil b svalatie (o likancs fture cperations and Mt the realssion of 3seets and zetilement of fatdtiee,
contingsnt cbigatons sod commiiments wil ocour in the osd nary course of usiness.
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47. Going concem {continued)

The sty of the muncipality % confnue 55 a Qoing concem i depandent an 8 number of faciors. The most sgnikcen of
thesse B Lhal e aocountng officer comsnue Y procurs fundng for the 0n00ing operatons for T muncipxlty

The mericpally incueed satodsl water and akcincly losses, reler 1o nole 52 foe catail

The merscpally provced lor moleds mpaimmants of neovabios from axchangs and n0n-0xchisge ranssdions, rofer o
noka 8,9, 12 and 14

48, Evants afler the reporting date

No signficant avants counad afar I repans ng dane:

45, Unaulhorised expendtiure

Opening bxlance 3585722 Y05 3,698,128 827
Unauthorised expendiure ourment year 700,681,185 443,300 085

Pror panod agjusiment 5o 2014 figures - {10 708 876
Less: Amounts witten oll by councd A9, 127 163 -

866,186,723 3,953,722.706

Unmuorsed expandilurs relats to the verspancing of the geparimentsl budgess. The main réason for the ovarspen! wes dus
10 m0 budgel ko mpairment of finsrcid) assets and underbudgeting of buk purchssss

Price pariod error:
The price period anmor detotad abovy i dus 10 pOCe yidr Amoes oormcied o the submaed 30 June 2015 inancigl staements,
e s had an impect on 1he compirsive wauthorsad ospondaure

50, Frullless and wastelul expenditure

Qoening balance ED4B45763 337,705,181
Prior pariod comecions 0 opening balance 1 July 2014 2,906 555
Frutiess and wasiedd arpandiune cument year 149972568 161,822,061
Price peviod adjusimant 10 2014 gures . 521185
Logs: Amounts whitten off oy councl 1489 521 £87) .

165002645 304,645,763

Cetall of fruitiess and wastelul expenditure

Sodbeng Waner - 7178480
Eskom 110,45358168 77284748
Oiner svorfubie exparciiies | losses a.80227 6,893
Oy credihors 826745 768,208
Late contributon lo pacsionfunds 2M A0 174,452
SARS 4,50 70 S076,647
Imarest and pengties - Compensation Commission 824973 827,032
Materil logsas - Avoickable weater osses 25,068 696

145,978,568 157.033,017

Fruitioss ang masiofyl expecdiion nolae ndered! and genalies chaned 107 e payeent 1o supplen.

The butless and wasiohs axpand fune was nwesligatad dunng the linanc &l peiod by Secton 32 Conumites and delemnad 1o
DO rECOvEr I Gnd o crimnal o eckplngry S warg 1ekan

Fruitss ang mastalul xpanditug amounting 10 F489,621,637 was catifsd by Coundl 30 be imecaverable and 10 D6 wiaen-
ot

Prior pariod arror:
Tha geior paried omor dsclosed above i due 30 not all fnuitiess and wastatul cxpanditwn nowred disciosad in The peor yoar,

s
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51, kregular sxpenditure

Opeeing balance 930053077

Prior pariod comecions 1o cpenig balsce 1 July 2014

e or expendire currevs oy 305659 555

Price poviod adisstment 10 2014 Igures -

Loes: Axounts witton off by councl 818,370 294,

425,352,738

Analysis of expanditure awaiting wrise off par age classitication

Cument yoar 305,650 865
Priae years 30 BIB 062

616,356,007

Detalls of irregular expenditure - 30 June 2016
sleps taken'criminal proceodings

Disciplinary
Non-compliznce 1o MFMA and SCM Regulatons Sb1 under invastigation 305 £85,855

Iveguiayr rpandtung amaumng 10 REZS 447 404 was rwashigased during o inancial panad by Sacton 32 Commihes in
ardar 1o comply with Section 32021 and (£)01 tha MFIAA,

Imessgaticns detenmined $hat no crminal or giscipinary actions were 30 be taken and that Imegdar mpendiure (s
TRoovealg.

Irregular aspanditure amuounsng lo R819.370,234 was certliad by cound| o be krecovarable and 1o be witten-off,

The Accocunting Ottcer conbinues 10 astablsh comeols 1o detec! and provem ese types of expend fures and e municipal ity
has adopied the use of cortraised database fom Treasury.

Detayiad parsouars of maguar eapendiure is contoned i the regester maktained i temms of the requirements of MEMA
Crcular No 68

Price period errar:
The prior pavod emoe declossd above 5 dus 10 rot ol mreguly sxpendtye disciosed a5 mowred in the prios yesr

52, Additions! disciosure in terms of Municipal Finsnce Marsgemenl Act
Comribulions 10 ceganised local governeent
Cumant yaar subscrption / fee

Baing e sutecrfon Jos 1o the South Alican Local Goverrman! Assocision [SALGA
Muteral lossns

DCestribution losses - Eleciricity TSAZ4EEA  EDTET. 714
DCistribution lasses - Walar 05292597 125,272,583

200727201 206,080,297

Elecericity losses
AN average of 18.70% (2015: 30.36%,) of bulk electnoly purchased during e yaar waro loss due 1o dsyubaion Lases
ncumed durning e yoar

Water lossos
A0 average of B0.45N (2015: 36.38%,) of bulk water purchasea dunng the year were Ioss duo % cistrubution losses incurred
durrg the year.
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52. Additional disclosure in torms of Municipal Fimance Mamagement Act (contimued )
Audit fess

Opening balancs 3350918 6,101,185
Cumrant yaar audl 1eas 8,174 965 7.657.00G
Imarest charged 167 470 -
ANt pakd - Curand yas (8355653) (10,488,253)
AMOt pakd - DRaVioUs yesrs {1.319.558) .
AUt 1605 paid on CohaX of Treasury (500.000)

1527062 5,380,918

PAYE, UIF and SDL

Opening balanze 5.516.447 6078078
Current yoor payrol| deductons and councl contnbutons 85 579 624 7A@
Amaurt paid - curont yoor {77,749.566) (70,591&5692)
Amourt paxd - previous yoars 5516447y (B079.478)

7829628 6,516 447

Pension and Medical Aid Deductions

Opening balance 11280871 10,042,532
Cumrend yasr payroll coducions and coundl contribiusions 136128272 132,903,960
AL Cakd - currend ya 1125718 014) (129,720,063)
AMOUE pakd - DIEvoUE \wWears {11.280871)  110,042,532)

12410268 11,273,837

VAT

VAT rnccivabie 141 534807 118915819

VAT oulpu! payatios &g VAT inpul rooeivatles arg shown in note 13
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52, Additional disclosure in torms of Municipal Fimance Maragement Act (contimued)
Councilors' arrear consumer sccounts

The lolowng Councilors had amesr Scoounts autslandng lor mar han SO cays ol 30 June 2016
30 Juns 2016

Bamyang ME
Kockaa SC
Mabose TL
Maduwise MM
Muangen| BG
Mololesca PA
Molelesca PM
Ntiete KI
Photse ME
Owesha GL
Riot 0\

Tihono ML
Tsubane ME
Twala W)

0 June 2015

Bampane ME
Katx M

Kotkera SC
Maboe T L
Maduvicos MM
Mhoy P P
Miangani M G
Nilets K |
Phitse ME
PraMJ
Qwesha SW
Sosaman NW
Tsubane M E
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52. Additional disclosure in torms of Municipal Fimance Mamagement Act (contimued )
Fraud Investigations
The merscpaily cond.clod T oHowng friud imastgalion 1or he curen! Snangal ye

- Capa number. 527062016
- Capa number 451X@72016

A3 81 30 June 2016 thess Caans were ST uncsr invesiganons
Case number: 451022016 - Frawd by sarvice provider

Tha sarvice provider Tim Ya Nnote Tracing and profects was gven ofical orders ro. DDD 1047515 and 0001 D4755G on the S8n
and 15t Novembar 2015 %o 1ne supply and delwery of tar for an amaunt of A15¢ 030,58 respaciivaly, however tha sarvices
WRI NoVRr rendaned 1o tha municipaity despile having received paymant co the 118 of Novermber 2015 for aroar no
0DD1C4TELS, Altor & thorcugh westigation i was found Ihat e senioo poovicer forged the signatea of Mr. Eman Elat! on the
woce he subeitiod af Supoly Chain b crder %0 recelvo paymant Yauddenty. Ho lalar came dear with his actioes adwiling (o
tho ¥aud he had commized. Tho case was reported jo AY. Eckvel Plsorse 1o Fwestigate and apen a crimnal case whare
pocessary. i was recommonded hat al orders ssued o ths service providar be cancefled andg any frauduleet paysent done
10 Do recovered from him. The Depanment of Fublc Safety and Transport woulc Fvestigate the matier and open poss blo
cominal cases. It was also recommended that $he supplior ba parmanently remaved from the Service Prowders database of
Matjhaberg,

Case number: 527052016 - Banking details amendments

Cn the 138 of May 2016 payments wee made o supplens - Circie Toolng, Free Staxie Sun and Romiss Teadng for a ol of
A7 76,61, Conrary 1o the normat payent procsss, the final paymen) mport pulls through dferect banking detxils albough
The pasyments wers caplured correctly oo the system [Sofar), After & thorough mwestigation it was found that hers is ro avd e
Irai on cash focus to indcate that the Bankng delsls wens chisnged or amendad on ABSA cash focus. Cormact banking detais
w50 sppear oo the IFB0 repon derived from Solar, 11 wss therelore concluded that P changes coukd Pave ocourmed on the 7
drive. Theralome it seans the payments ware directed 10 e incoredt payees. The 1T deparymen! mas contacied for

rwesligaiion Dul no indormason could be oblared. This ca2a & siF under Frashio on with the Thaboog SAPS tranch.




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
Finsrcal Ssatomonts for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Financial Statements
Figures in Rarg

53. Deviabion from supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 1201)13)0) of Govemment gazens No. 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 staies thal 3 supply chain maragemen policy
must provide lor the procurament of Qoods and senioes by way of 3 compelitve biddng process

Paragragh 38 of e samo gazene s1ales (al 1ne Scoounting ollicar may depenss wih [he ofGal procoeman! eomss in
CInain dreomslaniss, prondded thal ha reconds (he eaons 1o sy Sedalons and mecns e (o he ned Mesling of e
Aoring oMosr and indudes @ noe 10 e lancal slalemeants

30 June 2016 Exceptional Sole supplier Emergency Total
case

Augus! 2015 58177 B8 177
Seplomber 2015 82,750 92,750
Qctober 2015 . . 48330 483,804
November 2015 286,100 68,460 R25572 860,232
Oeocorbar 2015 760,585 24,840 246538 1.082,08¢
January 2018 68,800 422,266 g7 200 588,265
February 2016 E83577 71,114 1,434,651
March 2016 106,555 1,184,306 1,005,123 22583394
Ay 2015 412347 256 408356 820,393
May 2016 a6 82 w213 631188 1 B84 858
June 2016 405 839 1orr 197128 7138

3,490,712 2462415 4336223  10289,350

Sole supplier  Emergency Total
- 335878 335,878
113,066 - 113,688

35,364 198 500 234,804
1.430,604 180578 611,100
1971023 2,437 K@ 4 400,655

1140278 1,149,278

- §76 859G 678,863
163,766 427 650 591,436
605,085 1521243 2.130,328
- 5512268 5512268

247 515 335042 3 606,927
271,996 75000 346,996

4243107 15875330 2071040

54. Fines

Tratic finos 11,631.4%0

55, Gain |loss) on disposal of sssets and linbilitian

Property, plant and equipment
Gain (inss] 0n dsposal of AS501S - WANSROM ASsels 16,098 22528

The gsin malsed on the daposal of Iryrapon pssels was dus 16 Bocen] damaped waides repiaoed or willen ol by the
PSUANGS COMpany

56, Mnpairesent l0ss
Imparment of propanty, plam &d aquipment

57, Budget differences
Matarial dtinrences betwesn Budgst and aciual amounts

81
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57. Budget ditferences (continued)

The satess ol actal espandidure over ths fing! budpet of 15% (25% over approved budged) for (he Health hunction was due 1o
gapandilyres soove tha lovel sopraved by Moislalve 0ction in reepcoss 10 the sarthquaks, Them wim no ol mstecal
difecences boteoon the firal budost and (he actul amounms.

Note 56,1 - Lass renlal ncome wis Biled 1an expectod & the begnning of he year

Noe 56 2 - Mo kcerdas and pemi Sws wig recewed than axpecnd

Note 6.3 - Lass othar income was Blked than apeciad, oiher ncoame s dapendan on olhar [3eoes such 85 0000 Dying
Dirwer

Note 56.4 - Lags imsras! wis racaiend han sxppeciad on Mnarcisl kesats

Noe S6.5 - Due 10 1ha osw wauation roll the progeny mies incoma da incriase

NoIg S6.6 - Much more Ines was 550ed han expecied and the Snes arg recordad accanding 1o 1Grag.

Note 56.7 - Deprociation was undartudgatad for.

Noe 56.8 - Impalment 1oss was underhudgened lor.

Note 56.9 - Mom finance cost was inowrod than eepected.

Nate 56,10 « Ne budgot was made for debt impakmant

Note 56.11 « The replars and martenance budge! was incluced in general axpendiure and not soporated budgelod dor,
Noto 56.12 - Buk pwechases was underbudgeted for

Note £6.92 - Contraciad senvoes was underbudgetad for

Note 86,94 - A sawing on gonerd mapend fure was due to repaks and mantenance not bang soperately bodgeded for
Note 45,15 - No budget was made lor the sale or dsposal of assats

Nots 8516 - No budget was mack for achisral gans or osses.

Nots 885,17 - No budget was mschs for the far vabos adjustimen of financis assels ang labives.
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57. Budget ditferences (continued)

The satess ol actal espandidure over ths fing! budpet of 15% (25% over approved budged) for (he Health hunction was due 1o
gapandilyres soove tha lovel sopraved by Moislalve 0ction in reepcoss 10 the sarthquaks, Them wim no ol mstecal
difecences boteoon the firal budost and (he actul amounms.

Note 56,1 - Lass renlal ncome wis Biled 1an expectod & the begnning of he year

Noe 56 2 - Mo kcerdas and pemi Sws wig recewed than axpecnd

Note 6.3 - Lass othar income was Blked than apeciad, oiher ncoame s dapendan on olhar [3eoes such 85 0000 Dying
Dirwer

Note 56.4 - Lags imsras! wis racaiend han sxppeciad on Mnarcisl kesats

Noe S6.5 - Due 10 1ha osw wauation roll the progeny mies incoma da incriase

NoIg S6.6 - Much more Ines was 550ed han expecied and the Snes arg recordad accanding 1o 1Grag.

Note 56.7 - Deprociation was undartudgatad for.

Noe 56.8 - Impalment 1oss was underhudgened lor.

Note 56.9 - Mom finance cost was inowrod than eepected.

Nate 56,10 « Ne budgot was made for debt impakmant

Note 56.11 « The replars and martenance budge! was incluced in general axpendiure and not soporated budgelod dor,
Noto 56.12 - Buk pwechases was underbudgeted for

Note £6.92 - Contraciad senvoes was underbudgetad for

Note 86,94 - A sawing on gonerd mapend fure was due to repaks and mantenance not bang soperately bodgeded for
Note 45,15 - No budget was made lor the sale or dsposal of assats

Nots 8516 - No budget was mack for achisral gans or osses.

Nots 885,17 - No budget was mschs for the far vabos adjustimen of financis assels ang labives.







